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SUBJECT

rDISPATCH
CUSiFiCATiM

S E C >. E T
PROCESSING t'.tiOn

M«f*ED  FORJWUIW
TO

Chief, WH Division XX W IKcEjriNG REQ'JIRSJ
IKFO.

Chief, WOACRE
C1LY QUALIFIES L't-Sf- 

CAM JUDGE lXDEX!t»G

FROM

Acting Chief of Station, Mexico City
microfilm

*CTK« PESQSED - HEPEREBCU

HMMW-l53«d, 1 May 67
HM3A-31721, 3 Apr 67

1. The Station feels that perhaps we understated the degree 
of concealment as outlined in reference B. It is agreed that a 
sophisticated technical search would probably find the device we 
planted but all personnel at the Station involved with this operation 
agreed that such a search was most unlikely. The case officer 
dealing directly with LIRIHG-3 also minimized the possibility of 
LIRING-3 making any kind of a search. All of these points were 
considered before making the Installation.

2. At the moment, we do not feel there is encninh rexsnn to 
justify the ris<s invoivea in anoti sr surreptitious entry. We 
will hosever remain alert and be prepared to take corrective action

Robert L. EASBY

Distribution:
2 - WH 
I - WOACRE

PBP.UMEN/LIRIKG-3/T5CHS

Reference i A
8.

CROSS REFEBESCE TO OST1TCH SYMBOL AMD YJ1SEB DATE

Ciaswcatiot

> F CA.I.T

--"23 May 1367 
HQS Hit Wt’WeEH \

-2QW9&3013
----- --------------------
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546. Salida al 125013.-1703.-MO progunta por Eugenia y "areo­

la, y MF dice quo Eugenia ya ^o trabaja ahi y Marcela no ostd. 

Kicoldotqu® lo dija a Marcela lo llano ol lunos.HF:buono.657.

657. Salida al 14CCCs.-172O.-El Emcaacho do la habitacion 101-4
so coriunica al Hotel A enos y proguntai oi tieno algun rocado- 

y MF dico quo nd. HDtquo si bablan las ouchachas los di— 

ga llaxion a la Eobajada de Cuba. 1IP| bucno.- 676,—

676. Salida praguntando la bora y ontxadaa sin contestscion —

de afuera.— 686.—

Fntrada 1844.-Cuichay al no oncontrar a Abrou y Jorrin,— 

pregunta cudndo sc va Abreu y Susana dico quo no sabe.—702.——

702, Entroda.—MF pregunta por Adis’ y 1ID dico qua ya salid.708.

I

(5.-L31.-22 abril 67)--



Enbajada do Cuba: 141326.-

23 abrll 67.-

M 30. L 31 ,-

0910 - 1920.-

7512

002. Salidao procvntando la nora: C$)04 an.— 007.—

007. Entrada OJIO.-H? con Calacbd quien lo dico quo on el rxer 

cado do San Judn no cncontrd nalanca ni yuca, Slpjol hablan 

de sobro el almucrzo.- 024.-

024. Entrada 0J17.-bicoids pre.^unta por Curbolo.Pedro:no ostd.

030. ^ntriicia u^JO.—al no enconirar a Curuolo si——

ol carro do 6sto ostd ah£ y HD dico quo nd.quo anocho se lo - 

llcvd para su casa,- 034,—

034. Entrada 0952.-M? al enterarse de quo no ostd Abreu,pide—

a HD quo cuardo llc^e lo al^a 1» llano ^1.-141856.~ 037.-
X ।

037. Salida al 141856.-1009.-Abreu co^ l^irian^p^ra decirlo quo

ahora pasara por olla y dsxa acopta.— G43r-^

043. Entrada 1.204,-Dou al no onooatrar al Ernbajador,oxplica — 

czolana quo tiono que-i 

. Arturo: quo llano«»

/ a Arturo quo tiono a la tripulacidn ven

I salir ol lunes, poro naco falta la visa

—alrededoi' do la uixa.- O55»—

055, Entrada 1213.-Lilia Hoza dcspuaa do ontoraroo do quo no-

ticno carta, procunta por Abreu y Jorrin, y Enrique Inforna « 

quo no ost£n.- 063.-

063 Entrada 1246.-Hu 
quo no bstd.- 068«-

ona progunta por Abreu y JID Ind Lea
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El BAJADA CUBANA.— 2-’; abril 67.- 
14-13-26. - L31- Ii3O.
1443-2219hs.

01—6?.- Entradas y salidao sin irnportancia.—

69.— | Entrada a las 1558hs._ :iF Kirian por Abrou.— 97• —

a 1*0 dice quo sa sicnto rial quo no ha dorraido on toda la no— 
g cho.— Abreu 1c dice quo ccno a la sole do la tardo lo Ila

• % na.— Miriam quo Carlos va tenor una llariada do lar^a dis
a tancia a las nuovo do la nocho.—— 120.

121.— Salida.— Abreu con MT la ace rota-ria do Tendornoder.,—
MT lo dice quo Vondormoder pidc quo lo disculpe porquo no 
pudo venir con Sbreu poro quo ahora por la tardo lo viono o 
a entreEar porsonalEcnto su c.,;:;bio.— 137®

156.- Entx-ada a lus 1650hs.- Lar^a Distancia.- HF Kartin por
el Gallo.— Guerrero quo no ostd.-- 163.

180.- Salida al 241057..- 173$hs.- Guerrero con Iff* Maria To
resa lo dice quo paso a recover una carta que tieno.-- 1S8

284.— Salida al 613263 (Torro do Control).-19O7hs.~ HD pro
Cunta quo a quo boras salo ol vuelo de Cubana.. HF quo ya 
so fud.—— 286.

300.— Salida al 310106.- 1943hs.- Curbolo con HF sc inforraa
de la salud do Olca._ KF quo ostd rocular y que ahorita os 
td roposando.- Curbolo* quo habor si al rato paca a visitar 
la.---- 307.

308.- Entrada a las 194>hs._ MF Colia -la homana de I.uis
Gducz— con Curbolo lo dice quo Luis le oscribid la soriana 
pasada y quo dioo quo su suagra va a ir a Cuba y quo noco 
sita la visa.- Curbolo quillo dit;aa la suo^ra quo nanana a 
las diez la ospora on la exjbajada.— 334.



E; DaJADA CUDAKA.- 24 abril 67.- 
14-13-26.- L31- :13C* 
1443-2219hs.

01—6?.- Entradas y saIidas sin iraportancia.—

69.— | Entrada a las 1558hs._ MF Mirian por Abreu.— 97.~—

a Lo dice quo se sicnte nal quo no ha domido on toda la no— 
I cho.- Abreu 1c dice quo com a la seis de la tardo lo Ila

• % ca.— Miriams quo Carlos va toner una Hamada de lar^a dis
a tancia a las nuevo do la nocho.—- 120.

121.— Salida.—.Abreu con MF la. aeurotaric. do VbMdcrpcder.,—
MF le dice quo Vor.dermodcr pidc quq lo disculpe porque no 
pudo venir con Sbrou poro que ahora por la tardo lo viono o 
a entresar pcrsonalmcntc su c. z.bio.— 137.

156.- Entrada a las 1650hs.- Lar^a Distancia.- HF Martin por
el Gallo.- Guerrero quo no cstd.— 163.

180.- Salida al 241057.- 17361ts.- Guerrero con 30-' Maria To
rcsa le dice quo pasq a recover una carta que tienc.— 188

284.- Salida al 613263 (Torro do Control).-1907hs»- HD pre
gunta quo a quo Leras sale ol vuelo de Cubana.— HF quo ya 
so iu^.—— 286.

300.— Salida al 310106.- 1943hs.- Curbolo con HF sc informa
de la salud do Ol^a.^ HF quo ost4 rocular y que ahorita os 
td roposando.- Curbelo: quo Labor si al rato paca a visitor 
la.— 307.

308.— Entrada a las 194>hs._ HF Celia -la lion-ana de Huis
G6moz- con Curbolo lo dice quo Luis le oscribid la corinna 
pasada y quo dice quo su cuo^ra va a ir a Cuba y quo noco 
sita la visa.- Cui-bolo quj^lo di^aa la suo^ra quo inailana a 

las dioz la ospora on la cribajada.— 334.



•' -215.— Entrada a les 1 .1? Alberto *^cina de la Cruz con
Cicard, lo dice uc zs el jdwn <;uc habld con cl, de --erica 
Yue. , que si se acuorS.n quo lo <11 jo cue si era >osioio coau 
::icarsc con Jose Antonio.- ClGhi'd: que si quo ya sc acuerda.— 
“clnas rue lo hr.bld por tclcTono cl din de oyer y no co si 
cs quo ya le conunico a usxcd, ya lo inforr.d q ya lo habl4.— 
Cicard: rue cl no ha rccihido ninruna noticia, >oro quo nafia 
na hay otro vuelo, quo lo llnuo ms tardo.-— 2>9.

2^5.- I Entrada a las l-25hs.- IIP Cax>ios con Mirier. Chichay -su
g taujor— le dice quo on ana hoja do papcl sin rac:.-.brcte le cscri 
| ba lo sicuionto:— Carlos: si Connives la cartilla on vointc
| Clns, to irarsitan aqui el pas.'-portc ronoral. Cuesta 1,500 po
| sos. Yo croo quo asi to cvitaa posiolos dlficultados on la So 
| czutsriu de Aoiacioncs iZxCe.'.'.APus cn •vxico.- -----------
I Carlos: quo ya lo lie £<5 cl acta y quo cuota dos :::il pesos cl
| pasaporto.- .’.'hichay: quo ontoao s por qu6 no por.o dos nil.— 
B Carlos de acuordo.— Que la uspora.— 239•

290,— Entrada a las 123$hs.- IIP Cuenca prejunta quo cuando sa
le Abreu.- Cicard quo ;'-..-.aana.-—- JOI.

333.*^ Entrada a las 12':5hs.- .IF por la visa para cl Lic.Enri
quo Ranfraz Galva.— Catalina quo no Its llojado.— HF quo ol Lie 
quiare quo la visa so le nando n Madrid.— Catalina cue pose cl 
cartes por la crr.bajnda.— 353.

35‘^.— Entrada alas 1255Ms.- Garcia do Cubana con Cicard lo pro
. junta que qu<$ van a haccr con ol ^rupo do chilor.os quo tionon 

cxcoso de equipaje.— Cicard: que pon^a cso a cuonta nuostra.— 
^arcia: que cntonccs naiiana ha con cl coinbio quo le va a deeir 
cn cuanto fu<$- lo quo se pacaron para quo so ajTCjiwa a las 
liojas quo so bacon.- Cicard: quo todo cl oxcoso loponja a —

■? cuonta nucstra.— Garcia de acucrdo.— 3^7«

368.- Entrada a las 1255hs._ IIP do Gobernaci^n con Catalina
lo precunta quo si ya llcivaron cus permisos do ontrada a Cu 
ba para ROSA LUISA GO.'i l.iLpZ GARCIA y ZOILA MARIA VSYTIA COh- 
Z,\LTIZ.- Catalina: quo ya ^cclbioron sus porraisos ayor.— HZ’ 
que quicn quoda cn luja^ uc Alrou.- Catalina: quo Enrique —



SECRET 191730Z CITE MEXICO CITY 1457

DIRECTOR

LISAMPAN

REF: DIRECTOR 22290

1. FOLLOWING IS BREAKDOWN EXPECTED LISAMPAN EXPENSES

I APRIL THROUGH 3G JUNE PER REF.

A.RENTAL LISAMPAN-LISARI AND L JSAKPA.Y-LIRASH 

UTILITIES FOR BOTH

S. RENTAL AND UTILITIES POSSIBLE THIRD LP 

(JUNE ONLY)

C. LISAMPAN-1 AND 5 SALARIES

D. SALARY POSSIB^ ZLIRD LP KEEPER (JUNE 

ONLY)

E. LI FEUD-2 SONUS FOR INSTALLATION (HOPEFULLY)

F. OFFICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPLIES

G. PAULA ATTOLICO TRANSCRIBER SALARY IF 

EMPLOYED FULL TIME BY LISAMPAN (CUE MONTH 

ONLY)

H. RITA N. BLAZEK TRANSCRIBER SALARY IF 

EMPLOYED FULL TIME BY LISAMPAN (ONE MONTH

566.40

120.00

144.00

960,00

120.00

2,480.00

60.00

t



6.10= L. SCHILLING:Jan, </
( wit. TSD/AOB Z&jA 

w. 2481
«*«• 10 May 1967_________

MEUAOE FOEM 

TOTA1 COPIES.

I SECRET

touhKG Am/zv vitriMS > iUN sr ’

t ; : 4 .!

3 : , /

3 J • •

4 ’ ) V

5 !

,___ ____ _____. ipiea|
(ckw»-£«FW«4 (date cod ttms irrle'tyc« eumoti)

CABtl UUfTAJUAT OtSMAOUT^I

^3» 

av ______ »« - - * ■ ■■ •

Q vam r> Distter Q www’to_________ umch □ wu 

NO INDEX [2J N4 «O Hit NO.

C0N,‘ . I I RIQ CO?Y
Cp__________UJ____________

INFO*
’iie •« WHtf. ecs^. tips ,

S E C R ET_ 10 i 2 5 7 Z CITE DIRECToQ 0 2 3 5

,o^? PRIORITY MEXICO CITY INFO PANAMA CITY ’ - ’ ~|

AQUATIC
I

H REF DIRECTOR 99923 
'•■a tit/a < Hnv m*-'r»Yy *y»r> • **t*t t x’v* fn'AI W W • A E*A*«A <zah A II s* A "A- ■ V A* —. • a * I .

MEXICO CITY 11 MAY, AA FLT 57. NO NEED MEET. WILL CONTACT

‘ STATION UPON ARRIVAL.

| END OF MESSAGE

TSD Consent: Indicated firn ETA would follow.

■ffH/1 J. Stewart (by phone X6954)

WH/2/P B. Hidalgo (by phone X5421)

TSD/PERS ___________



-00000

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
INSTRUCTIONS

&
PglOR TO HUNG

1. Fill in Sect. 2. on back. Detach back flap
। and forward to RID.
। 2 Destroy front cover sheet, unless it records 

significant action taken or comments requir­
ing preservation.

TO: ACTION BRANCH

If Hie no. and tiiie shown are not proper, 
insert proper i2e no. below and forward 
document to

DATE

RECEIVED

-*1357

.0

FROM:

fill in sccteow t on back, if appropriate 

COMMENTS

e

TO: AU ADDRESSEES

ROOM

o

\

ABSTRACT

INDEX

DOCUMENT NUMBERDOCUMENT DATEDATE MICROFILMED

HMMA 31*77

^Q/^30/

TRACE 
REQUEST

/ 1 6 13b/
MlCftry

LD

■ 7^//
J#** j ‘ 11 —r ■ 1

ABSTRACT f UDEX ■*

FILE NUMBER IPHIMART CODCI

!6 MH */ 6 7
FORM Al A.. wSi PREVIOUS i-ej OlvQ . totnoKS SECRET I4M



1'4-00000

1. Forwarded herewith are two reports datef£-Ss April 
and 8 May 1967, dealing with the activities o^4fiRISG-3. 
Although LIRING-3 and his wife moved back to'their old 
apartment on Tacubaya in early May, LIRING-3 uses the apart- 

apparently felt that the apartment covered by LIFEAT was 
much above what they can really afford and was afraid that the 
local Cabans might ask questions in this connection. LIRING-4's 
father, incidentally finally succeeded in getting a Mexican 
entry visa and is coming to Mexico City in the near future to 
spend two or three weeks with his daughter.

2. The attached report dated 8 May indicates that 
LIRING-3 may have found another local, channel to the Guatemalan 
FAR guerrillas. Station traces on Silvia Gonzalez Marin and 
Raul Moreno were negative. According to the Station files, 
a Sergio Valdez (who in late 1965 lived at No 54 Calle Luz

................... continued



SECRET KAPOK j RMMA-31977
CONTINUATION OF 

DISPATCH

Savignou, Apt. 1, Colonia del Valle, Mexico City) worked for 
the "Revista Rufaga" and was a contact of Gerard Pierre 
Charles, a Haitian Communist residing in Mexico City, well 
known to this Station. Station files also contain references' 
to a Sergio Valdez (who may or may "ot be identical with the 
previous one) who, in September 1964 was an officer of the 
National Committee of the SMACP, Mexican Society of Friendship 
with People's China.

3. This Station will do its best to further identify the 
Sergio Valdez mentioned by LIRING-3 to determine whether he is 
identical with the man by V e same name who contacts Gerard 
Pierre Charles. We will also try to identify the alleged FAR 
representative with whom Raul Moreno is in contact. Any infor­
mation Headquarters can dig up on Valdez and Moreno would be 
appreciated.

for/filillard C. CURTIS

FOHM
S'64 53a USE PREVIOUS EiMt’ON.
’4O>

__ ^ASSIFICat ;
V ' SECRET/KA^^fi/tO i F

PAGE NO



SUBJECT

__________ \ L ” • RS

DISPATCH
............ CLASMFiCATi'./A (ROCl Mr. J action

SK£ACPR03KT ' ' . X (see attachment} 
VAFKEU

T9 ,

Chief, M Division NO mooiui R-'.llbfiEQ
UFO.

ONLV QU/.tff IU JEM 

CAN Jl'OGE m^{4;NG

Chief of Station, Mexico City
MICROFILM

ACTION REQUIRED ■ RLTESERCE:..

KAPOK PBRbTfZK
The LIR ING-3 Operation

ACTION REQUDIKD paragraph 3

REFERENCE (A) HMUA-31916 dated IT April 1967

(B) HMMA-31933 dated 3 3ay 1967

1. Forwarded herewith are two reports dated 2B April 
and 8 May 1967, dealing with the activities of LIRING-3. 
Although LIEING—3 and his wife moved bacr to their old
apartment on Tacubaya la early May, LIE

Ky for "business” purposes
il—3 uses the apart

LIRD.G-4
apparently felt that the apartment co verse oy was
nuch above what they can really afford aid was afi’ald that the 
local Cubans night ask questions in this connection. LIKING-4‘s 
father, incidentally finally succeeded it getting a Jjexican 
entry visa and is coming to Mexico City ux the near future to
spend tw ar three weeks with his daugbs-sr

2. The
L IB ING-3 nay

attached report dated 8 Lay indicates that 
have found another local cimmI to t - e Guatemalan 
js» Statics on Gcns&icz In And

Raul Moreno were negative. According tc the Station files, 
a Sergio Valdez (who in late 1965 lived at No 54 Calle Lux

continued

Attachments
Reports

Distribution;
3 - C/WD w/att

-■w-> zafunaM
JCCV-’Uli Ml

CROSS REFERENCE TO DISPATCH SWBOl AHO HUMBER

HMMA-31977 ----- - - ->
: ’ c/aSSU ICATO . \

£ rrtwa

DATE

10 May 1907
MQ$ HLE NUMBER

201-
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HMX&-31977
COHIKIUATIOH OF 

OliFAKH SECRET KAPOK

Savipnou, Apt. 1, Colonia del Vallo, Mexico City) worked for 
the ''Reviata Rufaga” and was a contact of Gerard Pierre 
Charles, a Haitian Communist residing in Mexico City, well 
known to this Station. Station files also contain references 
to a Sergio Valdos (who may or may not be identical with the 
previous one) who, in September 1964 was an officer of ths 
National Committee of the SMACP, Mexican Society of Friendship 
with People's China. >

3. This Station will do its best to further identify the 
Sergio Valdse mentioned by LIRING-3 to determine whether he is 1 
identical with the nan by the same name who contacts Gerard 
Pierre Charles. ¥e will also try to identify the alleged FAR 
repre^oatative with whoa Raul Moreno is in contact. Any infor­
mation Beadquarters can dig up on Valdez and Moreno would bo 
appreciated.

forAillard C. CURTIS

<Q4M
• o 53o U8f PRCviOuS CU«’'»ON.

CLASSIFICATION

SECRET KAPOK
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23 April, W?

Subject! Analysis of L1ZEAT Traffic Holatiag to LiriliC/J for 
the Period 19-2G April,19-67.

1« In reviewing the traffic for the period indicated comton found 
valuable confirmatiop of LIkIhG/3 end LIIildGA contact with Uaairo 
Abreu, indicating that both persons complied with Hawton's suggestions. 
nIkIRG/3'a telephonic contacts with Enrique Morales in Guatemala City 
confirmed reports given to bin .(Rowton) before and after the event. 
The only item not reported to Howton by LIiiJRG/J is a dizaaer engage­
ment which Enrique Morales bad in Guatemala City on 25/4/67 with "friends" 
of Morales' wife, Esperanza. SAIi-10 (17.5) also reveals that LIkl;.G/3 
and Morales are engaged in some nort of deal for the purchuae of purses 
or briefcases (bolsas) either in Guatemala or San Cristobal for resale 
in Mexico City or import into the U.S. at a higher price. (LIRIi;G/3 
asnvlouud the opporcuiiiuiea in this line to iiowton previously, but How— 
ten did not react favorably).

2« The following are Rowton's comments on specific portions of the tsize 
which will serve to clarify them in relationship to reports made to him 
by HRIKG/3 and Lliii:;d/4:

LIEI??G/4 Contacts with Ramiro Abreu: On 22/4/67, shortly after Rowton 
suggested that LInIAG/4 recontact Abreu and attempt to effect through 
him a reconciliation with the local mission, LIKIliG/4 telephoned the 
Embassy and attempted to reach Abrsu. Prom th© content and tons .f her 
questions and remarks, it appears obvious that l.li<IRG/4 has not bad re­
cent contact with the Cuban mission. Che asks when Abreu is leaving for 
Havana, but is given no information. She tries again at about 19OC and 
2000, but there is no answer. She finally gets through to Abreu on 
14-13-26 who promises to come to her home between 1OOO end 1100 the 
following day (23/4/67). Sha has to give Abreu the address, indica.ing 
that ho is not far.iliar with th© boao aci ^sa of LIr.lkG/3 or/4.
GAN-10 (5.0,3.2,12.2) reveal that Abreu called or talked to LIAIAG/4 
on the telephone three tinea on 24/4/67. Lini<G/4 makes reference to 
"ao much onalysis,so many theories and ideas'* which apparently were dis­
cussed between her and Abreu at their 23/4/67 conversation. Other re­
marks made both. by iliiIhG/4 and Abreu indicate that Abreu is, or wauns 
to become emotionally involved with LIKIhG/4, who at least in words ap­
pears to have enco-raged bin. .These contacts were reported to Houten
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2. .'

in substance by LIfiIh‘G/3, altko<h Newton tian not as yet hod a chance 
to talk directly with LIhlNG/4-to yet her version of the conversations 
with Abreu. Apparently in ords;- to put Abreu off (in his amonous de- 
sif&s) AlriAG/4 toils hia on 25/4/67-that'her husband suspects that 
scnethir.g is going on between them, In reply to Abreu's axjxious ques­
tioning, L12.U»G/4 states that tor husband asked her whether she liked 
Abreu and whether Abreu like her, to which she said, that she replied in . 
the affireative (this apparently was calculated to cool Abreu off 
without alienating bin). Abreu's visit to the ppartmsnt and hia pro- 
paad luncheon date with LIHIAG/3 ware.conrinsed by the latter xn his 
report to Rowton on 27/4/67.

Convernnti.ns He the Birth Certificate; In GAI?— 'IC (2.5) I.lRluG/3 asks 
his Gualer.alhn friend (Jacobo Rodrigues Padilla?) whether it eatters if . 
the birth certificate is for a person 10 years older? Jacobo replied 
in the negative, but would prefer it of a person sen yeaCi .21-
HIliG/3 pronines to have the birth certificate in his possession by 
25-26/4/67. This is the first confirmation Eowton has had of a state­
ment made to him sons two weeks previously that when he wen’- to pick up 
the (false) birth certi. ioate at Registro Civil on Instructions of his 
half-brother (and the lawyer Rolando Riojas) be discovered that it was 
fcr a person tern in 1916 and rance useless for himself. 1I31KG/3 also 
reported to Howton that Jacobo had contacted him recently and asked for 
help in obtaining false papers for Uiicself. The above conversation 
therefore would indicate that Hr.lI-G/3 plans to give Jacobo the false 
document originally procured for himself thro-gh his half-brother. 11- . 
RING/3, however, bar not revealed this plan to Howton.
SAii-11 (1C.O) reveals that URIi;j/3 informed his brothei’ two days later 
that he has spent ever ten days at kegiatro Civil but it is "impossible 
to get the birth certificate. Tas book no longer exiaats." He adds that 
he has written his half-brother a letter explaining everytai-.g. LIAl.<G/3 
reported to Rowtou that he had asked hia balf-brother to obtain an 
"ecta notorial’1 in lieu of brlth certificate and hoped to have the docu— 
sent boon.

b'allucc 3 Rowton



MAT i 6 iso/

DOC. MICRO. HER.

23 April,' 1967

Subject: Analysis of LIFEAT Traffic Relating, to LI2I’?G/3 for
the Period 19-26 April,1967.

1. In reviewing the traffic for the period indicated Rcwton fount 
valuable confirmation of LIRING/3 and LIRING/4 contact with Ramiro 
Abreu, indicating that both persons complied with Rowton’s suggestions. 
LIRING/3'a telephonic contacts with Enrique Morales in Guatemala City 
confirmed reports given to him (Rowton) before and after the evert. 
The only item not reported to Rowton by LIRIIJG/3 is a dinner engage­
ment which Enrique Morales had in Guatemala City bn 25/4/67 with ’friends’’ 
of Morales' wife, Esperanza. SAN-10 (1?.5) also reveals that LHI1G/3 
and Morales are engaged in some sort of deal for the purchase of purses 
or briefcases (bolsas) either in Guatemala or San Cristobal for resale 
in Mexico City or import into the U.S. at a higher price. (LIRIFG/3 
mentioned the opportunities in this line to Rowton previously, 'css Row­
ton did not react favorably).

2. The following are Rowton's comments on specific portions of tbs take 
which will serve to clarify them in relationship to reports made to him 
by LIRING/3 and LIRING/4:

LIRING/4 Contacts with Ramiro Abreu: On 22/4/67, shortly after Rowton 
suggested that LIRING/4 recontact Abreu and attempt to effect rhrough 
him a reconciliation with the local mission, LIRING/4 telephoned the 
Embassy and attompted to reach Abreu. From the content and tone of her 
questions and remarks, it appears obvious that Lj.RIN^/4 has —ct had re­
cent contact with the Cuban mission. She asks when Abreu is leaving for 
Havana, but is given no information. She tries again at about 1900 and 
2000, but there is no answer. She finally gets through to Abreu on 
14-13-26 who promises to come to her home between 1000 and 1100 the 
following day (23/4/67). She has to give Abreu the address, indicating 
that he is not familiar with the home address of LIRING/3 or/4.
SANr-10 (5.0,8.2,12.2) reveal that Abreu called or talked to LUING/4 
on the telephone three times on 24/4/67. LIRNG/4 makes reference to 

f "so much analysis,so many theories and ideas" which apparently were dis 
cussed between her and Abreu at their conversation. Cteer re­
marks made both by LIRING/4 and Abreu indicate that Abreu is, or watns 
to become emotionally involved with LIRING/4, who at least'in words ap­
pears to have encouraged him. These„ contacts were reported to Rowton

*/& hmm*-CS COH



2.

in substance by LIRIKG/3, although Rowton has not as yet had a chance 
to talk directly with LIRING/4 to get her version of the conversations 
with Abreu. Apparently in order to put Abreu off (in hia anionous de­
signs) LIRIL'G/4 teilB him on 2J/^/67 that her husband suspects that 
soEething is going on between them. In reply to Abreu’s anxious ques­
tioning, LIRING/4 states that her husband asked her whether she liked 
Abreu and whether Abreu like her, to which she said that she replied in 
the affirmative (this apparently was calculated to cool Abreu off 
without alienating him). Abreu's visit to the ppartment and his pro- 
poed luncheon date with LIRING/3 were confirmed by the latter in his 
report to Rowton on 27/4/67.

Conversations Re the Birth Certificate; In SAN-10 (2.5) Ll'RING/3 asks 
his Guatemalan friend (Jacobo Aodriguez Padilla?) whether it matters if 
th? birth certificate ie for a person 10 years older? Jacobo renlied 
in the negative, but would prefer it of a person ten years younger.LI- 
RING/3 promises to have the birth certificate in his possession by 
25-26/4/67. This is the first confirmation Rowton has had of a state­
ment made to him some two weeks previously that when he wont to pick up 
the (false) birth certificate at Registro Civil on instructions of his 
half-brother (and the lawyer Rolando Riojas) he discovered that it was 
for a person born in 1916 and hence useless for himself. LIRIKG/3 also 
reported to Rowton that Jacobo had contacted him recently and asked for 
help in obtaining false papers for himself. The above conversation 
therefore would indicate that LIRING/3 plans to give Jacobo the false 
document originally procured for himself through his half-brother. LI­
RIKG/3, however, has not revealed this plan to Rowton.
SAK-11 (16.0) reveals that LIRING/3 informed his brother two days later 
that he has spent over ten days at Registro Civil but it is "impossible 
to get the birth certificate. The book no longer exiasts." He adds that 
he has written his half-brother a letter explaining everything. LIRIKG/3 
reported to Rowton that he had asked his half-brother to obtain an 
"acta notorial" in lieu of brith certificate and hoped to have the docu­
ment soon.

Wallace B Rowton
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WAV 1 6 8 May,1967
MICK S£R- |

r-fWernrWeting with LIRING/3

1. Rowtcn met with LIRING/3 at the safehouse at 1800 on 4 May,1967. 
LIRING/3 reported that he had. been working with the Secretarait of 
Commerce and. Industry to obtaintho license for the importation of the 
plastic flowers and. that he had told Enrique Morales Guerra to stand 
by until the formalities of the license were completed. He added that 
as a cistter of fact he had not made any commitment to Morales and did 
not feel under any obligation to continue to use him,even in the flower 
business, especially if Rowton had any further reservations about him.

2. Regarding his friend Sergio Gonz&lez Marin of the Secretariat of 
Commerce and Industry, LIRING/3 commented that, as he had reported pre­
viously to Rowton, the latter had formerly been a member of the Communist 
Party of Mexico, butj was no longer active. LIRING/3 added that his sis­
ter, ao^c/er, CilviapCcnz51 was a very active member of the
Party and married to! a Raulmoreno, who was also most probably a member 
of the Communist Party. LIRING/3 continued that both Raul Moreno and 
Silva and himself (LIRING/3) had a mutual friend SergicAValdez who had 
excellent contacts in extreme leftist circles. LIRING/3 added that Sergio 
Valdez was the son of the Siempre correspondent and associate of Alberto 
Domingo, as well as Rico Galan. According to LIRING/3, Sergio Valdez is 
not a formal party member and still a student of art at the University. 
LIRIRG/3 stated chat he knew him farily well since he had. been one of 
his (LIRING/3*s) students for several years. LIRING/3 added that Sergio 
Valdez1 telephone number is 20-90-10, ext. 12.

3. In addition to the above, LIRING/3 recounted that about 2 May,1967, in 
a conversation with Raul Moreno, he had learned that Moreno is friendly 
with the FAR responsible for Propaganda at the National University. LI- 
RING/3 commented that such a person would surely know "Garcia" of FAR, 
and that therefore he planned to arrange a meeting with him through Rail 
Moreno at the first opportunity.
4. In preparation for a possible LCFLUTTER examination of LIRIiiG/3 on
9 or 10 May, Rowton stated to him at the end of the meeting that he was 
preparing a nuuber of questions that still bothered him so that LIRIKG/3 
could give a definitive reply that would close the matter for once and 
all. LIRIRG/3 replied that he was anxious to answer any questions Rowton 
might have and hoped that this would resolve any problem and dispell an# 
lingering doubts that Rowton micht still have concerning his bona fides.

.-M7?
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6 Ray,1967

Subjecti Wallace B. ftowton Meeting with LI«inG/3i

1. Eorfton met with LIRIKG/3 at the safehouse at 18GG on 4 Kay,1967. 
LlKlul/3 reported that he had baas working with the Secrotarait of . 
Comserce and Industry to obteinthe license for the importation of the 
plastic flowers and that he had told antique Mdrales Guerra to stand 
by until the formalities of the license were complexed, lie added that 
as a natter of fact he had not made any comitaent to Morales and did 
not feel unde:' any obligation to continue to. use hip,oven in the flows: 
business, especially if Rowtcn had any further reservations about him.

2. Regarding his friend Bergio Conz&lez Harin of the Secretariat of
Commerce and Industry, LIRl’lG/3 co .merited that, as he had reported pre­
viously to Rowton, the latter had formerly boon a member of the Coramuni.-t 
Party of Mexico, but was no longer active. LIRIRG/O added th t bis sis- 
4-,,^ --------- . ------------- ----- . -------- , .. ••... ...-- , ....------- - .--J
Party and married to a Kaul Moreno, who was also most probably a member 
of the Communist Party. LIxIhG/3 continued that both Safil Moreno and
Silva and himself (I.'KIliG/3) had a mutual friend Sergio Valdez who had
excellent contacts in extreme leftist circles. LIRii<G/3 added that Sergio 
Valdes was the son of the Siempre correspondent knd associate of Alberto 
Domingo, as well as Rico Galan, According to LIRINC/3, Sergio Valdez is' 
not a formal party member and still a student of art at the University. 
LI3IKG/3 stated that he Smew him farily well since be had been one of 
his (LIRIi.G/3‘s) students for several years. UnIi;G/3 added that Sergio 
Valdez* telephone number is 2O-9C-1C, ext. 12. ’ •;

3. In addition to the above, LIKl.'/3 recounted that about 2 Hay,1967, in 
a conversation with Rafil f oreno, ho bad lei.med that Moreno is friendly 
with the PAR responsible for Propaganda at the Rational University. II- 
fiIKG/3 commented that such a person would surely know "Garcia" of PAR, 
and that therefore he planned to arrange a meeting with his through Ra&l 
Moreno at the first opportunity.
4. In preparation for a possible LC^LUTTER examination of L1F.1..G/3 on 
9 or 10 Kay, Rowton statsd to him at tha end of the meeting that he was 
preparing a number of questions that still bothered him so that URIKG/3 
could give a definitive reply that would close tho motter for os.ee and 
all. hIRIi:G/3 replied that ho was anxious to answer any questions Rowton 
might have and hoped that this would resolve any problem and dispell ang 
lino'ering doubts that Hcton mic,ht still have concerning his bena fides.

celiacs B Rowtcn



RYBAT/SECRET

TOY REPORT FOR 
Joseph U. RESCIGNO 

11-20 Ray 1967

I. Site; Mexico City, Mexico

II. Dates: 11-20 May 1967

III. Objective: The purpose of the trip by RESCIGNO was to 
provide support to the station on two priority audio 
operations (set up the LIRING/3 LP and the LIRUSTIC/1 
installation). This support was provided in addition 
to the TOY support being rendered by Reginald S. J EURON 
a replacement for CORNBURY who was on sick leave.

IV. Chronology:

RESCIGNO departed National Airport for Mexico City 
via American Airlines at 0800, 11 May 1967 and arrived 
in Mexico City at 1400, 11 May 1967 (all times local). 
After checkins into the Palace Hotel, R. reported to 
the Station by telephone. Station contact was made 
through SLINKARD who advised R. to come into the Station. 
R. discussed relative target priorities and then met 
with the respective case officers concerned with the 
operations. The rest of the day was spent checking out 
equipment for possible use on the LIRUSTIC/1 operation. 
The following day was spent planning and becoming familiar 
with the LIRUSTIC/1 operational situation, infiltrating 
equipment into the base/LP and setting up a cover story.

No operational work was planned for the above 
operation for the weekend; therefore, the LIRING/3 LP 
equipment was checked out and the LP equipment set up 
in the LP on Saturday. The equipment used was a T-204 
Revere Recorder (110 VAC, 50 cycle) and an SPR-2A 
carrier current receiver. The occupant of the LP was 
briefed in the operation of the equipment. There was 
ho conversation in the LP during the briefing; consequently, 
R. planned to return the following week to determine 
relative reference levels of all control settings to 
assist the LP operator in making his recordings. Entry 
into the target to inspect the installation was not
considered operationally possible over the weekend and 
the case officer made plans with the LP operator for a 
meeting later in the week.

A
V
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Honday through Thursday of the following week was 
devoted to the LIRUSTIC/1 installation which is the 
subject of a separate report.

RESCIGKO purchased a telephone locally to be used 
as a replacement for a defective instrument in the LP 
for the DMAEGO operation. The existing telephone 
extension was malfunctioning and would ring only inter­
mittently. Since the LP had some extra telephone cables 
terminating at the house, the case officer did not want 
to request a normal telephone company service call.

Thursday evening, 18 May 1967, was scheduled for 
testing the two installations that were completed on 
the LISAHPAN operation; however, upon reporting the 
successful installation in the DIEUSTIC/1 target, 
RESCIGKO was informed that the telephone ccspany was to 
bn wording c.” it? ^^-t^+bution box where the loop 
connections were to be cade. Consequently, the testing 
of the installations was postponed until the telephone 
company personnel complete their work in the area.

On Friday morning, the LIRIKG/3 LP was again 
visited to check the operation of the equipment and 
to establish relative reference levels for the operator 
to obtain optimum results. The target was occupied and 
a recording was made of a telephone call and a discussion 
with a book salesman. The operation of the equipment 
was satisfactory. The technical details of the target 
installation were thoroughly reviewed in consideration 
of the operational situation. The case officer was 
completely satisfied that the type of installation was 
definitely adequate from a security standpoint in this 
particular situation. The target equipment was 
functioning normally with no technical problems; there­
fore, a re-entry into the target was not considered 
necessary. CORNBURY expressed a similar view when the 
operation was discussed with him that afternoon.

The page-boy system was discussed with the Station 
and RISCIGNO was informed that tests had been made and 
it was decided to install a higher gain antenna to 
reach outlying areas. The Station plans to put the 
system into operation as soon as the antenna is received 
and installed.

RYBAT/SECRET
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The LP for the LIRU3TIC/1 installation was set op 
on Friday on the trip froa the Station to the airport. 

. CORHBURY returned to the Station on Friday afternoon 
------ 1430. RESCIGKO departed the sane evening at 1800 

because he was unable to obtain reservations for the
-- return trip on Saturday or Sunday. This was caused by 

the holiday rush and RESCIGHO had been requested to be 
available at Headquarters the next week for another 
operation where his participation had been tentatively 
discussed.

RJKCIGNO arrived in Washington on Saturday, 
20 May 1967, at 1000.

Joseph M. REECIGKO
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TO Priority Mexico city info p nama city

KAPOK AQUATIC LIRING-3

REF MEXICO CITY 1346 (IN 62331) NOT SENT PANAMA CITY

■ JOSEPH Ji. RESCIGNO, WOACRE TECH, TENTATIVE ETA MEXICO CITY

11 HAT TO SET UP LILINS-3 LP. TIP" NT.'. POLLOr?.

END OF MESSAGE

’ TSD Comment: Requested tech to set up LP for LIRING-3 op.

i DC/W1 J. Fisher (by phone X7375)

; WH/2/P B. Hidalgo (by phone X5421)
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OtSTBOY OsiC. __________________

INFO 

FILE

CLASSIFIED MESSAGE

S E C R E T 081840Z CITE MEXICO CIT

PRIORITY: DIRECTOR

KAPOK L1R ING-3

REF A MEXICO CITY 1332

B DIRECTOR 9S380

C RIO DE JANEIRO 3703

SUBJ REF (A) COMPLETED MOVE INTO L/P 7 MAY 67. VIEW

REFS (B) AND (C) , REQUEST HQS GIVE PRIORITY ATTENTION TO 

PROVIDING TDY TECHNICIAN TO COMPLETE INSTALLATION.
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' ___________ . , , „ „ CITE DIRECTOR _ ~b 17^3 z 9j3 8n,

TO r MEXICO CITY I ~l ,

KAPOK HRXNG-3 SGSWIRL ~

i BEP J HEX ICO CITY 1333 (DJ 60257)
i . - •i - -
i ;
j juiiJtxO uv 0?* LZ^^*3»3 CZIOCLD
I

MAKE XT POSSIBLE ARRIVE NEXT TWO OR THREE WEEKS FAIRLY FIRM CONSLUSION AS 

TO HIS B0IIAFI3ZS. IN ANY EVENT SPANISH-SPEKKIK3 SGSWIRL OPERATOR NOT AVAILABLE .

WIL 1 JUNE AND WOULD LIKE DELAY DECISION SGSWIRL EIM UNTIL THEN WHEN OUR

SUPPLY HARD FACTS ON HIM SHOULD BE CONSIDERABLY INCREASED.

2. IF TRANSCRIPTS LIFEAT AND AUDIO TAKE BEING MADE, PLEASE POUCH FOR

REVIEW HERE.

3. PLEASE CONTINUE MAXIMUM EFFORT IDENTIFY "GARCIA", SINCE THERE ALWAYS

POSSIBILITY OPPORTUNITY MAY BE GONE AFTER LIKING-3 SUBJECTED TO SGSWIRL, ASSUMING 

■GARCIA" ACTUALLY EXISTS. 

E^TO OF MESSAGE

WH COMMENTi «Saqae8t SGSHIRL for LIRING-3 as soon as possible.

.lam v. Broe 
C/HHD

UUASIHO OWCII

OS/JRD - W.O. Osborne -
W.J. Kaufman

cau&NTICAT1NS

OFFICII
1 

CaeU.iM tr*"» aa’smalh

CI/OPS - F. Hughes - • 
'______ COOVlNAimG QFFICtg

^PRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED. corr no.
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SECRET RLPROCUCT1ON PROHIBITED

PEASON/UKIT MTlFICO

ACTION .

IMO 7

0 RID COPY
adyam:: copy

S t U rt t 1 34233 04 CUE Mt-XICO CD Y 1533

DIRECTOR
qMAT57i\60257

KAPOK LIRING-3 SGSWIRL

1. WITH HELP LIFEAT COVERAGE LIRING-3 APARTMENT, ROWTON 

TRAPPED LIRING-3 IN ADMITTING HE MADE MINOR ERRORS AND CONCEALED 

NON ESSENTIAL DATA. AT SAME TIME LIRING-3 INSISTS HIS OVERALL 

PERFORMANCE AND REPORTING IN GOOD FAITH AND HE PREPARED DO "ANY­

THING" TO PROVE HIS BONA FIDES. ROWTOt! AND STATION HOWEVER HAVE 

DOUBTS AT THIS POINT RE LIRING-3 RELATIONSHIP WITH GUATEMALAN FAR 

AND EXISTENCE "GARCIA," WHICH COULD SE RESOLVED BY SGSWIRL.

2. FEEL CLRRENT DEVELOPMENTS LIRING-3 OP PRESENT GOOD OPPOR­

TUNITY INTRODUCE SGSWIRL. ALSO FEEL THAT, FOR MAXIMUM RESULTS 

SGSWIRL TEST SHOULD BE GIVEN SOCAlcSV.
ROVTON COULD INTRODUCE 

OPERATOR AS EUROPEAN TECHNICIAN WHO HAS ASSISTED HIM IN CHECKING 

OUT EMPLOYEES INVOLVED IN INTERNATIONAL COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS. 

GOOD CONTROL QUESTIONS CAN BE FORMULATED FROM LIFEAT COVERAGE.
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CLASSIFIED MESSAGE SECRET IN_______ — PAGE_____

PAGE 2 MEXICO CITY 1333 SECRET

3. LEONARD B. VANTZIAN, SGSWIRL OPERATOR RECOMMENDS SPANISH 

SPEAKING CPEEATOR TO EXCLUDE CASE OFFICER OR INTERPRETER. CASE 

REQUIRES CHART INTERPRETATION WITHOUT VALIDATION BY INTERROGATION 

(FOLLOW UP INTERROGATION TO 2E DONE LATER BY ROWTON). HENCE 

REQUIREMENT FOR LINGUIST IC FAMILIARITY AND ONE TO ONE RELATIONSHIP 

TO ESTABLISH SATISFACTORY CHART CONTROLS. VANTZIAN WILL BRIEF 

OPERATOR 5 MAY.

a 4. WILL NOTIFY HQS OF LIRING-3’S DECISION RE ACCEPTANCE 
*Cf“ SGSW1RL.. HOPE SGSWIRL TEST CAN BE GIVEN ASAP THEREAFTER. 

TENTATIVE TARGET DATE FOR TEST PROBABLY 8 MAY.

S E C. RE T 
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I. SUBJ REF (A) RECRUITED Bi rtJ-iOK E MAY AiiD 

SUCCESFULLY SGSWIRLED 3 MAY. SCHEDULED MOVE LIKING THREE

L/P 7 MAY.
2, ACTIVATION TECHNICAL INSTALLATION NOW DEPENDENT 

ARRIVAL WOACRE TDYER REQUESTED REF B. PLS ADVISE ETA.
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ACTION REQUIRED ■ REFERENCES

DISPATCH SECRET

PrOCcSSiNG ACTION

MAftS FOR flfDEXIKQ

TO /
Chief, WH Division XXX KO RCOJWG REQUIRED

KFO. jS OKLY Q^UIFIED DESK 

CAR XECE MOEXittO

FROM z

Chief of Station, Mexico dtp / VICf'GFBJI

subject Q LIRING-3 Operation Resume of Progress 1 to 30 April 1967

ACTION REQUIRED: For Your Information

Forwarded herewith as Attachment One is a resume of the progress made by the 
LIRING-3 operation during the month of April 1967. Also forwarded in the
same attachment are three reports on that operation dated 27 April 
and 1 May.

29 April

2. Forwarded as Attachment Two, under separate cover is a photocopy of 
certificate obtained by LIRING-3 allegedly from Rolando RICUAS, the

a birth 
lawyer

in Northern Mexico. LIRING-3 is not old enough to fit the description of 
this document and plans to give it to his friend Jacobo RODRIGUEZ Padilla 
the Guatemalan exile who is sorely in need of aocumencatiua. also for-ati
In Attachment Two are an envelope and sheet of writing 
bearing the letterhead of LIRING-3’s projected plastic

paper in single copy 
flower company.

for/Millard C. CURTIS

Attachments:
1-Resume, H/W
2-Hiotocopy of birth certificate, USC

| DOC F0Hs 4Si)F0

/3-jCWM, w/atts. As Stated u —■ - . L_

CROSS REFERENCE TO DSFATCM STMBOL AHO HUMBER DATE

HMMA-31933 3.May 1967
CLASS1HCATKM

SECRET

KOS FILE NUMBER

201-
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Subject: Monthly Report of Developments in the LIRING/3 Operation,
for the Period. 1-30 April,1967.

1. During the month of April, Rowton was able, through valuable leads 
furnished by LIFEAT intercepts, to put strong pressure on LIRING/3 to 
present acceptable proof of a number of statements that he had made to 
Rowton. At his meeting with LIR1KG/3 on 19 April, Rowton confronted LI­
RING/3 with suspicions be entertained concerning the proposed acquisi­
tion of a false birth certificate as well as the identity of "Garcia", 
the FAR representative. The session, which lasted over two hours, shook 
LIRING/3 so much emotionally that LIRING/4 became alarmed and telephoned 
Rowton’s answering service the following morning. Rowton was able to ex­
ploit this opportunity to talk privately with LIRING/4 and to lay the 
foundation for an independent working relationship with her against tar­
gets of interest in the local mission.

2. In addition to initiating a positive effort to verify LIRING/3‘s bona 
fides and reliability, Rowton’s confrontation paved the way toward a 
closer and more productive relationship with him in the future. LIRING/3 
assured Rowton that he considered his work for Rowton the most important 
thing in his life and was willing to do anything to prove that his in- 
tnetions were honorable and his reporting reliable. As a result Rowton is 
currently in a position to challenge any or all of LIRING/3*s statements, 
and to give him much more specific direction than was possible in the 
past. ___

3. The following are Rowton’s comments on specific developments during the 
month in summary form:

> T

a) Developments with respect to Cuba: On 19 April, LIFEAT intercept 
SAN-7(9.O) revealed that both LIRING/3 and LIRING/4 were virtually 
isolated from the Cubans. In the conversation with the Mexican Rojas 
LIRING/3 stated that "he and his wife no longer have anything to do 
with those people", and LIRING/4, in conversation with the same person, 
added that she "feels like vomiting when she sees them". Both LIRIHG/3 
and /4 admitted this situation to Rowton on 22 April when he talked to 
each privately. LIRING/4 explained her dislike for the Cuban employees 
of the mission originated in the "rude manner in which she was thrown 
out into the street" some six months previously. LIRING/3 confessed,

io CS COPY --



that he could not explain why hia close friends Arnol Rodriguez and 
RenS Ochoa had not communicated with him over the past month,despite 
his messages and telephone callc. He felt an uneasy suspicion that the 
Julian Lopez affair, as well as the Rico Galan letter, had caused certain 
elements locally and in Havana to become hostile toward him. LIR1NG/3 
noted that Cepeda had been present when LIRIliG/4 had blown her top in 
the Ambassador’s office and that he (LIRING/3) had turned down Cepeda’s 
invitation to accompany him to Havana shortly after the return of Julian 
Lopez. In any case LIRIEG/3 agreed that the best, or, more candidly, the 
only course of action open to him was to play a waiting game and continue 
his work with the Guatemalans in the hope that the Cubans, sooner or later 
would recontact him. He stressed that only after he has established firm 
and viable cover through the plastic flower business will he be able to 
face a thorough interrogation by the DSE in Havana (which he expects, 

. dealt withshould he return at this time). He feels that he has ask enough Greeks 
to date ( Economou, Frevolis,Batsakis, Gasdaglis,Arvanitis) in both Mexico 
City and Guatemala City, to justify his relationship with Rowton on a 
purely commercial level, should that become necessary.
LIR_liG/3 accepted Rowton’s recommendation that LIRIHG/4 overcome her 
apparent visceral dislike for the Cubans in the mission and effect a re­
conciliation with them as soon as possible. After Rowton's personal appeal 
to her, she succeeded in recontacting Ramiro Abreu on 22 April, and re­
mained in almost daily contact with him until he left Mexico on 30 April. 
Through Abreu she re-established contact with Curbelo, Cepeda, and other 
employees of the Consulate, including Enrique Cicard. This gave LIRING/3 
an opportunity to chat with Abreu concerning his own situation with the 
result that Abreu promised to get some word out to LIRIKG/3 concerning 
the attitude of his friends in Havana. Abreu invited LIRING/3 back to 
Havana, but the latter turned this down diplomatically (for the reasons 
mentioned above). ;

b) Developments with Respect to Guatemala: The identity of "Garcia", 
the FAR representative, has continued to occupy the attention of Rowton. 
An attempt by the Station team to surveili Garcia when he allegedly picked 
up the medicine from LIRIMG/3 on 28 March was unsuccessful ( Rowton spottec 
LIRIRG/3 leaving his house at about 0815,just as the team was taking posi­
tions and before they could identify LIR1HG/3). Another opportunity to 
surveil LIRING/3,' Garciajas well as Enrique Morales, was lost on the even­

ing of 8 April, becasue of the short notice Rowton has of the meeting.
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Matters, however, have been simplified, after the confrontation of LIRING/3 
by Boston on 22 April, inasmuch as LIRING/3 promised to notify Rowton in 
advance of the next meeting with Garcia, explicitly for the purpose of 
Rowton’s getting a look at Garcia to identify him. In addition on 1 Kay, 
LIRING/3 informed Rowton that Garcia had telephoned him the preceding day 
to set a date for their next meeting on 18 Kay, when Garcia stated he 
would be back from Guatemala. LIFEAT take for*30 April should confirm or 
refute this statement.
During the month LIRING/3 maintained contact with Jacobo Rodriguez Padilla 
Alicia Echeverria as well as Carmen Carrasco. LIFEAT intercepts confirmed 
LIRING/3 reports, at least as far as actual contact was concerned.

c) Developments with Respect to the False Birch Certificate; Uppn his re­
turn from northern Mexico on 6 April, LIRING/3 reported that he had made 
arrangements to obtain a false birth certificate for future use through 
his half-brother and a certain lawyer named Rolando Riojas(for a 2,000 
peso fco). IIFLIT intorceptc prev’e1?. Powton’K suspicions concerning the 
role, if any,played by Riojas, and served as a bxasis for Rowton’s heart- 
to-heart talk with LIRING/3 on 22 April, LIRING/3 claimed that the false 
birth certificate produced by his half-brother and Riojas was not suitable 
since it applied to a person born in 1916. This appears to have been the 
tniith, as indicated in LIRING/3‘s conversation/ with Jacobo Rodriguez Pa­
dilla on 23 April (SAN-1C(2.5), although Rowt:n still has doubts concern- 

'^Aing the existence and role played by Rolando Riojas. Likewise,LIRING/31s
report that his half-brother was to provide him with an affidavit in lieu 

. of birth certificate in the name of Alberto Zarate Vidal,(a name chosen
by LIRING/3 himself), was proved to be true when LIRIRG/A gave Hawton the 
origin alass. of the court papers on 29 April.

d) Cover Aspects of the LIRING/3 Operation: Luring the first week of April- 
LIRING/3 traveled to northern Mexico (Sabinas,Nuevo Loredo) and Del Rio, . 
Texas, and, in collaboration with his half-brother and a certain Sergio 

\* Arche of Villa Acuna, established a notional company ("Floriex") in Del
Rio as a buyer for the plastic flowers assembled in San Crist6bal. This 
was done, according to LIRING/3, in order to satisfy the requirements of 
the Secretariat of Commerce,and Industry. Also on 19 April, LIRING/3,ac- 

X] companied by Enrique Morales, visited San Cristobal to met with Enrique
Martinez and check on the rental of the proposed factory. The "Plastiflor 
de San Crist6bala was registered as a company locally, and Enrique Morales 

, continued on to Guatemala City where he met with Con.tantine Gasdaglis, 
manager of the Metalopl&stica Guatemtlteoa (as per arrangments made by 
LIR1NG/7. sailace B. RowtonXVjAv^d*^
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. 1 bay,1937

Subject: Monthly Heport of DevelopaaatB in the LJ.dT..G/3 Operation,
for the Period 1-30 April,19o7» .

1. During tj»e xcr-th of April, Lowtca was able, through valuable leads ■ ■ 
' furnished by LliiAT intercepts, to put strong pressure on LialL3/3 to 
I present acceptable proof of a nuaoer cf statements, font be had caie to. •

Aojton, At his meeting wiah Lia G/3 cn 19 .-.pril, Howten confronted LI­
: nIAG/3 with suspicions he c-ntortulned coacemiaL' the preposed eccuiaiy.

lion of a false birth certificate as well no the identity of "Garcia",."' 
the FAR reprvnentative. ihe session, which lasted over t..o ho.-rs, shook

; LIr;lfG/3 so much emotionally that LI .-I.'3/4 bocrae clamed and- telephoned. 
liowtcn*s answox’iaE service the followLr.:; jcrnimr. .-La t .'it was able to ex­
ploit this opportunity to talk privately with LlMl'."/4 and to lay the . . 
foundation fcr ar, inuepe;.der.t v.'orhiny ralutionthip with hor a-jai.-.st tar­
... - -j .. ~ • .. t .   - .u r. i.' •■

2, In addition to initiating a positive effort to verify ^lalAC/3's bona 
fides and reliability, Lcatoa's oonfronuation paved the way toward u

' closer and more productive relsli-nsaip with him in Cue future. LlLfliG/3 
assured Lowton that ho cons cleved bis work for .-.ov/ton the soot important 
thin;; in his life and was willing to do anytitiar. to prove that his in- • 
tnoticns ware honorable and his reporting reliable. An a result -.o./ton is 
currently in a position to challenge any or all of AlalnG/J’s avatwiaonts, 
and to Give his ranch more specific dir-action than was possible ir. the', 
paot. .

3. The following are bouton*s cor,seats on specific dev.=lupaents dur-ins the 
■ month in su-maary foru: ' ■

u; Levelopncnts with resnoct to Cura: Ga 1$ ^pril, LI?.LIT intercept 
ilAi-FC^.O) r-avc-alod that Doth 1.1..I1C/3 and LI.»iAC74 wore virtually — . 
isolated fron the Cubans. In the conversation with the i-xsicaix Rc-Jas 
L1HI..G/3 stated that "no and bin wife no longer h. ve anythin;, to do

■ ■ with those people", snd LlklbG/C-, in ajnverantion with the same person,
. .......... added, tb.at site ’fcols like- voaillix.^ v/tioxi she sees taea'1. dot a LldlNG/3

and /4 admitted, this sivuj uion to aowton on 22 April whoa he talked, to 
each privately. LIA.7LG/4 expl-?.ined her dislike for the Cuban employees 
of the misaicr. oricii.ated in the "ruda manner in which sbo was thrown 
out into the Gtreot" some six months previously. Lia 1-0/3 confossod



that he could mj explair, why cis close friends Arnd Rodrigues and 
Itani Geeoa hud not co.^u..Lcato<: with him over tbe^yast month,despite 
bis sessoges and telephone callh. he felt an uneasy suspicion that the 
Julian lopea affair,. es veil Lhe Rico Salsa letter, nah caused certain 
ele&ar.ts locally and in nav&na to become hostile zowerd him, LI. 1LG/3 
noted that Cepeda hud been present when LJKliG/4 had blown her top in 
tho Adacsedor’s office end that be (LIi<I..G/3} had tamed down Cepeda*a 
invitation to &cco«<.-.dny hia to i.&vana shortly after fno roturn of Julian 
Lopes, la any case Lli.J: G/j ayreed that tho best, or, core candidly, the 
only course of action open to hia was to play a waitint; sane and continue 
his work with tha Gutitenelans Ln the hope that the Cubans, sooner or later 
would recontact him. Ue stressed that onlry after ha has established firs 
and viable cover enrourh tha plastic flower business will ho be able to
face a thorough i^torroratica by 
should he return at thia tirae).

132 in Havana (yd 
feels th--t —

to date ( Econoo-ou, 1 revolts,batstikis, GasdayliB,Arvar.itis) in both Mexico 
City and Guatemala City, to justify his relc.i nahip with Ro- too on a. 
purely cownercicl level, snot-ld that become necessary,
LIii.bG/3 accepted Newton's reccx&esdation thst LlaIiG/4 overcome her 
apparent visceral didike for the Cubans in the m'.ssion and effect a re- 
conciliati:n wi’.n them as socn as possible. Af.cJ uc-ioa's personal appeal 
to her, she succeeded in •'econtactitb Kamiro ..breu on 22 ..pril, and re­
mained in almost daily contact with hia until Ue left Lexica on 30 April. 
Through 'breu she re-established c?..tact with Ourbelo, Cepoda, and other 
employees of the Consul t^s ine. uo :.ng Enrique Cicord, Ibis gave LI dll C/3 
an opportunity to chut with Abrea conccrui.;^ tie own situation with the 
result that Abreu promised to gel some word out to li:.ll.:;/3 concerning 
the attitude of uis friends in Havana. ALrau invited 1IA1AG/3 back to
Havana, but ths latter turned thia down diplomatically (for tno reasons 
mentiexed above).

b) fevclopmente with Reonect to Suetentglp.? The identity of ''Carciu", 
the JAH representative, has continued to occupy tha attention of Lowton. 
An attempt by the station team to survoili Gurcia I'ben ho allcsodly picked 
up the modicine froin i.lRl:;G/3 on 25 March was unsuccessful ( howton spotte 
LIElhC/3 leaving his house at about 0315*Just as tho team was'taking posi­
tions end before they could identify LIH1..G/3), Anc;b.?r ofport.u.ity to 
aurveil LIA1LG/3, .Garcia,ss well as Enrique ‘‘orileiB, was lost on the even­
ing of 3 (pril, becusuo of the abort notice Kowton has of the meeting.
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i'.atters, however, have besn aiuplified after the' ccnrrohtatico of LIKliiG/3 
by ao'ton oa 22 April, inasmuch au'7.1..Ll.C/3 prouiaad to 'notify Lowton in 
advance of the next mooting with Garcia, explicitly for the purpose of 
howton'o getting a look at "aitia to identify h5.a. In addition o;i 1 Hay, 
11. .'Z/y informed Kowton that Carola had telephone bin the preceding day 
to cet a date for their next metLag on 13 hay, when Carcia orated he 
would be back from Guatemala. LIFUAT take for 30 _.pril should confirm or 
refuto this statement. 
During the south LIIilK“/3 maintained contact with Jacobo -'OGrioUez Padilla 
Alicia Echeverria as well as Carmen Carrasco. LIFdA” intercepts confirmed 
LI?.ir;G/3 reports, at least as far as actual contuct was concerned. .

c) Bevelopxcuts with .'.street to tie false Birth Certificate: Upon Ills re­
turn from northern Mexico on 6 April, 2.1; ,.:c/3 reverted that he had made 
errancemonts to obtain a false birth certificate 'sr future use through 
his half-brother and a certain lewyer nased. .'olundc kiojasCfcr a 2,000 
peso fee;. ni;-_ 1 intercepts aroused houten's su»pi--ioua cocwruu.g tee 
role, if any,played by r.io„ue, and served as a bias is for fo-Aon'E hoart- 
tc-ueart talk with LlhikC/3 on 22 April, i.IBIUG/3 claimed th. t the false 
birth certific te produced by ois half-brother said, floras was not suitable 
since it applied to a person born in 1916. This a?poors to hvc boon the 
tnuth, sb indicated ir. II” h”/3*s conversation with Jacobo i.odrigues Pa­
dilla on 23 April (SAD-1CC2.9)• rithough kewt• n still has doubts concern­
ing. the existence and role played by Rolando Sioens. Likewise,LlMaG/3*s 
report that his half-brcthor was to,provide hie. with an affidavit in lieu 
of birth certificate in the naze of Albcrtc Z&rate Tidal,(a nasne chosen 
by LiaiDG/3 biaself), was proved to be tone when L12.ISG/4 geve h^wton the 
orici-’.alix of the court papers or. 29 April.

d) Cover' Asp-ecto 'of the TIl'lhG/3 Cperosi-h: Burinthe first week of April 
llt.IKC/3 traveled to northern Mexico ( ubinas,huevc -credo) and Dol flic, 
Texas, and, in collaboration with his half-brother and a certain dorgio 
Arche of Villa Acuna, established a. notio.-.al conpany (•’Ploricx") in Del 
Rio as a buyer for the plastic flowers asseabled' in Mon Cristobal. This 
was done, according to Lr-.IkC/3, iu order to satisfy the renu-rcrjents of 
the Becreturi.-1 of Ccoacrco and Industry. Also or. 19 April, Uki.-1/3,ac- 
coi paaiud by Aferique i.orales, visited Suu Crist6bal to net with Enrique 
Martinos and check on the rental of the preposed fcctory. The "llsstiflor 
de aan Crict6bal" was ragiatered as a company locally, and jjiriquo Morales 
continued on to UuaLeMlu City where ho met with Co;, tontine Casdaglis, 
manager of the hetalopl&stlca Guatamdltoca (as per arranguonts made by 
LliCiG/?. »allace 3. Rowton
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1 May, 196?

Subject: Wallace B. Roxton Meeting with LIRIIIG/3.

1. Rowton
1000 on 1

met with LIMKG/3 at the safehouse(Tacubaya) briefly at 
May,1967. LIRIi.G/3 reported that "Garcia" had telephoned

him on the preceding day to tell him that*ke had to make another tri 1̂
thia time to Guatemala and that he would be returning on 18 May,1967.
LIRIKG/3 added that Garcia indicated that he would see L771IHG/3 on that 
date or a few days thereafter, and planned to introduce him to a 
friend who would be in a position to see him- more frequently in the 
future. LIRIUG/3 told Rowton he again mentioned the payment for the
medicines and Garcia assured him that it would be settled at their
next meeting.

2. LIR1NG/3 also reported that Abreu departed on 30 April, rather than 
on 29 April,as anticipated. He said that he had therefore had aohance to 
meet with Abreu again. Ths latter ereonraged him to keep in touch with 
him and promised to get some sort of message to L1RIKG/3 from Arnol 
Rodriguez and/or Cienfuego. According to LIRIKG/3 Abreu asked him whether 
he would be willing to visiO his friends in ^avana again in the near 
future to discuss his situation personally, indicating that he would 
arrange for an invitation as soon as he returned. LIRIHG/3 told Rowton 
he thanked Abreu but stated that at the moment he was very busy with his 
commercial obligations erd could not find the time. He assured Abreu that 
as soon as he got things rolling in San Cristobal and Guatemala, he 
would welcome the chance to visit Havana again.

3. LIRING/3 then stated that he and LIR1KG/4 had talked over the matter 
of her father’s visit at length, and had also talked again to him by tele- 
phoneQn response to his two calls),and had come to the conclusion that 
it was more practical that LIRUJG/4’s father come to Mexico City after all, 
since a trip to Montreal was too costly and it appeared impossible to con­
vince LIRING/4's father that he should not come to visit his daughter at 
her home. LIRIHG/3 added that he planned to have LIRING/4 take her father 
on as many excursions as possible outside Mexico City to keep his visit 
as quiet as possible. He said that in any event HRIHG/4’s father could 
not make the trip before 20 May,1967, when his vacation would begin.

4. URING/3 then mentioned that both he and LIRING/4 felt that they should 
return to the Tacubaya apartment to live. He explained that LIRIl>G/4 had 
originally moved into the former safehouse at his request to satisfy the
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curiosity of the landlady, sra. Sanchez. He felt that this had already 
been accomplished and sna Sanchez was not likely to ask any further 
questions. Also both he and LIRIKG/4 were worried about suspicions that 
might be aroused on the part of the local Embassy and Consular staff if 
they continued to reside there. Abreu had already raised his eyebrows 
slightly and appeared satisfied wiVa LIRING/3*s explanation that he had 
rented the apartment for some friends who were out of the country tempor­
arily. LIRING/4 is not comfortable in the apartment, especially since she 
nay have to face her former colleagues frequently is she resunea her work 
in the Consulate. According to LIRIi>G/3, she feels they are better off 
in relatively modest surroundings,since they have fewer questions to ans­
wer and explanations to give. Their old apartment (tacubaya) also has 
two separate bedrooms and would be more convenient when her kather comes 
to visit them. LIRING/3 stated that he could, of course, continue to 
use the Atoyac apartment to see Rowton and meet discreetly with his con­
tacts, as previously. '

5. In view of the above. Rowton suggested that LIRING/3 inform his friends 
particularly the Cubans, that the Atoyac apartment had been rented for 
his Greek friends from Guatemala and Venezuela who planned to establish 
a plastics factory here in Mexico and needed a place to stay during their 
visits. LIRIl’G/3 felt this would be acceptable, since by now he had good, 
working contacts with Batsakis and Gasdaglis in Guatemala City and would 
soon be seeing Arvanitis and possibly others. Rowton also suggested that 
if it became necessary to explain his contacts with the Greeks to the Cu­
bans, he should say that his original contact was with Pandelis Economou 
re the imports-ion of Metaxas cognac (this is true) and that he had met 
Stylianos Prevolis and continued to work through him on the recommendation 
of Economou (when the latter returned to Athens).

6. L1RI1JG/3 stated that he planned to revisit his friends in the Secreta­
riat of Commerce (particularly a sefior Llamas of the Plastics Committee) 
to obtain the import license for the first shipment of disassembled 
flowers to San Crist6bal. I 01/ JT"

Wallace B. Rowton
P.S. LIRING/3 also gave Rowton th'a attached data on Enrique Morales 
and his wife. Ue indicated that Esperanza Morales knows Navarrette 
as well as Jacobo Rodriguez Padilla because of her work at the Museum
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1 May,1967

Subt-jct: Wallace 3. iiowton Meeting with Llnii.G/3.

1. Ec . t'.n set w: tb II.:;X:G/3 at the 3afehouse(2acubaya) briefly at 
1002 on 1 Kay,1907, IIMi G/3 rej ortod that "Garcia" had tclopbcxad 
hla on the yreccdrrc d.y to tell him that he had. td.r.ake another trip, 
this time to Cu.- tcralr. and that he would be returning on 18 Kay, '9G?. 
112 b’C/3 added that Garcia iudlcsied that he would see I.IKIii'G/J on that 
date or a. few dt.yn thereafter, and planned to introduce hie to a 
friend who would be in a positi-c:: vo see bin core frequently iu. the 
fu are. LIZI1..C/3 told Kcwtcn uc again mentioned the percent for the 
medicines and Garcia assured him that it would be.settled at their 
next meeting.

2. LIxilwG/3 also reported that Abreu departed on 30 April, rather than 
cm 27 '■ .pril cm.', is - i • t cd, ?.? hr» h-sri t-.bat-,-. oa^a hud u-hance to
sect with Abreu again. 2Uo latter ucc.raged bira to keep in tench with 
him and promised to get soue sort of nessuce to _lkI:;u/3 from Arnol 
Rodriguez and/or Cienfuego. Accordi .g to 21211:0/3 Abreu asked him whether 
he would be willing to visit his frionds in “avana again in the near 
future to discuss, his situation personally, indicating that he would 
arrange for an invitation as soon as he returned. LIKXKG/3 told Rowton 
he thanked Abreu but stated that at the noaent he was very busy with hie 
ecuserdial obligations and could not find toe tine. He assured Abreu that 
us soon as he got things rolling in San Cristobal.and Guatemala, he 
wuulu w&IvCmo tuu C.lcUlCS tv V1Q1;

3. LIr.IKG/3 then stated that he end LIRlKG/h had talked over che matter 
of her father’s visit at length, and had also talked again to hiia by tele- 
pbonedn response to his two calls),and bad come to the conclusion that 
it was more practical that LIRIAG/d’s father come to Mexico City after all, 
since a trip to Montreal was too costly and it appeared impossible to con­
vince LIRING/4*s father that he should not cose to visit his daughter at 
her home, LIitll;G/3 added that he planned to have LIRI20/4 take her father 
or* ae many excursions as possible outside i exico City to keep his vi it 
as quiet as possible. He said that in any event HuIaG/^'s father could 
not cake the trip before .-'0 raywhen hfes vacation would begin.

4. URIA'G/3 then mentioned that both he and LlRli»G/4 felt th-t tpey should 
return to the ‘facubaya apartment to live, de explained .taut LIRIi.C/4 had 
originally moved into the forcer safohouse'at his request to satisfy the



curiosity cf fa a landlady, ■ sru, Graches. He felt tn a*.. this Lux. already 
beer; accor.plishod ar.d era doachez tao ; or likely to s./: ony farther 
questions. /.Iso both he oiid IJL.ikC/-^ wore worried cho.it uuspicicas that 
cis-ht be creased on the pai't of local X-bassy as.; Jo.ic.ul c staff if 
they continued to reside there, .’.brew bed already raised bi.- eyacrowa 
slightly and appeared satisfied wuth i.I;..;V3’d explaiialicu txt he bad 
rented the apartment for sore frlor.de who were out of the cou/.~ry tempor­
arily. 7Inlid/A- is net comfortable in the apartment-, especially since she 
say have to face hior f rxr coll*, .tea frecuantly is she ras..ces her work 
in the Gorcal-te. fvccordiag to Mhi. 0/3, sho foelc they arc better off 
in rolativ:.iy ; odost surroui:dint.s,siace they hove fo^er cucotitus to ans­
wer and explanati axis to ; Ive. '/heir old apurtiient (bacubaysu also has 
two separata bedroona and would oe ir.ore convenient -..'hoi; hex- father coses 
to visit Xx. vnmiG/3'. stated that ho could, of course, contii.ue- to 
use the ate;-uc upurtnent. to seo lcu-uo:i and acet diacroctly wet a uio con­
tacts',. as previously.

■d, in view of the.above, newton surges ted- thvt Ll.;lfC-/3 infer-; his friends, 
particularly the Cubans, that the ..toyac apartment had been rar Led for 
his Creek friends fro;- Guatemala and Venezuela who planned to establish 
a plastics factory' here ii. Mexico and n2cued a place to atay during their 
visits. Ll..Ih"/J felt t ils w-juld be acceptable, aluco by; now he had £cod 
vorkiuk ccntucto with Liatsukis raid Gasaarlis ir: Guhter.alu City und would 
socd be seeixj Ajwaaitis. xx p.jssibly o/aurs. iio---t •-* aluo steel thrt 
H IL'bocitc i.i-ceusyry to o.xp.....'.2.3 .ns vonitucjj...a ulie vreeas ju the du— 
buns, he should any that bis orliXiul coat .ct was with i-anuclls Jconosou 
ro the imp or La .i. r. of /etazus ccgaac (this is true) axiu tuai he had net 
dcyllurioo ; revolis and a oatir.uod to xerk thro ■ wk him on the reco-Aaendation 
of iconomou (when the latter returned to .Athens).

6. l.I;iIuG/3 stated th. t ho plcnaed to revisit hie frlarkis in. the aeerota- 
riat of Coamas-ce (pcrLicul trly a' seior bl-amas cf the IT.sties yc;.z.ittee) 
to obtain the iajpert licoiise for the farst s ip^eac of disaac^itblod 
flowers to Lai. Oristfib •■!.

halle.ee B. kowtor.
P.S. also Lave kow.cn the attached data on tirique .^ralea
and his wife, iio indicated that Soporansa iioralcs .:nows havarrette 
as well as vaoouo .lOurl^uez Zadilla because of her work at iaa Huseua.



• 29 April,1967

Subject: Wallace B. Rowton Meeting with LIRING/3.

1. Rowton met with LIRING/3 at the safehouse at 1800 on 27 April, 
and at 0845 on 29 April,1967. At the first meeting LIRING/3 gave 
Rowton the new letterhead paper of the Plastifor de San Criet6bal 
company and reported that he had been in telephonic contact with 
Enrique Morales in Guatemala City end has passed on to him Rowton's 
message instructing him,(as per LIRING/7's suggestion) to contact 
Mr. Constantinos Gasdaglis of the Metaloplastica Guatemalteca to be 
shown through the factory and given some unassembled smaples of the 
Plastic flowers. This had been suggested by LIRING/7 inasmuch as Mr. 
Angelo Arvanitis had not arrived in Guatemala City from Caracas as 
anticipated.

2. At both meetings LIRING/3 reported almost daily contact with Rnmlro 
Abreu either personally or by phone. He stated that he had had a private 
talk with Abreu, in which the latter attempted to smooth over the ap­
parent difficulties lining/3 was having with the Cubans, by stating that 
nobody really had anything against LIRING/3. When the latter showed his 
dissatisfaction with such a brush-off, Abreu mumbled somethihg about 
the Julian Lopez affair and added that there were "certain things he 
was not in a position to discuss”. Abreu insinutated that Cepeda was 
more or less hostile, although he himself did not share Cepeda's atti­
tude. At this point LIRING/3 inserted the comment that when LIEING/4 
blew up some six months aga(on the day that she was fired) in the Am­
bassador's office, Cepeda was present, and he apparently resented the 
action even more than the Ambassador. LIRING/3 agreed with Rowton that 
in light of the current situation the best course of action would be to 
give LIRING/4 a chance to re-establish cordial relations with her former 
colleagues, particularly Cepeda, since she had the advantage of being a 
Cuban and former employee herself.

3. «ith regard to other comments made by Abreu, LIRING/3 stated that he 
definitely felt that Abreu was making a pitch for direct and continuing 
contact with him, even after Abreu returned to Havana. LIRING/3 stated 
to Rowton that he gently brushed this off, stating to Abreu that he had 
certain understandings with Arnol Rodriguez and Samani Cienfuego and for 
that reason did not feel free to enter into any operational relatioship 
with anyone else. He concluded this discussion with a comment that if 
Abreu could somehow get a message to him from either Arnol Rodriguez or
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Cienfuego designating Abreu as their liaison, LIRING/3 would be glad to 
accommodate. LIRIHG/3 added to Rowton that he gave Abreu a sketchy idea 
of what he was doing in establishing commercial ties with both Guatemala 
find Texas, Abreu appeared intensely interested and when LIRING/3 showed 
him the letterhead of the new"conpany" in San Cristobal, Abreu snapped 
up the paper and envelope and slipped them into his pocket. LIRING/3 told 
Rowton that he expressed to Abreu his intention of continuing his efforts 
along the commercial lines, regardless of the lack of enthusiamm shown to 
him by the Cubans.

4. At the 29 April meeting LIRING/3 reported to Rowton that Enrique Morales 
had returned safely from Guatemala City, after having met with Constantine 
Gasdaglis and obtained from him samples of the flowers. Since Rowton had 
almost reached the conclusion that LIRIliG/3 has known Enrique Morales for 
several years (contrary to his story that he met him through "Garcia”)Row- 
ton threw in at this point the comment that he had been checking on do- 
rales, through a Mexican Dunn and Bradstreet type firm he uses iii business, 
and found that Morales has a poor dredit rating, is married, and is an 
artist by profession ( actual source of this info is LIFEAT intercepts). 
LIRING/3 appeared surprised at the accuracy of Rowton’s report and admitted 
that Morales was a painter, although he did not earn enough from his work 
to live. LIRING/3 also stated that Morales had used the 500 pesos payment 
he had made to him to liquidate an overdue loan at a bank, but that he was 
currently out of debt and in good credit standing.

5. At the same meeting LIRING/3 reported that he had been in touch with 
his half-brother regarding the false birthcertificate and informed his 
half-brother that the one presented to him was for a man born in 1916 and 
hence useless for his own xs purposes. According to LIRING/3, his bother 
proposed an even better idea, the procurement of an "acta notorial" in 
which it would state that the person named therein had never been regis­
tered. LIRING/3 pointed out that this would be more valid legally even 
than a birthcertificate since it would be issued by a court rather than 
simply by the Rigistro Civil. He then added that he might f ortunately 
Kill two birds with one stone, but using the affidavit in lieu of birth 
certificate for himself and give the fals birthcertificate to his friend 
Jacobo (Rodriguez Radiila) who had asked him to help procure a false docu­
ment. Rowton agreed that this would be the best solution and ask when LI­
RING/3 hoped to have the papers. He replied that his half-brother had al­
ready sent the acta notorial on the morning bus from Sabinas (Coah.) and
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that he was to j>ick it up from the bus driver early that same.afternoon.

6. LIRING/3 then reported to Rowton that the Consulate had asked LIRUiG/4 
to come back to work on a part-time basis. According to URI2?G/3, both 
he and LIRIKG/4 dragged their feet on any commitment until they could re­
fer the matter to Rowton. LIRIKG/3 commented that the thought of LIRING/4 
being again In such close contact with such types did not make him happy 
but he agreed with Rowton that this perhaps would serve to re-establish 
his own relationship with them. LIRING/3 admitted that it had been very 
convenient to have LIRING/4 inside the establishment;, especially since 
she could pick up messages for him and keep her ear to the ground and her 
eyes open for gossip. Rowton replied that in view of this development he 
felt that he should have another private chat with LIRIKG/4 and asked LI- 
RIKG/3 to inform her that he would be calling on her that afternoon at 
about 1700. LIRUiG/3 discreetly stated that he planned to be out at that 
time in any case seeing his chixdren (by bis ex-wife}.

7. Rowton spent some 90 minutes with LIRING/4 at her home that afternoon. 
She reported that she had made out much better that expected with Abreu, 
who came running when she telephoned him shortly after Rowton left her oh 
the evening of 22 April. She added that he came to the house that evening 
in the company of Cufbelo and made a date to see her againthe next morning. 
She commented that Abreu, who had always had a sort of crush on her, was 
delighted and pleasantly surprised by her initiative. He confessed, that 
he thought LIRING/4 wanted a visa to go tack home, and was relieved to 
find that she was not in any difficulty. LIHING/4, in her typical candid 
manner, admitted that Abreu’s interest in her was probably personal, but 
she felt that she had accomplished what Rowton wanted in her own feminine 
way. Rowton congratualted her and asked her to continue her efforts,parti­
cularly with Cepeda and the others in the mission.

8. LIRING/4 then explained that on her visit to the Embassy, Abreu, in the 
presence of Cepeda and others, almost jokingly said they were understaffed 
and why didn’t LIRING/4 come back to help them out in the office. LIRING/4 
told Rowton that she immediately showed interest but did everything she 
could from appearing overenthusiastic. She commented to Rowton that one 
must not run after such people, but make them dance a bit first so that 
they would appreciate anything they get. LIRIUG/4 continued that she 
replied to Abreu that she would think it over, but in any case would not 
want a repetition of the treatment she received lasttimie. All sorts of
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assurances were given to her, but,despite this she made do commitment 
since she wished to talk the offer over with LIRIKG/3 and Rowton.

9. LIRING/4 also reported that she had met the new consul, Enrique 
Cicard, and found him rather pleasant. She said that she planned to 
invite him to dinner on evening soon so that LIRING/3 could chat with 
him. LIRgG/^.t^en commented that the only problem with kirilx Cicard 
would be SaaMMaeu in the Ptess Office (as Rowton recalls) who was Cicard's 
roommate. She explained that Sarambu was a member of the Communist Party 
and appeared to be a tough nut to crack. She surprised Rowton by adding 
that Cepeda appeared easier to her, the only problem with him was how to 
find an opening - some common interest she could exploit. Also regard­
ing the part-time work, she said that she did not take it too seriously, 
since Araceli and Mirabal were coming back from Havana and hence they 
would not ho so short-handed, Rowton mentioned she mieht also offer to 
help the Mexican Rojas who had telephoned her recently. She agreed and 
commented that Rojas had told her that he had finally been invited into Ha­
vana for a brief visit..

10. Rowton then brought up the problem of LIRING/4's father. LIRING/4 con­
firmed what L1RING/3 had told Rowton that morning,1 i.e. that her father 
had just announced that he had succeeded in obtaining the visitor's visa 
from New York and that when she had telephoned him suggesting they meet 
in San Antonio (to avoid his appearing in Mexico $ity at this time),her 
father had balked, saying that if he were coming all the way to San An­
tonio he aught as well continue on a little more and go to Mexico City. 
LIRING/4 explained to Rowton that she could not possibly get across to 
her father the real reason she wanted to meet him in the U.S. (to avoid 
arousing suspicions on the aprt of such types as Cepeda) and she had to: 
let the matter drop. She added that there was also the problem of the 
visa to the U.S. which she did not want in her passport. Rowton offerred 
to obtain the visa through business friends in Houston rauher painlessly, 
but LIRI G/4 insisted that this would be a needless risk in the eyes of 
Cepda just at a time when she might be rehired. She concluded that the 
only solution appeared to be Montreal where she could go without arousing 
suspicion (she commented that Cepeda had told her that he intended to 
visit Canada in the near future). She felt she could reduce some of the 
expense by traveling part way by bus. (Another thought that has occurred 
to Rowton is that she might travel via Havana,although ,^e has jtyrt as^yet 
mentioned this to either LIRING/4 or LIRBiG/3)



H. During the meeting LIEING/4 presented Rowton with the "Acta Notorial" 
which LIRING/3 had mentioned to Rowton that same morning. She said—that 
LIRING/3 had asked her to show the document to Rowt'cn whiche he already 
knew about. Refton took one of the three copies and told LIRING/4 that 
he would study it at his leasure. The document is issued in apparently 
proper legal form by Judge Rogelio Sanchez F.,Secretary of the Civil Court 
of the Third Tribunal of the First Instacne of the Judicial Distrcit of 
Honelava, Sabinas, Coahuila, and represents an affidavit of Elias Pina 
Diaz and Antonio Rodriguez Lozano to the effect that a certain Alberto 
Zarate Vidal was born 7 September,1929 in EJido Puente Negro of Sabinas, 
the son of Enrique Zarate Reyes and Bertha Vidal de ZArate, but that his 
birth was not previously registered by the parents. The witnesses, Pina 
and Rodriguez, stated under oath that they knew this to be a fact from 
personal knowledge of the parents. In the document Elias Pina Diaz was 
,3 1- . 3 - - - ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------—.^,.4
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dent of Mineral de Nueva Rosita, Col.San Luisiti 179,Coah. Antonio Rodri­
guez Lozano is described as a Mexican, widower,municipal employee,native 
cf Buenaventura,Coah.,resident of Mineral de Nueva Rosita, Calle Dos de 
Abril CK-82>. Attached herewith is a copy of the affidavit for station 
qnd Headquarters files.

Sallace B. Rowton



LIRIRG/3, 7IRI.’G/4 zrA LTl AA intercepts, reveals LIU; 1/3 virtually 
isolated from Cubans' or a~ .yet vndeter"ined reasons. In effort resolve 
this problems, Rowton 'had hae-t-to-heart tala with IIRIRG/4 on 22 April 
(with knowledge and approval LIRIhG/3) in which he discovered LIRIRG/4 
has intense dislike local employees and has avoided contact because of 
"brutal meaner she thrown cut on street". She commented that only person 
who has shown sympathy is Ramiro Abreu who appeared embarrassed over in­
cident but has not as yet apologized to her personally. She appeared 
dispise Curbelo and Cepeda and commented that her replacement (Araceli) 
i>s "member communist party and hence impossible ret close to".

2. Rowton, sensing that IJRILG/4 estrangement might have some bearing on 
Gubar, attitude t'"-’?r'’ ryr.-rn /□ . to LIRIKG/4 to su-press her per­
sonal sentiments and try effect r.-conciliation. She agreed to do so in 
interest her husband and out of respect for Judgement Row-ton. • She volun­
teered telephone Abreu for appointment and convince him she had-buried the 
hatchet in the hope that Abreu would cs?ry in toHavana better impression.

3. To RC-.L-CH ////XI// surprise II?SAT reveals IIRIliG/4 made valiant and 
successful effort see Abreu shortly after she talked with Rcwton on 22 
April. She spent several.hours with him on 23 April ana subsequent inter­
cepts reveal Abreu delighted with LIRIMG/4 initiative in contacting him 
again, commenting that "it is something so new and. unexpected." Abreu 
asked her, however, not cell him at Consulate,explaining that She "knew 
the reason why". According IInTKG/3, Abreu talked with-him privately 
on 26 April and explained he personally had nothing against LIitIKG/3 or 
/4, but there were "certain things he hot in position discuss". .Abreu 
brought up Julian Lopez case, apparently as example, but agreed with 
LIRIIi'G/3 that he had acted in best interests Cub?.. Abreu also insinuated 
that Cepeda was hostile element (URI -G/3 pointed out to Rowton for first 
time that when IIRUG/4 told Ambassador off some six months ago re delay 
in his visa that Cepdd-. present). LILING/3 prc~ised P.owton do everything 
possible effect ccncialition with Cereda since he appears to be key exxh 

xrnKixi'ies obstacle.
4. At U A.-.ril meeting with Rcwtcn, URTT:G/4 co merited that she very dis- 
appol.paed that Mexicans turned down visa application, her father. She 
anxious see him and -permit him know his grandchild before it is too late.
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since he is now "old man living alone in hew fork.? Wher. kowten su; tested 
that local Cubans night view her fathers appearance® scene with Jaudiced 
eye, she agreed it best see her father outside Mexico. both she andll- 
RIl<G/3 delighted at suggestion Rowtcn that she meet him in Montreal during 
exposition but turned down idea when relatively high cost ot travel as­
certained. LIRIKG/4 has accepted only other alternative to meet father 
in San Antonio, provided she can get accross border. 3.IRZ;1/3 half-bro.her 
has volunteered escort her Through Carle Pass but only for ae day at a 
time. Rowton has promised look into rossiblity his arranging crossing 
through business friends in Houston.

5. Inasmuch ns lIr:I:»'G/4 has demonstr'ted her willingness and ability to 
develop contacts with local Cubans under Rowton direction with encourage­
ment L-IRIZG/3, it is felt that trip to Sun Antonio to see father would 
pay off in long term orier.tati.-n toward best and further obligation to 
Rowton nersonallv. . .

5. If Hdctrs has body in Sen Antonio ..ho could take LIRIRG/A one child in 
tow there would be little risk in her going astray in strange country. 
Other-alternative would be for Row tor. personally escort her across border 
(both Llnr G/3 and /4 assumed Rowton can pass without difficulty) and meet / 
her.father as business friend IIKIi;G/3. -To reduce surprise that Rowton 
would go this extent acconnoiate ~, Rowtcn could allege he must 
travel in any case for business reasers.

Wallace d. R wtnn
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to dal promovento Alborto Zarate Vidal on la Oficialia 
dol—Registro Civil de las personas.- A LA ULTIJAi Que «
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~ en el Ejido Puente Ke.ro, do este Municipio de Sabinas, v
Ooahuila.- A LA TERCERAt- Que sabe y le consfia que los 
padres del seuor Alberto Zaratd Vidal son los senores - 
Enrique Zarate Reyes y Bertha Vidal de Zsrate.- A LA — 
OUARTAi Que sabe y le consta que el promovento es moxi- 

“ cano por naciraiento.- A LA QUINTAi- Que sabe y le cons- 
ta que los senores Enriquo Zurate Reyes y Bertha Vidal

**“de Zarate proporoionaron al pronovonto alimentaoiSn, — 
educnoion elemental y atenoifin nSdioa ouando "ha sido — 
neooaario.— A LA SEXTAt Quo sabe que ol promovento nun- 
oa ha sido insorito eu la Oficialia del Rogiatro Civil

“do laa personas.- A LA ULTIMA, Que la razon de su diaho 
-la funda on quooonoce al promovente Alborto Zurate Vi­

dal desde quo Suto nncioy noi coco por las relaoiones — 
do amistad quo tiene oon su familia.- Quo es todo lo — 
quo tione que docir, lo oual leido quo lo fue lo ratifi

- 06 y flrm6 para oonutancin.- I en eota forma se dio por 
- ocnolui-da la audienoia do la que ce luvunta la prosonte

aota quo firman para conatnnaialos quo en ells intervie

non.- Boy fS.- 0. AUDIRAO 0.------ ALBERTO ZARATE V
•““A



LOZANO.-— ELIAS PlliA DIAZ.-----R. SANCHEZ F. SRIO.
JUZGADO 3cRUBRICAS".- - - - ---------- ------------------------—------------- ---------- ’

OE rniA-m* 0> B^CHEZ F., Secretario dal Ramo Ci
UlSMK Ct HCKCLCVS

. . vil del Juzgado Tercero de Primera Instancia del Dis- S.hion. Co:.
trito Judicial de Monclova, con residencia en la Ciu­
dad de Sabinas. Coahuila, OERTIFIC Ai- Que la 
anterior es copia fiel que se co&pulso de su original 
que obra en el Expediente numero 195/967 formado con - 
motivo de las Diligencias de Juriadiccion Voluntaria —- 
sobre Informacion Ad-perpetuam pronovidas por Alberto 
Z&rate Vidal.- Se expide la presente copia^pertificada 
en (2) dos fojas fitilea y se autoriza e 
Sabinas, Coahuila, a loe^yeintiocho 4 
Abril.de mil novecipritos^deaenta y si\el^e.- Doy 16.•

la Ciudad de
as del mes de -

•DO 3o. 
* instancia 
IMMClOH " 
vCoah.
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NO INDEXING REQUIRED

ONLY CJALIFlED DESK 

CAN JUDGE INDEXING

FROM । ------ ~__
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PBRUMEN/rECiBZLiniNG-3, -
»CT10» Stcoaitt - SEFUttaCU ! ”

Action Require 
Reference

udio Installation

nish comments 
HMMA-31721, 3 April 1967

Headquarters 
concealment used 
accomodating the
and taping the microphone

notes in reference that the method of 
in bugging LIRlNG-3’s apartment, i.e., 
SPT-2A in a hole below the wall outlet box

to the outlet itself, is

lack of sophistication of 
are somewhat surprised by 
of the reasons .for making

the target personalities, 
this since we had thought

We 
that one

the installation was to determine
just how sophisticated and reliable LIRlNG-3 and company 
were, that is, whether or not LIRING-3 might be working for 
the opposition. This point might not have come through 
clearly in HyMW-15337, 20 March 1967, and if so, we would 
like to take this opportunity to emphasize that one of the 
reasons we have been following this involved case so closely 
is to guard against the possibility that LIRING-3 is sore 
sophisticated than is apparent on the surface (or is himself 
being handled by a sophisticated opposition case officer). 
If so, we obviously cannot afford to assume that reference 
installation is adequate since it would appear to be quite
easily discoverable by super ti
with some degree of sophistication and a screwdriver and 
flashlight. The Station acted correctly in MEXICO CITY 08S1 
in describing and seeking approval for the installation, and 
we must confess that it just never occurred to us that LIRIMG-3 
et. al. might be considered to lack sophistication in this 
regard. Me would therefore welcome further Station comments

Continued
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OB the discoverability of reference Installation including 
your views as to the advisability of another entry at an 
opportune moment to modify or replace the existing installa­
tion.

Andrew F. riW"OM
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DISPATCH
Chief, WH Division 

mro.

OAUIJICAriON HO.CE5SING ACTION

«>r.<a ra« inoaiiK

FROM

Chief of Station, Mexico City
SUBJECT

KAPOK/PBRUMEN - The LIRING-3 Operation
ACTION RtpUPED REFERENCES

ACTION REQUIRED: FYI

ic sceriKG HquiEi

osT w*unw ms« 
O.i J1G« IKOEXIM

KCKTllJI

1. Forwarded herewith as Attachment One are five reports 
prepared by Wallace B. ROWTON on the LIRING-3 operation. These 
reports are dated 13, 19, 22 (two reports) and 24 April 1967.

2. LIFEAT coverage of LIRING-3*s apartment was started on
6 April. A review of the LIFEAT take for the period of 6 to 12 
April indicated to ROWTON that LIRING-3 may not have been telling 
him the truth on a number of minor points. One of these was

provide false birth certificates (on the basis of which Mexican 
passports can later be obtained), exists. ROWTON took up the quest!>n 
of the lawyer and other points dealing with Enrique MORALES 
and "GARCIA" with LIRING-3. The latter appeared crushed that 
ROWTON had doubts about the sincerity of some of his statements.
He swore the lawyer really exists and offered to give
ROWTON all pertinent details of his next meeting with "GARCIA" 
so that ROWTON can have a look at the Guatemalan "from a distance." 
Such an arrangement should greatly simplify the tad?of the 
LI EMBRACE team, the next time "GARCIA” and LIRING- 3 meet.
LIRING-3 also admitted that his wife was becoming core and more 
upset about his "clandestine" activities, and that his relations 
with the Cubans were at a low point. After his meeting with
ROWTON on 19 April, when the above was discussed, ti 
team followed LIRING-3 from his old house (now used 
meetings with ROWTON) directly to the Cuban Embassy

he LIEMBRACE

LIRING—3

Attachments:
1. Raw Reports,
2. Photocopy of

H/W
Document, USC
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only stayed there about five minutes, however, and later volunteered 
the fact that he briefly visited the Embassy to ROWTON, giving a 
satisfactory explanation.

3. A review of the LIFEAT take from 12 to 19 April showed 
that LIRING-3 had deceived ROWTON on a couple of additional 
points. One of these was that LIRING-3 called his Honduran friend 
Rene OCHOA in Cuba, when he told ROWTON that he phoned Arnol 
RODRIGUEZ. Faced with the fact that the number he called was not 
Amol's (ROWTON pays LIRING-3's phone bills), LIRING-3 said that 
OCHOA was the best friend he had in Cuba and admitted that he 
had not been in contact with RODRIGUEZ for some time. As can be 
seen from his reports, a major effort was made by ROWTON to 
convince LIRING-3 and especially his wife that the two should 
take the initiative and make an effort to improve their relations 
with the Cubans in general and the personnel of the local Cuban 
Embassy in particular. It became evident in the process that 
his lack of good relations with the Cubans has been bothering 
LIRING-3 and has been partly responsible for his depressed moods 
which, in turn, upset his wife. The latter is particularly 
disgusted with the people in the Cuban Embassy for what she con­
siders the pool’ treatment they gave her husband prior to the 
latter's last trip to Cuba (Headquarters will recall that she was 
fired at that time for telling off the Cuban Ambassador).

4. There is little question that ROWTON played his cards 
well with LIRING-3 and especially his wife who agreed to reestablish 
contact with the local Cubans to help ROWTON and her husband. As 
can be seen from ROWTON's last report, the Cubans were quick to 
seize the opportunity to develop better relations with LIRING-3*s 
wife and, through her, LIRING-3. The latter was having lunch with 
Ramiro AbreXu Padron on 26 April as this dispatch was being 
written. f r A

5. Enrique MORALES, meanwhile, is in Guatemala to receive 
instruction in the art of making plastic flowers from Angelo 
ARVANITIS. He carried with him a letter of introduction written 
by LIRING—7. It was necessary to clinch the plastic flower deal 
which will serve to cover LIRING-3's activities with the Guatemalan 
rebels, to use LIRING-7 to vouch for LIRING-3 with Angelo 
ARVANITIS. ROWTON has been instructed, however, not to bring 
LIRING-3 and LIRING-7 together and to pass LIRING-7 off simply 
as a friend in the Embassy of the nationality which ROWTON uses 
in dealing^ with LIRING-3.

6. Forwarded As Attachment Two, under separate cover, is 
a photocopy of a document from the Mexican Secretariat of 
Gobernacion notifying LIRING-3's wife that the visa application 
for her father, now in the United States, has been denied. This 
is not too surprising in view of the father's current nationality 
and racial background.

for/Wiilard C. CURTIS

CLASSIFICATION

USE PREVIOUS EDITION.



Subject: Analysis of LIFFAT Traffic Relating to 'LIxILO^
for the Period. 6-12 April,19*7- . •

1. The LIFSAT thke on LIAIhG/3's home was reviewed by Rowton for the 
period 6-12 April,1?67, and found to be generally corroborative of LI- 
RING/3's reports to Rowton at their regular meetings. Many useful details 
of his relationship with such persons as Shrique Morales and his half­
brother were revealed to Rcwton and provide valuable insights into the 
operation. The following are Rowton's comments on specific portions of 
the take that may sme to extlairTtSrasyoaore fully:

/ ■ u . „ .
A).Conversatxons‘^-/xth Sr-rjoue Morales: ! .©rales is the Mexican recommended 

to LIRIi';G/3 by handle the plastic flower
ousiness in oan Crisuouai. Garcia gave Blaliiu/3 u-ue telenaune nutoer 

<'64-3S-96, after having alerted Morales that LIRING/3 would be calling 
for an interview. T.IRINC-/3 described Morales as a young Mexican,aged 
about 35t married with a family, employed in some sort of printing 
work, and"non-politdcal". Garcia had told him that morales was a close 
personal friend but not witting of operational activites of FAR or of 
the overall plan for the shipment of amp under cover of the plastic 
flover business. LIRIF.G/3 spoke with morales, byname, three times

. during the period indicated, The conversation on both sides concerned 
business arrangements being made by jI.-.I’G/3 in the north and proposed 
travel by Morales to Guatemala as well as efforts being made by Morales 
to obtain a military service card and passport. All this was repc?rted 
promptly to. Rowton by URI'.:G/3 except the details re the military ser­
vice card and the passport. There was no mention of Garcia, and only 
one possible reference to kowten ("that r.an"-6/4/57: S-J‘-1 (4.6). LI­

. RIKG/3 thus told Rowton that he already has told Morales that he has 
a partner in the plastic flower business with when. he .must check out 
certain details. ■
The only points in the conversations with Morales not already known to 
Rowton are references to a camera, which Morales, apparently at LIRING/3 
request, looked at and checked the price (;-600) in Sears Roebuck, and 
to "Handbags" (Bolsas). These are probably items that LIRING/3 and 
Morales are arranging to purchase in San Cristobal at low cost and sell 
in Mexico City (LIRING/3 mentioned this to fiowton at one point). Rowton 
cannot explain the reference to the camera, but thinks it may be for 
Garcia. ' . /

. ^/X > LUPr



2.

Another item not understandable to Rowto'n is a reference by 
Morales to his having written,to Jnriq'Martinez in Can Cristobal 
and to having sent him money for whicK*acknowledgement had not been 
received. Rowtcn is aware that LIxIL’u/3 forwarded some money by cable ‘ 
to Eartinez for the rental of the house, but w«s not nr.fcrmed by 
URIi:G/3 of Morales • having also done so. Rowzcn suspects this sazoey 
may have been to purchase the bolsas mentioned above. • :
There appears also a mysterious reference to £ "hcuse" made by Morales 
on 12/4/57 that nowton cannot explain. Morales states that he would 
probably be goino"to the house "that night. LZRIRG^ doos not under­
stand and asks," .here?" To which Morales simply replies, "To the 
house". LIRIi<G/3 replies simply, "Ch,yes." This could be a reference 
to something like the "Casa de las Americas" rather than a safehouse. 
B) Conversation Concerning the (?alse) Birthcev cificate: 'HxdLhG/3 
reported to Roxton that he had arranged through a Kuevo Loredo lawyer 
named Rolando Riojas, recommended 'and intd^duced to him by his half- ; 
brother, to obtain a birthcertificate with which he could apply for 
a false passport. This had been urged on hint- both Ismail Sucres 
de la ?az and Garcia himself to conceal travel into Cuba and Guate- i 
mala. LIRIEG/3 stated to Rowton that he had been instructed by Riojas 

to appear at the Registro Civile of Mexico City and the birthcertifi­
cate would be given to him by an official identified to him only by ; 
number. 2IRIKG/3 added that no name had as yet been determined, since : 
it would be necessary for the lawyer to find an unused birthcertificate J 
1II.IKG/3 reported that the lawyer had demanded a 2,000 peso fee and 
that, since he had only 500-pesos to spare, his half-brother loaned 
him 1,500 pesos cii the spot. LIi;inG/3 asked Rowton for this amount ;
on 7/4/57 so that he could reimburse his half-brother, and then on j
second thought, since it was a bit urgent, asked Rowton himself to i
cable the money with the message "I’m repaying the loan. Thank you". \
There nay be deception here inasmuch as in bis conversation with his ‘
half-brother LIhIiiG/3 stales "Don't pay any attention to the text, :
which is 'I thank you for the loan'", ho reference is made to a lawyer j 
or Rolando Riojas. Furthermore LIRIKG/3 tells his half-brother that ■ 
he went' to Hegistro Civil but the certificate had not ns yet arrived. 
He asks the two names of the parents, dis half-brother replies givi^G 
what appears to be the matronymic of 11.711:0/3. This makes Rowton think • 
that perhaps the lawyer Rolando Riojas, despite the receipt obtained 
by J.IKIuC/3 does not exist. This can be checked out in tueveo :J credo.

*



It is possible that. LikIi.G/3 *s half-brother is arri-nying the procure­
ment cf the false birth certificate from their c^'fagily records and 
that LIAIPG/3 is paying hir, the I,JOO pesos, after hairing, put in a claim 
for 2,000'pesos, allegedly from Rolando Riojas. Before confronting 1I?.IjG/3 
with this, B.owton would prefer to check out the la-ajar Holsndo Riojas. He 
could air.o mention more or less casually to LTRInG/t that he,kowton, night 
want me get into direct touch with F.io.jas himself to obtain a false birth 
certificate some time in the future. LInil. 0/3* s reaction should clarify 
the matter, or at least open the way for close questioning by Rowton.

C) Conversations with an unidentified won, an: on 11/4/67 end 12/4/67 an 
unidentified woman telphoned LIiIl:G/3. During the first call.he asks 
whether she will be "there" the next d^v. '-'hen oho -.ni
not be there because she has to go to school, he asks that she call the 
following day. She does so, but LIRIhG/3, apparently unable to talk freely, 
simply says that he will call her later. This woman may be one of IIRIRG^’ 
art students, sra. Bertha Wigisser, who was known re have met with LIRIKG/3 
at the safehouse.apartment during the period when the apartment was under- 
technical surveillance. A comparison of her voice cm the reels from -his 
surveillance and the LIFBAP reel 6J 5Ai; 3 (20.0) nay bear this assumption 
out.



19 April,1967

Subject: Wallace s. Rowton Footing with nIkIuG/3.

1. Rowton met with H2rRG/3 on 19 April, 1967, from about 1610 until 
1936 in the T&dubaya apartment. Rowton care to the meeting prepared 
to question IlHli.G/3 in detail concernim certain apparent discrepancies 
that had core to Rowton’s attention, principally through his study of 
LIREAT intercepts of the preceding week, lowton had requesjeu a surveil­
lance of LIRT..G/3 irnediately after this nesting so that any unusual 
contacts he might rake after his bout wish Rowton could be discwovered.

2. During the first part of the meeting .-.owton permitted LIRInG/3 to 
make his usual report of developments since the last meeting. LIRIi.G/3 
stated t-nat ae ana cairique noraies were -.repaved to depart for San Gilstv- 
bal the following morning at 0830.on Mexicans, and,in fact, Morales was 
waiting for. him at his (LIRIAG/3 ‘s) home at that r.onent, so that he could 
rive hi:.i final- instructions. It was agreed that LIRIRG/3 would return to 
Mexico yity on 22 or 23 April,1957, and that Morales would stand by in 
San Cristobal until he received word free 1IRIMG/3 by phone that he could 
proceed on to Guatemala City to.contact Angelos Arvenitis. 1IRIKG/3■asked 
Rowton's permission to give Morales 1,2CC pesos which are required on en­
tering Guatemala and which he could use for living expenses for the ten or 
twelve day trip. Roxton agreed that this would be necessary and promised 
to let LIRIKG/3 knew of Arvar.itis1 ETA in Guatemala Ctty as soon as pos­
sible, so that Morales would not have to waste time and money standing by 
in San Cristobal. Rowton then gave URI’ 3/3 the letter of introduction 
to Arvanitis written at bis request by IIUHG/7 the previous evening.

3. At tuis point Rowton opened up with his questioning, lie prefaced his 
remarks with a statement that he felt his experience over many years had 

■given him a.strong intuitive sense and accustomed him to looking carefully 
at all angles of hunan nature. He then stated that the affair of the birth 
certificate (false) did not ring true fcr some reason. He stated frankly 
that he did not think that the lawyer Rolando Riojas existed and was in­
clined to believe that LIRING/3's half-brother invented this personage to 
collect the fee of 2,000 pesos himself (despite the presence of a receipt 
signed by Riojas). LIklhG/3 appeared crushed at.this, commenting that what 
hurt him most was that Rowton could doubt his reliablity and even think 
that he could act in any way dishonestly with regard to Kowton. He then 
reaffirmed that Uis half-brother had introduced him in Hucvo loredo to a



person usin: the none Roland Riojas and claiming to be a lawyer; LI- 
RIiiG/3 added that he could r.ot wear that this person resided in Nuevo 
Loredo ( it might be Gr-ltillo, ns ho recalled from a cosnent cf his half- 
brother), out in any case he stated that he could clarify the ■■■hole natter 
rather siaply by telephoning his half-brother th’.t very evening; and asking 
hit for the address of the la.-yer Riojas and Li~ telephone number. Rowton 
could then check it out as he wished. He added that as s:cn as he obtained 
the false birth certificate that also could be checked out by Rowton - 
to remove any dcubt in his mind that it was not a renuine dccur.ent as 
promised to him by Riojas. Rowton agreed that this course would be best 
for both himself and L1RI/G/3 for their -own protection.

4. Rowton than proceeded to another matter that he stated was bothering him. 
1 He explained that neither he nor II ill G/3 knew almost nothiur about Garcia 
, be ill net orxclufc th-t v-- •-•«« i . a DSS scent working withrstpr.ee
! the Guatemalans. LIHIkG/3 excluded this, but agreed that ?s much data on 

C-arcia must be collected and/or elicited as possible. He asked Hawton' 
whether he had succeeded in finding Garcia’s photograph among the. suspect 
Guatemalans in the Gobernacion rogues’ gallery ( Rowton had alleged'thet he 

i had access to this through friends in Gobernacion;. -hen i.ewton replied that i ~ ■
| he had not as yet been able to find‘the right moment, Lim.G/3 stated that
j he had a plan that right help. He would invite Garcia to have coffee on
j such a central street as Gan Juan de Latran where there are street photo-
j graphs and thus he could man e to get a picture for Rowtcn. Rcwton quickly
i discouraged this explaining that it would be transparent to Garcia, and
j adding that it was not in fact necessary. He said that it would be suffi-
/ cient if he could get a look nt Garcia at the next meeting so that he could

spot his photo without difficulty. L-IRIKG/3 appeared relieved at this sug- 
: gestion and assured Kcwton that he would arrange his next meeting in such
; a way that Rowtcn could get a good look at Garcia.

i 5* Rowton then turned the spotlight on liirique norales, commenting that he 
i did not believe the statement by Garcia that i-.or.ales was unwitting of PAR 
i ■ ' . ■ .
i operations. 1IRIKG/3 again protested- but added quickly that he was preparea 
i to do what Rowton felt.necessary to check him out thoroughly. He stated tha 1 

it had never- occurred to bin that i-iorales could be in touch v;ith the Cubans, 
but again he did not exclude this. Ho then explained that Lis own relations 

; with the Cubans had degeneroted to a pleasant social contact with no epera-
i tional content. Be then said that Ramiro Abreu had telephoned him only the

preceding day to invite hin to an exhibition and that Abreu appeared quite



cordial. Howton then reworked that the Cubans were■ maliciously clever 
and were <eyonc doubt watching ~ T?I-'"/3 *s move:: «nta-carefully and at-: 
tempting to determine his basic loyalty. iJHI-.f/giagain protested that 
in fact his true loyalty was io lowon Himself and. that ie had never in 
any vxj given the "Cubans and/or Garcia cause to suspect the closeness 
of his relati;. hship ’1th Howton, nor had he noy intention of doing so 
in the future.

5. He then stated that in all his dealings with H.owton h-e had acted in 
complete sincerity. He added thet had concealed certain things from Houton 
but had never -fabricated anything. He then •; reseeded to. "confess" a num­
ber of details' that he had neglected to report to Rowton. Hirst he stated 
that he bad been blindfolded during his first crip to Guatemala ( when he 
entered clandestinely in a series of vehicles }. He explained that he did 
not have the .courafe to tell Hawton this, first because he felt ashamed and 
secondly because .he felt aovsou uigun be in ■".im for ^rvirg
undergone this indignity. Since .he was blindfolded he really could not 
tell kowton what cars and trucks he had- been transported in or with -whom 
he had traveled, and he was glad that Rowton had not asked him pointblank
Cor these details.

7. Another cbiifession LIRIHG/3 felt constrained to make was that during his 
"excursions".in Cuba arranged by ths CS2 on his last trip, he was aware 
that every effort was being made by the escorts to break him down physically 
for some reason not quite clear to him as yet. He stated that during the 
"excursions";he was not given food or water (although both were consumed 
by the escorts in his presence rather frequently) and he knew that they 
were waiting for him to ask forsuch necessities. He did not do so out of 
stubbornness and pride, just to show the DCS that he could "take it" when 
required. LIHING/3 again explained that a strong sense of shame had pre­
vented him from relating this indignity to kowton when he reported on the 
trip, and he confessed that he was still stinging from the humiliation and 
bore strong-resentment toward the Cubans for it even against his better 
judgement.

8. LIRIHG/3's fi;.al"confessicn" was that his wife.is "somewhat disturbed 
over his close relationship with Rowton. 1IRTH1/3 stressed that he has 
never disclosed to his wife the operational natters discussed by him and 
Rowton and that she understandably worries about.him and has some serious 
doubts ab?ui. what is going bn. LIH1HG/3 inssited that, he has no doubts 
about "..is wife's loyalty ar.3 devotion to liim, but feels that he shoudl have



reported this natter to Rowton, since it did bear on security. He added 
that he had no intention of tell inr bin wife anyicing in the future, as 
cne obvious solution to the problem, out intended to stretch her confi­
dence in him to the limit. ha s::-' ained that it was for that reason that 
he had threatened to send her back to Cuba the preceding week after a 
auarrel ever his having taken Alicia Jchevnrria and Garren Carrasco out 

. h(on Rowtcr.'s urging,. He added that after his treat she called down and 
apparently forgot about the issue.

9. I.IRIAG/3 concluded. his cements with a statement that cue problem, in 
the past had been that he was afraid to tell Rowtan too sexy unpleasant 
things and. felt that Rowton was so busy that he did not have time to listen 
to his problems. He added that he felt R.owtcn wes the only person he co-ld 
confide in but was inhibited from doing so fren a sense ci inferiority and 
from the realization that their meetlnrs were United and would not permit 

rv - «-i r-or e qa 4-^ pr,.n„r ,‘orc^l oq

Rowton had tine for in the future and to present as much proof as possible 
of the reliability of the information be furnished.

10. . Rowton sup -estei. that they terminate the' meetin that evening accrue 
of the relatively late hour and the fact that Morales was waiting for 
1IRING/3 to make final preparations for their trip early the following 
" oruixis* to tlio '■ol''svsi'^ ’txxsii
returned from San Crist6bal.



' ■ 22 April,1?67

Subjects Wallace 2. Rowton Keetin2 with LIRIHG/3 and wife.

1. On the evening ©f 20 April,1967, io ten received a message from his 
telephone answering service that 1.11:11 6/31 s wife (true maiden name) had. 
left a message th--f Rowton (alias) should call her as soon as possible. 
Rowton returned the (Sull the folowing day and asked whether he could 
visit JIHIAG/3• s wife that evening, preferably about 2030. j liilr.’G/S’s 
wife replied that she was anxaus to talk with Ronton alone,but expected 
a friend to drop ir. that evenin'". Rowton. suggested that he would then 
telephone at about "030 prior to coning up to the apartment. T.IRIi‘G/3's, 
wife agreed that this would be best, to avoid running into her friend 
(woman).

2. When Howton telephoned at about 2036 that evening (21 April,196?) xx- 
RIHG/3's wife infomed him that T.TilTl-;G/3 had unexpectedly returned home 
- —,1 4 -„ x-’— j- 4 v. -- 'M- v 4-1^-, —-V r-.ty o mr’ ” **•••4^ «^r» o «?Vn3

meet wife him the following morning at 1000.

3. At ths meeting with Rowton at 1000 on 22 April,19?7, LIRIAG/3 reported 
that he had returned from his trip to furla and fan Cristobal sooner than 
expected since he had accor.nlished his mission of introducing Hnrioue 

J *
Morales uuerra to Enrique Martinez and shewing him the house on the day 
of their arrival (1© April,196?) end did not want to run up any more ex­
penses than necessary. He put Morales on the plane to Guatemala City the 
next day and instructed him to wait in the Hotel Florida for.a telephone 
call from him instructing him to contact Angelo Arvanitis as soon as the 
latter's arrival from Caracas was confirmed. In reply to Rowton’s query 
URIKG/3 stated that he felt it was more econo?.'.ical for Morales to wait 
in Guatemala City than in San Cristobal, since he had to show possesssion 
of §100.00 (US) upca entering Guatemala City and he could use this money 
to live on while waiting contact with Arfanitis. If he.remained in San 
Cristobal he would have to spend money there to oive and would not have 
sufficient funds or.’ entering Guatemala. i

4. LIRU’.G/3 then confessed that over since the last meeting with Rbwton 
(evening 19 April) be had felt extremely depressed and demoralized/ not so 
much at the content of Rowton's accusations, as at the very idea of Rowton’s 
disatisfaction with his past performance and suspicion of his intentions. 
He stated that he- felt he had disappointed Rowton in his production as far 
as the Cubans were concerned and found, it difficult to adrit that even his 
close friend Arnol Rodriquez had I ?oke off commu. iention with him. He added



that upon leaving. Rowtcn on the evening of 1? April ,17<7, he bed pone 
to the Cuban Embassy in the hope of f indlp^ nh^iro Abreu so that he could 
chat with bin in an effort to find out •.•;hct the CLfwans ww- thinking of 
hin. He explained that he intended to ask .Abreu, out of courtesy,to call 
his wife to say goodbye, since she -was still resentful of the treatment 
given her and would appreciate the .gesture. 1IHI1G/3 stated that he did 
not find Abreu in the Embassy and left immediately and went hone.

5. LIRIHG/3 then , in a unrestrained emotional'outburst, reassured Rowton 
that he had never acted in bad faith with Rowton and had done everything . 
possible to carry out his instructions, he continued that Rowton was the 
only person he had enough respect for to take unlimited risks (hasta la 
muerte) and he did not know what might happen if Rowton continued to show 
lack of trust in him. He repeated that he would do anything to clear up 
Rowton’s doubts about the lawyer Rio.jas, the birth certificate, and Garcia, 
promising again to notify Rowton in advance of the time and place of his 
next meeting with Garcia so that Rowton could surveil the meeting and iden­
tify Garcia. He added that ie had absolutely no doubts about the reliability 
and conduct of Hnrique Morales, and was certain that Morales would not make 
any contacts in Guatemala other than those purely business meetings Rowton 
had arranged.

6. Rowton then explained that LIRIKG/3's wife had telephoned him after his 
departure and expressed a deisre to talk with him. LIliIi'.'G/3 replied that 
he realized that she was very worried about his fits of depression and that 
was probably what she wanted to axscuss wath Hewton. he.felt Rowton should 
she her even though he had returned and recommended that Rowton do so that 
afternoon between 1500 and 1900 when he explected to be away from home on 
a regular visit to his children ( by his divorced wife}. Rowton agreed 
and promised to meet with LIRING/3 again that evening at 2100 to discuss 
his conversation with his wife. LIR11.G/3 added that his wife had also been 
under some strain because of the ntoice they Just received from GobernaciSn 
to the effect that her request for a vise for her father to visit them had 
been denied.

7. At about 1630 that same day Rowton visited II5iIhC-/3’s wife in her home 
and spent about two hours talking wiih hor. 3ho appeared in good, hoalth and 
relatively good spirits, greeting Rowton cordially and maintaining a calm 
exterior throughout the discussion, dhe told Rowton that after J<IRIuG/3 had 
returned hone from his Inst meeting with Rowton. (evening 19 April) he was



so visibly depressed that she did not w-nt him to leave so early the' 
following morning or. the trip to .izr. Crist Sb el. T-e ocoad that she knew 
something had happened. between him arc Rowton and for that reason "nted
to talk with kowton to be reassured th?t everything was alright. She 
then stated that Rowton could not possibly know to what extent lIRIL'G/3 
respected Hcwton end what a break in their relationship could mean to 
1IRI1.G/3 and, of course, to herself as his v;ife. She then confessed that 
she had many times been jealous of Rowton, feeling that her husband’s 
deeper sentiments and affections .;ere slowly being directed away from her 
toward Rowton. She stated th=t what made things much worst was that she 
knew literally nothing of what ; IklkG/j was doing for howton and. could not 
determine what was bothering bin during his fits of depression. The only 
thing she knew was that IIRlhC-/} often felt that he was not doing enough 
concretely for Rowton’s interne-t in hi-- and ’’in®no.5ai jv-'-r"* ^f hi” fr-ily.

8. Rowton reassured l.IRIKC-/3*s wife that nothing serious had happened, and 
agreed that it would-unfair that she did not have at elast a general idea 
of what was happening. He. then explained that-what he thought was bothering 
LIRIKC-/3 more than anything at the moent was his currenfisolation" from 
his Cuban friends, and it was possible that she was unwittingly partly res­
ponsible for this. LIaIa.G/3’s wife admitted, that she could not stomach 
anything more than a formal greeting to them. She said that she had seen 1 
Cepeda on the street recently and kept walking since she could not bear to 
talk to him. She added that the last person she worked with in the Consul- ; 
ate, ^-.raceii^i-iastrapa?jwas pleasant but she knew that this woman was a ;

member of the Comraunisu party and her friendliness would always be super- ' 
ficial. She explained that shorty before she left the job at the Consulate, ’ 
filecabinets, safes and desks were always locked, whereas before she had ; 
access to everything and practically ran the office for .Vbreu. In reply to i 
Rowtcn’s query, she stated that some of her former solleagues in the Con­
sulate had visited her recently when she was sick, but she knew that their 
sollicitude was forced and that they had cone because they were told todo • 
so.

$. Rowton then asked ;iRI:iG/3’s wife why she felt so bitter toward the Cubas 
with whom she had formerly worked. She replied simply because they "threw ■ 
her out on the street" 'with such rudeness end lack of •.consideration. She 
explained that her past life'hod■'generally been serene and that sho had •
for better or worse been, .nrotected from the rude shocks of the world. For I

I
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; this re'.x'A f.:c trcrtneut -given to her by the "onsulbte u»d the Arisessador
‘ was such a terrible shock to her (rclne'. She then staged that Rar.iro Abreu
I was the only person who showed any ccr.sideraticn for her and he unfortunate-
| ly was away at the tire of her disinisxal. She co ■■•.merited that Curbelo was
i indifferent and Cepeda was impenetrable. The only other person who showed 
I interest in her was the Mexican Rosas who telephoned, the other .day to in-
| vited her to an exhibit of some sort, dhe added that she refused to go since
i she had not gotten over the shock. 3he added that she realized her reaction
! was emotional, since she co-ld not blame the consular employees for doing 

what in all probability they had been instructed to do from uavan.a. She 
agreed that,after all,she was not the only non-carreer person discharged 
at that tine, and the action was not aimed at her in particular, but she

| still resented the rudeness of the whoele action.

I 10. Rowton then pointed out that perhaps her attitude towards the consulate
i had repercussions in the case of LIK1HG/3. He reminded ll.<Ii.G/3's wife that

■ . for the limited mentality (de nihosj of the officials there/bRgry Cuban,
: particularly a woman, was always dangerous. They were probably doubly fear- I
i ful of what they might suffer if LIHILG/3 criticized their conduct to his
! firnfrisrds in “arena, .particularly since they were pot certain cf the
| ■ identity of there friends. AT this point LIRIAG/3's wife interrupted Rowton
I statin’- that she recalled the i.nibasnxerir on ora occasion n.RHng her what
j L'IRIlsG/3 yas- doing at that time in Havana. Rowton continued that it was 
! therefore very likely that they had done everything possible to discourage
i Arnol Rodriquez from continuing his close contact with LIRIkG/3 and had

apparently succeeded. LTR7.'G/3 1 s wife then recalled that LIRIHG/3 had re- 
' cently tried to contact .'.mol by tele-hone but had been told that ne was 
i ’ •
l not in. She said that she did not believe that he was not in and felt Ar-

■ I nold was avoiding a confrontation with I.IHK.'G/3. She said the saneapplied
to their ether friend Rene Cchoa. She then exclaimed bitterly that when 
these people needed medicine or other supplies they found, it easy to cable 
IIRIHG/3 and were home when he telephoned them end rushed around to obtain 
the sup; lies.

11. MRIKG/3’s wife then-agreed that both she and LIRH.-G/3'were virtually 
j isolated from their former friends end contacts. Rowton suggested that one 
I reason for this might be URIbG/3's wifes obvious resentment .toward the
j local staff that sho did not take pains to conceal; She therefore night
; be able tc help LIRIHG/3 and Kbwton if she could manage to swallow her
j pride and bury the hatchet. She assured Rowton that she was willing to

i



do anything passible to help LIRlh‘G/3 in his work with wowton. Che then ; 
volunteered to- st in touch with Abreu and attempt to see him befarfi—he . .. 
left. She consented that she could logically bid him farewell and-take 
the occasion tf> assure hir. that she was no longer bitter toward the Consu­
late. .She added chat she could also help their friend Rojas who had recently 
opened a cultural office ?nd had invited her ever to see it. This might, 
prove to them that she has rotten ever the shock and is ready to resume 
normal relations with them. Rowton agreed, stating that he thought. this 
would help LIzJj G/3 to re-establish himself. ;

12. Rowton then put in a few discreet questions regarding lIiiI»-.G/31 s other 
friends. Antique Morales, Carmen Carrasco and Alicia ncheverrxa. LIl<Il;G/3's 
wife stated thit she hardly knew Morales and his wife, but they seemed to 
be decent people. She too':- off, however, on the other f.;o women. 3he said 
she now felt .'.he knew Carron Carrasco fairly well and could lister, to her 
tall tales about her maytial problems without breaking -own and crying wivu 
her, but she:objected to the heavy drinking that appeared-to be inevitable 
every time Carman and Alicia Tcheverria got together. She admitted that she 
disaproved of riRiyG/3's i..volvemer.t with persons of this type, becasue she 
was.afraid of fa retting into trouble without realizing it. She added quick-. 
ly that she had not feelings of jealousy, but simply anxiety. !

13/ ?.»-rtou then explained that he had asked 1I3IKG/3 to dsvelpp superficial 
social contact with these women because of their access to useful information,' 
Rowtcn continues that it occurred to him that she, 1IHI1G/3's wife, was pro­
bably better qualified to handle these women than was LZRII.G/3 himself. She 
agreed and volunteered to take this load off LIRIRG/3's mind. She expressed 
relief to know that Rowtcn had not wanted L11IRG/3 to become too deeply in­
volved with persons of this kind. . ;

14. Rowton, feeling it best not to mention the name of"Garcia" at this tine, 
moved on to the problem of LIRU;G/3's wife's father. He said that he re­
gretted that fee visa had not come through, but after all it was probably 
best,since he could not imagine what the Embassy' people (esos niiios) might 
dream up about her father's activities in Mexico City and the purpose of his 
visit (coming as he was from Mew York). She agreed that it might make things 
worst for LIRi:. 1/3,although she felt sorry that she would not be able to see 
her father after so many years. Rowton then suggested the possibility of 
her nalcing a discreet trip to Montreal to the Exposition so that she could 
meet her father there. He promised to discuss this with l-IRinG/3 and try 
to work out scue plan to keep the cost to a minimum.
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15* Later that evenir.. /swton met a pt-in with J.IRLIC/3 at the safehouse, 
tie explained what had transpired tkt-t afternoon with LI ..IRGC’s wife and 
stated that he felt it advisable that llAI?.G/3 cut in his wife to a limited 
extent and encourage l/h*- to redevelop cordial relations with the Consulate. 
LI?.IhG/3 agreed to tbi^, commnntin 7 that ho had treated his wife rather 
rourhl" and perhaps ‘.r<irm responsible for her illness and loss of weight. 
Rowton then suggested th t in view of what they had determined, it would 
be best for LIkILG/3 not to continue Ms efforts via telephone to recontact 
either Arnol --odriguez <,r RenS Cchoa, until his wife had had a chance to 
make peace with the Con-.ulate, j lAlh'G/3 agreed, conr-enting that he felt 
the work he was now do'./, - with Garcia and PAR was more important and would 
evenutally prick the curiosity of the Cubans to a point that they could 
no longer ignore him. Ra added that perhaps he had overdone his direct con­
tacts with Arnol Rodricuez and placed him in an enbarrassi-nr position via-a­
vis the ro* ai.-i the leu-A AA^-w;;. Ac- c..idod that ho f-'lt that
once he had good, commercial cover developed and continued his F.1R contacts, 
he would have something concrete to .show the Cubans and erase their sus­
picions.' He- concluded th t he felt the Julian Lopez affair and more re- . 
cently the Rico Galan letter had hurt him more than he could have imagined, 
in view of the mentality of the DS3 types both here and in Havana. He added 
that he would eventually find out what was behind’the whole thing, but in 
the meantime agreed that it was best to play a waiting game.

16. He agreed also that it would be better for his wife to meet her father 
in Montreal, commenting the she could allege that her father was paying the : 
transportation. LIKIKC/3,however, added that he did not want to spend any 
none money than absolutely necessary in view of the priority of the plastic 
flower project. He promised, however, to look into the excursion flights 
to determine the p; ecir;e cost that would be involved.

Wallace B. Rowton !
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’ Subject: Analysis of Traffic. RnlatiiEgto LIEI?:G/3 '
! for the Period 12-19 April ,19?-7» :.

■ 1. Rowton studied the traffic for the period indicated and found that
j 113222-/3 '"’ss '■fain in ropul ir co:.:7.'.u..ication wiuh Enrirue Morales Guorra.
; Much of the conversation confirms reports given to Ro-rton by 1IRI1.G/3 
■ concerning the proposed, trip to San Cristobal and Guatemala City. Fur-
■ ther information concerning the birth certificate of URUiG/3’s half­
's brother,Sergio, is discussed with a relative of URIE 1/3» hut no mention 

is made cf the lawyer,Rolando Riojas,who,according to mISIuG/3’s .state­
ments to Rowton, is supposed to have been procuring the document. An ic- 

I portent confirmation in the traffic is the fact that LIRGI1G/3 - nd his 
j wife, are virtually "isolated" from the local Cuban mission and that LIRIEG/3*
i wife HAS IIO DESIRE to see the people from the Embassy or Consulate,
t i
| 2. The traffic also confirms xhe visits reported to have been made by H-.
I RIEG/3's wife to the hospital (Clinica San ".orenzo and 20th of November
j Hospital) and their contacts with sra. Garren Carrasco and Alicia Echeve­

rria.

3. There is one call to LIRING/3 from an unidentified man who nay be"Garcia"‘ 
( 6S-3AH-2.2) . LIRIKG/3 stetes that he will be meeting "that person" at 
1700 (time set for meeting with Rowton) ahd-arranges au meeting at 1830 
that sane evening (17/^/S?) at the Literaria Cafe. !

. 4. The following are Rowton’s concents' on specific portions of the traffic '
: that appear to be of principal operational .interest; j

! Relations with the Queans: At the 1300 meeting with Row.tcn on 19/4/e?
I * 1IRIKG/3. told Rowton that Ramiro Abreu had teleph-ned him earlier .that 
; day to invite him to an exposition of sons kind and to his farewell par-
i ty. S£N-7 (9.0),however, reveals that the’caller was the Mexican Rojas j
> . who invited URIHG/3 and his wife to the 6th Anniversary of the Playa

Giron at the Teatro Ooyr.c^n, where Abreu 'omez was scheduled to talk. i 
' .Although LIRING/31 s wife, confirmed this conversation to Howton on 22/4/67'

in her conversation with him, .iIHTr.G/3 did not correct the deception. j 
Rowton, in light of his conversation with IIRIiiG/j’s wife feels that 
j.IAIL'G/3 was attemptin- to give'Rowton the impression that he is much 
closer to Ramiro Abreu that he is. The ror.ainder of the intercept reveals ' 
that JJ.RI1.G/3 and his wife "no longer have anything to do with the people" 

and that XIREG/3's wife’"feels like vomiting when she sees them". j
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SAM-4 (7.2) reveals that kG/3 /lao deceive.! Rowton in his reported, 
attempt to contact Arnol Rodrigues by telephone on 13/4/67. At the meet­
ing on that day at 1800,' LIRIkG/3 stated that he had had cn argument with 
his vrife and threatened to send her back to 
his threat he telephoned Arnol Rodriguez at 
however, told, by the operator that Arnol was 
could talk tohis. LIRIKG/3 concluded that he

juoa. In order to csl;e_food , k
* fi VliA bole M

home in Hcvanaj. .ie was, 
not home but his wife Ruby 
refused to talk with Rub?/ and

asked the operator to try again at <1C0. 3;Ji —1(7.2) reveals that LIRIi.G/3 
placed a call to Rene Ochoa, his Honduran friend in Havana, at number .22- 
16-51, and was told by the operate-' that sr. tchoa was not at home but 
was expected at 2100. He was asked •..•Aether be wanted to talk to Cchoa's 
wife, Rati, cut he refused. Confirmation of the fight between LISInG/3 j 
and his wife car be found in SAN-5(2.O) in which a friend Paul,lnu, who 
was visiting then telephoned Jsyeranza and tells her that LIR1RJ/3 and his 
wife are —>rrr”'iry, that LT 31'11/3 wants to send her back to Cuba (but
probably-joking). •
This -obvious deception pattern on p-.rt of IIAX/g/j indicates that he is 
afraid to reveal to Rowton the .vi?-tual. ostr-.-eism imposed on them by the 
Cubans. lIRT?O/3’s wife was more frank .in her talk with Rowton on 22/4/67, 
stating that once when LIRIi-G/3 attempted to renche Amol Rodriguez by 
phone he'was told that Amol was not at home. URIKG/3's wife commented that: 
she did not believe this and felt that Arnol •-•as avoiding contact. '

Conversations with jlnric.ue Romies Auerra:

Several portions reveal that Morales owes money to a bank and is trying to 
arrange something (possibly to pay off the debt). In reading the traffic 
Rowton's suspicions that I.IRIHG/3 bos known Morales much longer than he.. .
pretends are strengthened, despite the statement by IIRIAG/3's wife to Row­
ton on 22/4/67 that she did not known the Morales family well or for long. 
On 19/4/67, according to 3AH-7(8.C), Morales asks LIRIliG/3 for the' address 
of his present residence (Atoyac) where he was to go with his wife for lunch. 
This indicates that Morales is not familiar with the address and may not
have visited the apartment before.

Wallace B. Rowton
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i 
Subject: ’Vcll-„ce 3. Rowton with LI212LG/3* J . ;

i -. • ’
i ■

1 1. Aowton (set with X.IHIHG/3 at th? safehouse- at 1c«! on 24 April, 1967•
j l.IRIKG/3 x-cyorted that.he had seen his friend Sergio! Gonzalez Marin in
| the Gecretsrist of Cornerce and Zr.d-stry regarding the license for the
• San Cristchcl factory. ; e related that Ger:is Gonzalez had introduced
:, him to the president of the rov?x5?r.t coroivtee for plastics and that

. the latter, promised him all the as distance he could .provide. He assured 
1IBIHG/3 that the flowers could le imported in pieces and assembled in 
San Crist6cal on condition that f 'ey "odd he exported, but that it would 

' be necessary to post a bond with the M-creverivt in the amount of the 
purchase price of the- flowers. This bend would be related as soon as as­
surances were riven that the flo wrs were finally exported. In addition 

I samples of the items imported would have to be depositee uiiu vae ^ecic-
| tariat so that the approximately evaluation could be ascertained.

i 2. liXI^G/3 stated that he planned to telephone Snricue Morales Guerra in ■ 
Guatemala City (at the hotel Florida) to give him the latest instructions.

j Rowton toll i-IRII-iG/3 that unfortunately there was no confirmation that 
i Angelo Arvanitis had arrvied in Guatemala from Caracas and that therefore,
j Morales would have to stand by until news ses received. Rowtan asked II-
I KIlIG/s not to i'rMvzut Morales to contact Hr. Batsakis (with whom LIRInG/3
i had talked during his last trip) since this might complicate things, Ar-
; var.it is being the person with whon -Stylianos trevolis had excellent re­

lations and who could give the proper instructions.

•3. I.IRIKG/3 then reported jubilantly that Howton's talk with; his wife had 
miraculous effects. Jie related that when he returned home after seeing Row- 

; ton on the evening of 22 April,19?■?, his wife surprised him by announcing 
j . that she had had a very friendly chat with Ramiro Abreu (on the telephone) 
i and that he latter had promised to cone over to see her the fcllowincmom- 
; : ing at about 1000. LiRI?.G/3. adde-i that since he felt it more discreet on

. his port, he left the house shortly before 1000 so that his wfie and Aoreu- 
. ... ..could tall in private,. Re continued that •.-hen he returned hone at about w!

1200 On 23 April, be wife.was pr M not in. At about 1400 she returned to 
the house with Abreu and they anno.need that they had been cut for lunch.

A. Abreu'appealed in excellent spirits and v’-y cordial to 11x11.0/3, stating 
that he wished to have a chat with Him within the next few days,since he
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was leaving for Havana cn 26 April,!?'?. "e • remised to teleyao.-.i I.I- 
KlEG/3 the follcwin:; day for a date, Z 6RI-.G/3 added that Abreu feet-his 
promised and called that moriiing (24 April) but he,J.3RlZZG/3, stalled in 
setting a tire for the meeting since he realized th-.-t he had to telephone 
Enrique Morales that evening and hud a date with Sowtcn ?t I SOO with -whom 
in any case he wanted to dicuss the line he should take with Abreu.

4. 1Z1I1.G/3 reported that his wife’s chat with .Abreu in a nearby restaurant 
was quite cordial. 3h? explained to Abreu that she had been quite upset 
at the manner in which she was fired front the Consulate but had gotten over 
everything by now and didn’t want to hold it against anyone,especially his?. 
Abreu explained that the firing was not alned at her in particular, but 
was in compliance with a general order from Hanvana to the effect that all 
employees not hired in Havana by MlhEZX were to be dismissed. He pointed 
out that as LIRIl.G/3’s wife knew, the other people, such as the ccok as 
household heir, hrd also been dismissed. lie said that be knew about the 
order and discussed it with his colleagues even before he went to Havana, 
(on 2DY) but did not have the courage to fire her in the light of her 
loyalty and conscientiousness. In reply to I.IHI1G/3’s wife’s queries,Abreu 
stated flatly that her firing had nothing to de with her husband and did 
not in any way indicate lack of trust of the pert of the Consulate., He 
added that Araceli had been sent over from Havana to take ever the work 
she had been doing and there was no alternalive. Abreu added that when 
IIRIHG/3's wife telephoned him he assumed that she wasted a visa to -return 
on a visit to Cuba and that be had ccr.e prepared to give her a visa at once. 
Abreu, continued that he hoped Uki 5/3’s wife would, resume her visits to 
the Consulate end suggested that she and 1IAZIG/3 call on Curbelo who was 
having. his ..personal troubles (he was alone and not harpy over, certain do­
mestic problems, stemming mainly from the unfortunate fact that his wife 
could have have any children).

J. A.cwton replied that he was happy to learn that LIRIItG/3's wife had acted 
so promptly and with such effectiveness. He suggested that when ZZIRInG/3 
net with Abreu, he should imferm hir of the efforts he is matin.- with re­
gard to the plastic flower business (with no reference -to Garcia and FAR) 
which was potentially lucrative, and to indicate to Abreu that he was devel­
oping excellent contacts such as Carmen Carrasco and Alicia -cheverria who 
have good access to gossip and information of interest to Cuba (teds Kowton 
felt night take tho heat off in the Lopez and Rico Galin case). Rcwton 
stressed that one difficulty in the past had been that since LlRUlG/3 had
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been so cozy with the Cubans, particularly rhe local staff, they naturally 
specusluted on what he was doing and probably developed groundless suspicion 

; on his activities. Celling Abreu what he was doi~g*in setting up the plastic
2 factory with Greek contacts in Mexico wity and Guatemala would possibly
i permit Abreu to turn in a favorable report in his debriefing in Habana.

i 6. LI3IHG/3 then stared that he had been racking his brain thinking of
i other ways he could ba none useful to Rowton. He explained that recently it
| had occurred to bin that his prvious acquaintance with Gonzalez, the editor
j of Sucesos, might be useful, provided he could develop him more thonoughtly.

He added that Gonzalez,after all, had excellent contacts with all Central 
and -oath, .-."erican guerrilla movements, and would be an entree some day 
if this was needed, lowton agreed but advised caution, since he was a well- 
kxown newspaperman and,as such, vould always have only limited access to 
very sensitive quarters. Another thing LI3IKG/3 stated he had thought of

+« some tire in the mountains in Guater.ala so that
< he could learn first-hand what was rainy on. Rowton replied that this ;

: was worth thinking abrut but would require consdierable preparation,1perti-
i cuiarly as far as cc~-unications went, since he did not want ~o be. but of 

touch with for any length of time. Another interesting item that
; had cer.e to his attention by chance was a boyfriend of Carmen. Carrasco who
I she stated had traveled extensively ;r. Cuba and Central America. LI5I2G/3 ■
; stated that the other iay Carmen anu telephoned this person fror. his hone :
‘ to ask his to pick her up there -and that shortly afterward the person had s

atreared ana lIkHG/3 and his wife were able to meet .him. Ee poomised to 
rerort further on t'is nerson in the ho-e that he might be of interest to

i i
; 7. With regard to fee false birth certificate LIRIEG/3 stated that inasmuch

as the one produced at. the Segistro Ci^il was for a person, born in'19i‘S,he
I had been advised by sis brother (half-brother) that it would be better to । 
! obtain a false Acta 2-otorial (affidavit) in a phoney name to rake the
' place of the birth certificate. 2t.";Il!G/3 stated that he hoped to have this

■document in a few days to show to Rowton. !
S. In view of the preposed meeting with Abreu the following day,.Kowton 
asked LIH1TC-/3 to met him again at i •C'O on 25 April, 19sj?* so that he could , 

. reported prom;tly the results’of the meeting. ; . j

9. LI?J:G/3 concluded with a statement that he hoped to have a call grom 
Garcia any day and regretted that he could not contact klAr. any way, i

Wallace B Rv-wton I



14-00000

S E C R E T 24225 8Z CITE GUATEMALA CITY 7313 

PRIORITY MEXICO CITY INFO DIRECTOR
24 fes® ^4524 S B

PBRUMEN

REF l MEXICO CITY 1170 
I

1| ENRIQUE (MORALES) GUERRA, 

UU A 4 ^4'4 AL. H i.u n .
LISTED ADDRESS AS HOTEL FLORIDA

MEXICAN CITIZEN, AGE 36, ARRIVED

IMS? 2?’. ?” acrti

. ’(SOWCE: AIRLISTS)

2. STATION WILL ATTEMFT>6nFIRM THAT MORALES STAYED AT

HOTEL FLORIDA THOUGHOUI

SECRET

BT

VISIT .



total top itsCLASSIFIED MESSAGE

SECRET
TCOSOH/UHIT HOTirUO

INtktXt □ □ *0

ci*>sirv to rue no. 
x-,er to rue ho. .__________________  
rue oioO oct. to shhch Q
OC»T,OT O »IO. _____________________________

REPRODUCTION PR0HI9ITE3

SECRET 210025Z CITE MEXICO CITY 1170 
.•" r.; — ■ z c o pc 

PRIORITY GUATEMALA CITY INFO DIRECTOR

PBRUMEN

1. REQIEST UNILATERAL CONFIRMATION OF ARRIVAL ENRIQUE MORALES GUERRA, 

MEXICAN FRIEND LIRINAS WHO HAS BEEN INSTRUCTED BY LIRING/3 TO'CONTACT 

MET AL CP LA ST ICA DE GUATEMALA AND ARRANGE WITH ANGEL ARVANITIS TAKE 

TRAINING COURSE IN ASSEMBLING OF PLASTIC FLOWERS. MORALES IS SCHEDULED 

ARRIVE GUATEMALA CITY ON MEXICANA AIRLINES FLIGHT 21 APRILAT 1230 
AND WILL PROEABLY CHECK IN AT FLORIDA HOTEL. / /

2. ABOVE INFO FOR CONTROL PURPOSES. . /

NNNN



DISPATCH OAiSIFXAnON - '

SECRET

nocfssiNG action

X RAWED IftMJ'W
TO

Chief, Western Hemisphere Division 5——
Chief, WH/COG

FROM

Chief of Station, Mexico City
SUBJECT

^PBRUKEN/L IR ING-3 
ACTION RLOUffEO WJLRENCtt “

St nCtXIMC ItQUIkU

UHL* ^JAUFIID MM 
u.t< JUDGE IKMXIMI

BiCStflUI

j See paragraph 3
£
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I. Forwarded herewith as Attachment I are the following 
reports written by Wallace B. ROWTONs

A. Report dated 7 April 1967 describes the trip which L-3 
made to Northern Mexico to explore the possibility of obtaining 
a US customer for L-3‘s planned plastic flower business. All 
L-3 needed was a letter from a potential US customer, real or 
ficticious to obtain a license for his business from the Mexican 
secretariat uf vocnierce and industry. For a yid.uv tee a friend 
of L-3's half brother registered a firm in Del Rio, Texas. 
This firm would, on paper at least, import L-3's flowers into 
the United States.

B. The same report \goes on to describe how, through a 
Mexican lawyer, Rolando ARIOJAS, in Nuevo Laredo ,"va1 id" birth 
certificates can be*purchased with which Mexican passports can 
be obtained. L-3 who warits another passport to travel to Centra' 
America (his own bears PBRUMEN entry and exit stamps) immediately 
"ordered" a birth certificate.

CONT I N U E 0 . . .
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#1 - a/s para I, HEREWITH
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C. Report dated 8 April gives more details on the men 
L-3 was introduced to by his half-brother, whojCertainly 
seems to know his way around the\,U.S. Mexican border area. 
Station had no traces on Sergio MARCHE or Eloy XGONZALEZ.

D. Report dated l2,April covi s meetings with "GARCIA"
of the FAR and Enrique ft 
to L-3 by GARCIA to help 
The Station did not have

I0RALES Guerra recently introduced 
him with the plastic flower business 
sufficient advance notice to have

GARCIA and MORALES surveilled. In connection with paragraph 
5 of that report dealing with Alicia ECHEVARRIA, ROWTON has 
been trying to have L-3 meet Alicia to use her with the PBRUMENers 
as a “source" for some I terns of informat ion passed L-3 by 
ROWTON. Alicia, who drinks like a fish and is frequently 
under the weather, seems to have a difficult time remembering 
what she tells people.

E. Report dated 13 April tovers meetings with Alicia 
ECHEVARRIA, GARCIA and Jacobo tRODR !GUEZ Padi1 la. RODRIGUEZ'S 
comments on the relations between ti?a FAR and the Yon Sosa 
guerrilla groups in Guatemala were cabled separately. The 
Station is examining the desirability of having L“3 obtain a 
birth certificate for RODRIGUEZ (via the lawyer in Nuevo Laredo) 
with which the latter could obtain a Mexican passport,

F. The same report contains a detailed description of 
"GARCIA" and a sketch of him drawn by L-3. The Station is 
currently exploring via LIREBEL the possibility that "GARCIA" 
may be identical with fnu CASASOLA, known to LIREBEL as the 
new PGT representative in Mexico City.

2. Forwarded as Attachment Two, under separate cover, is the 
text of the letter (later typed on "Floriex Co.;t letterhead) which 
L-3 intends to present to the Mexican authorities to obtain a 
license for his plastic flower business.

3. Headquarters traces on Rolando RIOJAS, Sergio ARCHE and 
Eloy GONZALEZ would be appreciated. Station traces \ere negative, 

knowing Headquarter's interestThis Station would also appreciate 
in the Mexican birth certificate - 
LIRING-3.

passport mill discovered by

1 I
/ for C. CURTIS

«
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■MtCROKlLME?D 
APR U1967

DOC. MICRO. SER. ? April,1957

Subject: Wallace 3. Rowton Meeting with LIRING/3.

1. Rowtcn met with LIRING/3 at 0900 on 7 April,19&7, to debrief him 
on his trip to northern Mexico to find an outlet for the plastic flowers 
to be purchased from Metaloplastica de Guatemala. l.Ii.'Il:G/3 had called 
Sowton’s telephone answering service both from i.uevo Loredo and from 
his home shortly after his return to Mexico on 6 April,1967. (As usual > 
LIAISG/3 used the assumed name Juarez in leaving the message). i

2. LIRILG/3 stated that he had left Mexico City by train on the evening
; of 31 March,196?,and arrived in Saltillo the following day. He tock a
; bus from there to his destination, Sabinas,and met his half-brother at :

his home. He reviewed with his half-brother the problem of obtaining a , 
; a .4. -,4. 4-n i

; him by his friend Sergio Gonzalez Kurin. His half-brother suggested that
1 they both contact a-close friend of his, a certain Sergio Arche, in J
’ Villa Acuna, who, he explained, worked as an electrical engineer in the

local radio station and knew all the ins and outs of trade, both legal
j and illegal, with the U.S. He then drove LIRIHG/3 to Villa Acuna and they ;
I continued their discussions in the presence of Arche. The latter finally
j . recommended that he set up a fictitious company at once in Del Rio,Texas, i 
i that could issue a letter guaranteeing purchase of the complete pro-
. duction of the factory in San Crist6bal ( Plastiflor de San Crist6bal)
i to satisfy the requirements of the Secretariat of Commerce and Industry.

He made it clear to LIRIHG/3 that he, with the help of LIRING/3's half­
brother, would really sell the flowers through legitimate companies in 
both del Rio and Houston, Texas, but this would take time and some bar- I 

j gaining. According to LIRING/3 all three agreed to the suggestion of j
I Arche and the latter proceeded immediately to Del Rio to carry out his ;i “ ?
> plan. He returned the following day and reported that he had without I
I difficulty registered the fictitious company, baptized "Floriex Co., in i
’ Del Rio by paying a small (720.00) fee, and at the same time obtained a j

! Post Office Box (739) in the same city as the mailing address. LIRIi.G/3 !
then had letterhead paper printed in Acuna to make the new"company" look J 
more impressive and to provide for the letter forthe lecretariat of Com- j 

cierce. ■; I
i 3. LIR1RG/3 then showed Rowton the letterhead paper and a letter tp himseli
i . ' ’ ‘ ^/~7^r>^/ \

... i ■ *



from the Flc>iex Conpsny expressing interest in the flowers and pro­
mising to purchase the entire production "for a period, of ISteen months”, 
the letter was signed, Eax Arccia, Fierier: Co. Sales Kanager. Rowton 
pointed out to LIKIAG/3 that the letter was couched in such poor English 
that it could never paca as an asthenic document of any kind. URIKG/3 
replied that he realized this end hoped that Rowton ^ould rewrite the 
letter, since he trusted that newton's command of Angxish was better that 
Arche's, and for this purpose had brought along with him a supply of 
letterhead paper. He aided that he expected to received via Arche any 
future enquiries concerning the J'loriex Co. and would be able to reply 
after consultation with Rowton. Attached is a copy of the final Floriex 
letter prepared by Rowton. 1.IRIS3/3 will present this letter to his 
friend 3errio Gonzalez Marin in order to proceed with the formalities of 
the license.

4 .-. LIRIKG/3 then that ha •''i.scv.cssd with bin Li-otlci' anuther
problem that had to be solved - the obtaining of a false passport which 
he explained he might heed for travel in Central America and Cuba. LI- 
RING/3 inserted here parenthetically that both his half-brother and Ser­
gio Arche were progressives and would not object to any insinuation that 
his travel had political motives.) His half-brother, dhom LIR.IKG/3 des­
cribed as a. "man of action", immediately suggested that they consult a 
lawyer friend of his in Huevo Loredo who he was sure could handle such 
a problem, whey then both drove in LIRIKG/3's half-brother's car to 
Nuevo Loredo and met with the lawyer, sr. Rolando Riojas, who after some 
discussion stated that he could, provide LIRING/3 with a "valid" birth 
certificate of a Mexican born in northern Mexico, on the basis of which 
LIRING/3 could obtain a military service card and passport in Mexico City 
He added that the "fee" would unfortunately be 2,000 pesos,since he would 
have to pay off a number of persons in the vital statistics' record office 
Since LIRI’iG/3 did not have sufficient money with him, his tsxiksxxta 
half-brother loaned him "1,500 pesos on the spot. LIRIKG/3 paid Riojas 
and obtained a .hand-written receipt. (Cn his return to Mexico, LIRIKG/3 
cable the "1,500 pesos he had borrowed to his half-brother).

5 . LIRIHG/3 also reported that h s half-brother, on the occasion of their 
being in Huevo Loredo, iatorduced him to another friend, Bloy Gonzalez, 
a Mexican Customs Officer who gave LInIi;G/3 some useful tips in bypassing 
Mexican regulations. He suggested that LIRING/3 arranged to have bills 
of lading and invoices made out in an amount less than $80.oo so. that
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3. •

the shipment of flowers (from Guatemala City to Seii; Cristobal) would 
: ' fall in to the "pequena inporEciSn" category as per Codigo Aduanal . 
< Capitulo 3907. Eloy Gonzalez volunteered to assist LIRIEG/3 in the 

•
handling of the shipments in any way he could, even though he was not 

j stationed on the Guatemalan border.
i
• 6. LIRIKG/3 added that he hopes to have the false birth certificate mailed

to him by Rolando Riojas within the next, few days so that he can apply for 
; the passport. LIRIKG/3 stated that he planned to brief Garcia fully 

on all these develope.mtns, particularly the passport operation, since he 
was certain that Garcia would be interested and night have other use for 
such contacts.

j 7. LIRING/3 finally reported that he returned to Mexico City by air on
• 6 xarApril,1967» from r.onterrep. He ccmrsenuea taut he left the trit Lad

been very productive, not only in terms of the plastic flower business, 
! but also in'developing such useful contacts as Sergio Arche, Rolando 

Riojas and Eloy Gonzalez. He added that immediately on his return home 
he telephoned Enrique Morales and met with him briefly on the evening of 
6 April,1967. He asked Morales to pass a message to their mutual friend 
Garcia that he had returned and would like to see his soonest. LIAInG/3 

। concluded the meeting by stating that ho hoped he have a telephone call 
; from Garcia within the next few days so that he could arrange a mecuing.

: 8. Rowton on his part informed LIRING/3 that he had learned that Angelos
! ■ Arvanitis, the owner of Metaloplastica de Guatemala, would be in Guatemala
j City on 21 April,1967, and that LIR1KG/3 could make plans to have Morales 
! . travel to Guatemala after that date so that he could be trained under the
! personal supervision of Mr, Arvanitis. Rowton suggested that in the meant!

ae Morales night visit San Cristobal 00 that he could become familiar with 
the area and the new factory. LIRIHG/3 agreed and promised to check this 
out with Garcia and Morales at his next meeting. .

.............. ......... Wallace 3 Rowton
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8 April,1967

Subject: Meeting with lirinr/3.

1. Rowton set with LIRII'g/3 at 1800 on S April, 196? sothat he could 
pick up the letterheed paper of the new Jloriex Co. and revise the 
text of the letter to be used in connection with HRIilG/3's application 
for a license in the Secretariat of Commerce. LIUl'G/3 also brought 
along, as he had premised, the addresses of his newly developed contacts 
in the north. They are as follows:

1) sr. 3ergio .-.rche
Calle Jiho Juarez y las Vacas 
Villa Acuna,Coah.

2) sr. ?lloy GorzSlez
Calle feru 1/la 
huevo leredo, Tams.

2. XIRIhG/3 explained that Arche, who appears as lax Archie, Sales' Manager 
of the notional corn any, Floriex, of Del lio, -Texas, is the maintenance en­
gineer of the Ville, ?»cuna radio station XERF, and can be reached on telephone 
number 182 in that city. Cloy Gonzalez is a customs agent, stationed in 
Kuevo Loredo, and has hone telephone 23588, Nuevo Loudo. At Rowton’s sug­
gestion LIRI2.G/3 will ask Gonzalez for a letter of introduction to a customs 
agent on the Guateialsn border so that he can use this contact in expediting 
the importation of the plastic flowers.

3. At the same meeting LIRIMG/3 reported that Garcia had telephoned him 
in response to his message passed through Morales. He spent some tw: hours 
with Garcia at the Tacubaya apartment in a very cordial conversation. LI- 
HIAG/3 commented that Garcia drank several bottles of beer and appeared more 
relaxed than he had ever been in his company. Garcia was Jubilant over the 
report LIbIl»G/3 gave him of his success in the north through his half-brother, 
particularly in contacting the lawyer to obtain a false passport. ..hen LI = 
KIiiG/3 mentioned that he might be rentii.g another i.scfehouse) studio,Garcia 
commented favorably on the one he now had and said he did not see any reason 
to change, at least for the present. At the end of the meeting Garcia sug- 
.gested that they go out on the town that same evening in the company of 

. Enrique Morales, so that L1KIKG/3 would have a chance .to, know him better.
ljxIi;G/3 stated that he would be meeting Garcia at 2200 again , that same 
evening and aske Howto:’, where ha might take him and Morales. Rowton replied 
(in the hope of surveillance) that they might visit the Casa Blanca night 
club on nan Juan LatrAn. • ua^‘-ve " Rowton



April,1?A7 ■

•Subject:’ Rowto.i Meeting with LILIAG/3.

1. Rowton net with LIRInG/3 at 1X0 on -10 April, 1967, for about 
one hour. He passed to LI:iinG/3 the revised Fioriex Co. letter 
which Lll-iIi.G/3 stated he intended to present to the Secretariat • 
of Commerce and Industry via his friend AerXo Gonzalez Karin that 
sane day. LIRZKG/3 reported that he had received a tele-grain from 
the Auevo Loredo lawyer xclandc Riojas instructing hie to present 
himself to the Keristro Civil office to a certain official identi­
fied by Riojas only by number. LIRII.G/3 explained that he expected 
to receive his false birth certificate from this person so that he 
could apply for a military service card and eventually a passport, 
he did not as yet know what name would be or. the birth certificate, 
but recalled Rivojas commentin- that many persons jo Mexico registered 
twice, often as a result of remarriage of their parents or recogni­
tion of an illegitimate child. LI?Zi;G/3 assumed that Riojas would 
use the name of a person who had registered twice and no longer was 
using his original name.

2. LILH.G/3 also reported that he had gone out Saturday evening (9 
April,1?6/) from about 2200'until after nidneght with Garcia and En­
rique Morales Guerra to the restaurant-bar Koran near the intersection 
of Chapultepec arc Insurrentes.. He ebh'entei that the place had been 
recommended by Morales as core ; leasant'than the Casa Xlanca club that 
he had mentioned. IIRIKG/’ stated that Garcia paid the entire bill. 
The conversation consisted wholly of small talk, since C-arqia had pre- 
vioosly asked LIHZiiG/3 to refrain from political discussions and opera­
tional ratters.

3. Rowton then asked LIRIAG/3 whether Garcia had made any move to re­
imburse him for the medicine arid supplies already delivered. LIRIbG/3 
replied that he was certain the matter would be taken care of by Garcia, 
and explained that at the time of delivery Garcia had asked him how he 
wanted to liquidate the obligation - .’n cash on the spot or as part of 
a larger deal later. I.IRIHG/3 confessed that he indicated to Garcia that 
it could be-settled later. .Rowton objected to this,stating that this 
natter should be attended to at once and that LIRIKG/3 should explain to ; 
Garcia that he needed the money in connection with setting up the factory 
in Ban Crist6bo,l. URIUG/3 replied that he would do so at the next meeting



with Garcia. He added .sosrwbat embarrassed, that unfortunately he 
would not be able to see /.'ercia for another two weeks or so, since 
the latter had told hire that he bad to leave again for another trip. 
LIKILu/3 said taat Garcia did not. indicate where lie would be going 
this tine and he felt it would be indiscreet to ask his.

4. LIRIkG/3 also reported that he had discussed in Garcia's presence 
plans for Morales to accompany him tc Jan Cristobalon or about 20 April, 
so that he could show Morales the house and introduce bin to ~xrignu 
Martinez. Arrangements would i Iso be made for the rental of a station- 
wagon or small pick-up truck which Morales would drive to Guatemala City 
and return with the first load of plastic flowers. IIHIi.G/3 stated 
that of course Morales would not proceed to Guatemala until he,LIF.IliG/3, 
had instructed him to do so after having checked—with Rowtcn to be sure 
that Angelo Arvanitis, the owr of the Metalnnl'.stic-’ Rnqt^ip w«« 
in Guatemala and had received word fren Stylianos Prevolis. UHInG/3 
reassured Rowton that he hir.seIf had no intention of revisiting Guatemala. 
Re added that if necessary he could.see the FAR people in San Cristobal 
or CoBitan as arranged during his last trip.

5. LIRIHG/3 promised to continue to.develop his contact with Alicia 
Echeverria, particularly to determine the address of her factory. He 
said that he could telephone 2J-85-E? and a’-.s for the address without 
difficulty. Sbwton explained that he •■•.■as stressing this contact not so 
much for the possible information LIRIEG/X could elicit from Alicia as 
in the hope of developing an logical credible source to which he could 
attribute information passed to him by Rowton (which Rowton could pick 
up rather effortlessly from his contacts in the government). LIRIKG/3 
said that he understood the need for this, particularly in light cf the 
Julian Lopez case, and would do the best he could to kkep in touch with 
Alicia Echevarria.
6* T-Ii-Ii.G/3 also reported that he had had a friendly chat with Hugo,the 
aSiistant of Sergio Martinez, the Commercial Attach^ of the Cuban Embassy, 
and mentioned his trip up north and his excellent contact with Sergio 
Arche,describing him as a wheeler-dealer ho might bo able to help the 
commercial office in obtaining products. He offered to accompany Hugo on 
a trip up north in the evert either Hugo or Martinez felt it would be
useful for then to know Arche or liRIi;G/3's h

. nallac

alff-brother.

Row ton



Subject: Rowton Meeting with LIRILG/3.

1. , Rowton set with LIRIAG/3 at the safehouse from. IcCO until 1900 on
13 April,1967 ♦ IIRIhG/3. jubilantly reported that he had finally uncaged 
to have a chat with Alicia ichevarria, niece of the Secretax’,'/ of Gober- 
naciin. He explained that he took Alicia and their mutual friend Carmen 
liolina de Carrasco out for 3-4 hours on 11 April,1967, to the Globos 
nightclub, where he was able to talk privately ’with Alicia while dancing. 
LlHInO/3 stated to Rowton. that when he mentioned to Alicia Achevarria 
that he sympathized .a great deal with the Guatemalans she responded very 
favorably by saying that she too felt sympathy for the crv.co, end had done 
as much as she could to help while her husband was alive.

2. Later in the conversation Alicia Echevarria, ccmnentiiig on her uncle, 
Aris, stated th nt he was indeed wuite"progressive" but had to put cn a 
certain conservative front because of his important fob in the government. 
She added that he could and. would help in "cause" whenever he could do so 
discreetly. When LIRIAG/3 explained that to date he had Lean unable to 
talk privately with her, Ali_i.;. Echevarria invited him to her hone for 
a drink on the afternoon of 1p April,1967♦ so that they could continue 
their chat alone.

3. LlRIoG/3 reported at the same meeting that his Guatemalan friend Jacobo 
had called unannounced at his home at about 1930 on 10 April,19c7,in the 
company of his young son (s.-ed about thirteen). Jacobo was distraught 
and explained that he had Just learned that a relative of his by the name 
of Graega had been killed by the Guatemalan police in Guatemala City. He 
said that Grasera had been stopped one recent afternoon for a routine check 
and had had to make a run for it. He was however cornered and shot to 
death by the police (or army patrol). Jacobo commented that this,coupled 
with the increased security measures being taker, by the Kexican police 
following an agreement with the Guatemalan President during his last visit, 
had  him very uncomfortable and jumpy. He stated that he felt the need 
of sons sone of legal doct-ments for his residence in Mexico wore than ever , 
and had come to LIRIiiG/3 to appeal for help. JIA1AG/3 replied that he would 
have to think the matter over for a while, to find the best solution.. He pro­
mised to do all he could .to obtain false papers fox’ uccobo. j

ns.de

4. LIR1U.G/3 then reported that he took the occasion to discuss the general 
situation in Guatemala with •Jacobo. 'Che latter sb.ted that ho had learned 
that there was an accord between FAR and the You Gosa group, but it was



2.

in his opinion a shaky alliance. He stated that the csxxmist rirty of 
Guatemala had been very reluutant uu make any sort cf agreement and that 
Bernardo Alvarado had strenuously opposed the accord oxi was currently 
attenpting to "nullify" it. Jauobo added-that Ton Sosa disliked Alvarado 
for personal as well as political reasons and Cesar Ecntes more cr less 
agreed with hia but went along with Alvarado generally for expediency. 
URIKG/3 repreated that his friend Jacobo was a former elassnaze of Contes 
and appeared to admired him a great deal. Jacobo seemed quite hostile to 
Bernardo Alvarado and much core sympathetic toward Tea Gosa.

5. After reporting this LIaIUG/3 agreed that this discussion wit-. Jacobo 
concerning Alvarado and Ton Boss wculd provide an excellent basis for dis­
cussions in the future with Garcia cn the same subject. He could, if asked, 
truthfully attribute any informatirn he had to his friend Jacobe.

6. at r.-wton's request,on zhe present that he night h:.ve access so a rogues* 
gallery of Guatemalans in Mexico being watcrcb~ Gobemseion, LZiZG/3s 
furnished the following physical characteristics on Garcia:

Apparent age: 35 HT'S
Height: 1.63 m
'..-eight: 60-62 has
Hair: black, 'combed neatly back
Other marks: Straight nose, wears glasses, dresses well -.

in conservative colors, white shirt,tie, . 
no rings or ether jewelry. • .

7- LI2IHG/3, also at Rowton’s request, furnished the attached .sketch with 
not/SS "to xuCxlj.TH'b'S au.6 TiLa a eft Ou •

3. Cn the personal side LZRIEG/3 s?.id that he had.had a spat.with his wife 
on account of his date with Alicia Bchevarrla and ■ Carmen Molina on Monday 
evening. Ke became annoyed with her and asked whether she warted to go 
back to Cuba, when she replied in the affirmative, he immediately placed, 
a telephone cell to Arnol Rodrigues to ask f.r a visa. HIRIRG/3, commc-sming 
that he did not think his wife was serious, but just suffering from a fit 
of jealousy, said that fortunately Arnol Rodriguez was not at hone. He added 
that he intended to put the call through later that evening (13 April; in 
any case not only to shake up his wife a bit but alsc to use the occasion 
to exchange a few words with Arnol and ask*bin whether he had received his 
note sent through Ismail nchemendia.



At the same meeting LIi:Il.j/3 reported that he had seen his friendI 
Sergio Gonzalez Karin of the Secretariat of Connerce and i^ugtry and; 
presented to ’him the letter from the ”?loriex Co. of Gel nio, Texas. ; 
HRIi:G/3 continued that he explained quite frankly to Sergio his plan, 
suggested by. Seryio Arche, tc reduce the cost of importation of the 
plastic flowers by falsifying the invoices (to declare the value ^30.00 
or less) so that the shipment could be imported from Guatemala with a 
"boleta de puente". According to LIRIRG/3, derg.io Gonzalez Harin advised 
LIRIi-;G/3 against this, explaining that even with z boleta de puente he 
would have topay a 100p import tax, when actually he was not importing 
the flowers, but simply assembling them in San Crist6bal for immediate 
export to Texas. Sergio added that with the letter from the Rloriex Co. 
iIMhG/3 had proof of his intention to export the entire production and 
there was no reason why the proper license could not be obtained in about 
fifteen nays. no i-ecoramenu.«d war h^ld off the fi.jt ent
long enough for bin to push through the final application.

10. LIRIKG/3 then, in view of this, suggested that he instruct .Enrique 
Morales to be prepared to visit San Cristobal with him on 20 April,i?S7, 
sothat he could introduce him around, he would then have Morales wait 
the final word from-Rowton which he, would get from Rowton by
telephone, before proceeding to Guatemala City. Morales would »-emuia in 
Guatemala City from about 2.5 to 29 April receiving instruction on the 
assembling of the flowers or.d moke arr-n;aments for the first shipment, 
which would, of course, await the issuance of the license in Mexico City. 
Rowton agreed that this would be acceptable, since he expected Angelo 
Arvanitis to arrive in Guatemala City from Caracas on 21 April. AIRIKG/3 
added that he had not made any long-term commitment to .inrique Morales, 
and felt that be would accept temporary compensation in-the neighborhood 
of 1,00C pesos per month, since he understood that.the business was just 
getting off the mround and could not nford to py pay more than the minimum

Wallace n. Rowtbn ■
KOTE: Rowton recalls that the full name of Li;:ihG/3' s friend Jacobo men­
tioned in paras 3—above is Jacobo Rodriguez Padilla, but he does not 
have the name on file and requests that it be checked out against .Station 
.records.
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March 27, 
• ’•

Mr. Carlos Jurado 
Calle Atoyac 72-7 ;

■ Mexico 6, D.F, : .
r

Dear Mr. Jurado: 

! fie received your plastic flower display last week and are pleased ;
i to inform you that we find the fslowers to be of excellent quality
• and of potential .sales value in our ears area. The price listings
; you furnished are also satisfactory to us and will permit us to
; pay the required U.S. import taxes, ;

, Since our. sales outlets are rather extensive we can assure you
i that we-shell bo in a position to purchase your entire production
j for the next twelve months. In the event that your production in- ’
i creases above the figures you have already given us, we request that
i ' you advise us prior to negotiating with any other U.S. importer. j
i We trust that normal credit terms and letters of credit will be !
J acceptable to you. :

; Please advise soonest the date of the first shipments of the flowers
so that we can proceed with customs clearance in the U.S. ।

1 Sincerely yours, ; .

Eax Archie J
Sales Manager j

’ ■ ’ ■ i •

; . ■ ■■ i i
' I2
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IEXICO CITY 2627

; It 18338

1. LIRING-3 ARRIVED SAN CRISTOBAL 2 MARCH, DELIVERED COGNAC,

RADIO TUBES AND UNREFRIGERATED MEDICINE TO REPRESENTATIVES FAR

GUERRILLAS AND RETURNED MEXICO 6 MARCH.

2, WHILE HUNTING FOR LOCALE FO^IT'JRE PLASTIC FLOWER PLANT IN 
SAN CRISTOBAL L-3 RAN INTO ENRIQURRBaRTINEZ, 34 YEAR OLD PHOTOGRAPHER 

AND OLD FRIEND (WILL ASK L-3 FOR MORE BIO DATA) WHO CURRENTLY 
x y ‘r-

EMPLOYED LOCAL SECRETARIA DE HACIENDAA OFF I CE>>B^TINEZRECOM MENDED 

-VERY SUITABLE HOUSE FOR WHICH L-3 GAVE HIM MONEY TO RENT FOR HIM.

1-3 INTENDS USE PLASTIC FLOWER BUSINESS WITH PLANT IN SAN CRISTOBAL 

AS COVER FOR DEALINGS WITH GUAT GUERILLAS (SEE REF B (GUAT REF O).

3. L-3 MET "GaRCIA', FAR REr WjTK WHOM MET IN MEXIO"' CITY, IN

SaN CRISTOBAL AND WENT WITH HIM TO COKITAN DE DOMINGUEZ, CLOSER TO 

GUAT BORDER, WHERE HE DELIVERED GOODS HE HAD FOR GUERRILLAS AND HET 

YOUNG GUAT WOMAN HE MET IN GUAT CITY ON 29 JAN AND OTHER UNIDENTIFIED

SECRET :
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PAGE 2 MEXICO CITY 0627 SECRETSECRET
FAR MEMBER.

J 4. L-3 REVIEWED HIS PROJECT FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMERCIAL

COVER. FAR MEMBERS WERE VERY PLEASED AT PROSPECT OF TRANSPORT NETWORK 
r -

FROM GUAT CITY TO TEXAS VIA SAN CRISTOBAL UNDER COVER LEGITIMATE 
b BUSINESS. THEY EXPLAINED THEY ALREADY HAD FAIRLY GOOD NETWORK IN 

; TEXAS FOR ACQUISITION OF ARMS. ALTHOUGH THEY SUCCESSFUL IN MOVING

ARMS TO GUATEMALA IN SMALL QUANTITIES THEY EXPERIENCED GREAT DIFFI­

CULTIES WITH REGARD TO TRANSPORT. L-3'S PLAN WAS MUCH SUPERIOR TO 

i ANYTHING THEY HAD.
i 5. IN SPITE OF SOME RESISTANCE TO L-3'S PLAN FROM CONTACTS IN 

i TEXAS MAKING HANDSOME PROFITS FROM ARMS SMUGGLING, FAR REFS FELT 

J THEIR ORGANIZATION WOULD PROBABLY DECIDE USE L-3’S SUPPLY CHANNEL.
i ' ’ ■■
J THEY HOPED L-3 WOULD BE ABLE RECEIVE ARMS IN TEXAS AND BRING THEM TO

SAN CRISTOBAL WHERE FAR WOULD TAKE OVER. ALTHOUGH L-3 INDICATED HIS

I FLOWER BUSINESS WOULD HAWE SMALL TRUCK TO MAKE DELIVERIES FROM 

’ ^ETALOPLASIICA DE GUATEMALA^rtTSAN CRISTOBAL, FAR REPS FELT TRUCK 
; ^UNNECESSARY FOR DELIVERY OF ARMS INSIDE GUATEMALA.

5 6. REFRIGERATED ANTI BIOTICS TO BE PICKED UP BY "GARCIA" IN
| MEXICO CITY WHEN LATTER RETURNS FROM SOVIET UNION. GARCIA PLANS MAKE 

: V ARRANGEMENTS HAVE MEDICINE FLOWN DIRECTLY FROM MEXICO CITY TO GUATEMALA 

jV ,SECRET
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7. HQS PLS INDEX MARTINEZ AND METALOPASTICA DE GDAT TO FFN^P-12729. 

SECRET

BT ' <

SECOT
NNNN
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FYI and paragraph 4

1. Forwarded herewith as Attachment One is a monthly report 
written by Wallace B. ROWTON covering the activities of LIRING-3 
from I to 31 March. 1967.

2. Forwarded as Attachment Two, under separate cover, are photo­
copies of

A. A letter from Enrique MARTINEZ who is helping LIRING-3 
set up a house he recently rented for him in San Cristobal de 
las Casas in Chiapas as a small factory building for LIRING-3’s 
plastic flower cusinebs.

B.
IsmaiI

A letter 
SUAREZ oe

sent by LIRIHG-3 to Arnol RODRIGUEZ Camps via 
la Paz who returned to Cuba on 28 March.

c A letter
who lives in the 
Chinese, appears

sent to LIRING-3's wife by the latter's father 
United States. The father, racially a pure 
to have kept his PBRUMEN citizenship.

3. Forwarded as Attachment Three under separate cover is the
identity of the Mexican recommended by "GARCIA" of the FAR to help 
LIRING-3 run the plastic flower plant in San Cristobal de las Casas 
This Station is checking on this man via LIRICE-1I. For technical 
reasons, LIFEAT coverage could not be extended to his residence.

4. Forwarded as Attachment Four under sep. is the'
identity of LIRING-3's half brother in Northern Mexico. Station had, 
no traces on this man. Headquarters traces would be appreciated. /,

Attachments:
# 1 - a/s HEREWITH
# 2 - a/s USC
# 3 ’ a/s USC
# 4 - a/s USC for Wi CURTIS

- Distribution:
Q;- C/WHO w/atts 
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3 - FILES csm
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Apr 11,1967

Honfjly Report of Developments in IIAI1.G/3 Operation.

-74 $ S*1
1. During the month of Earch,196?, 11 .vlhG/3 was placed under con­
siderable strain by t*be illness of his wife and. the inconsistent 
diacnoses ranging from1 leukemia to sone sort of psychosomatic dis­
order. In order to clarify her medical situation as rapidly as 
possibly, LIRIKG/3,.vith bouton's encouragement, arranged to send 
his wife to a private clinic, recommended by his friend Juan Car­
rasco, rather than continue further testing at the Jtate Hospital. 
In the meantime LZ1I..G/3 renewed contact with the FAR representative, 
Garcia, and continued to develop the plastic flower business which 
is destined to provide commercial cover for the proposed smuggling 
of arms from Texas to Guatemala City. At cne of the meetings with 
Garcia HdH;G/3 was able finally to deliver the refrigerated medicine 
that Rowton had provided him with toe preceain= moat;..

2. Developments with Resnect to Cuba:.

At Rowton's suggestion LIRTI.G/3 continued his’efforts to re-estab­
lish cordial relations with the local Cuban fission. He talked on
several occasions with his friend ismail Suar'.t de la Paz and aired
his caagrin at the aloofness of the new embassy employees. Ismail 
Suarez. ( aka Lchemendla) sympathized with him and urged LIRI&G/3 
to be patient with the bureaucratic mentality of the staff, as- he
himself had to be in his own work. Susrez apparently,however, put j
in a good word for LIRlhG/3, inasmuch as on 18 larch three members |
of the Consular staff, including the wife of Cepera, visited LIRIEG/3’4 
wife at their home during her convalescence, and treated both 1ZRK.G/3 ■ 
and his wife very cordially. Cepeda also presented IJ;iIKG/3 with a j
box of excellent Havana cigars, which he said had just arrived. rhe ]
departure of Ismail Suarez de la Faz also presented J1RING/3 with an 
oportunity to send another personal note to their mutual friend,Arnol I 
Rodriguez, complaining discreetly of the lack of correspondence. LI- 
RIi;G/3 told Rowton that he felt certain that Ismail Suarez would
speak highly of him to Arnol and explain the difficulties of working 
outside with the local Eission. During the same period LIRIRG/3 ^as
hple to elicit advice and guidance from Garcia, regarding his rela­
tionship with the Cubans as far as his work for FAR was concerned.
Garcia stated again that FAR had now established satisfactory 1 ines

ATT / 1 to IWA 31618 of 18*9%



directly tothe .Soviet Union and that C ZkILrG/3 should continue to 
be cordial to the Cubans but to realize that they were witting of 
FAR activities and. plans only up to "a certain point". Jie encouraged 
IIaIKG/3 to visit Havana as regularly as feasible and to use his 
influence with high level Cubans to teip unify the Guatemalan revo­
lution.

3. Developments with kesnect to Guatemala;
LIKI1G/3 met with the FAR representative "Garcia" on 26 and 28 
Earch,following the latter's return from his brief trip to the 
Soviet Union. Garcia consented to IlxIliG/S that his trip had been 
successful and that he had arranged "channels" for future funding 
of FAR from the Soviets. Garcia urged a certain amo.nt of caution 
with regard to the Cubans and. complained that the Guatemalan exiles 
in Cuba had fallen under the control of the Cuban mentality and 
couln not oe counted, on for totar support. varcxa accepted dexavery 

-7 of the refrigerated medicines at the 28 Earch meeting and promised 
’ to reimburse l~Hli.G/3 for the cost of the supplies he had obtained.

■"Garcia also expressed satisfaction at the progress being made by
LIRIKG/3 in setting up the plastic flower business. He recommended 
and arrenred an introduction to a trusted Mexican who could assume 
responsibility for the technical management of the San Cristobal 
factory and relieve DIRIHG/3 of the administrative burdens involved.

4. Cover Aspects of IIkIUG/3's' Operation:

Following his meeting in Comitan with Garcia and two other FAR re­
presentatives on 3 March (when LIRlh’G/3 delivered the unrefrigerated 
medicine and radio tubes and the gift ease of Hetaxas brandy),LIRlhG/3 
arranged through a friend employed in the Internal Revenue Office of 
San Cristobal to rent.a suitable house that will enventually serve as 
the plastic flower factory,'assembling the components manufactured in 
Guatemala City and transported by truck to Mexico. LIHIKG/3's Mexican 
friend has volunteered to assist HHIi.G/3 in setting up the company 
and factory without compensation on the basis of his previous close 
friendship. Unrough Garcia LIHIhG/3 met and recruited the Mexican, 
35-year-old Enrique Morales Guerra, who will be sent by L1RIKG/3 to 
Guatemala City in the near future to learn the technical details of 
assembling the flowers and accompany the first shipment to San Cris- 
t6bal. In the meantime LIAIhG/3 has been in close touch with his helf­

, //brother, a representative ,oj\.thnv/arlo Erba laboratories (Vetinarian



Medicinesjin nort .ern Mexico, who is attempting to find a buyer 
in San Antonio, Texas, for the entire production of the factory. 
At his suggestion, LIRIhG/3 traveled to his home in Sabinas,Coah., 
on 3*1 I.arch so that he could show prospective clients in Texas 
samples of the flowers and return with a signed contract that would 
be acceptable to the Mexican Secretariat of Commerce. Cnee this is 
procured LIRli;G/3 will be in a position to commence direct dealings 
with the ?'.etalcr Is.slica de Guatemala for the purchase of the first 
shipment. LIAIKG/7, if required, will request his friends in Guate­
mala to extend 60—90 day credit to the ne?/ factory.

3. Other Aspects of the Operation:

Attempts were stepped up during the month Isa by the Station to 
ascertain the icentit'w cf fn-ncin tn Hof3—"<»>« as f’r cs <« 
feasible the credibility of LIRInG/3's reporting. .An abortive 
attempt to surveillxx the LIRIHG/3 -Garcia meeting on both 26 
and 28 March was made, but on each occasion the team was unable 
to find either person involved. - Another attempt will be made at 
the next LIRIMG/3 meeting with C-arcia, providing Rowton can again 
el.r.cit the tine and place of the meeting. Curing the absence of 
LIRIKG/3 and his wife cn the evening of 31 March, the station suc­
cessful place a transmitter in the residence of LIRIliG/3 which can 
be monitored fret an adjacent apartment LF. This with proper moni­
toring should provide useful control data to furteher evaluate LZ— 
RIUG/3 and his relationship with his family and friends. .

Wallace B Rowton . • .
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1. "jjraDO i-formed Eowton 30 Earch,1967, that Uis wife's
father (lien) advised by mail that he plrnhing'to cone Mexico 
on vacation in April and requested JURADS expedite visa since 
he told in lew York that it mi:it be held up as lone as 45 days 
without affidavit of support from close relative in Mexico.

2. juraDH explained that Iden is to best his knowledge still
a Cue.n citizen who left Cuba prior Castro takeover. JURADO ;
added that Iden actually abandoned family and left £xxa with 
Cuban woman who lived with him for several years in hew York.
JURADO believes that he at present livinr alone and may be 
planning retire in Mexico since he indicated in his letter that ,
he has now reached age of 62 and entitled to social security. ;

3. . Request traces. JURADO .feels he might be able use Iden in 
connection with plastic flower business in event he decides move 
to. Mexico. . {

i t •

Idea: Er. Porfirio Chichay 
1JC6 northern Boulevard 
Manhasset, L.I.
Rew York

ATTACHMENT 2

USC TO HMMA-3IB18 of .j’W £5 CT



Sts Cristobal de las Casas, Chiapas, marzo 23 de <96‘.

ApreCiable seRor Jiradoi

Espero, a Bios craCias que tanto usteo como su familia se encuent rd 

cozanoo oe cabal saluo.
La seRora cueSa de la casa se encuentra en Puebla de visita al h ■ .io 

QUE ESrUDIA ALLA, POR LO TANTO NO PUDE VERLA PARA PEOIRLE UH RECISO 1'»- 

BRAOO, PERO A SU REGRESO VEkI ESTE ASUNTO OE INMEOIATO. LOS OTROS $ 7 O.CF 

QUE LE PEOf FUERON PARA COUPLETAR CASTOS OE REPARACIONES A LA INSTALz I <5 »- 

ELECfnICA QUE "M’l EN ofsiMHS CONOICIONES, COMO TAMSiIn LAS LOZAS t ' LA 

COCINA. EhTIENOBJUE ESTO TIE»E QUE CORRER A CARGO OE LA OUeRa,’POR I 0 

LOS RECIBOS POR ESTOS TRaBaJOS LOS CONSERVaR^ PARA OISCUTIR COR ELLA ' 

VER SI ES POSI1BLEQUE OESCUENTE ESTE OIKERO OE REHTaS FUTURAS.

SOBRE LA INSTALACldN DEL TElIfONO HE DADO UN ANTICIPO DE $ 500 0

v un amigo oe apellioo Rubio cue tiene nucha influencia aQU< estX ar1----  

Clahoo que kos Tenet el paco total en partes. Por ahora pueoe u'.ted is— 

POKER DE Ml TEL?F?*O PARTI CUI » R QUE ES EC 307. Ht HASLADS T4““|£n C N 

EL CERENTE DEL Ba»CO DE CHIAPAS PARA LO RELATI VO A LA CUENTA QUE UST I 

DEBS ABRIR AL INSTALAR LA EMPHESA. ES NUV I MP0RTANTE PARA EL FUTURO 

SARROLLO DE LOS KECOClOS DEGtR ASENTAO* UNA REPUTAClXx OE SOLVENClA CO— 

h£u1CA, ESTA P0BL*C|6n ES MUY PEQUEHa Y PRONTO SE COKOCEN LOS RECURS 5 

DE LAS ‘PERSONAS.Hl ABRIR LA PEQUERa CUENTA OE LA CUAL ME HABL< USTEr 

COHTarCa CON CREDITOS Y MUCHAS VENTAUAS. Ye ESTOY ARRECLANDO TOOO LC 

QUE SE REF I ERE A ESTO PARA CVANO0 VENCA HO TENCA PROBLEMA EN CONSEGI ■ R 

LAS RECOUENOACien.es QUE EXICEN LOS BANCOS. El BANCO OE LONDRES Y Ml > CO 

NO TIENE S.UCURSALES AQUf. Yo PIENSO QUE UNA PEQUEMA CUENTA DE $ 8,Of '.00 

A <0,000.00 serTa suficiente.
Eh espera de su visita le envFo un recibo provisional por la 

cantidad total q«e me ha co*fiaoo, en la intelicencia oe sue a su li ca- 
DA LE PRESENTARC LOS RECIBOS V CASTOS POR SEPARAOO. APRECIO MVCHO SI 

OFRECIMIEHTO OE COMPENSARME CON una CANTIpAO OE OIKERO Hf ESTE TRA' .JO, 

PERO HO LO ACCPT»1 PARA Mf SV AMISTAD Y LA CONFIAHZA QUE ME DEPOSIT ES 

PACO M<s que suficiente. Ya cuando usteo venca me invitarX unas cop 

que ESD SI ACEPTarI-« 
RVEOO a DIOS QUE SICA BIEN EK COMPaJHa DE SU FAMILIA. fl 

t! MAHTfaez/
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Subject: letter free Carlos Jurado to Amol Rodriruez.

1. The following is a translation of the attached letter sent 
to Amol Rodriguez by Carlos Jurado via Ismail Juarez de la Faz 
who returned to Havana on 28 Karch,196?:

Mexico, Karch 1<?67

Dear Arnold:

I am taking advantage of the return of our good friend 
Echenendia to send you this note.

I have not as yet received any news from you and I would 
like to know something of you, as well as of the matters we 
have pending. You must realize that I am a bit concerned over 
your lack of communication with me, which I hope will be re­
gularized soon.

For my part, I'm doing everything possible and going ahead 
with the work. In a short time we shall have at our disposal 
at normal business completely in touch with Central America. 
I'll give you more details soon, but in the meantime I hope to 
have more concrete news of you.

Cordial regards and I hope that the medicine we sent has 
been of some use.

Regards to Ruby and the family.

Affectionately,

/s/ Carlos Jurado



ft

Mexico, marzo do 67•

Estimado Arnolds, _ ‘

.* prove cho "1 regreno del boon amigo Echemendla 
para .enviarte- esta nota. .

Haata el roaento no ho recibido noticing tuyas
y desearia saber algo de uotedpa, ag£ como de log asunt .3 
que tenenog pendientos. Debeo comprender quo egtoy un p- co 
preocupado por tu falta de comunicacidn oonmigo quo egp - 
ro so ncranlicc pronto. . 1

Por mi parts ectoy haoiendo todo lo quo mo eg 
posible y activando el trabajo. ijn. breve tiempo dispon-

. dremoa do un negocio normal y perfectancnte comunicatio 
A . \

con Centroamcrica. Do cotp dar6 n£s detalles pronto • • • i
aunque eopero que antes tcndrG noticing tuyas mde eon—
cretas. ; ■ < . \ .

Eoeibe mis afectuosoo soludos y espero que las 
medlcinas que'onviamos hayon sido de utilidado'

; . Saludos a Itubi y a la fumil^a.; ' ,

■ a Un abrazo do ?

. Carlos/ Jurado.



Manhasset, 27 de Karzo de 1967
Hi quorlda hlja Miriam

Mo alograro que al recibo de octa to encuc-ntren to as "ion 
yo bion ('Taolus Adloo.

liuoo don ulun rocJ.bo tu ourlnODus o:uta oon focha 20 do an • orrio: 
Lu voo lo quo mo illoo ou onriu-.aodado;;, puoo para mi tu onforuoduuc ; uai u noi* 
vloua mao quo otro uosan nurx)^ nunca quo tu coao su hora. oso lo aac nalos 
quo haya, y doiuas come sola" esta aqui no tieno ninguna fauilias y :.iistad, 
natural tieno otra vidad distinto.

Hace tree dias nos llanar por telefono a Consulado de 1 ::icn aver 
si lloga la visa nfo ne di Jo cue no, el dla cuando yo prcscntar mi nap-leo 
tambien tengo un peoueno error donde tiene que llenar lo pregunta - •-dclara 
cion, en voz. voy a ver do ti, sino se puso cone turista para 15 di s. ;..o di 
jo Ruben Portuondo paua de "atica, y otro amiga nia, me dice mojor te r:scri 
bo ati para que tu vaya a ministcri? —-tado do alia nara tu re clam, r in:.s ra 
plda, sabe por quo Jambien denora por costiones politica, yo puso lua dado 
Cubano, si pone de Chino quizas mas pronto, todos Cubano para pedi vi-a hay 
veces denora tres o cuartro nose. yo’no se falta abogado “ara ese, yo t.ismo 
fue personal, prlmero mo dar una panel explicar lo requisite, yo c isi; ue 
do banco, y donde trabaja, todos cston correctos, despues yo llena odor entr. 
guo' Consulado mo dijo lo hombre que Esperar dentro uh mes y medio ue llava 
ra tclofono aver si llcyado, si Curios tieae tiempo hubiera ir ml istcrio 
ustado informar ese sino deja asl hacta que ne nanda, y deaas done yo tra 
baja Rostuorant, crco no se cierra hasta fin de mes Abril por que ; arcce to 
doyla no naj' recibo los pemisos para relorma. cono aqui todos nee- ?itc. re 
quisitos. Yo ere sent ar mi papuleo con fecha 14 mes pasado, Hombre onploto 
Porfirio Chichay Hung.

.. De Cuba desde 3 de mero Rogellto me escribio, ya hace tic .^o r.o re cibo carta do la c
cibo caruU do la casa, la sra, de olden si me escribe cada ratos, oro la, 
cor.espondiencia do Cuba demora nuchas, otro dla recibo una carta on . ocha 
tres de Hneno y otro do 17 de mes pasado de la Sra. Ninen. me dice ’ue tu 
nadre andar por la Habana busoar trabaja, no dice la carta aldo un hermana ■ 
do olla escribe la heruana aca, me dijoro tu nadre esta la casa el a, com 
la nadre go M orma se muds a la Habana haces tlonpo.

Mi salad puede deoil’ estan bien, unica pocas cansar cm a ratos 
se canbla la tenperatura siem*ro se notas algo mi cuerpo, naturalra mto la 
odad y de los trabaja no do Juegp, si Dios quiero aver si puede tn baj-.do do 
o tros anos nas nara cogei* mi retii’o, con ol dupYo nuevo ahora, e. di", cuan 
do yo cumplo 62 Mos ya puede cogor al pensen 1356Q nonsusl,vlvi cu los ulere 
pais ne lo nanda, si trabaja con el duerio viejo no por quo oso horn ro co ro 

bo nuchas a estado sieupro ponga la nlstad sueldo su libro ofooial, lo gente 
nuevo se pono todos completes, ■

Buona al hija tan pronto viene ml siva yo haga todos p siblo voy 
pasar una samana contlga, tlene auchos deseo conococ mi niota y mi yorro.

Saludad a Carlos bosos para nl niota y otro para tl, y c Lda.- muOD 
chbs yo siompro to lo uijo quo transuila en la casa come su hora n jor quo, 
trabaja

Dime quo cosa puodo llovar aqui para ml nieta.
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■wj 1967
DOC. kicho. BER

JG Iiarch,1$6?

1. JURADO stated to ne today that the telephone book listing

Miguel Morales ?.
liayarit ?3-A ...... 6A—Jo-96

is the residence of the father of the contact recoasiended to bin 
by -arcia. The full race of the contact is

Snricue Morales C-uerra

and he lives with his father Miguel.'

Rcwton

ATT #3 USC
TO HMMA 31818 of 18,VA



SECRET/KAPOK

SEPARATE COVER ATTACHMENT TO HMMA-3I818 of'Ww

ATTACHMENT # 4

Mr. Sergio Kobe! Delmar

SECRET/KAPOK



SEC RET 150043Z CITE MEXICO CITY 1113 . . - .5 _
DIRECTOR, GUATEMALA CITY INFO JKWAVE / A M : .. | 5 fog a7 iN 4 5 3 2 2 *

kapok pbrunen I \ '
REFS: A. MEXICO CITY 0623^7^^ ‘ -z L_‘ _J 1

B. GUATEMALA CITY 7137 ^^7)
1. JACOBO (RODRIGUEZ) PADILLA VISITED LIRING-3 10 APRIL TO

ASK FOR HIS. HELP IN OBTAINING DOCUMENTATION COVERING HIS PRESENCE

IN MEXICO. IN COURSE MEETING, RODRIGUEZ MENTIONED:

A. RELATIVE OF HIS BY NAME OF GRASEGA RECENTLY KILLED

BY GUAT POLICE IN STREETS' GUAT CITY WHEN TRIED TO FLEE AFTER

POLICE STOPPED HIM FOR IDENTITY CHECK.

B. SOME TYPE OF ACCORD RECENTLY MADE 'BETWEEN YON SOSA 

AND FAR GUERRILLA GROUPS, BUT ALLIANCE SHAKY. COKKIE PARTY 

OF GUAT VERY MUCH AVERSE TO ANY SORT OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

GUERRILLAS BERNARDO ALVARDO- PARTY SECRETARY GENERAL 

STRENUOUSLY OPPOSED CURRENT ACCORD AND NOW TRYING 

"NULLIFY* IT. YON SOSA DISLIKES ALVARADO FOR PERSONAL 

AS WELL AS POLITICAL REASONS. CESAR MONTES OF TRE FAR' 

MORE OR LESS AGREES WITH SOSA BUT GOES ALONG WITH ALVARADO 

GENERALLY FOR EXPEDIENCY.



secret
PAGE 2 MEXICO CITY QGQE SECRET

2. PER L-3, RODRIGUEZ IS FORMER CLASSMATE OF CESAR MONTES 

WHOM HE APPEARS HOLD IN HIGH REGARD. RODRIGUEZ APPEARS QUITE 

HOSTILE TO BERNARDO ALARAOO AND MUCH MORE SYMPATHETIC TO YON 

SOSA.

3. ADDEES WILL RECALL THAT IT WAS THROUGH RODRIGUEZ THAT

L-3 FIRST CAME IN CONTACT WltH MEMBERS OF FAR GROUP IN GUAT LAST 
P.

NOVENBEgEtyFAR REPS LATER TOLD L-3 THAT RODRIGUEZ ENJOYED CONFI­

DENCE OF "COMRADES" BUT ASKED HIM NOT TO DISCUSS WITH HIM L-3'S 

BUSINESS WITH FAR.

4. REQUEST GUAT CITY COMMENTS ON ABOVE.

SECRET

81 . SECRbT
...... ...... i

NNNN
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SECRET 122250Z CITE MEXICO CITY 108 6

DIRECTOR
IZMu.43875

PBRUMEN LIRING-3 

REFS: A. MEXICO CITY 0899

B. HMMA 31721 .

: STATION NOW IN RECEIPT RECEIVER NEEDED MONITOR. REF 3

I INSTALLATION IN HOME LIRING-3 AND LP READY AND WAITING. REQUEST

I PRIORITY HANDLING CLEARANCES REF A BASEHOUSE KEEPER CANDIDATES.

SECRET SECRET
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L_\^-' I'J

/"DISPATCH ! •
AA'Xi; C03/?eaissBa City f .'Wi’N I CL-txa^t L. ®£CX 

ro» *
_ Cbtsf ef Station, Marxtce tlty . .................... _

- _ Afjvanc/W.IBJ-J - IrwtalUUsn_________

Actfwi itwl'Armd: C*e FuMKTRjfc ?.

3e:'arcr.3«« « A. at*A«-50155, 27 SapUnber X&6

B. ElbS-V® - 6791C

1. Oi 51 Jtercb 196?, th« ejortzac-nt do3cri>«t in 
“w-bugsed” usiwi an 25T-2A, opsroWtg at 84 £>.4.

2. ?ble orrM-: «:X uno arlginaiXy butSSsa t» a 6a 
oHneAivaruiv. tnr,..?x p^rte<*.<lltlf.s ?s?j ssuv 

r«i«ias the cn-.iirxi !.? c«ii< ie need am wa dm
the ®ik» leads. U» 51 ^rek Ica5?, the tw ul®u;4’CL»a 
cable vers rracved by Ma.Li«r CCKHKiR?*

J. %» XT-2 A, operating at eharst C4 Khl ras es 
sat 1st in the UTias yoos. iovking st the ahet--. c>iw 
thin cutlot wcall be ot«sat csw trail up en the rl^t is

4, Ma le e. dtnRla autist ttsasoted in a hriek a 
bc-ten cf the cutlet 1<sm. ,. wstal, was eat stray usi cs b 

swtitEfca end a hal* atxs't 1?" t^ep k&s then bc.«»:.>»>< <» 
^Ulster to eoecoaoUte tun of the SPT-C. i’no
tn Syttzis “'.=t tajjaaai LLs «7<H outlet. c<
the cr.'tXM and oil 1» Vjis vail. CcnsllwUic
sophistication by too t^rsst >M'hCKSiXltlc3 tula jsatbo. 
to &e ttlscfuats.

Mstrlteuttan*
2 <• Chlof/WJftCRE
1 - cA^o
1 - Ct£>, Fwassa, ATT-dt Cl®®®:* !» ER0C2 

cy। • • o*W*trt» VWA tuMMR
; - • '

_ *...................... J.-,... „£M - 31731 ... - .......
. .. . . li

_ ________ _______ _____________ ____________ 2.^11 KKJg-------- :--------

"1 

’ rti tKf7

XT j« u»«j‘kc rwwv 
': f»r Qfja

|CU ACM CNUtMfci

_____________________________ ________________■_______________

ftaftorsase A vus

• 4bA»w%»^x* »au » —... .
M in. Far operaticmX 
stivated by ranovlng 
e taxi the rcmlrUnx

n&saled Ln a uell 
t with Itfiror^asa A 
and -..nil,

nd planter eelx. S«a 
cwwirtrers as chisels/ 
it of tho brick tssi

mi crc^xOi-3 maa caused
•'Z-2A a&s wire-1 aezvas 
the Imsx af

1 of euaccAisent is felt

e«Ad£ei9d..«

n»n

-3A«wil.l%I.._____________
•K » •*! »4u*t»4 n



' a) W*

J i t) Cjrarat local - Walleee B» KW?HM
I / Brasilia In PiWl.TS

■
if; Biulji^nt uaoAl
i

1 Cas fiteA EA "K” *ad cascrted wA tsole. Th® UP vtd&h
< Se IccsU'l o& Vita e.,a^ files’ as Vis will bo eqtdf^aj

rUb eta Sra.>2 P*.q fccoT'dcn*« wyO jggyy^irt
. bi* bs®a a* wxlgir kx* ia wg9Ot^A to ftrri^ ta A^rll#r*

b. B, K>WTS, rho h«4 <obt«uLasd "uyiicaur toys to th®
ti.ewkeil ocd i®-er ta »«>{« euro Uk Virus’- tlt«» vwro oct
of Wifi rv»l ths tsjrzft fs^rtryrr-r. vea ea&’.y. 5>.:srtly leSfetzi-t .-gyVIiX
end “'XJXBfif? aut*r?4 Vw v»jx«-c bulldia® and vw/t i-s U» L?. &xct>or ctiaeSi 
»ua &u',a oC s;.e.n£«rirf. a-x; b-^foro eaterlsc, W'/TtK va« *taA&i out cn the 

> strs-st end ebrxrv»< tty !■ :A'lSi Octa th* targirt «»5>f."<aawtt. At»sat ass® herar 
i vn «pe?rt U’ di w«3 re ci’kAiIsss ei.n-u»:?A«.««4. Artcy IrstallatVsn,.
t ths ne.it Visa efe<r..-x>»3 cb® U' with e«tls."jevovy results. Tkera were no

prctl.«a» le«vl’. ^ the vser not fniJ-bllnij co* tarast asrwa, 
(r •■ -- ------------------ ------------------- --- -------------------- — ..../.

- »•* - * -«...- ..... - «.. sustf’4 fat-* <MMM0
I eral th® feet Vast a» AS' eh««t ha® boes ®j&sttt«4.

i ...
:
S' ■ -
f . .
L • • ‘ .

fcr/wuiard c. awn
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1. M . • .. . .‘ttxrl-.c r :> i i on Subject which
ai,at oi i t» '--tt t i. « i.vateaih t •- < y - cat ion,

? •(-.*> l--xfco City files. Subject is
r . . C ,t .t-ja-j Amy n<t.>t : u otatcoAlai; exile

>. tiviU.-ft i:. is. . . 0. u .^.r biZ, it -aii reported to be in
•— <•* m > » au--. • a .. . .i; •.uvb«rstlci o: pe'rel^iai f or the Cuban

i- . >-wu.u w - u---e o' t v GvAtciu* 18 ■■-..oxlean Cultural 
I rryul'. L; .ijUuin i oLLAbC Ard-vu. He la the halt
brothel ol Carlos Caldvrou.

3. L1R - it-1 kill lo; <v..cried o»> Subject and LIRICiJ-il sill 
i.e I (.?. t r. t t< J t-’ -ii » a yv ’< .■.{ inveat ,. ■; t i• u at the address

: v< i. .(i the ita.i’.c report. The .i-idrestert will be ad*
v tI tne <■. I,u 1 '.*■,

i I

j

I

J

for.- Dillard C. CURTIS

<t*A<Jr;cnt •

i .up: ri

i-'.jtri-.'.tivii-
—■’ - u 3,- b- ate -j I a < > t y . * /at t.
i - C/V.-P, V/.. it .



rr. i?> is for th* use of yo°r
wv on 1 v n?Hhfr ' t nor i -8 

•n’nt^U bh. u U be I ir'.he r Jinnbnl*"* 

withe'll, a ppi bp r i r. I 9 *y iho r 1.-.» 11 5:1.

the p-st, ?.<v IcrC on !.'~rch 17, X’-7, that on3 J0P.37. G PCI.' 
C.j. jC.CIi!',- t Im ; ro;bar 'ol C.'.aLCC\.. ’.I ;; r. O.ion, is currently 
* u .■.-.her o’ tap . ar trio 'Vdf.tdmTZt-ico it; i'ra'jajo .("37 - 
Gua to. >.‘.15 n L.ihor . .u-fy): (7o:.wunl5 ~ .-art/ of Guatemala). In 
addition .'-1 aclvisa- that JOG.) G. 7.01. . is currently
in li-xlco and muy ba uorb.lng as a co.it.-ci J or tha Puarzr.o 
.x;r.ad.*.3 iioceldcn (j'.j. - ..obol /jxei ?orc%) the action arm 
of tho POT’. .:□ is Gaocribei ns an export in the exploratlca 
of oil. /.ccori’int' to x'-l ho is jarl sons capacity
with tac iiat tonal . ?trplou;n Indv.sf. y in t.n.iico. T-i uxtivS 
th;.t an reporteJly .; mat two years in Gura from IDiX through 
IC 31

T-., vivo hap turnir.he.t roliahlo information in 
th a pa.-.t, aivltju on ..irtl K, 1. J.', ti:-.t according to thu 
record?, of tha bnnicaa Ministry of Go'/err.uor.t, J011G3 G.71CI.'. 
C/XJlz’.Gi> originally enterad. Mexico m a sfidont ir. ISmo. .*3 
again entered y.r< l :o on l arch K, 1’. iis, r.n an Immigrant. In 
li;..: Iio v/a.-» reglsturou as a portnanant imiirrant under nuuiber 
GGCdG and '.vas c-vlo/ni as a technician for s-TliiZ, ths Uatlonrl. 
Potroieum Industry, .’e was l.no..a to rosi.ln on Jloveaber ..2, 
13.03, at /Jojaudro, -Kaiaopina b -d , Ciudad datolite, Gt ate of

C 0 II ? I D 2 :i T I J. L

GllG^ I
■Kxcludeii from automatic

Downeradlng and doc1cue1floatIon
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C O H ? 1 O 1 I! 7 I \ L

JORGS G/-RCIA

Moxico, /xccrdln;; to the reccrda, thl3 Individual vis born 
on J' n'ary 15, 1SL9, at Guatemala Cit/, Quatssala. 'in lather 
vrac listed as y.B'ljb/G/dCCIA and bio mothor as CRlGTinACALDEBO.’W, 
Eo wan licted aa boinc Carried, hor/avar bls'blle1® Zaaa waB- 
not {;iven, '



cnccnix-ar a .'lira < 1 y Cicard, - 

lies <.:o iu.co caa Jo .. .'Ura lai ir. ro".■.ci 'n‘do todo:;-#

olios; <;ue cuundo uol lo pr«uvatc y ai«c;,o la Hawa

Cntrada equivoo.--U.-

296, Entradr* I132.-Jv J con Alina quion le irxxorci cuc-

no lo Aa llcjorlo nadc e . v. visa.- .

35^• Katraktu 1144.-: . ..a,; ata p r ol Consul. Alinasno est£.«»

3u2. Snsraftt 1213.-A ■•■ ''<;nia por Himbal.Aracclisjio ostd.374.



02J. Salida 13'll.-- li............ a a UP pauon »x;;iana a las IGOOh.al

CcaoUlado ;orquc nc ... d ?•. vion las nZquinas do eccribir y- 

U7 acepta.- 03^.-

054, Entrada 13^5 .~2e:;c Diallo so disculpa con Araccii por no
2

aabci* podido llovarlc cl a.*:~<’o lor>fp:xquctitos para Carlos. - 

Aracolisouc no so pr<af <uo do sor posiblo so ius Hove — 

Soy^ra ver si al. u.‘.. .. .-.a les : uodc llcvar, pucs ella sc va-. 

el viemes. Piallos _>:c entor-cas dontro >'6 10 z;inutos ix'^.-0o5.

C ;d. Entx’uda 135';.- a.’ c c a pox’ ol Conr.njoro Cor-orcinl y—

Araccli pidc ll.ino .1 y pre junto pox' ol nuncx-o dol Co—

ucrciul.- G2'i.-

. Ejitradus sin cs. r1»5.-



zZZ- . _ "r v-a ropn y y.p .-ecnta.- 3^-2.-

342. 'Entrada.-Ciclo Capcrcn pido a Pedro lo dija a Elio quo —

antes de in., a, la rca •_• .'Cdra acepta.—3^5*~

345. Salida al 25C71-; .-lid'.-Clio prejunta a Scrjio ci va a -

oalir 011 cl cwo zejro y lu o dice quo ni, poro cue lo pre— 

junta a Cafec!.- 35>.-

353. Entrada i2-4?.-:i? , ..-cjunii si puoden pus^r a rccojer las-

r'^quinas de oscrisir 7 /j.'rs dice quo ya no Ziace Calta.357*—

357. Enti'ada b.3. de \a las 1259.-Andras idrcs al no-

encontr.' r a ilafccl, . i- ; orjlo quo haco falta quo la no- 

tica csa quo le ;aia’<.'’s .. uiaio con Josd Antonio, los —

i 3':>.00. ^cr;..-/ c.; ■ o ia.’ica quo ouando vouja,es po—

uiblo quo sc vuya con cl, -iidrosi bucno.- 425..-
( „ 11 uayo o7)»-
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119 —

— 6677

E.IDAJADA CUBALA.— 11-20-4?. . . . . (2)
15 fcbrero 67Lil- L18.
O946-1323hs.

EnIrada a las 10C2hs.— HF por lb visa para Gabriel
P6rez Xorolos.- Abreu quo no ha llegado.— 134.

145.- Salida.- Abrou con Tagos Sr. quo si nada.— Pagos: quo
nada.- Abrou quo quo laiucntablo.— Dagos: y til — Abroui quo 
hoy por la mahana torminan do carcar todo ol pecado. que ya co 
tic Su ran.— Pagco: qua ninguna noticia ho tenldo todo el dia.— 
Abreu: quest sord posiblo que no le hayan dado... Tagos: quo n 
sabe pero quo absoli)tanionte no tiene ninguna noticlai que lo 
llair.e cas tardo que va a preguntar si le entregaron eso. que le 
llame como a Iss 12.30hs.— 158.

170.— Salida al 331133*“ lOlOhs.— Abreu por Ccrvantos Va quea.
MF quo no ha llogado y que cs posible que hoy no llegue.— 185

196 Entrada.- IT Tcpita
Fepita: quo 1c diga que no

por Abrou.- Araceli quo no ost^.— 
se lo olvida quo hoy tiene cooprAnA

so.do-ir-a conar a su'-caaa.-qua.no.sc^lo olvida 212

/216 
%

Entrada.- LT Chichay con Aracoli le da su toldfono: —
14-1856.- Lo progunta que 
Araceli: quo no.— siguon

si no ha 
hablando

llogado visa para su taarida 
de cosas persona les. —/ 280

281.- Salida al 459136.. 
gunta que si va a cor.or,.-

lO’»Ohs .< Abrou con MF. Papina pre 
' ■ f . . .-;V f •

Abrou: quo si, pcro quo ol problems 
quo princro sc va muy pronto que posiblonontc !<Sra la somana quo 
vicno; que hey lloga ol consuls que lo va a sustituir) qua-so
lo quicru pros, ntar y Conor con el. pcro quesel probleoa casque 
el avidn so domoro un rato. quo a la mojor llogi1 tardo oomo a 
las tree o quo si no niai.ana.. Topi tai que ella profit re hoy — 
porquo tiono que hacer unas_cosQs.— Abreu: quo "ontoncos se va a
tooar el atrevisiionto do llavorlo al coripaforo ose 297.
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Chief. VOACAE Mtn: Dens Id 0. A:

Chi«f, hW; COS, Parasao City (elegant L, MXK) 

Ch iaf of St At lost,. fc^lco City j

aQUAI IC/■■aX.'.CKE H&l for February i9«7

IK

I. Attscned are five separate amaxes covering WQACFE 
activities at Hexlco City Station for the aonth of February l$67o

2. WOACRE TOTs at Mexico City Station In February 15'S?t

9*20 February •• Philip S. KA5SU8E trm Panaso City.

Willard C. CURTIS

LlRuCi--3

Attachraents s ■
A to t, h/w

DIstributIonj
2 • WOACRE, w/atts
I • P®.'-3vsa City, w/atts
I .- VM, u/etts ___ „ ...■•■’■:"

- - - ' V —     " * W--— -■ •- J.1KI. J - .av rj *»- . “

.-^•w 'A '»W*»r.. K*CA K.'HiUH * . *.**t

iv-h-w-sbso 9 March 19^7
■“*■” " " * c: *.4VO *r^ <\r?l*oV«9

SECRET SO-6«IF/I
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SECRET

Atta;Isr-ent A to

Asia j
I. LISAMPAR. We ere still without a fIra det® for •

the Installation. This Is no ones f^ult, lust the results 
of th® way trlnqs are done here. Two of the IPs have J
received equiiXier.t but has not been set-up as yet for j
different operational reasons. At tne measent there Is soc» |
illyt c onf us ton on spare pairs to V t VPs. Or I g !r»«l i f, ;
we thc<iht each I? would be able to co/er four target Instal* j
latlons (sight ^irs encn? but this isicht not be possible i
because of so.""® cf the planned renov^tIons by Li?.ISX- This 
Is net a rajer problem by any a»«nj (H it truly Is a problem) 
and can be corrected by one or two additional LPs.

?. A surreptitious entry end ths Installation of ar. 
SPT’ZA (112 *csj -as wave tor t»>a J.,;
operation through bls own channels. There were no problems 
witih the entry end tho audio results ore satisfactory.

3. rtRflARE has been $ Ivins sow® pre>lea?t by cutting* 
off when there Is voice in the target rocri. . Th* initial 
adjustnents ’were made using radfo/Tv as the signal source t
and works flee. The prob Im lr. rc-ecijuSt Ing Is waiting for 
the targets to (a) bt? In th® target roo® and (b) talking.
If these two conditions are ewt and LAHE still cannot be 
adjusted, ws will probably call Julian P. LtIKK for assistance.

A, The TtY of ri>l lip s. KASSOtE .was of great assfetance 
In cleaning uft aisaost all of the auclo backlog. HZB.R-I6A19 
dated 2b February I^GJ states coldly whst he did hut It was 
the diligence ano completeness in which he did thase jobs 
that meds his !?•> of sucn value to Krxico City Station.

§. One SRT-jS, battery power supply, end SSR-5 receiver I
were Installed In a safehouse to cover a ineeting. The case I
officer did the monitoring end later removed the equipment. J
Results ware satisfactory. . , ... .... i

6. The sefthouso bugged In N?W-3b155 dated 27 September 
1966 has been deactivated. The wire leads Into t,he safehouse 
have bean rm©ve$! and If th® situation permits the microphones 
will be rewveo scusat ime In the future. Wallace 8. RCvTTOM 
made the per tie. rerwval (and will probably also retttove th® 
microphones), so AO? sheet has been submitted with this 
report but It should be brought to the ettentlon of Frances 
G. RIGHTM1AE.

. .; ; SECRET
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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD ?7 March 1967

SUBJECT : Tape Recording of LIRING-3/ROWTON Meeting 

REFERENCE: HMMA 31310, 8 September 1967

1. Subject tape consists of a 75-minute recording of 

a meeting between Wallace B. ROMTON and LIRING-3 at the 

LIRING-3 safehouse on 20 January 1967 (this safehouse is now 

no longer being used as such but rather as a residence for 

LIFING-3 and his wife).

2. Following are facts extracted from a quick run 
I through of the tape:

a. LIRING-3 aade a long distance telephone call 
*

to Rub y SUAREZ de Rodr^guez at telephone 30—67—04 in Havana

He placed the call from the safehouse phone 14-18-56.

EHMXKg The call was made in connection with a possible 
if

forthcoming trip of LIRING-3 -to lievan^. It was^developed 
during the call that Ruby was the wife of Arnol Rodrgguez Ctrqyf 

and that their daughter was seriously ill. This information

apparently was previously known to LIRING-3 who used the 

illness as a pretext for the call. Ruby had asked

LIRING-3 to obtain medicine for the daughter which was



known as NECCRAM. LIRING-3 advised Ruby that he was unable 

to locate any medicine by this name and asked lor the 

formula Oft the medicine or the name of the label producing 

It. During the conversation LIRING-3 said that he expected 

to be in within 15 to 20 days. During this meeting

ROWTON set up a 5,000 pe$ss  with

LIRING-3.

c. During the conversation the names Nav^rrete 

(Carlos) and Jacobs were mentioned. It is believed that 

these names referred to (Carlos 

artists and leftist friends of LIRING-3.

d. Another name was mentioned, that of Max 

SANTAN& although theptt^ing of the reference was unclear. 

(Max Santan^ is a well-known Cuban exile in Mexico City 

who was formerly a labor leader in the pre-Castro era. 

He is somewhat of a rascal and has to make

his living the best he can, but he is also the representative 

of Carlos PRIO, a former president of Cuba, in Mexico. 

The CUIS has several times expressed interest in Max 

SANTAN^ to double agents handled by the Station.)

e. An interesting item was dropped by LIRING-3 

in connection with an alleged statement by Fidel Castro 

that the young Mexican Communist Party members working 

in Cuba were "algo burgues". The remark was interesting 

in view of the strained relations between PCM and PC.
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f. Another Interesting remark dropped by I.IRING-3 

was that the Cuban leaders are highly unhappy "con el embat 

This is interesting in light of independent reports we have 

had that the Cuban Ambassador was anything but a happy man 

when.he returned a few days ago from his two month vacation 

in Cuba.

g. Several telephone calls occurred during the 

course of the meeting or just afterwards. One of these 

involved an apparent inquiry by the person calling in as 

to the name in which the phone was registered because 

LIRING-3 said that the telephone was in the name of Maria 

Sanchez. Another telephone call of interest occured during 

the meeting. It was apparently made by a young lady 

calling in connection with an anticipated meeting, with 

LIRING-3. As the tape ran out LIRING-3 apparently was 

waiting for the young lady’s arrival.
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SECRET

4 April 1967

MEMOBANDUK FOB: CI/0P8/Hughes

SUBJECT : LI RAVINE Project Renewal

1. Reference is made to your Staff Review (Fons 526) 
of the LIRAVINE Project Renewal Request. In response to 
your requests, attacneo are one copy ox cne report >a sue 
3-6 June 1966 debriefing of Norris K. UNPELET and one copy 
of the .results of his 7 June 1963 SGSWIRL. Copies of these 
reports are being forwarded to CI/QA with a request for 
clearance for UMPHLET’s curr nt use in Mexico.

2. A request for operational approval for LITAMIL-9 
was submitted on 16 December 1965, but was not granted 
because of derogatory information which could not be resolved. 
However, LITAMIL-9’s location and use have changed since that 
tise and a new request for operational approval for his current 
use will be submitted.

3. A request for operational approval was submitted for 
JL1RDC-3 on 27 May 1966. Approval was not granted and he is 
Tt>elng handled as a double-agent.

4. LIRING-4 is not recruited or used In any operational 
capacity and no operational relationship is contemplated.

V. J. Kaufman 
Chief, WR/1

Distribution:
Qrig & 1 - Addressee 

WH/1/Chrono 
LIRAVINE file

secret
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Euibajada ^Cubai 112847.—

20 taarzo 67.-

21 lb. L 11 

0959 - 1158.-

103. Salidaa al 257550.-0959 (Nacionos Unidas) Gladis pregun-

ta a Rubdn Dario Harrora la diroccidn do..... (Ciro) y Ruboda 

dice quo 00 San Mariano 748-8 Stos.Sudrez*Knbana Cuba,toldfono 

3-2771 (quo os el do Ponand) y no tiono ol de La Habana. — 

Gladis tooa nota o indica quo puslbloacnto vaya data noche a— 

su casa. Rubdnjquc cstd bion.- 181.—

181

222.

252.

A

Borno a
Entrada 1008.—Leena Arcos’(Eloana Arcos* cubana casohcou

Entrada IO13.- Ronald Marquoz, australiano, prcgunta si- 

llegd su visa y Alina indica quo n6» que llama el lunos porque 

data sonana no abrirdn.- 252.r

0 vorse hoy <5 na-Entrada 1022.- Eugenia A Abreu que

Rana on ol Consulado para platicar sobro ol asunto de la Uni< 

vorsidad) posioriorMute Eugenia aclara quo me J or va jjOy y —• 

Abreu acopta.— 275.— .

280, Salida.-Abreu progunta ol tclefono do! Agnes y HF dice

que os 14000a.- 291.-

291 Salida al 14OOO«.-1O39.-Abreu habla con la senora 

rono y al 'cntorarse do quo hoy u las llOOh. tionan quo

do Mo-

cstar—

on ol aoropuortot indica quo ird a <iospedrloafporu Sioar ird 

a recogorlos. RauSnd acopta y progunta s cuando vuya a. Cuba 

puedb llovarlo unos 1lures al hijo do la soaora Orozco,quion- 
os un buou contacto* |3breuiquo si. Raraona le dd las gra— 

Olas*- 341
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SECRET 2 9235 9Z CITE MEXICO CITY 3381

priority director

KO NIGHT ACTION »» . n rjn At

U STATION HAS OPPORTUNITY TO SUE ftPPART ME NT OF LIR ING-3 

DURING LATTER ’3 UNEXPECTED ABSENCE AND THAT OF HIS WIFE 29 - 

31 MARCH. WITH KOS APPROVAL MOULD USE SPT-2B CARRIER CURRENT 

TRANSMITTER BEHIND WALL PLUG. NEU LP IS APARTMENT DIRECTLY 

OPPOSITE Off SAME FLOOR.

2. REQUEST IMMEDIATE APPROVAL.
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! SECRET 2D03Z5Z CITE MEXICO CITY CS77

i DIRECTOR, ji^ave

I TT’yc

‘ 1. ISMAIL (SUAREZ) DE LA PAZ DEPARTED MEXICO FOR HAVANA

27 MARCH 1967. I UDI CATIONS ARE HE WILL KOT RETURN.

i 2. PRIOR TO DEPARTURE HAD COMPLETED ARRANGEMEKTS FOR 

FINAL SKIPXELT OF COFFEE SEE? AND .CRAPE CUTTINGS.

SECRET

NNEN
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ACTION

MART-Fl w acaiM

ro
Chief of Station, Mexico City X

»o Mxr.NG squired
MfO.

Chief of Station, Guatetuaia C^ty
CM* DESK

CAM HCEimQ

HUM
Chief, WH Division KlCRDTL*

LIRIMG-3
*CTIM Mquuat - «VtMBCa 

ft

References: A. MEXICO CITY 0675 (IN 21455)

B. MEXICO CITY 0627 (IN 18338)

1. The LIRING-3 operation, because of Its scope, 
involving information bearing on Cuba, Mexico, Guateuala, 
and now possibly the Soviet Union, and because of its 
promise of possibly producing important information on 
Cuban/Soviet subversion-support mechanisms operating in 
and through Mexico, has naturally been closely followed 
by all Headquarters components concerned with these 
areas.

2. Because of the recent developments in the 
opera ■. ion- , auu uccauav ol cue iuipux Uulu ol Luo Uft tct,, 
Headquarters is anxious to establish, as precisely as 
possible and as soon as possible, a basis for judging 
LIRING-3's reliability and access. This is particularly 
important in view of the apparently rapid progress 
LI RING-3 is making in creating a channel for the movement 
of arms and supplies from the United States to Guatemala. 
There is a v^ery real concern felt here about our involve­
ment In the creation of this channel while we have not yet 
clearly established how we could control it. We do not 
wish to find ourselves in the position of having aided the 
guerrillas to receive even a small amount of weapons or 
supplies. And we must guard against the possibility that 
the CUIS has not been taken in, and that it is monitoring 
this entire operation. If this is true, while we can only

Distribution:
Orlg & 1 - COS, Mexico City

1 - COS,. Guatemala City

CS COPT
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speculate on their motives for encouraging the creation 
of the supply channel, we can be certain those motives are 
inimical to the interests of the United States.

3. So far it has not been possible to confirm LIRING-3's 
contacts with the FAR or PGT in Guatemala or In Mexico, 
the nature of his contacts with the Cuban Embassy In Mexico, 
or with Cuban officials in Cuba. We know that he has 
traveled to Guatemala, to Cuba, and has visited the Cuban 
Embassy, but have only his word on what transpired after be 
arrived at these places. On the other hand, we have confirmed 
that he has withheld information from us, e.g., the fact 
that his wife worked in the Cuban Embassy and that his 
father-in-law resides in the United States.

4. It is partially for this reason therefore, that 
Headquarters is particularly anxious that LIRING-3's 
contact with "Garcia" should be confirmed and "Garcia" 
identified. Also, of course, if "Garcia" is the FAR 
representative in Mexico and Is in contact with the Soviets, 
then identifying hi" »n imnnrtant objective in itself, 
apart from the establishment of LIRING-3's bonafides.

5. Given the difficulty of confirming LIHIKG-3's 
accounts of contacts inside Cuba, inside Guatemala, or 
even inside the Cuban Embassy, Headquarters sees the 
LIRING-3 - Garcia contact, in the favorable operational 
climate of Mexico City, as providing the opportunity to 
obtain the confirmation which is so much needed in this 
operation.

6. While it is understood that Station is as 
appreciative as is Headquarters of the importance of 
identifying Garcia, we wish by this dispatch to emphasize 
the sense of urgency which we consider proper for this 
identification effort. We urge that the station consider 
surveillance of the earliest possible meeting of which 
it has sufficient advance knowledge to mount coverage. It 
is also suggested, since Garcia may travel to the Soviet 
Union and this next meeting with LIRING-3 may be quite some 
time in the future, that the Station explore all possible 
investigative means to identify Garcia which could be 
initiated without waiting for a survelllable meeting. 
Possibilities which have been discussed here include: 
periodic surveillance of LIRING-3; LIFKATand LIMUD 
coverage of LIRING-3; passage of photos of Guatemalans 
who could possibly be Garcia to Rowton who, if a suitable 
explanation for his possession of the photos could be 
devised, could show them to LIRING-3 for identification; 
including "Garcia" In a listing of aliases known to be 
used by FAR members, and asking LIREBEL-I to identify 
the user; or, obtaining a detailed physical description 
of Garcia for possible Identification by LIREBEL-1, 
Guatemala Station, or Guatemala Station assets.

7. the special difficulties Inherent In a false-flag 
recruitment are appreciated by Headquarters and it is

(continued)

Ct ICA noN PACC NO.

use PREVIOUS COITION.
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understood that In uany situations only the case officer 
himself can determine how far and how last he can go 
in pressing the agent for information or details on any 
given subject. Thus the Station may find some of the 
above suggestions to be not feasible or may be able 

' to suggest other investigative means which would offer
greater prospects for success. Headquarters, of course, 
defers to Station on the specific means to be used and 
will appreciate receiving information on developments.

Gary H. HEYMANDKR

FORM
B O* 53a U&t PREVIOUS t&TlON.
*40*
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Chief of Station, Mexico City X

Chief of Station, Guateaala City 

Chief, EH Division 

KAPOE/PBHUHEH/LIBAVIHE Enrique MARTINEZ 

fyi
Beference: MEXICO CITY C627, 10 March 1967

It is noted in Beference that LIRIKG-3 ran 
into one Enrique 1EART1NEZ, a 34-year old photographer 
and old friend, who was currently employed at the 
Secretaria de Hacienda office in San Cristobal. As 
of possible interest and assistance to the Station 
in obtaining further information on Subject, it is 

mentioned on Page 67 of the directorio del Poder 
Bjecutivo Federal 1965, as then being an employee 
of the Oficina Federal de Hacienda in Irapuato, 
Guanajuato (Gto.). Headquarters has no traces on 
MARTINEZ Ascencio.

I

Andreu F. MERTON

Distribution:
Grig & 1 - COS, Mexico City 

1 ~ CCS, Guateaala City

HMME-15332 17 March 1967
*—■—...............——™"“*1

SBC KIT WOK { 50-6-128/3

EH/1 Jack Stewart nao 6954
RI .
Chrono ■ '

WH/2/Guat
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204. Entrada.-Enriquo Gonzdloz prcgunta por Copoda y Podro—-

dico quo oatd on una rounid::.- 209.-

214. Salidas ain contoatacidn.- 222,— r "

222, Salida.-Podro progunta por Sergio. HF: no ostd.- 226,—

226, Salida.-Arturo al no oncontrar a Sorgio,pido a IIP le ——

diga papo a cobrar la cuonta do ayer y HF acopta.- 233.-

233. Entrada 1120.-Yolanda progunta si tiene carta y Podro —

dice quo hay para Lilia Moza, Anado Fcrndndez, Francisco -— 

Coya y Maria Elona.- 254.-

254. Entrada.-HF progunta si quioron card y Arturo dico quo-

tan pronto rogrcso el corapaHoro,lo dird lo 11ob».— 260. —

260. Salida al 157^72.-1132.-Podro plde 4 kilos do cafd.268.

263. Entrada 1149.-MF progunta por Abreu y Podro dice que—

lo llano al 112847.- 237.-

287* 5 — ^ntrada.-KF pregunta por Cepeda. ' Podro1no eatd.— 302.*

302. 1 -j Entrada.-HF progunta por Miraval. Podro:no estd.-3O5«—

305• C* Entrada L.D.do La Habana a las 1223.-MF pido a Podro —

le diga a Sergio Martinqz quo dentro de 45 rainutos lo liabla-

rd Josd Siboira y Podro acepta.- 324.-

uRWfr *-?
325* Salida.-Podro pido lo oandon 2 kilos de oaf6.- 331.—

335
Salida sin contoataOdn.- 345*- 

J (3.-L31.-16 fob.67).-

*



cm

EOJAJADA CU1MMA.- 1-’i-13-26. 
18 fcbroro 67,- M30- L31. 
17O4-1915hs. ,

ol»- Entrada a laa 17O';h8.~ KE Enrique pox* Abreu,- Guerrero*
quo cstd adentro.- Enrique quo vieno para la ciabajada.- 04,

25,- Salida al ^77039.- 17^iOhs.- Abruu per Raul Vazquez.- HP
quo no cotd.— 27,

.73,- Snlidas cis ccntcctaciin 7 occpsdn,- ^aljdan solicitan

do la bora.

73,- En-rada a las 1915hs.— MF Mercedes procunta por Curbolo.
o EscartIn.— IID que no cstdn.— Mercedest quo si llama la Sra. 
Trejo, quo le dican quo si, que pasen por clla a las 8,30pm,— 
-------81.

Pasa a la hoja dos.
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293* Entrada 1210.-Colla 6 Ofelia Loyola pro cunt a si Io 11o£o

alec 7 Alina indica quo nd.- 303.-

304, Salida 1223.-10 con Lodn para docirlo quo como no Head

el tcloarama, pondrd otroj quo lo hablo por tcldfono para quo 

no venoa. Loda acopta.— 331.“

331.

449.

501.

507.

Entrada 1240,-Cepero con Miraval para docirlo que lloga 

ron pasajos do Ida y vuolta para Quinbor, poro date so quoja 

do que no Ho^aron para su osnosa. Luojo Miraval explica— 

a Quiober quo estd buscando la canera para darlo pasajo a su 

ospcsa Raquelj quo mojor paguo pxoxn el pasajo do Ida do su— 

esposa y ol re^neso olios so lo resalvordn, ya que qulzds — 
. c . 'bubo una mala interprot.acion do parte do ubona} que el no — 

tended ninguEa dificultad puesto quo Tino con pasaporto y — 

visa oficial. Quimbor acopta y dd las gracias por todas — 

las atenciones. Dospuds lllraval conunica a Cepero lo quo— >

acaba do indicar a Quinbcr y Cepero indica quo estd bion. 449*

Entrada 13oX^Elocta da^spuds do entorarso do quo Olea-— 

no estd, precunta por ELrian, la esposa dol pint or Carlos — 

Jurado y Alina dico quo ya no trabaja ah£, poro estu muy — 

crave,puos pareco quo tiono leucemia} que lo progunto a Jo—— 

rrin su direcci^n. Electa se sorprondo per la notlcia, — 

lo lauonta y pido a Alina lo dice a Olea la Ilona porquo no— 

cesita la diroccitfn do una porsona do La Uabana.Alina acopta*

Entrada.- Se cortd.— 507.—

Salida al 141326.-1320.-Alina procuata por lllraval y —- 

Abreu, porquo los oatdn osporanJn y Podro dico que no ostdn- 

por ahi,poro se los looalizard.v 515.- ' 1
$ (3.—Lll.»10 oorso 60)«

. i ■ ................................... .. .
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656.

673.

704.

779.

799.

853.

367.

' . ‘ ■ u J i 4nt

Entrada 1237.--togtJlica Cots, sobrocargo do la Mcxicana- 

do Aviacida, solicita una cita con algiln funcionario do la — 

czsbajada para ofrodcr ous corvicios y IIP dico quo puedo pasar 

cuando lo dosoo y Angelica indica quo^pasard por la tardo»673«

Salidos al 09.—Eernando Alonso pido una conforerzcia al— 

320767 do La Habana para hablar con quien contoato y JIF quoda 

do llaxaarlo.- 704.-

Entrada L.D.—IIP con Alonso para dccirlo quo lo llaoard— 

cuando ostd lists la Hamada y Alonso acopta.— 771.—

Entradas sin contostaoidn do afuora y n-iwnt—o,—799.-—

Entradis 1259»-y I310.-Elocta solidta hablar con Olea — 

para preguntarlo la dircccidn dondo nand6 lo quo ella la did* 

Pedro pido la llano al 250914. Electa vuolve a llaniar y— 

al no encontrar a Olga, pregunta a Padro la dirccci6n do —— 

Miriau, la quo cstaba trabajando on ol Consulado y Pedro di­

ce quo no sabo y Olea no cstd. Eloota pido lo cousiga la— 

dircccidn de Mirian para irla a visitor porque sabo quo osta 

onfornaj progunta -si lo habla nailana y Pedro dice quo si.851.

Salida proguntando la hora.— 858.—

Entrada 1320.-I-JF progunta por Miraval y Abreu porquo — 

los bus can en ol Consulado y Pedro dico quo no os tin ahi, —— 

poro so los localizard.- 867.- (MF os Alina),—

Salida al 112847.-192^.-Pedro pido a Alina quo esporen— 

un inoaontico porquo Abrou ya va para alii y Alina acopta.879.
(5«Pb31.«» 10 tnurzo 67).—



- 6825

Enbajada do Cuba: 144237,— 

14 narzo 67 

M 11. L 36 .- 

0903 - 1041.- r

001. Entradao 0900.- Sin contostacidn.— 024.-

024. Salida.-Olja pido a Su^roz quo cuando llo^o Rolando lo

diga vaya a la oficina dot Eubajador a recojor unas cosas

para el conorcial y Rolando acopta.— 030.—

1041 h.
OJO. . Entrada.xEXccta con OX^a quica lo comunica quo oso lo —

nandd a Cuba oon un conpaiioro quien lo dijo quo bo oncarcaria 

. do llovarlo. Elocta se lo acradcco. Olea proeunta edmo 

so sionto y Elocta coronta quo ahorita os id ba Jo los ofoctos— 

do la charla do ay or do Fidel y la cual lo parocld- fabulosa, 

do laaravilla y por oso la cscuchd ayer y hoyj quo oso os fajau

lo y estd hocha con tin anilisis de un endtodo y una exactitud. 

... " que cruol ha sido con.osa conte, ch ?, quo so motaxt on—

los hoyos aids profundos quo ha ya en ds to continontet* quo vor— 

Quonza, olios taandando pdsano. uno do los do la dirocoldn man 

dd ol pdsamo a la viuda y a la Presidoncia, quiero ina.jinarae

nada mis qud cara ponon dstas c°ntos cuando Fldol loo osa lis 

ta de nonbros y nonbroa..." Olga canbia cl tona y progunta— 

si Jia recibido rcspuosta do la otra pues olla nd. — 

Elocta1quo ndj projunta si sionpro su narido so va y Olea ln- 

dioa quo si, Elocta:quo do eno quioro hablar con olla nuy —

dospacio y lo aviso cuando llocuo ol Embajador. Olea acopta 

£lo<& pide loavorcuo la dirocoldn dp la osposa do Carlos Ju- 

radO|Porquo paroco quo tlcno I’iJhconia y quioro visitaria y — 
Olea *08td do acuordo y queda Jef llamrla.- 104.-

Entradas sin contostacidn.^- 150.- .104
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tudU

Dos. M3O<- IS Feb, 67.
262. — Entrada a las 122';hs.- HF Sergio :4rt^ncz con Mlrabal

lo progunta quo si vini».ron dos ingcnlbros del ICP.- .’tirabali 
quo no sabe, que Abreu fu6 el quo 60 quedd rcciblendo In gente, 
Sergio: quo voa si csta octa cento del ICF quo van a Chilo, — 
quo hay quo llcvarlo a SacioncsUnidas antes do una do la tardo 
ver al Sr.Cadavil.— .'iirabal quo osporo un mononto.— Quo va a 
havlar con Abreu habor si rocibid a esa gonto, quo on la em 

bajada no cstdn.— 333,

387.- Salida al 257550.- 13O9hs.- Sercio por el Ing.Cadavll.-
MF que haco un nonento quo salid quo lo puodo llamar a su casa, 
quo ol tiene los pasajes.— Sorgio: do acuerdo.— 400

466.- Entrada a las 1317hs.- HF Zusando Velazquez dol Consulado
en Kingston Jamaica con Guerrero le preguntn quo si rocibieron 
tolegru-r.a do la Hahzr.a call?itrrdo vfsa dlnlondtlca de tranalto 
a norzbre do ' Sorgio— p ra Felix Luna y Amando Velazquez (Felix 
Luna -ledoro y Amando Velazquez Fernandez) quo hay quo solioita 
la visa do trasito para poder Hegar el niercoles a Mexico.— 
- ----- 515.

531,- | | Salida al 141856.- 1324hs.- Suarez con Chichay lo progun

ta por Carlos.- Chichayt quo sigucn bastantc deprimido.— Suarez
I quo habor si por la tardo los pasa a saludar y quo si no por la
I nocho.— Chichay quo major por la nocho.— 556.

607.— Salida al 353964.— 1345hs.— Guerrero con Catalina que
* lo diga a alguno do los nddicos que llegd a la exbajada elDr.

Fernando Horrora.- Catalina quo ?e los dird.— 645.

713 .- S' Entrada.- HF la Era.Yolanda con 
que on la casa lo est6n esporando los

HD ^r. Horrora le dice 
Drcs.iliverdn y otros —

que si va.- Herrera quo si quo pasara con olios.— Yolanda le
da ol domicilio: b0ichor Ocampo 154 740

741-1059.-

1059.-

Salidas sin contestaoidn ,y oquivpcadas.

Salida al 255290 (Hotel Agnes) 1527hs.- Abreu con Elodia 
oHa quo lo llama para 
09tan dlrijldos 1



O4.»

12.-

24.-

80.—

107.-

119.-

186.-

■ c;a7 ■ ■ ■

3 '
/ £ 17

E!tBAJADA CUDANA.- 14-15-26. . • . .
■ 17 Febrcro 67.- E31-H3O.

0S27-1420hs.

Entrada a 1; a 0S4jhs.— HF ^arcla do Cubana con Guerrero 
lo dico quo ol avi<5n no llega hoy sino hast a nadana s6bado.—07

Salida al 155789.- 0359ha.- Jorrfn con Escartfn lo pro 
giinta quo on cuanto puede valorar las clnco cajas con cuadros 
quo so van a nandar a ‘cracruz.- Escartfn: quo on unos cincuon” 
ta rail pesos.——— 23.

Entrada a las 09CChs.— Larca Distoncia do M6rida,Yuc., 
» 

KF Caridad Garcfa por Abreu o Curboloi— Gucrrroro quo on oste 
raomonto ootan ocupados quo olios rocla:sardn la Planada.—/' 73* o.

it

Salida al 146746.— 0910hs.- Jorrfn con HF Eduardo lo 
prec^mta por los lib os quo lo cncargo,- Eduardo» q’-e dosde. 
la senxina pasada le dej6 ol rccado, quo esos libros no so puo 

/ * I / '« •
don conseffuir aqu£.— 96. t a t A I \

Entrada a las 0920hs.- por Jorr£n/ Escart in b Eorce 
des.— Guerrero quo no catdn.— JT quo ol Lie. Ezdta do la Univol 4 r n ■
sidad quo quiero ver a Escartia, .quo si puedo pasox> con el a 11 
Univcrsidad.— Gro: quo lo 'pasari ol reer.^o.- MP que os para , 

el asunto dol intorcarabio cultural.— 117»^| |

4 1 ’ ।
Entrada a las Q9371l»»- Chibhay con Jorrin le propor : » i A. • i /

ciona eu tol<Jfono actual*W14-1856.--£ 133.-: Chichay(con Horro 
ra lo prejunta que si va.-'iierrora quo no, quo hoy no
hay vuolo.— 141.- Chichay con Echctaondia le dice quo Carlos 
ostd nuy dopriuido, quo lo llano por tcldfono cono a\ las 2.J0pc 
y la do su dirccci^n: Atoyao-72.— Suoroa quoda en llamarlo o 
pas ar a viBitarlon.— 166,- — 174.

Entrada also O95Pp*— KF con MD le dico quo habla do
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SECRET 141823Z CITE MEXICO CITY 2575 ,

DIRECTOR INFO GUATEMALA CITY 

PBRUMEN LIRING
REF DIRECTOR 82544 ¥ .

STaZIOK IS WELL AWARE i«PuRiA NCR IDENTIFYING "GARCIA’ 

PARTICULARLY SINCE LATTER APPRENTtY ATTENDS MEETINGS IN SOVIET UNION. 
BECAUSE OF SENSITIVENESS OF OPERATION CENTERED AROUND LIRING-3, 

HOWEVER STATION HAS DELIBERATELY POSTPONED PUTTING GARCIA UNDER SUR­

VEILLANCE (NECESSARY TO HELP US DETERMINE HIS IDENTITY) UNTIL NUMBER 

OF MEETINGS HAVE BEEN HELD WITH LIRING-3. STATION PLANS START CAREFUL . 

SURVEILLANCE OF "GARCIA" WHEN LATTER RECONTACTS L-3 AFTER HIS RETURN 

FROM SOVIET UNION. v .
SYH PTTSAiFTfAJS /DGtf
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*LIRING-3 met FAR representative in Mexico, whom he knovs as 
"GARCIA", to deliver goods for Guatemalan guerrillas.
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REF: MEXICO CITY 0627 (IN 18338)*

HQS CONSIDERS OBTAINING POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION OF 

"GARCIA” VERY IMPORTANT IN LIRING-3 OP AT THIS STAGE. ASSUME 

STATION ATTEMPTING THIS IDENTIFICATION AND WOULD APPRECIATE 

CABLE DETAILS OF SE STEPS TAKEN.
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SECRET 123105Z CITE MEXl

ADVANCE COPY

DIRECTOR, GUATEMALA CITY

REPRODUCTION prohibited
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KAPOK PBRUMEN

REF MEXICO CITY 0627 O6M£

GARCIA" OF FAR GUERILLAS PHONED LIRING-3 ON 7 MARCH IN

MEXICO CITY TO GIVE HIM "GOOD PIECE CF NEVS."

2. IN DOUBLE TALK UNMISTAKAELEY CLEAR TO L-3 "GARCIA" SAID THAT

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN FAR AND YON SOSA GUERRILLA GROUPS HAVE BEEN 

PATCHED UP, SOSA HAVING AGREED PLACE HIMSELF UNDER DIRECTION OF 

CESAR MONTES.

3. GARCIA TOLD L-3 HE WANTED BASS HIM ABOVE BEFORE GARCIA’S 

DEPARTURE FOR SOVIET UNION AS HE FELT NEVS THAT "GREATEST OBSTACLE IN 

CUR (REVOLUTIONARY) PATH NOW REMOVED" WOULD ENCOURAGE L-3 GO AHEAD 

WITH HIS PLANS HELP GUERRILLAS Al FASTER PACE.

4. REQUEST GUATEMALA STATION COMMENT ON ABOVE AND REVIEW FOR 

DISSEMINATION.

SECRET -

BT



SECRET 100105Z CITE MEXICO CITY 0627x.^.v----—77^ T'.
DIRECTOR, GUATEMALA CITY j | 0uO I83 3 8 .
KAPOK

REFSs

PBRUMEN

A. MEXICO CITY 0483

B. HMMA 31482 (NOT SENT GUATEMALA) 2 MARCH 1967

C. HMMA 31493, 7 MARCH 1967

LIRING-3 ARRIVED SAN CRISTOBAL 2 MARCH, DELIVERED COGNAC

TUBES AND UNREFRIGERATED MEDICINE TO REPRESENTATIVES FAR

1. 

RADIO 

GUERRILLAS AND RETURNED MEXICO 6 MARCH.

2. WHILE HUNTING FOB 1 nCALEFOR FUTURE PLASTIC FLOWER PLANT IN 
SAN CRISTOBAL L-^RAN INTO ENRIWUt. naFiINEZ7j34 YEAR OLD PHOTOGRAPHER 

AND OLD FRIEND (WILL ASk”l-~3 FOR MORE’’bTo'TJ?(ta) WHO CURRENTLY

EMPLOYED LOCAL SECRETARIA DE HACIENDAA OFFICE. MARTINEZ RECOMMENDED 

VERY SUITABLE HOUSE FOR WHICH L-3 GAVE HIM MONEY TO RENT FOR HIM. 

L-3 INTENDS USE PLASTIC FLOWER BUSINESS WITH PLANT IN SAN CRISTOBAL 

AS COVER FOR DEALINGS WITH GUAT GUERILLAS (SEE REF B (GUAT REF O).

3. L-3 MET “GaRCIAS FAR KEF WiTH WHOM MET I»< XEXtC^CITY, ’N 

SAN CRISTOBAL AND WENT WITH HIM TO COMITAN DE DOMINGUEZ, CLOSER TO 

GUAT BORDER, WHERE HE DELIVERED GOODS HF. HAD FOR GUERRILLAS AND MET 

YOUNG GUAT WOMAN HE MET IN GUAT CITY ON 29 JAN AND OTHER UNIDENTIFIED

SECRET



PAGE 2 MEXICO CITY 0627 SECRETSECRET
FAR MEMBER. V • /

4. L-3 REVIEWED HIS PROJECT FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMERCIAL

COVER. FAR MEMBERS WERE VERY PLEASED AT PROSPECT OF TRANSPORT NETWORK 

1 FROM G’JAT CITY TO TEXAS VIA SaN CRISTOBAL UNDER COVER LEGITIMATE

BUSINESS. TUFY FY^ AINED THEY ALREADY HAD FAIRLY GOOD NETWORK IN 

TEXAS FOR ACQUISITION OF ARMS. ALTHOUGH THEY SUCCESSFUL IN MOVING 

ARMS TO GUATEMALA IN SMALL QUANTITIES THEY EXPERIENCED GREAT DIFFI­

CULTIES WITH REGARD TO TRANSPORT. L-3'S PLAN WAS MUCH SUPERIOR TO 

ANYTHING THEY HAD.

5. IN SPITE OF SOME RESISTANCE TO L-3’S PLAN FROM CONTACTS IN 

TEXAS MAKING HANDSOME PROFITS FROM ARMS SMUGGLING, FAR REPS FELT 

THEIR ORGANIZATION WOULD PROBABLY DECIDE USE L-3’S SUPPLY CHANNEL. 

THEY HOPED L-3 WOULD BE ABLE RECEIVE ARMS IN TEXAS AND BRING THEM TO 

SAN CRISTOBAL WWFPE FAR VOin D TAKE OVER. ALTHOUGH L-3 INDICATED HIS 

FLOWER BUSINESS WOULD HAVE SMALL TRUCK TO MAKE DELIVERIES FROM 

METALOPLASTICA DE GUATEMALA TO SAN CRISTOBAL, FAR REPS FELT TRUCK 

UNNECESSARY FOR DELIVERY OF ARMS INSIDE GUATEMALA.

6. REFRIGERATED ANTI BIOTICS TO BE PICKED UP BY "GARCIA" IN 

MEXICO CITY-WHEN LATTER RETURNS FROM SOVIET UNION. GARCIA PLANS MAKE 

ARRANGEMENTS HAVE MEDICINE FLOWN DIRECTLY FROM MEXICO CITY TO GUATEMALA

> ' SECRET



PAGE 3 JEXiCO CITY 0627 SECRET *
tflTY. ' * i

7. HUS PLS INDEX MARTINEZ AND METALOPASTICA DE GUAT TO FFN P-12729. 

SECRET 

BT

SECRET
NNNN
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Chief of Station, Mexico Cltyf^/^^ -

MICROFILM

PBRUMEN LIRING-3 Operation
BCTIOR REQUIRED ■ REFERENCES 

FYI

1, Attached is the first monthly report on the activities of LIRING-3, 

his dealings with the Cubans and Guatemalans and the progress made by Wallace 

B. ROWION in providing him with adequate commercial cover. Monthly reports 

prepared directly by ROWTON should give Headquarters more complete knowledge 

of and a better Insight into this involved and sensitive operation,

2, As mentioned in HMMA 31456, LIRING-3 has now moved with his wife to 

the apartment previously used by him as*a safe house. Monitoring of his 

activities in that apartment will be resumed in a more thorough manner as 

soon as suitable support personnel are available to run a new listening post.

Attachment ;
Monthly report a/s

Distribution;
C/WHD w/att

1 - DCWH/C w/att
4 - FILES

CROSS REFERENCE TO BSPATCH ITUBOl UNO NUMBER UTE

HMMA-31482 2 March 1961-----

CUWICRTM* BQS FILE NUMBER 1 V-ri-,"•!»' I

SECRET/KAFOK LIRING-7 201-



28 February,1967

Subject: Xonthlv Report of Developments in LI.-.INC73 Operation.
'I*

1. During the month Rowton continued to meet with LIRIliG/3 regularly, 
on an average of three times per week,for about one hour, a:, the safe­
house and (later in the month/ at IIKIhG^'s permanent residence. LI- 
RIhG/3 continued to accept Rowton's guidance and direction virtually 
without question. On 15 February ^o.zton prepared the draft of a project 
outlining targets and objectives in order to solidify Kubark's relation­
ship with URIKG/3. In order to facilitate financial arrangements with 
LIRING/3 a revolving fund of 5,000 pesos was given to him by Rowton to 
be accounted for periodically against receipts.

2. iieveiohaenus with respect Lc Cuba;

During the reporting period IlRING/3*s relationship with the Cubans 
deterioratedfor reasons not as yet fully understood either by Rowton 
or LIR11.G/3 himself. It will be recalled that,following bis passing 
of sensitive information on the Lopez arrest, LIRING/3 was invited 
to Havana co discuss further collaboration. Eis subsequent visit, 
however, was not as fruitful as expected, despite the fact that he 
finally met with Cienfuegos through the intervention of his friend 
Arnol Rodriguez. In lieu of a specific mission for the Cubans, as 
both LIRING/3 and Rowton hoped, he was brushed off on an apparently 
unimportant commercial assignment. LIRING/3 felt strongly that he 
should establish relationships with- the Guatemalan rebels on his 
own ( through Jacobo Rodriguez), more or less ignoring the Cubans, 

‘ and particularly the' DSE, in the hope that the Cubans would inevi­
tably recognize the merit of his efforts and take him into their 
confidence. At Rowton's urging, however, LIRING/3 agreed to write 
his friend Arnol Rodriguez a letter explaining more fully his posi­
tion and informing him that he was in any case moving ahead with ibis 
plan to help the Guatemalan rebels. This apparently did the trick, 

j since Rodriguez passed a message to him through the Cuban Ambassador 
that he was invited back to Havana for further discussions. LIRING/3 
expressed’ a great deal of self-satisfaction at this development, but 
felt he should continue with the FAR representatives in order to have 
more concrete data to discuss with the Cubans when he did return to 
Havana. He therefore returned to Guatemala in order to advise the



2.

FAR representatives that he had succeeded in obtaining the medicine 
and radio tubes they bad ori iaally asked for.
In February, however, he received word from Arnol Rodriguez through 
a diplomatic courier that he should not return to Havana until he had 
received further instructions from Arnol Rodriguez himself, subse­
quently, on 15 February, LIRIuG/3 learned from the chauffeur of the 
Cuban Ambassador that Julian Lopez had alleged that LIRII<C-/3 had ob­
tained the informatiqn regarding his arrest from the Mexican police, 
and, by insinuation, was collaborating with the Mexican authorities. 
The chauffeur added that LIHI.G/3 should be aware that there were cer­
tain elements, including Cepeda, in the local Embassy hostile to him. 
This report led LIRIKG/3 to check with the Cuban Consulate re the 
*•4- r- 4**1 r» V* 4 m . X.- r * .. . . . . T ....... 1 " „ ■*= .oauuaxp .^Lktjx ..uux^xguei./ emu 
to his surprise he learned that the visa had "run out" and would have 
to be renewed in the event he desired to travel to Cuba again.
This development left I.IRI1.G/3 perplexed and disturbed, as well as more 
annoyed than ever with the bureaucratic shenanigans of the DSE. LlklNG/3 
felt genuinely outr^ed since he in his own mind had only the best of 
intentions in his offer to help the Cubans and in general the revolu­
tion in Central America. IIRlNG/3's first reaction was to ignore the 
Cubans completely and proceed unilaterally with his collaboration with 
the Guatemalans. He was encouraged in this by consents made by the 
FAR contact in Mexico City to the effect that the Cubans were difficult 
people to deal with and sometimes even FAR found it best to ignore them. 
Rowton, however, urged LIRILG/3 to redevelop more cordial relations 
with the local mission, since any hostile elements there could cause 
him endless embarassment and annoyance. Rowton also advised LIRING/3 
to continue his developimtntof Ismail Suarez de la Faz, who appears 
to have a direct channel to Arnol Rodriguez, and who himself has often 
complained of the inefficiency and inertness of the Cuban bureaucrats. 
During the latter half of the month LlFJIiG/3 made more frequent visits 
to the Embassy and chatted cordially with Abreu. As of 28 February,how­
ever, no further message has been received from Arnol Rodriguez to 
clarify LIRIRG/31s current relationship with the Cubans. ‘

Developments with respect to Guatemala; .

During the month LI«li;G/3’s relationship with FAR was strengthened by 
direct contact with the FAR representative in Mexico City. Cn 13 February
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a Guatemalan telephoned LIP.IiiG/3 at his residence end at the meeting 
arranged for 20 February, identified himself as the KAR liaison who 
would be seeing him more or less regularly in the future. The FAR 
liaison, who stated his name was Garcia, explained that he was plan­
ning a trip to the Soviet Union in the near future, end was anxious 
prior to his departure to have LIRIKG/3 meet with three other comrades 
preferably in San Cristobal when the medicine and radio tubes were 
being delivered. LIRIHG/3 agreed to make the trip, since at the same
time he could arrange the rental of a suitable house in the area for 
future contacts. LIRISG/3 therefore made plans to depart with the 
supplies for San Cristobal on 1 March.
LIRIRG/3 had not informed the Cuban Rm.bassy of his newly developed
liaison with FAR, but has indicates in a general way to Arnol Rod-
ripiuez that he is engaged in support activities for the revolution in
Guatemala. He hopes to clarify with the FAR more precisely what nis 
own relationship with the Cubans should be with regard to their activi­
ties, especially in light of the fact that the FAR representative has 
informed him that direct aid is now being received from the Soviets and
certain of his activities are not being made known to the Cubans.
In general in his dealings with the Guatemalans, LIRIL'G/? feels more 
comfortable since his relationship, with them is uncomplicated at the
moment by such antecedents as the Lopez affair, 
efficiency and prcfesr-ional approach of FAR and

He is impressed by the 
in undoubtedly in-.

fluenced by the relative ease with which he can perform for them in 
Mexico.
Cover Aspects of LIRIhG/3*s Operations:

During the month of February, LIRING/3 presented a formal request to 
the Dirreci6n General de Comercio through his friend Sergio Gonzalez 
Harin for the establishment of a small factory to assemble the plastic 
flowers produced by the Metaloplastica de Guatemala, in anticipation 
of a request by the Secretariat for details and assurances that the
flowers will be exported to the U.S. and not compete with local pro— , 
duction, LIRI.-G/3 re-established contact with his half-brother who ; 
lives in Sabenas and has excellent commercial contacts with firms in 
San Antonio, in the hope of solliciting his help in finding an American: 
importer who will contract to purchase the entire production of the 
factory once it is setup in Mexico. At the same time LIRIKG/3, on 
Rowton’a suggestion, will investigate the possibility of establishing



4.

a modest factory in the house ha plans to rent in San Crist6bal. 
Negotiations with local authorities in that area would be such simpler 
than in Kexico City and at the same time the factory would provide 

, excellent cover for the safehouse.
If and when the flower project materializes, arrangements can easily 
be made by LIRING/7 to have the first shipment sent from Guatemala 
City by truck to San Cristobal. A qualified Mexican can likewise be 
sent to learn the technical details of assembly at the Eetuloplastica 
plant in Guatemala City.
The entire commercial cover plan has been accepted enthusiastically by 
FAR since it presents to them the inviting prospect of a viable legal 
network operating from Texas to Guatemala City. L1R1NG/3 realizes the 
delicacy of the future relationship with Netaloplastica and LIRING/7 
and has pro wised io vu.jpartxcr-t as much ?« possible, at least for the 
presenti his activities on benalf of FAR from those of a purely com­
mercial naxtare.

3. During the month it was necessary for lIRING/3 to move his fuaiily into 
/ the safehouse, which he had rented in his own name, in order to disabuse — 

the landlady of her growing suspicions that the apartment was being used 
for some unorthodox purpose. LIHIFG/3 explained to the landlady that he 
had been having some domestic problems with his wife, but that things had 
been patched up and that they, were now alle to resume their married life 
together. This has apparently satisfied the curiosity of the landlady. 
Another safehouse, under cover of an art studio, will be located for fu­
ture meetings between LIRIKG/3 and Rowton. The original plan to monitor 
the safehouse from the apartment below, has been abandoned in view of the 
undesirability of the couple currently residing in the -proposed LP.

Wallace b. nowton
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1. Before hl» Aet^rt »ro frOa Mw-rlco City o» 2 5 February. Frank
C. MFbSEKY bit-nwii ll/lt.1! an»l LXkUaW, co Stet un directive, that 
the terse of Ch«U .twU »*uld oat b« paid after H*rch 13, JW7.
Thie K^aaa that thio f. • i Ino will tsot exxiXt^uv ;□ u»c LLRIEC*5 and LIBISC^ 
as oatr ■"hnuea keeper*. yriMrily for the ruoeto* aser«tlo«xad la releiMce B.
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to b« either in the ef-«itaeut that viji b« vacated ty LIKtaO”3 aod LXX1^“6 
oo 15 Karth (they Law Ladicated that thay eturvA afiotd thia epartiaMt 
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24 February 1967

MEMORANDUM FOR THE LIRING-3 File

SUBJECT : L’RING-3 awaiting a letter from Arnol RODRIGUEZ

REFERENCE : HMMA-31346, 9 February 1967, page 6594—02,
3 February 1967

At 0812 hours on 3 February 1967 Miriam CHICHAY 
telephoned JORRIN to ask if there were going to be 
ai plane arriving today. JORRIN said "yes" but he didn't 
know at what time. CHICHAY asked if there were a 
letter for aer. JORRIN said "no". CHICHAY said she 
was expecting a letter from Arnol RODRIGUEZ.
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DIRECTOR

KAPOK PERUMEN LISAMPAS LIRING-3

j. REQUEST KQS REINSTATE POAS LIPLUG-1 A$D L1PLUG-2.

IXPLORIL’3 POPSIP IL ITT PFCONTACT ANO REASSESS FOR USE aS BASEHOUSE 

KEEPERS/TRANSCf?IBERS FOR LP SERVING TECH INSTALLATION AGAINST L IR ING-3 

OR FOR THIRD LISAMPAN LP. DESIRAElLl.Y LATTER BEING CABLED SEPARATELY.

2. WHILE LI PLUGS INITIALLY RECRUITED FOR OP AGAINST FJSTEaL 
PERSONNEL WHICH NEVER MATERIALIZED, FEEL THEY SUITABLE FOR EITHER 

LISa^PAN OR L1RING-3 GP. UPON RECEIPT OF NEV CLEARANCE PROPOSE 

CONTACT DIRECTLY WITHOUT INVOLVING LIEMPTY-3.

SECRET
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SECRET 2423452 CITE MEXICO CITY 0483 25 tW

DIRECTOR INFO GUATEMALA CITY

KAPOK PERUKES LIRING

REF: MEXICO j

67■ that his far.

CONTACT HAD MET HIM AFTERNOON OF 20 FEB.; L-3 DESCRIBED CONTACT AS

ABOUT FORTY, TYPICAL GUATEMALAN WHO IDENTIFIED SELF AS "GARCIA'

CONTACT AND L-3 DISCUSSED GUAT GUERRILLA SITUATION ABOUT THREE HOURS

2. Far REP TOLD L-3 THAT RECENT repressive measures of GUAT

POLICE HAVE MADE IT EXTREMELY DIFFICULT FOR GUERRILLAS TO OPERATE IN

THEIR CUNTRY. ADDING TO PROBLEMS ARE DEFECTIONS. TO POLICE OF SOME j

GUERRILLAS AND OTHERS WHO BELIEVED BE PROVOCATEURS. AND ADDITIONAL ;

obstacle is fact thre are two factions among rebels - one, cesar i

। MONTES FAR GROUP SUPPORTED BY SOVIETS A$D CUBANS, AND TWO, YON SOSA 

GROUP WHICH LEANS AWAY FROM SOVIET AND CUBAN INFLUECNE AND IS CONSIDERED

J TO EE OF TROTSKY SENTIMENTS. MONTES GROUP ENJOYS RELATIVELY GOOD .
SUPPORT FROM SOVIETS FROM WHOM IT OBTAINS FUNDS AMD ORGANIZATIONAL j

GUIDANCE. AT SAME TIME IT’S LIAISON WITH HAVANA IS WELL ESTABLISHED.
SOSA PRO TROTSKY GROUP HAS LITTLE OR NO RELIABLE MEANS SUPPORT AND j

. of !
MUST RESORT TO KIDNAPPINGS AND BANK ROBBERIES TO .BjBTAlN FUNDS. I

' ■ v3>| ■ i
' AV /

;■ /p’

’ . . ' ■ ” j
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• 3. GARCIA EXPLAINED THAT MONTES GROUP CURRENTLY NOT IN DESFaRaTE

; NEED SUPPLIES OR EQUIPMENT AND HAS SUFFICIENT FUNDS FOR ITS PUFPCSES.

MONTES GROUP MAINTAINS RELATIVELY FREQUENT LIAISON WITH HAVANA EUT 

EXPERIENCE HAS SHOWN IT CANNOT EXPECT SUPPORT FROM HAVANA AS .RIGIN- 

ALLY ANTICIPATED. GARCIA MADE CLEAR TO L-3 THAT FAR WOULD NOT CEjECT 

IF L-3 HAD CONTACT WITH PRO TROTSKY GROUP SINCE IT ALL SAME STRUGGLE 

AND REVOLUTION.

4. GARCIA STATED HE AND FRIENDS DISCUSSED L-3 AT LENGTH AND ALL 
AGREED L-3 PLAN ESTABLISH VIABLE COMMERCIAL CHANNELS FROM GUATEMALA 

THROUGH MEXICO TO UNITED STATES WAS EXCELLENT. FAR NOT IMMEDIATELY IN 
' vtc oipw ttc n mci » dav xrm tucm w mc amv ryacMcrS

ti •• n v. r.- • *'•••' ‘ n • * *< i * 4 •— . • • i- — * » •• • —............. -J

i L-3 INCURRED, GARCIA FEARED TRANSFER OF MEDICINE AND TUBES IN MEXICO 

! CITY BECAUSE OF INCRDIBLE NETWORK OF AGENTS RUN BY NORTH AMERICANS 

j THROUGHOUT CITY. HE AND FRIENDS BELIEVED SECURE BASE FOR MEETING AND 
i TRANSFER WAS IN SAN CRISTOBAL DE LOS CASAS, CHIAPAS, WHIC&L-3 FRE- 

J VI0US.Y HAD SuGuESTEDo . GARCIA STATED HE WANTED INTRODUCE L”3 xO iHREE 

L.OR FOUR COMRADES but it DIFFICULT FOR THEM travel from guat city to 
I MEXICO CITY AND THEY DID NOT WISH EXPOSE L-3 TO DANGERS OF TRAVEL IN 

! GUAT.

j 5. GARCIA ASKED L-3 MOVE GOODS TO SAN CRISTOBAL WHERE "FRIENDS" 
: « . • .
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WOULD MEET L-3 WITHIN WEEK. GARCIA SAID HE SCHEDULED GO SOVIET UN1CN _ —---------—-------------------—------------------------------- -
FOLLOWING WEEK FOR 22 DAY TRTP. ADDED HE WANTED DISCUSS ALL ASPECTS

*’(>2miiiwmzL.ABLirA'n<N ai reran, prior his departure,' so 
ACTIVITIES COULD MOVE AHEAD DURING HIS ABSENCE.

6. GARCIA TOLD L-3 THAT FAR HAS LEARNED NOT TO EXPECT MUCH 

MATERIAL SUPPORT FROM CUBANS, L-3 REFERRED TO HIS OWN DIFFICULTIES 

WITH HAVANA (CITING CHARGES HE MUST BE IN CONTACT WITH MEXICAN POLICE 

TO HAVE PRODUCED INFORMATION IN LOPEZ CASE). GARCIA ADVISED HIM BE 

PATIENT AND NOT OVERLY CONCERNED AND STATED THAT IT OFTEN BEST WITH 

SUCH PEOPLE TO PLAY HARD TO GET RATHER THAN LET THEM THINK THEY ARE 

ALL IMPORTANT., CARCIA CO"T’’*STED ROTHER OF DEALING WITH CUBANS AGAINST 

SMOOTHNESS OF RELATIONS WITH SOVIETS.

7. L-3 ASKED GARCIA ABOUT ALICIA ECHEVERRIA, WHOM HE MET 

RECENTLY AND WHO IS COUSIN OF LUIS ECHEVERRIA? SECRETARY OF GOBERNACION, 

TO CHECK OS HER BONA FIDES. THOUGH HE DID NOT KNOW HER PERSONALLY, 

GARCIA SAID SHE was CONSIDERED GENERALLY POLITICALLY ACCEPTABLE 

■BUT CAUTIONED L-3 AGAINST CONFIDING IN HER ANY MORE THAN NECESSARY.

8. L-3 PLANNING TRAVEL SAN CRISTOBAL WITHIN NEXT TWO DAYS.

will carry medicine and tubes with him for turn over. Garcia has 
RETURNED GUATEMALA TO PICK UP FRIENDS AND ESCORT TO SaN GRJSTOBAL

f : [SECRF
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TOTAL COArtT

S E C R E T 241429Z CITE ATHENS 1588 (BaCMIAN ACTING)

DIRECTOR INFO MEXICO CITY, GUATEMALA CHY; •

PBRUMEN LIRING THBaKER / f 1 H >
y * I ' _

REFERENCE DIRECTOR 76112 I ki '; .4 _  . ‘ t. • « .
t. NO TRACES NAME AS GIVEN REF. -CORRECT SPELLING

APPARENTLY EASTAKIS. ACCORDING NATIONAL SECURITY 

DIRECTORATE (NSD) FILES BORN POMBIA, KAINOURION, 

IRAKLEION, 1913 (NOT 1922), SON OF MINAS AND DESPOTNA. 

PRIOR WWII MEMBER EON, NATIONAL YOUTH ORGANIZATION OF 

METAXAS REGIME. JOINED EAM DURING OCCUPATION. IN 

COMPLIANCE KKE LINE, DID NOT VOTE IN *46 ELECTIONS. 

DENOUNCED COMMUNISM IN ’51 AND DECHARACTERIZED. 

ACCORDING NSD HAS NOT PARTICIPATED ANY COMMUNIST OR 

PRO-COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES SINCE THEN AND NOW CONSIDERED 

NATIONALIST.

2. LATEST INFO IN FILES REFLECTS SUBJ EMPLOYED 

GREEK INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE IN PERAMA, RETHYMNON, 

CRETE IN 1962.
3. POUCHING COPY UNDATED PHOTOT. n /) /

: aECRET • - . ’
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SECRET 1303452 CITE MEXICO CITY 0426

DIRECTOR
I 8FebS7903661

KAPOK

REF:

PBRUMEN LIRING

MEXICO CITY 0306'j

I. LlRING-5 TOLD WALLACE B. RPWTPM iS FEB 6? THAT FAR CONTACT

PHONED HIM 13 FEB AND EXPLAINED COULD SOT MEET HIM UNTIL CONTACT

RETURNED FROM TRIP ON OR ABOUT 20 BEB. CONTACT IDENTIFIED SELF AS

FRIEND WHO HAD PIECE OF PAPER FOR LIRING-3, PER ARRANGEMENTS WITH 

GIRL IN GUAT CITV ON LAST L-3 TRIP THERE HlS CONTACT MEXI CITY WOULD 

USE AS AUTHENTICATOR PIECE OF PAPER ON WHICH L-3 HAD SIGNED HIS NAME. 

CONTACT Said HE WOULD PHONE L-3 UPON HIS RETURN TO MEXI CITY, MEDICINE 

AND RADIO TUBES WILL BE PASSED AT THIS MEETING.

2. L-3 ALSO REPORTED CUBAN EMBASSY CHAUFFEUR, ANTONIO HERRERA 

DIAZ, WHOM HE MET i5 FEB AT EMBASSY HAD ASKED FOR MEETING WITH L-3 

THAT NIGHT AT NEARBY RESTAURANT BECAUSE HERRERA HAD 1NFC CF POSSIBLE 

INTEREST TOL-3, L-3 SAID HERRERA HAS ALWAYS. BEEN VERY FRIENDLY TO 

HIM AND HIS FAMILY. AT MEETING THAT NIGHT HERRERA TOLD L-3 THaT 
JULIAN LOPEZ DIAZ HAD STATED IN HAVANA THAT L-3 HAD. REPORTED 

CERTAIN INFORMATION ABOUT LOPEZ ARREST CASE WHICH COULD ONLY HAVE 

COME FROM MEXICAN POLICE AND LOPEZ CONSEQUENTLY ALLEGED THAT L-3

SECRET
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MUST SE IN CL■OSE TOUCH WITH MEXICAN POLICE. HERRERA ALSO STATED HE 

HAD DETECTED CERTAIN "HOSTILE ELEMENTS" TOVaRD L-^3 IS LOCAL EMBaSSY, 
'P 

INCLUDING REGINALDO CEPEDA, FIRST SECRETARY, AND THAT L-3 SHOULD 

TAKE THIS FACT INTO ACCOUNT IN FUTURE DEALINGS WITH EMBASSY.

3. STORY BOTHERED L-3 AND MORNING 16 FE3 HE WENT TO CUBAN 

CONSULATE AND CHECKED ON VISA FOP. HAVANA TRIP WHICH HAD BEEN 

AUTHORIZED BY GOC MONTH PREVIOUSLY. VISA CLERK, ARACELI MaSTRaPa 
MELERO, WIFE OF RICARDO ESCaRTII! FERNANDEZ, THIRD SECRETARY AND 

CULTURAL ATTACHE, TOLD HIM VISA HAD BEEN CANCELLED BECAUSE IT HAD 

EXPIRED. L-3 STATED COULD NOT BE SINCE VISAS GOOD FOR THREE MONTHS 

AT LEAST BUT WOMAN TOLD HIM CHECK WITH L-l CP. RAFAEL MIRaBaL FERNANDEZ; 

FOR FURTHER EXPLANATION. L-3 TOLD ROWTON. HE WOULD RETURN TO CONSULATE 

AFTERNOON OF 16 FEB TO DISCUSS MATTER WITH L-l OR MIRaBaL.
4. L-3 COMMENTED TO ROWTCN THAT.LOPEZ HAD PROBABLY BEEN 

CONFRONTED WITH ACCUSATIONS OF CARELESSNESS, INEFFICIENCY AND 

INSECURITY BY HIS INTERROGATORS IN HAVANA AND THAT LOPEZ PROBABLY 

: . HAD BEEN MADE AWARE THAT L-3 HAD MADE ACCUSATIONS TO AMBASSADOR

| HERNANDEZ ARMAS IN MEXICO CITY aYD ARNOL RODRIGUEZ CAMPS IN HAVaKi . !.
! AND THAT LOPEZ WAS ATTEMPTING DEFEND SELF. BY ATTACKING CREDIBILITY 

OF L-3. L-3 THEN SPECULATED THAT LOPEZ ALLEGATION HAD PROBABLY

I ' i
I ■ ■........... .................... ... ............  . '... ................................... : i

i
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PLACED L-3 UNDER DSE SCRUTINY. L-3 STATED THIS PROBABLY WHY HE RE 

CEIVED MESSAGE FROM CUBA?! COURIER WEEK PREVIOUSLY TO EFFECT THAT 

ARNOL RODRIGUEZ CAMPS ASKED L-3 NOT GO TO HAVANA UNTIL HE, 

RODRIGUEZ, GAVE HIM INSTRUCTIONS. L-3 ALSO REMEMBERED THAT ISMAIL 

SURAREZ DE LA PAZ DURING PREVIOUS WEEK HAD SUGGESTED L-3 POSTPONE 

HIS TRIP TO HAVANA UNTIL SUAREZ COULD ACCOMPANY HIM.

5. ROWTCN AGREED WITH L-3 SURMISES BUT ADVISED HIM TO ATTEMPT 

REGAIN GOOD GRACES OF LOCAL MISSION ANO NOT ALIENATE HIMSELF FPOM 

SUCH PERSONS AS CEPEDA AND L-l. ROWTON POINTED OUT DANGERS OF TOO 

MUCH ALOOFNESS WHICH WOULD LEAD DSE LOCALLY AND IN HAVANA TO REACT 

UNFavopa<m Y T0'.’*-PD HIM NO OTHE”’ THAT THAT THEY Gul GF

TOUCH WITH HIM.

SECRET

BT



«m. Jack Stewart/nao 
«WT< WH/1 
in. 6954/9041
MTI. 15 1967

RID COPY

CAUt MCUTAttAT MSMUNAtiOM

ksti

□ mou □ Mirror Q mm* n

Q wo moa □ tin « a rm ho.

mimo rout 
tOIM COntl.

KORTING AMD/O* OBTYlAiS - MfN tV

SECRET

»
iumm Q nu ns

mro<
nu va

fetal* fcOfiCfll

SECRET

ATHENS INFO MEXICO CITY GUATEMALA CITY

CITE DIRECTOR

7-^15 2
PBRUMEN LIRIFG

REF MEXICO CITY 0306 (IN 96558)*

1. REQUEST ANY INFO NICOLAS BATSAKIS (ALSO SPELLED.

BATZAKIS) BORN 1922 POMBIA, KAINOURION, NOME 1RAKLEION, CRETE,

GREECE, SON OF MINAS AND DESPOINA, KKE MEMBER. FOREGOING INFO

FROM SGAA-5070 WHICH DESTROYED. NO OBJECTION USE LIAISON.

2. FYI, HQS INTERESTED POSSIBLE IDEN WITH ONE NICOLAS

BATSAKIS, GREEK PLASTIC FLOWER MANUFACTURER GUATEMALA CITY OF 

OPERATIONAL INTEREST TO STATION MEXICO CITY.

END OF MESSAGE
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CANCELLATION TO DIVISION ■ .

—----------- • • • ■ , . ■ ■ .

■ ■■ .

. DATE _.?p December 1966- js f
MEMORANDUM FOR: CHIEF, WH/1 , . ,

attention Jana Zerance • .
201- —33B3OL— 

C­
. --------------- . • - ■

The file on___________ _LTimn/3 _________________ -Is cancelled
and closed in CI/QA. for the following reason: ■

. ■ ■
Case closed for failure to comply* i

i 
i

Prior to any future use of Subject, it will be necessary to furnish •
a new approval request (Form to Cl/dA. '

/e/ Edward P.

' . 0 CHIEF, Cl/OPERATIONAL APPROVAL AND SUPPORT DIVISION i

. . .. . ? • . - —. - j

.........  SECRET .. . ■■ ■ ; . j 
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION ANO REVIEW
DATE

12 September 1966 cm

WH/1 - J. Zerance-----/ 4'

C MO*

201 - 793301
FROM: CHIS?, CI/OA ' '

i^! P- 3rown
SUBJECT?

URING/3

IN ORDER THAT FURTHER CONSIDERATION MAY BE GIVEN VOIR REQUEST FOR APPROVAL IN THIS CASE. IT IS REQUESTED 
that you furnish this office the information checked below, or review information as indicated.

PR© 1 REVIEW Of STAFF'D DOSSIER

pro i r REVIEW Of STAFFED COLLATERAL INFORMATION
F 1 ELD . TR1-7E$ REVIEW Of SECURITY OFF. REPORT *T Cl'OA

RI TRACES REVIEW Of SEC. OFF. CONCURRENCE MEMO AT Cl'OA

OPERATION. AHO DIVISION TRACES REVIEW OF FBI REPORT AT Cl'OA

RESULTS TECHNICAL ImTEPSOCaTION REVIEW Of ATTACHED REFERENCE

GREEK LIST OTHERS (St* Rrmtrkt)
•TTICC: I I >|»T, | | Kcoao ^oq T.i.p ..r mu

■ In order to qualify Subject for a POA, it is necessary to resolve the 

derogatory information which you previously submitted and to furnish concrete 

evidence as to establishment of Subject's bona fides.

Bote has been made of MEXI 7234, DIR 07441 and MEXI 7454.

' A

'I

SECRET



Total LEING-3 expenses 1 May 1966-28 February 1967 = $3,000 +
Total will exceed 110,000 by new (1 May 67)., "

Realistically, much of LIRING-7 expense should be added to this total, since 
L-7 nata function has been to support LIRING-3 op.

LIRING-3 op has occupied ca^er portion RfiWTCN tine ovef past year. Plus time 
from other Station and Headquarters personnel in support. It Is an expensive op.

Has produced five dissems. Two of these later proven false, one proven to 
be basically true (by LIENVOY), on other two have no furthur info either way.

LIRING-3 has also reported considerable other Info which cones under heading 
of positive intel, but was not dissemed because at the tine he reported it 
It was doubtful, known to be false, fragmentary, etc.

Over the past year it has not been possible to verify even one sfxtinsxxsxyx f 
important statement or claim of the many made by L93(persons he has talked to, i 
actions.he has.taken, information he has obtained, etc.). L-3 has claimed ‘ 
actions and contacts ranging from Mexico City to Havana, to uustezala City, ; 
to Texas, and points in between. While we know he traveled through these j. 
areas, nothing really conclusi ve or key is confirmad. On the other hand, 
several of his claims are known to be false. - --------- -

Given o r inability to(check-out L-3 statements, najpedlld conclusion or |
evaluation of op is possible. A good bet would be that L-3 has completely I 
fabricated 90% of his information and claimed actions. His motive would be •. 
money, since this op has paid off vary well so far for him. v

A good bet would be that he suspects Rowton is US Intelligence, based on 
the requirements levied on him, the ready supply of money, the clandestinity 
of the whole relationship, the Lopez Diaz-Rico Galan info Rcwton gave him.

Either looking for more money, favors, or out pf political inclination, 
he probably would have informed the Cubans of his relationship with Rowton, 
if he suspects Rowton is US Intelligence.

Cubans could very possibly have not belicvdd L-3 story. It is a wild one.
Or they could have been afraid of Mexican or US provocation. Certainly they 
would be doubly cautions on arms smuggling after the.embarraslng Lopez affair.

Or they could be monitoring the whole op. It doubtful they directing it, given 
L-3's careless use of the telephone and involved story which too easy to 
check, if we peally made the effort! A good Cuban Intel officer, telling L-3 
what to do and say, should be able to do better. Or maybe L-3 doesn’t follow 
Cuban instructions any better than he follows Rowton's,
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April 1967

LIRING/3 - Norris K. UfPHLETT Chronology

Carlos JURADO Delmar, a Mexican artist and existentialist, 

is an unwitting informant who has Mexican far leftist political 

convictions. He has been assessed by his handler as unfriendly to 

the U.S, and not a candidate for recruitment. JURADO's wife, Miriam 

(HI(HAY, a Chinese-Cuban, worked in the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City 

until November 1966 for LIPJING/1 and LIRING/2. SOWTON /retends to 

be a Greek businessman interested in developing lucrative, semi-legal 

business with Cuba. JURADO may have the impression that Pfl'HVN is 

really somehow connected with Soviet intelligence - a notion RONTON 
   

has not attempted to--------------------------------- He has convinced JURADO

that to be successful the two of them must be fully aware of all the 

realities of Qian politics and commerce. JURADO, who lived in Cuba 

for a couple of years following CASTRO’s accession, has maintained 

friendships with some well-placed contacts in Cuba. He has made 

three trips to Havana in connection with his relationship^ with 

ROWTON, Mio obtains information from JIRADO by eliciting and direct 

questioning.

As a result of the injection of JLTADO by Station Mexico 

City into the sensational JU1IAM LOPEZ Diaz/Guatemalan Anis Smuggling 

case, JURADO was asked by the Cuban Embassy to help the GOC with their 

sensitive activities in Mexico and to go to Havana for a briefing 

on what he cAild do. To inject JURADO into the case, Station Mexico 

City furnished him with some theretofore undisclosed information on



the arrest by ‘Wxican authorities of LOPEZ Diafr; a Cuban diplomat* ~rf'~ 
r, 

allegedly eSse®® fran a Guatemalan reporter who had ovtained it free

a member of the Guatemalan Comunist party. In Havana, JURADO

discussed the case at length withji lus friend and contact, Amol 

RODRIGUEZ Camps, a former Vice-'-'inister in the cuban Foreign Ministry. 

He also told RODRIGUEZ details of a plan to form his Mexican and 

Central American contacts into a network which could support clandestine 

juKtaBMiiaMtaa^ Cuban operations. RODRIGUEZ appeared to be impressed, according

to BURADO's story, and introduced JURADO to Osmani CIENFUEGOS, Chairman

of the Foreign Affairs Committee of the Central Committee of the Cuban

Comunist Party (the body charged with the responsibility for

hupieuenting Cuban subversion in Latin ,-nnrted

that CIENFUEGOS expressed appreciation for JURADO’s offer of assistance and

stated that Cuba is interested in exporting subversion to Central

America to harass the United _
CIENFUEGOS reportedly went on to say that the UubanslrustKri JURADO

but not his contacts about whom they know nothuuig. He further

explained that one untrustworthy link could blow the entire efforrt

and and then suggested that JURADO be given the opportunity to test the

sincerity of his contacts. RODRIGUEZ reportedly suggested that

BURADO arrange a deal to barter Cuban Nickel ore for weed killer.

(Cuban Nickel ore is already being offered in Mexico by other dealers and

Mexican-made weed killer is readily available on the open market

in Mexico).



Despite Headquarters suggestions that JURADO go slowly in setting ;
J - -£ t T W'< 'niM -li f Tr$>*- >-W >

up his support net to the Guatemalan guerrillas, ^as-RO!VTON sett him -

to establish contact isha with them on the Merican/Guatemalan border 

in early December 1966. JURADO established contact with a mah in 

Mexico City who gave him a letter of introduction to a woman in Guatemala 

City. The woman was to carry the letter to Cesar MONTES, Guatemalan 

guerrilla leader and explain that he could off trust JURADO and should 

take advantage of his offer. At the same time JURADO sent a letter to 

RODRDGUEZ in Havana explaining that he oould not make his cannercial 

contact witting of any arms passed through the proposed channel.

He also sent indcainaticn on weed killers and requested details 

for possible consumating the deal.

In mid-December JURZDO again traveled to a town on the 

Mexicans side of the Guatemalan border and contacted the guerrilla 
I 

representatives. He reported that he was taken "black" across the 

border to Guatemala City where the guerrillas told him of sane of 

their problems in obtaining material, specifically k mentioning their 

need for some radio tribes and mecical supplies. JURADO corrmitted 

himself to providing those items along with a concrete proposal for 

regular contact. The guerrillas reportedly told JURADO that they 

could handle the goods from the Mexican side of the border to their base 

camp in Guatenala.

At this point the 'texico City Station proposed to mount a 

parallel operation involving Norris K.IMPHLETT, a 33 year old Greek 

who was recruited in 1952 by SCSVTON to penetrate the U.S., Greek, and 

Cuban Communist Parties. IMPHLETT perfoemed adequately inthese tasks

- 3 - i •



including but the last two years of aver five spent in Cuba. 

RCJiTDN sent UMPHLfitT to guatemala in late February 1966 on a 

"business development" trip to establish contact with elements who 

could be used as support ilements for subversion including clandestine 

resupply of guerrilla groups. It was propsoed that these elements would 

be offered to the CUIS

r.T^\ Communistycwns a chocolate factory Guatemala 
w4fi

City where he has harbored .Leftists sr. J £Sc!"ts to be to

an EDA deputy in Athens. IMRILETT is to exploit this relationship 

:';i an effort to land a job in the business as a cover to assist the 

Creek in clandestine activity.

In nid-January 1967 JURADO reported that the Cuban Ambassador -4*4- 

called him aside at a party to tell him that RODRIGUEZ cabled the 

Embassy to request JURADO's presence in Cuba for additional discussions. 

Rather than iunp on Havana's corrand, JURADO called RODRIGIE2 to 

inf<& him he would have to make another trip to Guatemala first.

JURADO reported that he was approached by another Guatemala Cuamunist 

who claimed, in confidence, that he was part of the PAR network 

in Mexico and had been advised that massive Soviet aid (in excess 

of $200,000) was available to the FAR "directly" but with qualifications 

that would in effect place the rAR under complete Soviet control. He 

explained that it was for this reason that the FAR was raising funds 

on its own by suhh means as bank and train robberies in Central America.



At the end of Janussy .HP ADO reported he had made contact 

with the FAR representatives in Guatemala City and had made arrangements 

for permanent liaison in ’’exico City and Havana. He was riven contact 

instructions ^which would he initiated by the FAR representatives, and 

to passthe supplejs (that he had ccmitted himself to

providing) to the contact man in "exico City. ;

A speciil envoy from Cuba visited .IWADO the day after he 

returned from Guatemala for the ostensible purpose of passing on 

some advice and guidance of a security nature. ROWTON speculated that the 

Cubans - particularly RODRIGUEZ - were afraid JURADO had taken offense 

at their treatment of him on his last iaKidrai visit to Ctiba. and sent

someone to salve his feelings. The envoy gave JURADO a lot of advice on how 

to handle himself with respect to the Cuban Embassy personnel, 

American intelligence, and on security and tradecraft in general.% • '

On 15 February SiERRERA, the Cuban Embassy chauffeur anda

friend of JURADO, met with the agent to tell him some rumors he 

had heard involving JURADO including the statement that there were 

certain "hostile elements" toward JURADO in the Embassy.

cautioned JURADO not to be too aloof with the Bnbassy causing then 

to react unfavorably toward him for no reason (S^ter khxtx than 

that they were out of touch with him.

On 20 February "Carcia" the FAR representative in 'Vxiaj, ;

sfet up a eeeting with JURADO but agredd that JIRADOAs plan to take .
’ ■ ’ —-...—t.

the goods to the 'fexican/Uuatemalan border was better than^texico '
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City because of "the incredible network of agents run by the North 

Americans throughout the city." He said that the FAR didn’t have an 

urgent need for the supplies because they were adequately supplied 

by the Soviets and Cubans but that the FAR had no objections to 

JURADO dealing with Yon Spsa’s MR-13 November which is not so well 

supplied. "Garcia" said he was scheduled to travil to the Soviet 

Union and wanted to discuss rail the aspects of support

operation so that a^tivies could move ahead in his absence. "Garcia" 
z- -—-fi,.. jL

contrasted the "bother" of dealing with the Qians with the

relations with the Soviets.

On 2 March JURADO traveled tpfhe Mexico/Cuatemala border 
part of 

town of San Cristobal to deliver/the co supplies to the representatives 

of the FAR guerrillas. "Garcia" showed up and he and JURADO went 

to a tifej neared-the Guatemalan border where they transferred the 

goods. "Garcia" said he would take possession of the refrigerated 

drugs in ? lexico City after returning from the USSR. The FAR rep- 

resentatives explained^they had a fairly good network in Texas for 

the acquisition of aims but were having trouble transporting them. 

They indicated JURADO’s plan was better than anything they have going 

and would probably adopt it. Before he left for ISSR, "Garcia" 

called JIRADO to tell him that Cesar MONTES and Yon SOSA had patched . 

up their differences and the Guitenalan guerrilii movement could move ahead 

faster now.



ANALYSIS A’3) O55JNTS

INTENT OF THE OPERATION: To provide inforantion:^ Guatemalan 

insurgency; Cuban - and perhaps - Soviet support of subversion 

in Guatemala; the use of **exico by the Cubans and Soviets 

to support Guatemalan insurgency; identify people, pin-point 

1 locations, and establish methods of operation of insurgents 

and their support ntewcrks in Guatemala and Mexico.

1. ESTABLISIfENT OF SUPPLY NETWORK - ^TON is having 

LIRING/3 establish a supply network in .'texico and Guatcualc to pcss 

materiel to the insurgents in Guatemala. The supplies could 

originate in either the U.S., Cu’a, or by sea from any country® 

In doing this, members of existing support networks are not being 

identified - only the aliases of some of LIRIJJG/3’s contacts. 

This network could bery well operate parallel to other such channels 

and we would not learn any core than we are learning now. In fact, 

we could conceivably assist Cuatemalan insurgency and get little 

or nothing in retin-n — and should the operation go awry this agency 

would be hard put toexplain the circumstances. You can be sure the 

leftists would have a field day. We are not adverse to providing 

some materiel as long as we get something in return.



2. LIRING/3’8 REPORTING - None of the information LIRING/3 

has reported has been corroborated by other sources. Only the 

existence and presence of some of the contacts has been confirmed by 

technical operations at the Station, but not the information. So 

far we, and SCWTON, have no choice but to believe most of what 
LIRING/3 tells us. £&.VTON's capability in the Spanish language is 

only adequate and one taped meeting showed that LIRING/3 spole right
* )

ovor ROWTON and dominated the conversation. / It is conceivable that 
------------

LIRING/3 is controlling the entire operation and that POCTON 

is not able to discern this. Also, because of the unusual nature of 

their relationship and RWrrw<5 mvar potcm question

LIRING/3 too/ deeply in some areas and not at all in others. And 

we are assuming that ROWTON’s cover is effective,

3. SURVEILLANCE - The LIRING/3 operation has been going 

for over a year now and the only surveillance of the agent has been 

an abortive attempt at tapping his telephone and an audio device 

in the safehouse in nhich he and his wife are now living. Uis phone 

should be tapped constantly, his mail should be intercepted and read 

should be surveilled for a couple of weeks to establish his pattern 

of activities, photographs should be taken of him and his contacts, 

and he should be investigated to find out where his money comes 

from, where it goes, what his wife does all day, etc.



4. SU*!*ARY - After a ye ■ the operation isoot paying off ; 

as it should and the agency and W-IDM are committed to a siituaticn 

that could backfire in several ways. Steps should be taken soon to confirm 

LIRINn/3’s access and information and to establish beyond the 

shadow of a doubt his bona fide. Headquarters is not at all convinced 

that 1) LIRINT/3 believes ROfTOH's cover story, 2) That LTRTNC/3 

is in contact wijith the FAR, 3) that the opposition is not playing 

WOfACT for a sucker.
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SECRET 1502?K CITE MEXICO CITY 0378 | 5 FED 87 '.00770
PRIORITY DIRECTOR, GUATEMALA CITY ”

KAPOK PBRUMEN AMUL •

NO NIGHT ACTION® /} Aj 73^^
REFSi A. FLXICD CITY 024 0(_^ ,o/7 A '

B. IE XI CO CITY 9839 (7^ 7^ ' ' ,

1 wf I. AS PART TVC-PRONGED EFFORT AGAINST-GUAT GUERRILLA ACTIVITY^ - 
4 fiNTIQNED REF B, STATION PREPARING NORRIS &, UMPH.ETT FOR TRIP . .

PtERTO BARRIOS WITH COVER MISSION RECRUIT ®UAT SEAMEN FOR UNIVERSAL

MARITIME AGENCIES, 52 BROADWAY, NEW YORK CITY. LWH.ETT ALREADY 
HAS APPLIED FOR VISA GUaT COnSIlaTE, »£XI CITY, Ai© EXPECTS FAVORABLE ? \

REPLY WITHIN TWO TmEE DAYS. v

2. ’ UMPHLETT TO ATTEMPT DEVELOP AS MANY LEFTIST AS (
POSSIBLE AMONG SEA?EN AND UNION MEMBERS PUERTO BARRIOS IN HOPES SUCH I

CONTACTS WIlL LEAD TO GUAT LEFTIST CIRCLES AND EVENTUALLY GUERRILLA I

GROUPS. AFTER MAKING CONTACTS WILL APPLY FOR f£XI TOIRIST VISA TO I i
■ ■ lPERMIT HIMRETlUN #<EXI CITY. /

3. UNDERSTAND FROM GORDON P. SWIRlfTHAT PUERTO BARRIOS PORT CAPTAIN \ 
. £ • • ; ■ i
IS GREEK LEFTIST WHO MIGHT & NATURAL CONTACT FOR UMPHLETT. PLS !

CONFIRM AND FORWARD IDEN THIS PERSON FOR FINAL BRIEFING UMPK-ETT

• secret -



■ SECRET ■
PAGE 2 PEXICO CITY 03 7 8 SE C R FT 

PRIOR DEPARTURE. ALSO REQUEST AMY OTHER LEADS UMPHLETT HIGHT BE 

ABLE EXPLOIT WHILE IN GUAT. ’

4. WILL ADVISE URPrt-ETT ETa WTEN DETERMINED. REQUEST 
tl^RGENCY TELEPHOIE CONTACT FOR ImPFLETT IN tlMT CITY OR PUERTO

BARRICE.

SECRET 

BT ' . ' ' ' ’ '

■/ seem
NNNN
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DISPATCH s e r
?6OClSSs^G ACTION

emu f»« «Era6

ro
03 MOEXAe

COLT QUAL0C3 CW
CAO noa «C£XO8

EBB
Tc.Xef of Stat;on. :.eiico City WOBOfUl

KAJtO
of Station (KM e.vi £hT0 Expenditures as of 1 ^Btruary-1967.

•CTQI CQUUSO ■ kUEMMO

: sH .’iela Notice 50-5» dated 1 A^rll 1?66

Attactiaf are subject rejorta on LIXAN2- and LILIS?A In tabular 

form per reference.

* %

.

for/rflLbi.Hi 0. CURTIS

— Attaehinents
Ab Stated Abovejh/w

Distributioc: 
— ■ *3 - Chief, aHS, H/'att »

/

\ ■
aos.crmiDt to MMTOI lYWQl ae RMB

’ ^T-7575

#an

Ui rebrwry 1?67
CUSTKHnoi 

______^XJLSLLXI---------- :--------

sqb ru ua®a



LUUSCa EXPENDITURES AS OF 1 FKcRUARl 1967

as EM %.' El TORE OF KXFESjB
1

FtBPO^

1. DEVELOPMEKTAL ACTIVITIES
A. PTOX .............

-

1 Jan 67
li Jan
9 Jan 
2fJan 
SUB TOT

' 1.5? 
160.00 
17.60 
5?.?O 

23B.V7

TRECKLER OPS MPS 
POKIER AC-HT PKT 
EKXXAM/SAKDWaNIE OPS EXPS 
MusauiEKAnsreo ops kps

local mis and raoszs 
AKSPIX3 -1 SAL. 66
LISAHFAB KPS DEC. 66 — ■
LISAMPAB EXPS DEC. 66 - .

B.
23 Jan 
2li Jan 
25 Jan

KISCEIIAEEOCS

15.55
326. rz?

EASSY OPS EXPS
KZLACHRAIKE OPS BIPS
KYLECHBAIKB AG38T PKT

LKHLM KPS SSC. 66
Liras - 10 EXPS SC
Liraa-lO & LISAXU SAL IBC A JAB

SUB TOT W.SF «

2, OPERATIONAL aiTKRTAIKKOfT
23 Jan
24 Jan
26 Jan
2? Jan 
SUB TOT

37.60

3h.8O 
^3.20

Eans ora ar

cans ops est 
cans ops rar

DsrKLOP comets
!W5wa?» ccamcra jnw 66 - JAh 67
mZLOP COKTACK __
ISJELDP CONTACTS

3. SHORT TPX SAFE HOUSES
1 Jan 2110.00 KEL2SRI OPS BSPS
5 Jan 200.00 ME0iJ3U OPP WS
9 Jan 217.70 CABOT OPS KPS
26 Jan 80.00 XK£J»r OPS KPS
2b Jan 320.00 EASsI/LILIK. OPS KPS
2? Jan 120.00 REDEEM OPS EXPS
SUB TOH,177.7O

UBDO-3 SA #5 5®>T 17 BC4?-16 JAN
LIP.DO-3 ATOKX P7 RSiT JAB
LDQST-8 RESIT 4 UTILITIES JAB
L233-J 3/H DSP. # 5 & #7 
t.tktsy-r a/h lapcsit
LDUEJ-3 #5 8/H BSiT BO JAB-30 FEB

LILISP - X KXPESDITOaES as of i februari 1967

U. EKEROBNCY PROCUROIEKT 
BONK

* w 1
t

5. OTHER MISUZLLANEOUS
10 Jan 20.36
16 Jah 23.aO
SUB TOT 13775 
GRAND TOTAL 2t?SJ.38

CCSOSEURY/SEKSSTRIS OPS EXPS 
cans ops kps

GIFT FC® LIFT})CT, JR. & S3. 
FLCmS FCR LLR^-2, WHO DTED

• ■ . <
>

-

12 Jan 3,996.80 EAVLOTT OPS FW
211 Jan 1,590=96 KDOEBROOK OPS ENT.
TOTAL

3IM0KCXHZ LOAN
develop comers APB 66- AS 6?



DISPATCH CLAJ’.mUTiW .

SECRET

PROCESU’iG ACTION

MARKED FOR HEEXIKO

711 Chief, WB Division —
NO INDEXING T^UIRED

KF&

Deputy Chief WH/C
ONLY QUAUf O 1E3C 

CAN JUDGE INDUING

.Chief of Station. Mexico Citv\A) UICROHUB

£PBRUMEN/Tape of LIRIHG-3 Meeting with Wallace B. ROWTON 
KTXa REQUIRED ■ REftIS3CE3

FYI

1. When Wallace B. RCMTON was in Headquarters recently he discussed 

hie meetings with LIRING-3 and the fact that they are being taped. As a 

result, an officer at Headquarters expressed the desire to obtain the tapes 

of any meetings of consequence.

2. Attached under separate cover Is a tape of a RWTON/LIRING-3 

meeting held 20 January 1967. Others will be forwarded as received whenever 

they are of sufficient content to make their transmittal worth while.

Attachment*
Tape UKDER SEPARATE COVER ___________

, , DOC FOmSDHD T/0 S/C
rB S^J/att

1"- DCWH/C w/o att ; CC Tc tv/Oi<U

- 3 - FILES .

CS COPY ■
CKOS REFERENCE TO D8PATCN SYVML ANO NUMBER

HMMA-31310

•GATE

8 February 1967

CLASSIFICATION

SECRET

MQB NUMBER

201-
ieWei M* lo'.smcl- 

ins



(WHEN IN)w

ROUTING AND RK0»D SHEET

INSTriUSTiONS
PRIOR TO FILING TO: ACTION ERANCH

1. Fill in Sect 2. on back. Detach back Sin 
and leeward to RID. ftg |U || j; *U

2. Destroy front cover meet. unless it rer er ss 
significant action taken or comments requir-

* ing preservation.

If file no. and title shown ere not proper, 
insert proper file no. below and forward 
document to RID/AN.

prom: PROPER FILE MO.

TO; ALL AD5RESSSES
FILL IN SECTION 1 OK IF APPROPRIATE

COMMENTS



iratu □ rts O MS'

P'l/ar,
INFO _______

SECRET ODUCTIO* PROHIBITED

reason/ UN IT mot i i to

0 RID COPY

FlLt HoO TT. TO BRANCH □ 

OttTROV □ SIC. _____

Sy nr
AC TION 7

CLASSIFIED MESSAGE

•&VMMCC COPY

SECRET 33225 32 CHE^%IC0 ’CITY 23 06.

DIRECTOR INFO JMWAVE, GUATEMALA CITY

P3RUMEN LIRING n-res3 Ft. v= -5o55e
REF: DIRECTOR 73089 ,

I. RE QUESTIONS ASKED REF, WALLACE B. ROWTON SAW LIRING-3 OFF ON ‘' 

PLANE WHICH TRAVELED NON-STOP GUAT CITY FROM MEXI CITY. L-3 SAID HE 

STAYED AT FLORIDA HOTEL AS PLANNED AND RECEIVED PHONE CALLS THERE FROM 

FAR PEPS. L-3 SAID HE MET SEVERAL TIMES AND HAD LUNCHlWlTH NICOLAS 
BATSAKIS, DIRECTOR OF METALOPLASTICA, AND BROUGHT BACK SAMPLE^? 

PLAETIC FLOWERS MADE AT FACTORY AND WHICH SEEN BY ROWTON.

2. ROWTON PLANNING QUERY L-3 FCR MORE DETAILS TRIP AND 

DESCRIPTIONS INDIVIDUALS HE HET. NEXT ROWTON L-3 MEETING NIGHT OF 

8 FEB 67. FAR REP MEXI CHY HAS NOT YET CONTACTED L-3 TO PICK UP 

MEDICINE, RADIO TUBES AND COGNAC. .

3. HQS PLS INDEX NICOLAS BATSAKIS AND METaLOPLASTICA TO MEXI

ST A FILE P-12729.

SECRET

bi SECRET



ORIG
UNIT

Jack Stewart/naoO fils rid
WH/1 
6954

□ INDEX

5$ NO INDEX

MESSAGE FORM 
TOT AU COPIES:

SECRET

date : 7 February 1967 x file in cs file no.

DTSBEM BY. PER

xxxxxxxxxxxzzzxzxxxxxxzx
r
I.’- ROUTH ■ c I
i i 5. i
1 2 6! -------- i
1,3 7' 1

■l_jL ?; ... . i
□ DESTROY □ RETURN TO BRANCH

*

from: DIRECTOR __________________

(Ji fT y« , hu P RIO COPY , Cl/o^S, C./qA

CCLAfaffiATtONI------------------------:------------^OATe ANO TIME nm>l---------------------------------------- -< HBPmSm NUMF.B*.----------------Xilii.

I S E Cy R E T 7 o n p q 1
fc • • CITE DIRECTOR JOUGw-

x *Furnish^d  details LIRING-3 trip to Guatemala City 26-29 January. 
**Report/ed LlRING-3’s departure and plans to go Guatemala City.

* J o U |

1 MEXICO CITY INFO UMWAVE GUATEMALA CITY 1 >

PBRUMEN LIRING

REFS A. ' MEXICO CITY PHO (IN 93416)*

B. MEXICO CITY 0130 (IN 88362)** 
«

< PLEASE ADVISE WHAT STEPS HAVE BEEN AND COULD BE TAKEN

TO CONFIRM LIRING-3'S TRAVEL AND STORY OF ACTIVITIES WHILE IN 

GUATEMALA CITY. DID HE STAY AT HOTEL FLORIDA AS PLANNED REF B? 

COULD ROWTON SAFELY ELICIT DESCRIPTIONS OF YOUNG FAR

REPRESENTATIVE CONTACT AT MUSEUM AND FEMALE CONTACT AT RESTAURANT?

ALSO-APPRECIATE DETAILS METALOPLASTICA VISIT AND ANY OTHER INFO

TO ASSIST. HQS FOLLOW THIS HIGHLY CASE.

END OF MESSAGE

WJI/COG

Jacob D. Esterlin 
AC/WH

WH

AUTHKHTIC AT IK
OFFICCA /MLKAS1N0 officer SECRET

REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED. MO.



SECRET 0615532 CITE LONDON 8051 uicdqi « uiwvp

DIRECTOR INFO MEXICO CITY JKWAVE 

TYPIC LIRItlG 

REFS DIRECTOR 72411

COOKE UNABLE DEVELOP ANY ItJFO ON SUBJECT DIRECTOR

34711, 13 SEPT 66. DISPATCH FOLLOWS.

SECRET 8U3A# G0VlT i-UifWT

O' H5

/Z^S

t'NNN
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| Mic : j. Stewart
| wit : WH/1
, ext : 6954 

date i 6 Feb 67
BtSSCM BY--------3— PER 

15X39

□ FILS BIO

iMoex

/

- TOTAL CO*>'i€5: 1 /w»u i/UMw >i>«u^t/WV»A/«/i/h/»/AAAA_____
ROUTING |

o E C R E,T f}'] 1 5
2 6 1

iMDPK

' O FILE IN CS FILE HO. /' ) 3 7

4 8 i
--9-----

□ DEBTROV □ RCTVRII TO ___________ BRANCH

from: DIRECTOR

5 w . n R!P CO?Y 6 

mrre) <p»ca»
j"" ~" 'ANO gMg 2—7-------------------- TWgrgWEWC* mumper*--------------------- - -

SECRET _, _. . .. in « *QIE!Di&WaJ//^ 

_ . -  , __ _ 
’“ICABLZ SECRETARIAT I * . I

PLEASE FORWARD MEXICO CITY 0240 (IN 93416) TO GUATEMALA CITY

FOR INFORMATION.

> END OF MESSAGE

a *

♦Details LIRING-3 trip to Guat 26-30 Jan 67.



owe : Jack St^’art/naou. - ---------------------------
umt ; WH/1 p -.ex SECRET
tXT : 6954 . Qf HO INDEX

date : 6 February 1967 8 fiue in cs fi^ ho._________________

□ DCST^pY □ RETURN TO BRANCH

DICSCM BY 22___ :_____ PER

‘ u 5

KAPOK PBRUMEN LIRING

REFS A. MEXICO CITY 0260 (IN 93902)*

B. DIRECTOR 70678**
c *

1. RE PARA 3D REF A, FROM LIENVOY TAKE 15 NOVEMBER 1966

* HQS NOTES CALL FROM SUAREZ IN CUBAN EMBASSY MEXICO CITY TO 

HAVANA PHONE 32-36-51 FOR RAQUEL VALLES, IRESUMABLY IDEM VALENTINA 

RAQUEL VALLE CAMEJO, SUAREZ WIFE WHO MADE 15-DAY VISIT MEXICO 
ACCORDING HMMA-31184^^^

... 2. RE SOURCING RICO GALAN iMtER PARA 5 REF A, IF NOT TOO 

LATE SUGGEST STATTON^SONSIBER^NOTUSE GARRO SINCE SHE IN MEXICO 

AND IN CONTACT WITH CUBAN EMBASSY AND PRESUMABLY LIRING-3 STORY 

CAN BE, QUICKLY AND EASILY PROBED WITH HER BY ANY INTERESTED

^REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED. COPY Ma



CONF: INFO: VR , FILE □ COPY

mirr) rrtCAi
'REFERENCE NJMBERI  _ <g^A?;iF.lgAno^> 

SECRET

'OATC ANP BMg Elktai 
INFO CiTu GiH

CITE DIRECTOR

PAGE TWO

3. PLEASE USE PBRUMEN SLUG INSTEAD OF TYPIC AS PER. REF B
I. J " \

END OF MESSAGE

♦Ismael SUAREZ de la Paz, ^special envoy" from Cuba, gives LIRING-3 
some fathei'ly advice on security matters.
**Do not use TYPIC slug except when specifically so directed.



SECRET 051630Z CITE >

DIRECTOR INFO JKVAVE

KAPOK TYPIC LIRING

REF MEXICO CITY

1 Ai MEET

LIRING-3 REPORTED

0240

5 Fea 67 a i> 3 9 0.2

1 FES 57

THAT ON EVE 30 JAN 67 ECHEMENDIA
pin'

(ISMAEL SUAREZ DE LA PAZ) CONTACTED AT HOME AND GAVE

L-^ LENGTHY FRIENDLY LECTURE ON SECURITY^ THIS UNUSUAL 

INTEREST IN L-3 WELFARE LED LATTER TO CONCLUDE ECHEMENDIA 

HAD RECEIVED INSTRUCTIONS FROM HAVANA TO GIVE L-3 ADVICE 

AND GUIDANCE AS NEEDED.

2. ROWTON AGREES BUT FEELS PERHAPS CUBANS, PARTICULAR­

LY ARNOL RODRIGUEZ CAMPS, UNDER IMPRESSION L-3, STILL

; SMARTING UNDER TREATMENT GIVEN BY DSE ON LAST VISIT CUBA 

MAY NOT BE ANXIOUS RETURN HAVA AND FATHERLY TREATMENT BY 

ECHEMENDIA MEANT SALVE L-3 FEELINGS. LAST NOTE BY L-3 TO 

RODRIGUEZ STATED L-3 HAD TO MAKE ANOTHER TRRIP SOUTH 

AND COULD NOT ACCEPT INVITATION GO HAVA IMMEDIATELY.
j --i

RODRIGUEZ, AS A RESULT, MAY HAVE INSTRUCTED ECHEMENDIA ■

TREAT L-3 WITH KID GLOVES AND HELP HIM BUT WITH DISCRETION.



PAGE 2 MEXICO CITY 0260 SECRET

3. LECTURE CITED PARA ONE ECHEMENDIA COVERED FOLL 

POINT'S:

A. L-3 SHOULD NOT BE WORRIED OVER TREATMENT 

AND ATTITUDES OF THOSE PEOPLE AT EMBASSY. ECHE- 

MENDIA SAID EVEN HE, A SPECIAL ENVOY, HAD EXPER­

IENCED DIFFICULTIES WITH THEM AND L-3 MUST UNDER­

STAND THEY BUREAUCRATS WITH LITTLE OR 'NO COMPETENCE. 

HE CITED REYNALDO CEPEDA HERNANDEZ WHOM HE DESCRIBED 

AS A GOOD MAN BUT ONE WHO SEES "FANTASMAS EN 

TODOS LADOS’ AND DREAMS UP IMAGINATIVE REPORTS 

FOR HAVANA. ECHEMENDIA TOLD L-3 TO HAVE PATIENCE 

AND MATURITY AS HE HIMSELF HAD BASED ON YEARS OF 

EXPERIENCE. ECHEMENDIA COMMENTED IF HE WANTED TO 

HE COULD BLOW ENTIRE EMBASSY LOT OUT OFMeZI AND 

BACK TO HAVANA*
&

B. L-3 SHLD BRAAK ALL RELATIONS WITH EMBASSY 

SOONEST. L-3 REPLIED HAD ALREADY DONE SO SINCE THEY 

OF NO HELP TO HIM EXCEPT AS COMMO CHANNEL. ECHEMENDIA 

THEN COMMENTED, "I DON'T KNOW EXACTLY WHAT YOU ARE



PAGE 3 MEXICO CTTY0260 S EC RET

£01NG. I KNOW YOU COME AND GO THERE (CUBA) AND HAVE 

IMPORTANT RELATIONS OVER THERE. I AM SURE WHAT YOU

ARE DOING IS IMPORTANT. I AM AN INFALLIBLE JUDGE 
♦ 

OF CHARACTER AND 1 KNOW YOU ARE SERIOUS AND FOR
* THAT REASON I AM SPEAKING TO YOU OF THESE MISTERS." I L
1 ' •
>! C. ECHEMENDIA ADVISED L-3 TAKE ALL POSSIBLE
i ■■

SECURITY MEASURES SINCE AMERICANS HAVE EXTENSIVE

NETWORK MEXI CITY CAPABLE PROFESSIONAL SURVEILLANCE, V

J CHANGING CARS, ETC. ADVISED L-3 NEVER USE TRUE K ;

NAME WHEN TRAVELING OR RENTING APARTMENTS. ECHEMENDIA

THEN BOASTED THAT DURING REVOLUTION HE SO CAREFUL

THAT NOT EVEN CLOSE COLLABORATORS AS ARNOL RODRIGUEZ

EVER FOUND OUT TRUE NAME.

SAFE APT HAD REVEALED NUMBER OF POTENTIALLY RISKY

POINTS. (L-3 LET ECHEMENDIA USE APT HE AND ROWTON

Ur~T? nc- r\ e Alin t A .1 •>’ * MMnn < t t Al, A
Uh. < UMI' M» Muwni'ivuni XUM.J inTC.3

CUT THOSE NIGHTS DISXLOSE ECHEMENDIA HAD NO VISITORS

AND MADE ONE PHONE CALL TO HAVANA NUMBER 32 36 51

WHICH DID NOT ANSWER WHILE TAPE RUNNING. (STATION
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■i

SECRET
PAGE 4 MEXICO CITY 0263 SECRET

UNABLE FIND THIS NUMBER IN NUMERICAL LISTING OF

HAVANA PHONES.) ECHEMENDIA TOLD L-3 THAT MAID

EMPLOYED AT APT, SENORA DE PONCE, WAS EXCEPTIONAL

WOMAN IN WHOM ONE COULD HAVE GREAT CONFIDENCE, BUT

T?iA“ LANDLADY, SENORA MARIA SANCHEZ, APPEARED BE

DANGEROUS MEDDLER AND SLANDERNONGER. SRA. DE PONCE

RELATED TO HIM THAT RECENTLY SRA SANCHEZ STATED THAT 

> AUTOMATIC TIMER WHICH TURKS ON LIVING ROOM LAMP AT 

| NIGHT WAS ACTUALLY TRANSMITTER. ALTHOUGH ECHEMENDIA 
I • ■
j SAID HE MORALLY CERTAIN SRA. DE PONCE DISABUSED HER 
j OF THIS FANTASTIC IDEA, THERE ALWAYS POSSIBILITY 

i REPORT ALREADY CARRIED TO POLICE OR AT LEAST NEIGHBORS.

THUS ATTRACTING UNDUE ATTENTION TO APT. ECHEMENDIA

ADVISED L-3 LEAVE APT SOONEST AND ESTABLISH HIMSELF 

ELSEWHERE UNDER ALIAS.

E. FINALLY, ECHEMENDIA INVITED L-3 COME TO HIM
I g
t WITHOUT HISITATIOu FOR GUIDANCE AND ADVICE ON ANY {

MATTER SINCE HE HAD YEARS OF EXPERIENCE AND COULD SECRI
PROTECT L-3 AGAINST POTENTIAL FLAPS.

I

j 4. ECHEHENDIA PLANNING RETURN CUdA FOR CONSULTATION 
i
( WITH ARNOL RODRIGUEZ AND OTHERS AND SUGGESTED L-3
L . • ■ . .

i 
।
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t DELAY DEPARTURE FOR HAVANA ABOUT WEEK SO THEY COULD GO
i TOGETHER. ROWTON BELIEVES THIS HAY BE TO AVOID DSE S

* RECEPTION LIKE L-3 EXPERIENCED^ LAST TRIP. L-3 AGREED

’ COORDINATE PLANS WITH ECHEMENDIA. ------\

1 5. AT MEETING, ROWTON PASSED L-3 COPY RICO.GALAN \

I LETTER PROCURED BY ELENA GARRO DE PAZ. L-3 PROMISED USE

I THIS DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE IN EFFORT ARRANGE PRIVATE MEETING

| WITH FIDEL CASTRO. IF PRESSED FOR SOURCE OF LETTER HE

1 WILL ATTRIBUTE COPY TO ELENA GARRO WHOM HE KNOWS WELL,
! r

. Al© WILL ALLEGE HE POSED IO HER AS FRIEND OF RICO GALAN

1 ANXIOUS HELP HIM LEAVE PRISON. L-3 ALSO KNOWS RICO.

6. FROM STATEMENTS ABOVE IT BELIEVED POSSIBLE THAT
; ISMAEL SURAEZ DE LA PAZ, UNDER WHICH NAME ECHEMENDIA LISTED/ * ■
r ' I /

ON CUBANA MANIFEST WHEN HE CAME MEXI, STILL NOT HIS . I
i TRUE NAME. STATION POUCHING PHOTOS ECHEMENDIA TO HQS

1 AND,6mWAVE WITH REQUEST THEY BE PASSED TO INDIVIDUALS • /
V u/f-J t /

i WSG MIGHT BE ABLE IDENTIFY. /

[SECRET /

' BT
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I. LIRING-3 RETURNED FROM GUAT TRIP 30

WALLACE B ROWTOK FOR TWO HOURS DEBRIEFING

ZviC/A- (r 3 t£iW T^- 

far£x7 Cut ^77

JAN 67 AND MET W^JH 

SESSION 1 FEB.

2. L-3 STATED TRIP WENT SMOOTHLY BUT REPORTED MUCH EVIDENCE ARMY 

PATROLS IN GUAT CITY AND EXTREME NERVOUSNESS ON PART ALL FAR REPS 

WHOM HE NET.

,3. SPENT FIRST THREE DAYS, 26 - 29 JAN VISITING KETALOPLASTICA 

DE GUATEMALA. ON 29 JAN MADE FIRST CONTACT WITH FAR REPS AND SUCCEEDED 
MAKING ARRAEGEuENTS FOR PERMANENT LIAISON WITH FAR IN MEXI _CITY_ A}3_

KAVA. FAR REPS AGREED THIS MUCH MORE SECURE THAN HIS CONTINUED TVL

TO GUAT CITY. HE ALSO ARRANGED FOR DELIVERY OF MEDICINE, TUBES ARD

COGKAC TO HEW LIAISON CONTACT IN MEXI CITY RATHER THAN SAN CRISTOBAL 
SINCE PART OF MEDICINE MUST BE KEPT REFRIGERATED.

4. L-3 PHONED AGUSTIKA HERNANDEZ FROM PUBLIC BOOTH 28 JAN BUT 

HE TOLD SHE LO LONGER LIVED AT PHONE NUMBER. TELEPHONED AGAIN HALF 

HOUR LATER AND WAS ASKED BY UNIDENTIFIED MAN WHERE STAYING AND TO JS. 

RETURN HOTEL ROOM AND AWAIT CALL. LATER IK AFTERNOON HE RECEIVED CALL



PAGE 2 MEXICO CITY 2240 SECRET SECRET <
SY MAN WITH STRANGE VOICE WHO IN CONVERSATION ADVISED L-3 VISIT MUSEUM 

SAK CARLOS AT ANTIGUA GUATEMALA NEXT MORNING.AND PARTICULARLY.TO 

OBSERVE EXCELLENT PAINTING CF CRUCIFIXION.

5. L-3 VISITED MUSEUM MORNING 29 JAN AND WHILE OBSERVING 
_ ■ c_r'i ' .

PAINTING WAS APPROACHED BY YOUNG GUAT WHO STRUCK UP CONVERSATION THEN 

SUGGESTED COFFEE IN NEARBY RESTAURANT. IN.RESTAURANT GUAT DISCLOSED 

RE FAR REP DESIGNATED MEET L-3. STATED DURING PAST FOUR OR FIVE DAYS 
SITUATION IN GUAT SUCH THAT IT EXTREMELY DIFFICULT.WORK OUT REALLY 

SECURE CONTACT ARRANGEMENTS AND POLITELY UPBRAIDED L-3 FOR NOT GIVING

THEM MORE TINE. (OLD FAR SAFEHOUSES INCLUDING THAT USED BY L-3 

DURING HIS FIRST VISIT «LGS£Z.AS PRECAwT.IC”*RY ^SURE.). FAR REP 

STATED CLANDESTINE CROSSING OF BORDER ACTUALLY MORE. SECURE FOR THEM 

THAN DIRECT CONTACCT.IN: GUAT CITY. HE. AGREED TO LET L-3 HAVE CONTACT 

IN FUTURE VIA FAR REP IN KEXI CITY. L-3 THEN ASKED FOR CHECK ON 

BONA FIDES OF CARLOS NAVARRETTE CACERES AND JACOBO RODR'lGUEZ PADILLA 

AND ASKED FOR INSTRUCTIONS RE DELIVERY OF MEDICINES. GUAT REPLIED 

L-3 SHOULD RETURN HIS HOTEL AND AWAIT. PHONE CALL FROM FRIEND ASKING 

SEE HIM OFF (AS IF HE TAKING PLANE OUT OF GUAT) WHO WOULD ANSWER HIS 

QUESTIONS. '
«T *

Su LATER SAME DAY L-3 RECEIVED CALD AND WAS TOLD QO TO SMALL SECRE



P..3Z 3 MEXICO CITY 2240 SECRET ScCRS?
EES7AUEAKT OK EIGHT AVE AND ORDER BOTTLE OF GALLO BEER ONLY AND

AiAlT CO i.7 A CT. AFTER SOME WAIT ATTRACTIVE YOUNG GUAT WOhAll, ABOUT : 
25, APPROACHED AND STRUCK UP CONVERSATION. SHE STATED HE INTERESTED 

IN TWO GUAT F1IELDS MEXI CITY (NAVARRETTE AND RODRIGUEZ) ALU ADDED 

THESE PERSONS ENJOYED CONFIDENCE OF COMRADES BUT THEY SHOULD BE IN­

FORMED ONLY OF WHAT NECESSARY AND NOT GIVEN DETAILS WHICH DID NOT 

COi.CERi. THEn. <
7. GIRL BROOUGHTUP CONTACT ARRANGEMENTS FOR L-3 IN EEXI CITY AND

ASKED HIM WRITE HIS NAME AND ADDRESS TWICE ON PIECE OF PAPER. SHE

8*

THEN TORE PIECE IK HALF, ONE NAME AND ADDRESS LETf ON EACH, AMD TCLD

L-3 HIS CONTACT IK WEXI WOULD CONE TO HIS HONE AND PRESENT ONE OF 

HALVES. SHE ADDED THAT OTHER HALF WAS FOR CONTACT IN HAVANA. SHE 

INSTRUCTED L-2 THAT WHEN NEXT IN HAVA HE SHOULD GO TO GUAT COMMITTEE 

FOR LIBERATION AND TO TALK CASUALLY TO WHOMEVER HE WHET THERE UNTIVAN I# 
Z^iVIDUAL SHOWING HIM SECOND HALF OF PAPER APPEARED. THIS •

= WOULD BE HIS HAVA CONTACT.
&8GIRL STATED THAT SINCE XEDICIME HAD BE KEPT REFRIGERATED

18 BETTER L-3 PASS IT TO NEV LIAISOJJ CONTACT IN MEXI CITY WHO WOULD 

PAY FOR IT THERE RATHER THAN TRANSPORT IT TO. SAN CRISTOBAL. SHE 

THEN INSTRUCTED Hill LEAVE GUAT CITY ON FIRST AVAILABLE PLANE SINCeSECRI



PAGE 4 MEXICO CITY £240 SECRET SECRET 
HIS CONTINUED PRESENCE THERE CONSTITUTED UNNECESSARY RISK. L-D 

RETURNED MEXI NEXT DAY.

9. REGARDING INTERNAL SITUATION IN FAR, FIRST CONTACT AT 

ESSEUR TOLD L-3 FAR STILL. HAVING INTERNAL DIFFICULTIES RESOLVING 

CJESTIOLS OF FINANCIAL AID AND FOR THAT REASON WAS CONTINUING RAISE 

EDAEY DY UNCONVENTIONAL METHODS. HE TOLD L-3 FAR HAD KIDNAPPED GUAT 

INDUSTRIALIST EDUARDO HALFON AND WAS HOLDING FOR RANSOM. 

S E C P. E T 

BT '

SECRET
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NOTE IN REF THAT THREE

67 ' / ' ........... ' " ' :67 / -
DGI S5FW OR SUSPECT DGI OFFICERS ATTENDED

i OR HAVE ATTENDED COFFE-^EETEES. INTERESTING TO NOTE PRESENCE MEIKO

........................... fCITY ON COFFEE BJFjKO MISSION OF ISMAEL SUAREZ DE LA AKA COMAKDANTE 

. —--------- H ECHEMENDIA j/OTIONED REF B AS POSSIBLY SENT MEXICO CITY TO----------- --
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1. SENSITIVE INFO INDICATES ORLANDO (PRENDES) GUTIERREZ (201-

330002)WILL ATTEND PAN AMERICAN COFFEE MEETING TO DE HELD LTC.

REQUESTED MEXICAN TRANSIT VISA 26 JANUARY 1967* ARRIVED MEXICO CITY 

30 JAN WITH PP D/67/46. PRENDES CARTER DGI OFFICER. NOTE RAFAEL 

(NUNEZ) CUESTA, DGI SUSPECT, ATTENDED PAN AM COFFEE BUREAU MEETINGS

NYC OCTOBER 1£66. NUNEZ DID NOT CONTACT CMUN BUT WAS VISITED AT

HOTEL BY SEVERAL DGI OFFICERS FROM MISSION. ATTENDED COFFEE MEETir^GS 

ACCOMPANIED BY DGI OFFICER JOSE RAUL (VIERA) LINARES ASSIGNED CMUN 

AS FIRST SECRETARY.

2. PRENDES BORN 23 DECEMBER 1940, MATANZAS. LATE 1961 ATTENDED 

G-2 TRAINING SCHOOL WITH ANSTOKE/1 WHO HAS STATED PRENDES GOOD FRIEND 

RCLANDO (CUBELA) (IMPRISONED MARCH 1966 FOR PLANNING ASSASSINATE 

CASTRO). MID-1962 TO DECEMBER 1962 ATTACHE CUBAN EMBASSY SANTIAGO

DE CHILE WHERE ENGAGED INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES, INVOLVED CLANDESTINE 

t PRINTING PRESS OP OF CUBAN EMBASSY WITH PCCH, ALWAYS ARMED, FREQUENTLY , 

* CONTACTED LEFTIST POLITICAL LEADERS. NOVEMBER 1962 HAVANA UNEXPECTEDLY <

ORDERED RETURN CUBA OF ENTIRE G-2 SECTION (FIVE OFFICIALS) CUBAN

MitAMN* W»«U

COOtOfNArras OFRicrM

SECRET
cent

GROUP 1 AuntmnciT 
or Mil
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EMBASSY, CHILE, REASON UNKNOWN. STATION SANTIAGO PLANNED PITCH PRENDES 

THRU STATION ASSET PRIOR DEPARTURE OR THRU FUBRIAR/3 AT AIRPORT DUE 

FUCOID INFO PRENDES SPOKE OF FOOD SHORTAGES AND PROBLEMS CUBA, APPEARED 

LIKE CHILE AND MIGHT WANT STAY. AMTOAD/1 REACHED PRENDES ONCE BY 

PHONE. PRENDES SAIT WOULD CALL BACK BUT DID NOT. IMPOSSIBLE APPROACH 

AT AIRPORT WHEN DEPARTED 9 DECEMBER BECAUSE ACCOMPANIED BY SEVERAL 

OTHER DEPARTING CUBANS AND LARGE GROUP FROM EMBASSY. NO ATTEMPT MADE 

MEXICO BECAUSE OFFICIALS CUBAN EMBASSY MEXICO MET PRENDES GROUP AT 

AIRPORT. AVAILABLE TRAVEL RECORDS SHOW NO TRAVEL BY PRENDES SINCE 

RETURN CUBA DECEMBER 1962. NOVEMBER 1965 AMMUG/1 IDENTIFIED PRESjES ' 

PHOTO AS EMPIOYEE SI DEPARTMENT OGI WHOSE NAME HE DID NOT KNOW.

3. FOR JMWAVE: REQUESTING LNERGO APPROVAL APPROACH PRENDES.

POSSIBILITY RECRUITING PRENDES MORE FAVORABLE NOW THAN 1962 DUE FOUR 

YEARS CUBA AND FATE FORMER FRIEND CUBELA. DEFECTION UNLIKELY SINCE 

WIFE AND FIVE YEAR OLD SON CUBA. SUGGEST AMMUG/1 OR OTHER STATION

ASSET, PREFERABLY SO"VONE KNOWN TO PRENDES, BE PREPARED GO NYC TO

MAKE RECRUITMENT ATTEMPT, OFFER SUBSTANTIAL SUM TO BE PLACED ESCROW

MUAsmo omen

<ootDm&yiMQ email, 
S E C R E T

cont
caovr t 
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IMMEDIATELY PLUS MONTHLY PAYMENT ESCROW ACCOUNT AND AID IF ABLE T.ATVW 

DEFECT WITH FAMILY. FOLLOWING AUTHORIZED WHEN 1962 PITCH PLANNED: 

$2000 AT OUTSET, PLUS $500 PER MONTH IN PLACE, PLUS TERMINATION BOlfUS 

TO BE DETERMINED DEPENDING ON TIME IN PLACE AND VALUE PRODUCTION. 

ALL PAYMENTS TO BE PLACED ESCROW ACCOUNT. FOR STRAIGHT DEFECTION AND 

SUBSEQUENT COOPERATION, AUTHORIZED OFFER UP TO $5000 FOR DEBRIEFING ETC. 

' VIEW FACT NUNEZ ACCOMPANIED BY DGI OFFICIAL AT MEETINGS AND VISITED 

AT HOTEL BY DGI OFFICIALS, MAY BE IMPOSSIBLE AWIUG/1 DIRECTLY CONTACT 

PRENDES WITHOUT BEING RECOGNIZED. DOES STATION HAVE ASSET WHO CAN 

ARRANGE MEETING BETWEEN AMMUG/1 AND PRENDES? HEADQUARTERS ATTEMPTING 

LEARN WHEREABOUTS CUBAN EXILE JOSE GUILLERMO (RUBIERA) RODRIGUEZ 

(201-747223), OFFICIAL INTERNATIONAL COFFEE ORGANIZATION, 7 WELLINGTON 

COURT, WELLINGTON ROAD, LONDON. RUBIERA WAS ASSOCIATED COFFEE GROWERS 

HAVANA, ENTERED US AS PAROLEE 21 NOVEMBER 1961, ARRIVED WASHINGTON 

1962 WHERE WORKED FOR INTERNATIONAL COFFEE AGREEMENT UNTIL OFFICE 

TRANSFERRED LONDON 1964. MARCH 1964 MET AMNIP/1 ON FLIGHT LONDON TO , 

J NYC, TOLD AMNIP/1 WILLING DO ANYTHING POSSIBLE "TO HELP THE CAUSE." J 
t • ■ ' *
i cont.

COOWOINATtNO OOlCIU_________ ____________________________
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CONSEQUENTLY, INTERVIEWED AT HOME IN ARLINGTON BY TWO HQS STAFFERS.

RUBIERA REITERATED WILLINGNESS ASSIST ANY WAY ABLE. RUBIERA ARRIVED

NYC 9 DECEMBER 1966. VISA REQUEST STATED WOULD DE U3 SEVEN TEENS ON

OFFICIAL BUSINESS NYC AND WASHINGTON AND WOULD VISIT DAUGHTER, MRS. 

TANIA R. (MONTALVO), 1608 RODANO, URBANIZACION PARAISO, RIO PIEDRAS, 

PUERTO RICO, OVER HOLIDAYS. POSSIBLE RUBIERA STILL US AND PLANNING OR 

WILLING ATTEND PAN AM COFFEE MEETING NYC WHERE COULD CONTACT AND 

ASSESS PRENDES AND ARRANGE MEETING PRENDES WITH AMMUG/1. REQUEST 

COMMENTS ANY OTHER SUGGESTIONS.
THRU LIAISON 

4. FOR LONDON: PLS ATTEMPT ASCERTAIN,'IF RUBIERA HAS RETURNED UK.
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PLEASE RELAY MADRID 0384 (IK 57217) TO 11SXICO CITY

FOR INFORMATIOS
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♦Cuban governnent interested chartering cargo ships of 10,000
to 12,000 dead-weight tons
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10

Deputy Chief UH/C KO RC0ING REQUIRED

bfo.
Chief, VH Division and Chief of Station, JM&AVE

DUf QUALIFIED DESK 

GAV ACGE INDEXING

FROM

Chief of Station, Mexico City MICROFILM .

PBmnSN/LITBMPQ/ltnail SUAREZ de la Pa*, aka Coofaandantr Echnendia 201'

ACT<M REQUaa - KHIRtKES

FYI

Reference: MEXICO CUT ^508

1. From the LITEMPQs a photographic copy of the passport of 
Valentina Raquel VALLE Cane Jo, wife of Ismail SUAREZ de la Pat, was 
node available to Station Mexico. A copy of the passport is attached

for approximately 15 days visiting. She has returned to Havana where 
she is employed, according to LIENVOf, in the Methods and Systems Department 
of the Ministry of Transportation.

3. Headquarters, please send extra copy of passport photo to the 
Biographic Registry for retention.

for Villard C. CURTIS

Attachment:
A/S para 1, HEREUITH

Distribution;
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COS/JKKAVE v/1 att
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PBRUMEN

REF A
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CARACAS 5 157

EXICO CITY 9 138 A
1. LIRING-3 WHO WAS IN CONTACT WITH CECILIA CARMEN MARQUEZ DE

ROSSIE IN CUBA PRIOR HER DEPARTURE IN OCT 66 PRESUMABLY FOR CARACAS,

FINALLY FOUND AND GAVE TO WALLACE B. ROWTON CECILIA’S CARACAS ADDRESS: 

URBANIZA.CION CaCIQUEZ DE VENEZUELA, EDIFTCTO "GUAICAIPURO", LETRA B, 

APARTfrENT 2, CARACAS.

2. CARMEN ARRIVED MEXI CITY 17 OCT 66 FROM HAVA ABOARD CUBANA 

AIRLINE. DEPARTED 22 OCT 66 ABOARD VIASA FOR MAIQUETIA, VEN. LAST 

REPORT CF HUSBAND LOCATED HI RIO. CUBANS BELIEVED IE ABSCONDED

WITH LARGE AMOUNT OF CASH, LICING-4 WHO SAW CARMEN MEXI CITY 17 OCT 

REPORTED SHE CARRYING MUCH CASH.

3. WOULD BE INTERESTING LEARN WHETHER HUSBAND A© WIFE ARE 

BACK TOGETHER.

s E CRE T SOT —
BT r/T WK
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DIRECTOR INFO JMWAVE, GUATEMALA CITY 

KAPOK TYPIC LIRINS

REF: MEXICO CITY 3393 ,

I. LIRING-3 DEPARTED MEXI CITY FOR GUAT CITY ABOARD PaBaM aT 
1403 HRS 26 JAN 67. CARRIED WITH HIM LIST AND PRICES ANTIBIOTICS, 

TUBES AND COGNAC.

2. PLANS STAY AT HOTEL FLORIDA. WILL FIRST MAKE COVER BUSINESS 

CONTACT WITH INDUSTRIA METALOPLASTICA DE GUATEMALA, 10 AVE 5-91, ZONE 

I, GUAT. THIS COVER LAID ON BY WALLACE B. ROWTON THROUGH STYLIANOS 

PREVOL IS, CREEK EMB EMPLOYEE MEXI CITY, WHO FORMERLY WORKED AT 

METALOPLASTICA. AS FAVOR TO ROWTON, PREVOLIS PHONED NICCLaS BATSAKIS^ 

FACTORY DIRECTOR, AND INFORMED HIM LIRING-3 PLuNNSJED VISIT GUAT CITY 

AND REQUESTED BATSAKIS SHOW L-3 AROUND FACTORY SINCE LATTER INTERESTED 

IMPORTING TO MEXI PLASTIC FLOWERS MANUFACTURED BY METaLOFLaSTICA. 

L-3 CARRYING INTRODUCTORY LETTER FROM PREVOLIS TO BaTSaxIS.
3. L 3 PHONED H’S CONTACT IN GUAT CITY, AGUSTINA HERNANDEZ 

(PHONE 20 057) AND INFORMED. HER HE WOULD BE IN GUAT CITY WITHIN 

FEU DAYS. ON NIGHT 24 JAN WHILE L-3 ABSENT FROM HIS APT, L-4 

ANSWERED KNOCK ON DOOR BY UNIDENTIFIED MAN WHO LEFT MESSAGE TH4T\j
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COMPANIONS WERE EXPECTING L-3 IN GUaT CITY. L-3 SURMISED VISITOR 

PROBABLY WANTED DETERMINE HIS EXACT TVL PLANS AND ETA GUAT CITY.

4. UPON ARRIVAL JUAT CITY L-3 PLANNING PHONE AGUSTINA TO IN­

FORM HER HE MAXING COMMERCIAL CONTACTS 27 JAN AND WILL BE AVAILABLE 

28 29 JAN FOR MEETING WITH FRIENDS. L-3 INSTRUCTED BY ROWTON TO 

REQUEST MEETING IN GUAT CITY TO AVOID RISK CLANDESTINE TVL OUTSIDE 

CITY AND ATTEMPT STAY AT SAFE HOUSE (FOR IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES) 

OTHER THAN THAT STAFFED BY "VICKY" WHOSE ADDRESS PER L-3 IS 29 

AVENIDA 13-59, COLONIA MILLES ROCK.

5. ROWTON TOLD L-3 TO PUSH FOR FAR LIAISON CONTACT IN MEXI CITY 

ORDER PROTECT L-3 AND AVOID RISKS ENTAILED BY TVL TO GUAT. AT 

MEETING WITH L-3 MEXI CITY EARLY JAN CARLOS NAVARETTE ACKNOWLEDGED 

EXISTENCE FAR LIAISON MAN IN MEXI BUT TOLD L-3 LATTER SHOULD GET 

NAME FROM GUERILLAS It) GUAT. L-3 WILL ALSO ASK MEET FAR DOCTOR EO 

THAT CAN OBTAIN MORE SPECIFIC INFO IN GUERILLAS MEDICAL NEEDS AND 

LEARN NUMBER OF INJURED AND WOUNDED. WILL ALSO INFORM FaR HE GOING 

CUBA SOON AND.ASK IF THERE ANY MESSAGE HE CAN CARRY TO OSMANI 

CIENFUEGOS. . . • , .

6. WHILE IN GUAT CITY L-3 WILL ARRANGE TO MEET FAR REPS AT 

HOUSE IN SAN CRISTOBAL DE LAS CASAS, MEXI, WHICH HE RENTING THROUGH 

LOCAL FREIDN UAMED^JIMENEZ' (NOT FURTHER IDENTIFIED BUT WILL OBTAIN



PAGE 3 MEXICO CITY 3l30 SECRET

FULL NAME AND AS MUCH BIO DATA AS POSSIBLE) WHO WORKS AT DlRECCION 

DE ASUNTOS INDIGENAS IN SAN CRISTOBAL. DATE THIS MEETING TO BE SET 

SO AS TO GIVE L-3 TIME COME BACK MEXI CITY ABOUT 31 JAN, PICK UP 

MEDICINE AND TUBES AND RETURN SAN CRISTOBAL. L-3 WILL INFORM FAR 
REPS THEY MUST KEEP TO TIME SCHEDULE SINCE PENICILLIN REQUIRES RE­

FRIGERATION AND CANNOT BE LEFT FOR LONG PERIOD WITHOUT DRY ICE.

7. PLAN NOT HAVE L-3 TVL GUAT ANY MORE UNLESS ABSOLUTELY 

NECESSARY AS RECENT GUAT ST A REPORTS INDICATE ARMY AND POLICE COUNTER 

ACTION BECOMING MORE EFFECTIVE. HOPE FUTURE DELIVERIES CAN BE

ARRANGED AND INFO ON FAR OBTAINED THROUGH LIAISON OFFICER MEXl CITY

WHO L-3 HOPES UNCOVER.

SECRET
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DIRECTOR INFO JMWAVE

KAPOK TYPIC

REFS: A. MEXICO CITY 931326J«6Z -.8734 I
B. DIRECTOR 67973 jr

1. CHRISS GREK YALIPSOS BOR!! CHRYSa’iTHOS GiALlPSOS, ATHENS, 

GREECE, 1 OCT 30, SOH OF CONSTANTINE AND aRGYRA.
2. EDUCATION: VARVAKIAS HIGH SCHOOL, ATHENS. TWO YEAR COURSE 

AT INSTITUTE OF RECONSTRUCTION,.ATHENS (SPONSORED BY GREEK AMERICAN 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE). LEFT GREECE DEC 49 ON STUDENT VISA FOR UMS.

WHERE STUDIED PRE ENGINEERING AT UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO. COM­

PLETED FOUR YEAR AERONAUTICAL ENGINEERING COURSE AT NORTHROP INSTI­

TUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, INGLEWOOD, CAL., GRADUATING WITH DEGREE FEB 55.

SUBSEQUENTLY TOOK COURSES AVIATION SAFETY AND AIRCRAFT ACCIDENT IN­

VESTIGATION, AND DESIGN AND OPERATION Or JET POWERPLANTS aT UNIV CAL

AT LOS ANGELES

3. SUBJ MARRIED AUG 51 TO MARCELIA CASILLAS, U.S. CITIZEN,

"YUMA, ARIZ. SUBJ NATURALIZED U.S. CIT 57 IN LOS ANGELES. SPEAKS 

GREEK, SPANISH, FREflCE AND ENGLISH. ' \ »

4. OCCUPATION: FREE LANCE SHIP CHARTERER AND MAR ITIME • AGE«J

8
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. .SSOCIATED WITH VENIZELOS SHIPPING INTERESTS MEXI CITY. CLAIMS
• c

CONTROL OPERACIONES MARITIMAS S.A.,. AVENIDA JALISCO 180, MEXI CITY,

V-ERE SHARES OFFICE AND TELETYPE WITH STANLEY WEISS (AMERICAN), 

.PRESIDENT OF SAWCO DE MEXICO, AFFILIATE OF GREG-GaRY INTERNATIONAL 

CORP., 7PARK AVE., NYC.

5. REQUEST POA FOR CONTACT, ASSESSMENT AND RECRUITMENT BY 

WALLACE B. ROWTON AS SUPPORT AGENT WITH ACCESS TO COMMERCIAL 

CIRCLES MEXI CITY AMD CENTRAL AMERICA. SU3J ALREADY HAS INDICATED 

>2 IN TOUCH WITH INDIVIDUALS «nG SPECULATE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY IN­

CLUDING CUBAN PESOS.

SS C R E T
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DIRECTOR INFO MEXICO CITY

1. ON 2? JANUARY 1967 COLOWL MAXIMO ZFPEDa NA’TINEZ, 

THIRD CHIEF CUAPTFL SFWPAL PPIGADF, GUATEMALA CITY, VW 

^MPOPAPILY RELIEVED OF LATTFP DUTY TO TAKE CHARGE HOUSE SrAcCHES 

UTILIZING MILITARY POLICE, FURNISHED WLLOwiW INFO TO E-WENE TO. 

PODDY.

2. RECENT PROGRAM OF SEARCHES AND RAIDS REGAN «w JANUARY. 

HOUSE RAID ZONE SIX OF CITY RESULTS ePRPFHFNSION COMMUNIST- 

CUEPPILL* CAPLOS CUELLAP CAPPANZA AND ALVARENGA PaR°AS (pW>, 
HEAD OF WIT OF REBEL APMED FORCES (FAP) IN ZONE SIX. CUELLAR 

HAD IN POSSESSION SEVERAL HAW SPFNaDES AW FAP PROPAGANDA. ALVAFFFGa 
HILLED 9Y MILITARY -POLICE IN SKIRMISH VHICH ENSUED. FOLLOWING

ARRESTED 14 JANUARY RESULT PAID ON ANOTHER HOUSE IN ZONE SIX:

WJFL GAPICA VILLaVICENZIO, CAPLOS GARCIA VILLAVICFNZIO AW 

AUGUSTO GARCIA VILLAVICENZIO, LATTFP POTHEPS, AW FELIPE ROJAS 

GARCIA. WUND IN THEIP POSSESSION NAS TAPE PFCOWFR AND SLWACHINF 

GUN, ALL PRISONERS TO RE EXHIBITED AW HAVE HEAPING 23 JANUARY. 

CUELLAP HILL BE HELD, REST TO BE RELEASED FOP LACK EVIDENCE. !
- I •

(FIELD CC*«ENT. APPFST CUFLLA.P I MARCH 1965 DUFIW COMBIWD MlLITftPYW 
i *

. f
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POLICE SZFFPING OPERATION AGAINST CO**UMISTS AND LEFTISTS IN GUATEMALA 

CITY REPORTED IN ^G-3 717. CUFLLA.P RELEASED SEPTEMBER 1965. 

DECEASED ALVARENGA POPPAS PRESUMED IDF’TICAL APYaNDO ALVARENGA 
POPPAS VHO ARRESTED IP JANUARY 1966 IS’ PAID HIS PFSIDFNCF ZONE 

FIFTEEN).
■ 3. GABRIEL MEJIA CASTANEDA, WHO HAD IN POSSESSION .3’ 

CALIBER REVOLVER, ARRESTED 15 JANUARY. CONFESSED TO BEING 

MILITANT FAP MEMBER. SAID PAD KILLED NUMBER GUATEMALAN SOLDIERS 

AND HAD CACHED ARMS IN ZACAPA. SUBJECT TAKEN TO ZACAPA TO 

DISI’T^’ THEM EXECUTED. BROTHER OF DECEASED, CRISTOBAL 

MEJIA CASTANEDA, ALSO- ARRESTED UNKNOVHTO FORMER. ClPSTOBAL 

RADIO TECHNICIAN INVOLVED IN SEIZURE STATION PAOIO MUNDO TRANS­
MITTER PLANT OUTSIDE GUATEMALA. CITY 25 NOVEMBER 1966, DUPING 

BROADCAST GUATEMALA-NEW YORK ALL STAPXS SOCCEP GAME, TO BROADCAST 

FAP PRCPAGANDA TAPE (GUATEMALA CITY 6742). LATTER BEING Hh-D 

AND PTEPPOGATED BY ARMY. UNAWARE OF BROTHER'S ARRFST AND EXECUTION, 

VOLUNTEERED TO CONFESS ALL HF KNOWS ABOUT FAR AS WELL AS PEVFAL 

BROTHER'S WHEREABOUTS.

4. MILITARY-POL ICE GROUP ALSO ARRESTED BROTHERS BY SURNAMES 

PD^!>A LONGO A© THIRD INDIVIDUAL yp^TIFIED AS RIVAS NAZARIFGOS J
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(FNU), WHO CONFESSEED THEY PEPE PLACKPCBED "PRIESTS" INVOLVED 

IN DAYLIGHT ROBBERY OF 30,’’CP CUETZaLES (US 30,0«0 DOLLARS) ;
FROM RAN* OF GUATEMALA BPANCH, GUATMAL4 CITY, ?^DFCFMRFP. J j

CONFESSED TO HAVING A MALE AND A FEMALE ACCOMPLICE. ZF^FDa 

COULD NOT PECALL KANES. MALE ACCOMPLICE CAPTURED AND BFP’~ 

INTERROGATED BY ARMY, WOMAN STILL AT LA»GE. PII’FDA LONGO 

BROTHERS TAKEN TO ZACAPA FOP INTERROGATION ,THFN EXECUTED. 

(FIELD C0*"'E,’T. LON^O BROTHERS PRESUMED TO BE IDENTICAL

WITH MARIO FRANCISCO PINEDA LCV’GO, WHO IN PAST HAS BFFN REPORTED 

AS COMMUNIST AND.LEFTIST, AND PFDPO SALVADOR PINEDA LONGO, «HO 

ARRESTED BY GOVERNMENT AUTHORITIES LATE JUNE 1952 FOP INVOLVEMENT 
IN TERRORIST ACTIVITIES). ' J

5. ZEFEDA REPORTED THAT JULIO VASCUEZ ALVaPADO, SAN CARLOS 
UNIVERSITY LAV SCHOOL STUDENT WHO ARRESTED BY MIL ITARY-POLICE^ 

GROUP 17 JANUARY 1967, IS A "BIG FISH" IN THF FAP. CURRENTLY 

BEIL’S "SOFTENED UP" AND INTERROGATE’' BY MILITARY IN SAFEHOUSE. 

PROMISED TO TELL MILITARY EVERYTHING HE KNOWS IF THEY SPARE HIS 

LIFE AND PERMIT HIM AND FAMILY TO LEAVE COUNTRY. CONFESSION BEING 

TAPED BY ZEPEDA GROUP. HAS IDENTIFIED SAN CAPLOS UNIVERSITY PROFESSO^^ 
AND STUDENTS CONNECTED WITH FAP, DESCRIBED THEIR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES -V“"
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AND GIVEN THEIR DEGREE OF INVOLVEMENT WITH GUERRILLAS. 

VASfUEZ SAID FAR HAS BEEN SERIOUSLY WEAKENED RY MILITARY 

ACTION AND IS CURRENTLY ATTEMPTING TO PALLY. IN PFTA.LIATIDF 

FOR ARTY ACTION AGAINST FaP ATO TO RAISE WANING SPIRITS

■ OF FAP MEMBERS IS EMBARKING ON NEW PLAN WHICH INCLUDES 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT ATO NINISTEP 

OF DEFENSE, ATO ATTACKS ON MILITARY POSTS. VASGUEZ ALSO 

SATD TRST Fap EXPECTING PUANTITIES OF APRS ATO MONEY FROM 

MEXICO. SAID THAT FRANCISCO VILLAGER TOANFP ATO ARTURO 

PINTO SAGA APE IN NEXICO PECEIV^NG TONEY ATO ARRANGING • 

FOP THE ARMS PURCHASES, ATO HE IDENTIFIED THE TWO PERSONS ; 

IN GUATEMALA CITY IN CHARGE OF RECEIVING MONEY ATO A°NS 

AS JUA” JOSF TFJADA BARRIENTOS ATO ESWAIZE-1. (FIELD 

COMMENT. TRACES ON PINTO SAGA ATO VASPUEZ NEGATIVE, TEJADA 

IS LEFTIST REVOLUTIONARY. RE LATTER, PODDY INFORMED ZFPEDA INFO 

MUST BE WRONG BECAUSE ESNAIZE-1 IS BULWARK AGAINST COMMUNISM 
IN GUATEMALAN LABOR FIELD. ZEPEDA EXPRESSED APPRECIATFION *
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: AND COPIES OF PLANS IN POCKETS WHICH COPPOBOPATFD 

| INFO FUPNISHED BY VASOUEZ. ON NIGHT 22 JANUARY SIX

FAP MEMBERS APPREHENDED, ONE A FEMALE IN ZONE FIVE. i
i ALL OF THEM BEING INTERROGATED BY APNY LIFUTEMANT. j

I 7. ZEPEDA ALSO TOLD RODDY THAT SINCE FA°LY JANUARY, 
I 
f FAP HAS EXTORTED EIGHTEEN VEHICLES FROM AUTOMOBILE ARTIES,

! AND FORCED LATTE* TO FURNISH THEM WITH COMPLETE RILLS

| OF SALE. THESE CAPS BEING REPAINTED IN A GaPAGF IN 

' BremrirTrnwr *’!*’* nr «u*T**AL* CITY. *ATn M^an OR

THIS FAP CAP EXTORTING GROUP IS RICAPDO MIRANDA ALDANA.

ZEPEDA SAID THEY PLAN TO PAID THIS SITE. HE IDENTIFIED

I 'his INFORMANT AS ENRIOUE SALAZAR LIFKFNS, PROMINENT 

! GUATEMALAN RIGHTIST BUSINESSMAN. (FIELD COMMENT. MIPA.NDA 

T WAS ARRESTED IN LATE SEPTEMBER 1965 IN CONNECTION «Itu i 
। ASSASSINATION GUATEMALAN BUSINESSMEN, HUMBERTO AND 

j INOCENCIO DEL BUSTO RODRIGUEZ ON 16 AUGUST 1965. NO ' 

J INFORMATION AVAILABLE ON MIRANDA'S WHEREABOUTS OR TO 

! INDICATE THAT HE HAS BEEN RELEASED ).
i 8, ZEPEDA VAS TO LEAVE FOR MEXICO ON 23 JANUARY „

• • ' •••• '^’T
FOR AN OFFICIAL MILITARY VISIT IN RETURN FOR VISIT » M
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OF MEXICAN MILITARY TO GUATEMALA. PARTY TO INCLUDE 

COLONEL MANUEL FRANCISCO'SOSA AVILA,. SECOND DEPUTY 

MINISTER OFDEFENSE; COLONEL CARLOS MANUEL ARANA OSORIO,% 

COMMANDER OF ZACAPA MILITARY BRIGADE; COLONEL FELIPE 

DOROTEO MONTERPOSO MIRANDA,, COMMANDER GUATEMALAN AIR' 

FORCE; COLONEL FRANCISCO STOLT LIRA,. CPTFr'*”** 

SECTION, COLNNEL RENE LIONEL VASSAUX MARTINEZ, SECOND 

CHIEF GUARDIA DE HONOR BRIGADE, AND' COLNEL OTTO1 GUILLERMO 

SPIEGFLER NORIEGA, THIRD CHIEF OF PUERTO PARPIOS. ZEPEDA 

AND HIS PARTY'PLAN RETURN TO' GUATEMALA 30 JANUARY..

4'" E.*c • *4 G- l-'Oo Pa Art \o, 

y S'E C P E T - ‘

ST .
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GUATEMALA CITY 6968 25 JAN 67

UAlC.

85100 -//

IN NR

PLEASE CORRECT THE GARBLED PORTION(S) OF THIS MESSAGE TO 
READ AS FOLLOWS:

PARA 5 Af© 6 SHOULD READ AS FOLLOWS 5

"ZEPEDA EXPRESSED APPRECIATION FOR THIS INFO).

6. ZEPEDA GROUP ALSO RAIDED ZONE ONE RESIDENCE OF FAR 

MEMBER MIRNA PAIZ, FOUf© FIELD UNIFORM AND PHOTOS OF 

HERSELF AND COPIES’.

SECRET

I
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BRANCH

frcv. DIRECTOR

CONF

□ DESTROY □ RETURN TO

DISStM BY——FEB #
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ihcfcrchce number)tCLASSIFICATION)

CITE DIRECTOR
• • SECRET

AND TIME FILED!

24 23 07 Z 6 9 3 0 7.

TO‘ MEXICO CITY INFO JMWAVE

PBRUMEN LIRING

REF MEXICO CITY 0019 (IN 83217)*

FOLLOWING TR/~ES CARRASCO AND MOLINA OF REF

A. JUAN CARRASCO-ZANINT Y ZUBRAN (201-155003) BORN

30 AUG 27, MEXICO D.F., MEXICAN PASSPORTS 12972 (1945)

SD 35283 (1955), BRAIN SURGEON, SEIF-ADMITTED MEMBER

PARTIDO POPULAR SOCIALISTA 1947-53. DENIED US NON-IMMIGRANT

VISA 1955. DURING VISA INTERVIEW CLAIMED HAD LOST INTEREST

t

PPS 1953, REMARKED

US IMMIGRATION LAW

HE DID NOT DESIRE ENTER US WHILE PRESENT

REMAINED IN EFFECT. 6 FEET, BLUE EYES

LIGHT BROWN HAIR, WIDE FOREHEAD, HEAVY EYEBROWS, WHITE SKIN

(DFB 77767, 19 FEB 57). MEXICAN DELEGATE TO ANTI-A-BOMB

CONFERENCE TOKYO 1965, REPORTEDLY INVITED RED CHINA AFTERWARDS

(HONG 4117, 9 SEPT 65). JUAN CARRASCO ZANINI, MEXICAN

. PASSPORT 42701, ACCORDING OFFICIAL CUBAN MEDICAL PUBLICATION

(continued)

cooapiwatiho omegas

MitAUM officer SECRET
AUTHSHTICATIFO

i
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CITE DIRECTOR

। TOI PAGE TWO I
I NFnpnRTIWGFGN WORKING CURA 1QR3, TRAVELER HAVANA TO MEXICO
I ' ; ' . ■ '

! 2 JULY 1965 (UFGA-22636, 5 AUG 65).

! . . B. CARMEN MOLINA ENRIQUEZ VASQUEZ GOMEZ, BORN CIRCA

; . 1918, MEXICO. ACCORDING ANONYMOUS LETTER RECEIVED BYI - • • • ■
• AMERICAN EMBASSY MEXICO CITY 1 MAR 55, CARMEN MOLINA DE

• . . CARRASCO SECRETARY TO COMMUNIST WRITER ALBERT MALTZ. SHE

J AND HER HUSBAND DOCTOR JUAN CARRASCO CLOSE TO H YUGOSLAV

j . EMBASSY WHERE CARMENS SISTER MARIA DE LA EX GRACIA WORKED.
.1 ■ . • . _ . . ..

I CARMEN AND MARIA NIECES OF ELENA VASQUEZ GOMEZ, (WELL-KNOWN
i . - ■
! MEXICAN COMMUNIST AND SUSPECT SOVIET AGENT) (HMMA-3836,

I 8 DEC 55). MARIA DE LA GRACIA GRANTED DEFECTOR STATUS

IN USA ABOUT 19 SEPTEMBER 1957, HAVING SERVED AS LNERGO 

INFORMANT MEXICO CITY AND PROVEN ESPECIALLY VALUABLE IN 

MORTON SOBELL CASE (HMMA-8065, 27 SEPT 57).

END OF MESSAGE

AUTHEMT ICATIMS - 
. OFFICER
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PAGE THREE

. ^Reports ixiic oxi Victor ^>100 Cols;; x. ... ....
Carmen MOLINA. LIRING-3 said very close MOLINA and CARRASCO 

. . in Cuba 1961-65).
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WH/CuG/MO'<
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SECRET 232 03 7Z CITE LOGISTICS 8781

PRIORITY fKXICO CITY INFO DIRECTOR, EG.IN, JMWAVE 

JBECHO 

RtF A LOGISTICS 8760(/

B MEXICO CITY 9810

PLEASE AMEND REFERENCE A TO INCLUDE 67 32910 FV1 69 LB CASE

4 CUBE BRANDY RADIO TUBES AM} MEDICINE (NO REFRIGERATION RE ©J IF ED). 

SECRET

BT hFKww.



S E C R E i 25123432 CITE MEXICO CITY 0319 21 J&nEZ .83217
DIRECT OP INFO JMWAVE
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REF: YEXICO CITY 9934

TW-/a-

< 1. LIRING-3 INFORMED WALLaCE B. RODION AT MEETING 18 6? T Ha I
' ( flU '

I CARMEN MOLINA-ENRIQUEZ Y VaZQUEZ-GOMEZ, WIFE OF JUaN CaRRaSCO-ZANINI '

i Y ZUBaRaN, HAD TOLD HIM PRIVATELY EVENING 17 JAN THAT HEX I COMMIE

I ' Party had DECLARED VICTOR RICO GALAN a TRAITOR aND HaD RULED HIM OUT

! OF PARTY. CARMEN TOLD L-3 SHE CONSIDERED ACCUSATlCl 4 MALICIOUS LIE 

«AND HOPED L-3 WOULD NOT BELIEVE IT. (COMMENT: STATION HAS NO INDICATION

PICO EVER PCM MEMBER.) “ " .
| 2. IT POSSIBLE ACCUSATION MAY HAVE RESULTED FROM LETTER SIGNED

; BY RICO aND CARRIED OUT OF PRISON BY ELENA GARRO DE PaZ.

1 3. L-3 TOLD ROT OWN HE VERY CLOSE TO DR. CARRASCO AND CaRMEN

i DURING THilR.RESIDENCE IN CUBa FROM 1961 TO 1965 aND THAT THEY FREQUENT

VISITORS HIS HOME SINCE THEIR RETURN FROM HaVa TO MEXI CITY IN 1966. 

L-3 DESCRIPED CARMEN AS NEUROTIC AND HAVING MARITAL TROUBLES WITH 

CARRASCO AND ABOUT TO BREAK UP. L-3 TOLD TEUTON HE FIRST MET RICO 

GALAN at CaoRaSCO HOME AND THOUGH CARRaSCO AND RICO CLOSE FRIENDSW—— I ' . '—n^,
CARRASCO HAD COMPLAINED TO L-3 IN PAST THAT RICO WOULD NOT TAKE HIM
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REF: MEXICO CITY 9984

I. LJR1NG-3 INFORMED WALLaCE 9. ROMlOK AT MEETING 18 J&N 67 ThaI
( pt» 1A‘“

CARMEN MOL IN A-ENRIQUEZ Y Va20UEZ“G0ME2, WIFE OF JpaN CARRaSCO-ZaNINI
Y ZUBARaN, HAD TOLD HIM PRIVATELY EVENING 17 JAN THAT MEXI COMMIE

PARTY HAD DECLARED VICTOR RICO GaLAN a TRAITOR AND HAD RULED HIM OUT 

OF PARTY. CARMEN TOLD L-3 S<E CONSIDERED ACCUSATION A MALICIOUS LIE 

AND HOPED L-3 WOULD NOT BELIEVE IT. (COMMENT: STATION HAS NO INDICATION 

RICO EVER PCM MEMBER.)

2. IT POSSIBLE ACCUSATION MAY HAVE RESULTED FROM LETTER SIGNED 

BY RICO AND CARRIED OUT OF PRISON BY ELENA GARRO DE Pa2.
3. L-3 TOLD ROTCWN HE VERY CLOSE TO DP. CARRASCO AND CARMEN

DURING “HEIR RESIDENCE IN CUBA FROM 1951 TO 1955 AND THaT THEY FREQUENT 

VISITOR’S HS HOME SINCE THEIR RETURN FROM HAVA. TO MEXI CITY IN 196S. 

L-3 DESCRIBED CARMEN AS NEUROTIC AND HAVING MARITAL TROUBLES WITH 

CARRASCO AUD ABOUT TO BREax UP, L-3 TOLD T^WTON HE FIRST MET RICO 

GALAN AT CaoRASCO HOME AND THOUGH CARRASCO AND RICO CLOSE FRIENDS

CARRASCO HAD COMPLAINED TO L-3 IN PAST THAT RICO WOULD NOT TAKE HIM



PPA^E ?. "-XICO CITY ^19 SECRET ,

PAREN CAR’aSCO END PaREN INTO PICO NETVOPR. '

A. POWTO?) TOOK OCCASION TO REVEAL TO L-3 THAT HE HAD HEARD 

SOME HI-T-i LEVEL FRIENDS IN GOVERNaClON SAY THAT RICO GALAN HAD 

WRITTEN A LETTER STaTING HE WILLING BETRaY MANY SECRETS CONCERNING 

FIDEL CaSTRO ON CCK3ITI0N WE RE RELEASED FROM PRISON. ROVTON ADDED 

HE LWEVTOOD WOMAN WHO EX-WIFE OF MEXICAN AMS TO INDIA HaD BEEN INTER­

MEDIARY, L-3 IMMEDIATELY RESPONDED THaT WOMAN WOULD BE ELENA GARRO 

DE PA? WHOM HE KNEW WELL AND CONSIDERED CAPABLE PERFORMING THIS ACT.

5. POWTON SUGGESTED L-3 ATTEMPT OBTAIN COPY BUT L-3 STATED HE 

PREFERRED NOT APPROACH GARRO ON THIS MATTER SINCE LAST MEETING HAD 

BEEN VJFOIENDLY, POWTON PROMISED HE MCVuO AlTEuFT C?TAI» COPY *ND 

L-3 STATED ONCE OBTAINED HE COULD LATER STATE HE GOT IT FROM BARRO OR 

Carmen mclina. l-3 stated onc" letter obtained he would carry 
DIRECTLY “0 FIDEL CASTRO ENLISTING AID OF ISMAIL SUAREZ DE LA paZ, 

COMMEPCPL REPCF CaSTRO NOW IN MEXI, TO SET UP MEETING BETWEEN L-3 

AND CAST'’O,

6, L-3 HAS NCI YET REPLIED ARNOL P0DRIGUE2 CaMPS' INVITATION 

RETURN H>v>a FOR ADDITIONAL TALKS'WHICK MENTIONED REF. DID NOT MAKE 

PHONE CALL AS REPORTED BECAUSE HE DISCUSSED SUCH CALL WITH SUAREZ aND 

LATTEP PECCMMEPDED AGAINST IT. INSTEAD L-3 WRITING LETTER TO RODRIGUEZ

. saw ■
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SUAPE2 WILL GET OH SEXT INSOW PLANE. IN LETTER L-3 WILL TELL 
'P

RODPIGLTT -E PREFERS VISIT H*7a AFTER NEXT BUSINESS TRIP TG GUAT

UNLESS E20R1GUE2 MAS IMPORT ART REASON SEEING HIM PRIOR TRIP.

SECRET _ ,
i

RT i

Ji MN
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S5CSET
-J'E .. a’ S 0 CJT.'E T

<- _-rrp -. -.T |i4 -r-yr; ?'IG- LEFT Hj«£OF 

y-;L.- fH., C-3 V-vT ’J’ jSD aR *F'j *f.« FORCED

-tm ENTE*- .a'. HaRT sap i hF ’'in ADOoEEFaD HL" 

’Y ».’»*£. -£ VcS El. YU FOLDED AND .TAKEN TO HOUSE.

-E OOFS ' CT a»:.;V L CT1T1ON OF HOUSE AND COULD GIVE

H? *ETah,4. «f “i. o;D MOT KNOW HW /aNY MEK

J£'E in r jONaFPl'ir, TWO CF THE)4 SPOKE

E'>G1. ISH 5ns >£ BELIEVES THEY wEPE CiJBaNS (NO ADDITIONAL

•>FT< ILS’.- . < W4i FCS-CEO TO P£P;, lN.' ONE SB- 19 ;

-aLL Iff-FTE-^ r^VL j7EKa a>j 77^

jT£E“ r *•.'■.* who j-E E-KO T°aN§CfcIvr>. HE SAID 

-F ALSO ^TiCED TH-CE wE»E M-NY' O’" a T LEAST TE»M) 

•’OOEL (i; flliLTN H2»:d Radios, a no a hV^HEP OF U.S. ; 

arvv vaf-E-IaLKJFS IN THE FO'-W, PUT HE REPAIRED 

0>’LY THE SP-1.S air. THE E1C0. TRANSCEr.r-S, AND T“£ 

VEN Pan a TEST ON ROTH. HE SaiD THEY USED VOICE AND 

SFQk’E EOO-L !£'«_■ THE MEN ySED CALL Sick WVX-5 

AKO T..-.LL:.;- .-Kn. a;:H ; HE DID NOT REMEMBER;'.

HE sain E?j-L sway FRO"! THE PiOxOS aND COULD

NOT SEE :uE F'rwCEiiCJlS ijEES. WHEN aS<EO aROUT
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star
,y. -T ' ■ t ■_ J

V. <? : TOO UI T 1-hSr

co::?. r< w s/-::1.:'o a...-ding :o -3-: ihe

TESTS <-E "aT iSFa'H > •< SuL VOICE WaE IN ENGLISH.

a I ■’■•'!£- ••••*; 1 ‘ ID -VIVENTIV "CE 4 SUSPICIOUS

*OV£ 5- -E CAS 'I®,'Or n nx CIST MilH e ®IFL£ PUTT.

HE PL OlO 1 no Ua£N TO ’ -7 Oa®, BEFORE

-x wa« l“! TUT Q£_7hE L-L, -1 WaS on“«EC OF all OF HIS MONEY 

EXCEPT f£ ?0uU.-s fS: EX^a^ED THIS ’ORRERY aS ONij OF

REA5CNS sr UN'.RLE V BaO 2 *« DOLLARS OBTAINED FROM

> rMOLQYfTE»

F, haRI SalD h£ SO BaDO FR lOHTERED T Kt T 08

FOLL^I'.G D4Tt2i >-H TRaVELlEC TO SaN SaVaDOR

?Y ap. HE RE71JHNF.J TO GVtitMaLa "ClTf, HOWEVER * ON

23 DECI•?’£». CTFaVEL HaS SOT BEEN CC«FIRMED.>

C, :-:sRT FURKISHE!) THE aBOVE INFO aFTEo TOLD BY

LNPURZ OFFICER I Hai HE WOltD HaVE TO P“eaY TH? 209

DOLLaP? PuRRCVEP FRO*£**»L OYTE, 0» LHPU®£ WOULD HaVE

TO RE^’T CaSE TOR: 5 l*>PL'**ER iND THE a‘JT HORI! 1£S4

ACCORDIN'- TO LNr.^.E OFF I CL® mHO INTE-VIEWD HIM, HaRT 
aPPFa®£ TO BE an aCCCMPLIS-19 LjaP Wv; TRIED TO INGRATIATE
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(

6 H iTErA-..-. ■ :i f £ C R ? I

HIvSEt. F ’‘Y st CK - •’£ F ' :• -7 i^G CO^L’4: os’ aS 

^Mnsr LEG'. ON ‘•ANAMh’' I 'aSa, A ND EVEN 12 HE 

VatiED TO CO TO VltlNAM aS a CXVRl«N T." HELP 

THE "ROTS WHO 4FE ’ICHTtNG*.

3. aS elL Pt-: INENT DETAILS OF CaEE INCLUDED aBovE, 

DC NOT ^LiEVE r?-T DlSPaTCH (PtNUESTED BEF a PaBA 2) INDICATED. 

UNLESS ADDITIONAL INFORNaIION DEVELOPED WHICH WOULD ADD 

CREDIBILITY IO “JSI'S .ST3cY, STATION DOES NOT PLAN PURSUE 

mast cast, STATIC'. OF OPINION THaT.FacT PPOBaBLY FABRICATED 

ENTI°E STO'->Y OF iBDUCT JON TO EXPLAIN -’S INaBlLliY 10 nLP-I 

LOAN ANO TO aTTE^rl STaLL LN°UPE aCTlO'! '*H1CH LIKELY COST HIM 

Hl? jno and ”ESJ.T IN POSSIBLE LEGAL DIFFICULTIES.

Secret 

pt
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SECRET 201724Z CITE LOGISTICS 8760

PRIORITY MEXICO CITY INFO DIRECTOR, EGLIN 
JBECHO*CHAPPIE*SGOUTSHOT IURADIAL 

REF EGLIN 9460 74 ft?)
MEXICO CITY op81 ( ,«/ J y $ 2^ 

THE FOLLOWING PRIORITY CARGO SHIPPED 20

ZOJ^ .82995 
v SeeXS Yo-^oc-*

JANUARY BGOUTSHOT

AIRCRAFT 3838 TO EGLIN FOR TRANSSHIPMENT 23 JANUARY ON IURADIAL TO

MEXICO CITY:

CARGO NO. CS NO. WEIGHT CUBE COMMODITY REFERENCE

6 7-9028-F V2 1 1 0.1 ADAPTOR MOUNTS i

67-9169-F VI 4 121 4.4 PHOTO SUPPLIES HMMT 7428

67-91 69-F V2 1 19 1.4 PHOTO SUPPLIES HMMT 7428

67-897S-FV1F 4 108 0. 10 FORMS HMMT 7409

67-9028-F VI 1 6 0.5 PHOTO SUPPLIES TECHS

67-4779-FV6 1 1 0. 1 PHOTO SUPPLIES TECHS

6 7- 7944-FV1F I < 154 15.0 AUTO TIRES HMMT 7215

67-8644-FV2F 1 91 17.0 WADDING HMMT 7377 ;

6 7-32 825-F V1F 1 18 1.0 SILVER NITRATE FOR CORNBURY

67-7946-FV1F 3 84 3.0 FORMS HMMT 7215 j

67-7828-FV1F 3 114 4.0 . ^PE HMMT 7267 J

Kjjui SECRET
• •

£<<> tO^ZTvA-C.*>lQ Xu >s.
e

&A. /A/



PAGE TWO LOGISTICS 8760 SECRET SECRET i]
67-7945-FVIF F 44 2.10 THERJIOFAX HMMT 7215:

i ACTIVATOR
j 67-5860-FVJF 2 12 6 11.6 TYPEWRITERS HMMT 7055 .

67-6937-FV3 1 1 0.2 PRINT CIRCUIT i

BOARDS HMMT 7171;

67-9383-FV1F 1 42 3.0 READER PRINTER HMMT 7305

67-943 1-FV1F 17 2243 212.10 PROCESSOR

CAMERA HMMS 5090

67-32867-FVF 2 117 4.2 HEAVY DUTY J

__ _________________________  __________ BATTERIES MEXICO CITY 8919
/ 67-32910-FV3- 1 65 „ 3.0 MEDICINE REQUIRES

NORMAL REFRIGERATION
I T>

। . * \ . 35-53 BE®EES F MEXICO CITY 9810

V^-SaAAd-FVS 1 5 0.3 DIOPOLE CONNECTORS

FOR LIRAMA LOT

•< KO 2

67-32443-FV8 13 84 1 81.0 POWER SUPPLIES FOR LIRAMA

LOT NO 1

MARKINGS CN CARGO FOR LIRAMA ARE ON REMOVABLE PLACARDS FOR EASY

STERILIZATION. THE LOT AND ITEM NUMBER WILL BE ON EACH CASE. ’

SECRET • - ‘ -
BT ' V •
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SECRET

ACTION 1
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;■ SEC ’Z T 1903433 CITE MEXICO

: DIRECTOR INFO JMWAVE GUATEMALA CITY

TYPIC LIRING

: REF MEXICO CITY 9339

FtRSOh/U*iir NOTIFIED

ADVAWCC CORY

3SPRODUCT ION PROHIBITED

^72/^
miTH WALLAS 6a ROWTD^S JAN 67, LIRING-3 REPORTED

n 312b

1 AT MEETING

THAT CUBAN A13x0N 11 JAN CALLED LIRING-3 ASIDE DURING RECEPTION AT

j EMB AND STATED HE MAD RECEIVED CABLE FROM ARNOL RODRIGUEZ CAMPS

> ASKING LIRING-3 RETURN CUBA FIR ADDITIONAL DISCUSSIONS.
2. LIRING-3 TOLD ROWTON HE BELIEVES THIS IS ANSWER HIS FIRST

LETTER TO RODRIGUEZ FOLLOWING LAST TRIP TO CUBA MID DECEMBER AT WHICH 
RODRIGUEZ INTRODUCED HIM TO OSMANI CIENFUEGOS AND AT WHIChTtEY 

4 
DISCUSSED LIRING-3 PROPOSAL ASSIST TRICONTINENTAL COMMITTEE IN GUAT.

i 3. LIRING-3 AND STA BELIEVE IT BEST L-3 NOT JUMP MINUTE CUBANS 

CALL SO HE TELEPHONED RODRIGUEZ NIGHT 17 JAN INFORMED HIM HE WOULD GO 

CUBA BUT NOT UNTIL AFTER HAD MADE ANOTHER TRIP SOUTH WHICH MUST DO IN 

NEXT FEW DAYS. LIRING-3 PLAINS GO GUAT ABOUT 27 JAN AFTER RECEIVING 

SUPPLIES ROWTON ORDERED WHILE ATHQS WHICH DUE ARRIVE MEXICO 25 JAN.

POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT RODRIGUEZ WILL ASK LIRING-3 COME CUBA PRIOR
i

TRIP TO GUAT BUT LIRING-3 INTENDS BEG OFF IF POSSIBLE. RESULTS PHONE i

TALK WILL BE OBTAINED AT RCWTJN LIRING-3 MEETING NIGHT 18 JAN. j
, J

_ <201-7^301

’ i
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PAGE TWO -1EXICO CITY 9984 SECRET ‘

4. DUDINS PAST WEEK LIRING-3 CONTACTED ARCHAEOLOGIST FRIEND

CARLOS NAVARETTE CACERES, GUAT COWE WORKING GOVT, WHO }

REVEALED TO LIRING-3 IN GRMT?CONFIDEi'CE- HE INFORMED BY-SUTUAL FRIENDS' 
' ' ......... . ~ “ ? V ' i

OF LIRING-3’S RECENT TRIP TO SCAT. NAVARETTE FURTHER STATED HE HAD ;

* SEEN DIRECTED TO FLACE HINSELF AT DISPOSAL OF LIRING-3 TO ASSIST IN i

ANY WAY POSSIBLE. NAVARETTE SAID HE AND JACOBO RODRIGUEZ PADILLA ' 

WERE NEMEERS OF FAR NETWORK IN MEXL HE CAUTIONED LIRING 5

.3 AGAINST CONTACT WITH MEXI COMMUNIST PARTY BECAUSE CERTAIN HIGH ? 

LEVEL POLICY NATTERS HAD NOT YET BEEN RESOLVED BETWEEN PCM AND FAR.

5. NAVARETTE FURTHER TOLD LIRING-3 NASSIVE SOVIET AID PAREN IN 

EXCESS OF TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARSS END PARES WAS AVAILABLE TO FAR 

QUOTE DIRECTLY UNQUOTE BUT WITH CERTAIN STRINGS ATTACHED WHICH WOULD .
■ i 1

IN EFFECT PLACE FAR UNDER COMPLETE SOVIET CONTPOt. FAR, IN DESPARATE 

ATTEMPT RETAIN INDEPENDENCE, IS RAISING FUNDS ON OWN BY SUCH MEANS AS 

. BANK AND TRAIN ROBBERIES IN CENTRAL AMERICA. ;

; 6. PLAN HAVE LIRING-3 RENT HOUSE IN SAN CRISTOBAL DE LAS CASAS; .

LEAVE SHIPMENT THERE ON WAY TO GUAT, CONTACT FAR REPS INSIDE GUAT ' 

AS ON LAST TRIP, AND EXPLAIN SHIPMENT IS AT HOUSE AND CAN BE PICKED 

: UP WHEN THEY WISH. WILL EXPECT THEM PICK UP SHIPMENT IN SAN CRISTOBAL

AND CARRY ACROSS BORDER. * -V*
' ' m miWiOw . I ;

SECRET SKu! — •
BT " . . ' . / ■
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Jt] NO INOEX

MESSAGE FORM d. 
TOTAL COPICSi A

SECRET

□ FILE IN CS file NO.

DISSEM BY PER

FROM: DIRECTOR

COHF: INFO: VR , FILE O R® COPY

icoccincATrowr TTMTrAIHTTIWETTCCnT

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

BRANCH

1 5
2 6
3 7
4 8

□ DESTROY □ RETURN TO

:—fHCFMuioT’wMorirr

SECRET CITE DIRECTOR
PRIORITY

TO |

MEXICO cm

PBRtMEN LIRING
23 22 5.1 ?

REP? MTTTCO CTTY OfisU (TN 61

1, LIMITED PGA GRANTED SUBJECT REF 19 JANUAKC 196? FOR CONTACT

AND ASSESSMENT FOR USE AS INFORMANT AGAINST CUBAN STUDENTS AND

EMBASSY PERSONNEL,

2. SUBJECT ASSIGNED CRYETONXM LIHIl'G-7, 201-809668,

END OF MESSAGE

*Rof furnished ‘background Subject and requested POA for 
use against Cuban students and Embassy personnel.

Cl/OA

HCltASIM CFFICtR

Nllliani V. Bros 
C/WHD

wh/cog/fi

COORDINATING OFFICERS
AU.TMCMTICATIaO

•rriccR

w» JL K&UXI&&Q

| SECRET
REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED

CW HO.
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Cb. l 
mi J. StcVirt/pca O-™° 
WIT ,< WH/1 □ IHOGX
Ext : 6954 kjHOiNoex

! date: 18 January 1967g hle ih cs file ho. 201-798301
OIBOCH Bvil—Fca——#———— 

W3BSQ

MESSAGE FORM

TOTAL C°PtC5t^^__
S E C a R T [

O DESTROY- □ RETURN TO — BRANCH -

CORF:

from: DIRECTOR

teuumwcATioHi* A

INFO: VH , FILE ® COPY 
_______________________________________________________ &-iL

(PICA)

S E C.R E T IS 21
f

CITE DIRECTOR

PRjgaitY ;- PcjMfT
AMEXICO CITY / INFO: ^GUATEMALA CITY JMWAVE

KAPOK PBRUMEN LIRING-3

REFS: A 
3

MEXICO CITY 9839 (IN
GuAi^iALui CaaT q913

72194)

C. MEXICO CITY 9810 (IN 71138) )

1. STATION PROPOSALS TO SEND LETTER TO AF.NOL

RODRIGUEZ AND SET UP LONG RANGE PENETRATION OPERATION
I

AGAINST CUBAN SOVIET SUPPORT GUATEMALAN GUERRILLAS USING

LIRING-3 AND UMPHLET DISCUSSED WITH ROWTON AT HQS FER

REF A AND APPROVED. PRIORITY OBJECTIVE IS TO OBTAIN 

INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION ON CUBAN AND SOVIET INVOLVEMENT

IN AND DETAILS OF ARMS SMUGGLING VIA MEXICO AND GUATEMALA

TO GUATEMALAN AND OTHER CENTRAL AMERICAN GUERRILLAS.

TASKS ARE IDENTIFY PERSONALITIES AND CONTACTS IN MEXICO

AND GUATEMALA AND PINPOINT LOCATIONS, IDENTIFY MODUS

s
- 4

1
* 
1

1

1

OPERANDI AND MONITOR ACTIVITIES OF SUPPORT APPARATS.

ACTIVITY INCLUDED IN LIRAVINE RENEWAL REQUEST AT HQS.

(CONTINUED)
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MESSAGE FORM

enro: J. Stcwart/pcm Ohlcub
wit: WH/1 
ext : 6954

IHPCX 

[XHO IHOCX

r S E C R E T

date: 18 January 1967 (3cr»-e ■« c» nee no, 201-798301

BRANCH

1 5?_________ j
2 6: !
3 1 7 •
4 £;

O DCBTROT Q RETURN TO

DIBSCMPV PER

FROM: DIRECTOR

COHF: IHFO: VR , FILE □ RID COPY

TO

rcuxssmeATigwr

SECRET

7r*AYg ANo FiLEbi

PAGE 2

_________ITLITU___________________ tflCAi. 
I REFERENCE number:_____ __

CITE DIRECTOR

AGREED NO PASSAGE INFO TO LIAISON THIS STAGE DEVELOPMENT

2. IN PREPARATION FOR NEXT LIRING-3 TRIP TO CONTACT

GUERRILLAS GUATEMALA PRESENTLY SCHEDULED FOR 27 JAN AC­

CORDING ROWTON, HQS HAS PROCURED FOLLOWING CP SUPPLIES

WHICH ETA MEXICO CITY 25 JAN VIA URADIAL: 150 DOSES

PENICILLIN, 200 DOSES TERRAMYCIN, 2 SETS REPLACEMENT TUBES

FOR ZENITH TRANSOCEANIC PORTABLE RECEIVER, AND ONE CASE

METAXA 5-STAR BRANDY. ALSO POUCHED 16 AND 19 JAN TWO

GUATEMALAN ROAD MAPS, ONE SET 250.000:1 MAPS COVERING

GUATEMALAN BORDERS, AND OVERLAY PAPER

3 4 ..‘WISH EMPHASIZE* NECESSITY FOR TIMELY CABLE REPORT-

ING THIS OP AND FOR KEEPING BENEFITS TO GUERRILLAS TO

ABSOLUTE MINIMUM NECESSARY MAINTAIN OPERATION PRODUCTIVE

LIRING-3 PRESUMABLY FACES SERIOUS RISKS BOTH FROM GUATEMA-

LAN GUERRILLAS AND FROM MEXICAN AND GUATEMALAN AUTHORITIES

AND IT ESSENTIAL HIS CONTACTS WITH GUERRILLAS BE SWITCHED

TO MEXICAN SOIL ASAP, IN ANY EVENT, FIRST DELIVERY

- (CONTINUED)
COOROIHATIHC omegas

RttAaixs orf icxr SECRET
AUTHENTICATIMS 

OFFICER

: «EFROOUCTIO»r»Y OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE 1$ PROHIBITED. copy xa.
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message form
I -

crig-: J. Stewart/pem a fils Rio r 
WUT^S WH/1 □ INOEX I

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxzxxxxx

SECRET
orr j 6954 53 NO INDEX

pate ; 18 January 19678 fileihcs nue no. 201-798301
J

1 5
---------------j-------

2 6
3 7
4 • 8

BRANCH□ DESTROY □ RCTURH TO

DtSBFMDY r« #

from: DIRECTOR

COMF1
INFO: VR , FILE O RI® C®PY

• <eLAXSIFlCATION! '1«TE AND Tint FILXOI IRCFEREHCC NUMBCAI ___
a SEB F-""" ®S5«53 SZZ>E^m3

SECRET CITE D1RECT0R Z 3
PAGE 3

TOI I
SUPPLIES SHOULD BE ON MEXICAN SIDE OF BORDER PER PARA 7

REF C, AND ALL FURTHER CONTACTS AND DELIVERIES EVENTUALLY 

MADE SAN CRISTOBAL DE LAS CASAS SAFEHOUSE OR SIMILAR 

ARRANGEMENT. ALSO BELIEVE LIRING-3 SHOULD PRESS GUERRILLAS 

FOR REIMBURSEMENT.

4. IN CONNECTION LIRING-3 AND UMPHLET COVERS FOR

TRAVEL, POA WAS REQUESTED SUBJECT PARA 1 MEXICO CITY 9654 

(ASSIGNED 201-809668) ON 19 DEC 66. WILL ADVISE SOONEST. 

ALSO PLEASE CABLE ADDITIONAL BIO DATA INCLUDING PDOB SUB­

JECT PARA 2B MEXICO CITY 9313. WOULD APPRECIATE DISPATCH 

FURNISHING DETAILS THESE COVERS WHEN FINALLY FTERMED UP.

END OF MESSAGE

♦BMexi proposes and Guat concurs sending letter 
to Arnol RODRIGUEZ and setting up OP against Cuban and 
Soviet involvement in and details of arms smuggling to
Guatemalan guerrillas. Ref C furnishes highlights last

» 

• 

i 

t 

t
cooxniixT'xa officers 

^ilTMCMTlCATINO 
orriCCR '

Gtour t
rclcasino erriccN SECRET

REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED*
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DISPATCH | • nc<£$4©^ AOiOM

l«toc» R« OTraa

Chief, nr Ilrlslon
?

ferj CSA1VS EH 
AiKi saoaa .

«O»
Chief of Station. Mexico City jnjrfSCXB

MJIC1
®e;crt of Station OCA and CATO Erp^ndituraa as of 1 Jenuarz.^1________SM-„

•crRxatQuasDIBKBZKXt 1

JtETKMiCBs UH Field KoUce dated 1 April 1?66

t
Attached ere subject reports on LIMKCH ard LIUSFA 

fono per reference.
* ■ t

* V ,

4 ' ■ ■: / ■>■
C.

& ■ s

Attactuaeut;
TO

- 3 - Chief, WHO, w/att

■M 

. ’ / ■ 1

la tabular

crans

l 1

u uvi

kt

■' I



LIRAhCH EXPENDITURES AS OP 1 JANUARY 196"

pimposzNATURE 0? El? BiSS

i, sgmopryn.TAL activities

US ; BQ

AT
1 Dee

K-JW.-'U

TRECKUR AGENT PKT.
15LSC. I 2U0.00 MSDLI?.7AJIVTOt. A32KT m
ISDee 4 172.2:4 MEDBEF.I/AUCCXA OPS EXP
15Dec ’ 

SUB totTiTJu
HEDBEPJf/MMTON CPS EXP

B. MISCELLANEOUS
1 Dee "55T.%' ‘ ' EASBY/LIREAIM OPS EXP3
5 Dec .16.16 MfLEC-RAINE AGENT PHT
6 Dec 60.00 HTLECHRAIKE AGENT PKT
6 Dec 60.00 MYLECiUWIXE AGENT PKT
7 Dec 158.75 ’SLIKKARD OTS EXP
19Dec 13.38 CABOT OPS IV
27Dec 1*00.00 HILES.RAINE OPS H<T
29Dee 180.00 MILECcRAIKE OPS KT

AMSriCS-l, 3AL. NOT. ; 
LIRLW-3, EXJ-3 29 NW - 7EBC
S'JB335TW35 OF STJkAWAIS ■ 
LIR1M-3 WL DEVELOP CON & CT

* i

LIFTER-ID, EXPS BW
LISAHJ-1, SAL NOV
LIFE*.-ID, SAL NW
BESAEEH E1P3 W/hAUL MCRALSS MONTOZA
CONTACT LIXERA AND CASVBL J®$:—’
DEVELOP TEJA
XMLS BONUS® FAlSAFE-l,Liraa-10, 

LIS^LLE-l, VELIZ SIFT
SUB TOT12h8.65

2. OPERATIONAL ENTERTAINMENT

1

12 Dec 9u.u0 CURTIS OPS ENEfT.
LlDec 6.55 KELTOH OPS ENTORT.
16Dee 102.80 CUP.TTS OPS ENTEXT.
2 LD^tj 62.)«0 CURTIS OPS EXPERT.♦ — ~ * — * M A — .1 •<.Uwa>

HOUSES
sub tot”5H75>

3. SHORT Tpy. SAFE

DEVELOP OSS TACTS
Lim?^-^
DEVELOP XS TACTS 
DEVELOP OOMUOTS

6 Dec” 
15 Dec 
15?ec 
15D»c 
27Dao 
27Dec 
2? Dec

TTOTZT 
80.00 
3L.75 

128.00 
36.00 
31.92 

166.16

7S5OT OPS BXPS 
EEDBF?.IAO<PHLETT OPS EXPS 
MEDB JI/XOWS* OPS EXPO

LIKUST S/Z RENT I0C 
3/ri Rm 11-30 HOT

MEDBERI/RCWTON 
MKD3ERI,/ROWTON 

. MX^KV/nOWTOS

OPS EXP 
OPS XX? 
OPS EXP

LiRna-i s/h
LKLSIrS S/3

EXPS

SUB TOT 636.53 
t. D'ERGEKOT PROCUREMENT

TRECK1ZR/3AKDAMA8IE OPS EXP

UMFHLBI? 3/H
LIRING-3 S/H EXPS

RKiT 1-9 L®0 /

NOSE
5. OTHER MISCELLANEOUS
5 Dec 21|.'X»
8 Dec $7.56
9 Dec 7.35
9 Dee 26.00
21De» 

due erorT&Tvo
GPAN^0T3?Wn

DOSOIER TOT OPS EXPS *
HARSCH\L£K Ausir rni 
HAWLOTT OPS EXP 
SLINKVRD OPS EXP

IPS EXP

LONDRiS SA 6 NW - b BBC g
I • 1

DEVELOP ^STACT $ §
CfetxvT nr- 
’AVA* A f

MEAL FOR KFBOTa 
oipt to sub. ?9oai 
LISAMPAS PH0KE3

I

11 Doe
2) Dec
28 Deo

310.08
1790.36

>2.00

LILISP-X JXPIMMTiJRES AS OF 1 JAN. 196?
HAWLOTT/ARLISS AGEiT PHT 

. HAWLOT T/FREAPAMJ OPS PKT, 
EDLiKI-n.ttK OPS EXP

ptfichase wswfep. space 
LLUZZ EXPS^OCT - NW 
KXAKSET PUSIAOE



CONF

TO

aw : Jadk Stewart/naon F,UB "ID
SECRET

□RANCH

from: DIRECTOR

WAS

CITY ON COFFEE

CASTRO ACCORDING

ALLEGIANCE TO

. (CONTINUED)

unit : WH/1 
EXT : 6954

□ INDEX 

jr NO INDEX

DISnCM BY

HQUTlf.S
MESSAGE FORM

RID C

TKtFERtrtCTg-AHO TIMS -HLeor

18 23 10 z

MEXICO CITY

/'kAPOK'l’BRUMEN LIRING-3

(IN 53817)*MEXICO CITY 9508

(IN 64428)*B. MEXICO CITY 9716

REPORTED NOV 66 BY LIRING-3 BE IN MEXICO

SEED PURCHASING MISSION AT DIRECT ORDERS

SCHEDULED RETURN HAVANA BY END JANUARY

€OO*O>HAT*»IC br*»CCH3
AUTHKWTICATIM9

MLUIU4 OSrCCKR
SECRET

COW
KEPRODUCTIOH BY OTHER.THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED

Tefc»satne*T«OH»— 

SECRET

REFS A

INFO: VR , FIL

L-3, SUAREZ FORMERLY COMMIE WHO SWITCHED

□ vCSTrot & Rcrunu to

1
2 16!

3 I 7'"
4 1 8I - ■ J

Cxi COf*

CITE DIRECTOR

DURING ROWTON CONVERSATION HQS, POSSIBILITY CAME

VP OF OPENING CHANNEL TO FIDEL CASTRO THROUGH ISMAEL

SUAREZ DE LA PAZ, AKA COMANDANTE ECHEMENDIA, WHO

CASTRO AND IN LATTER'S CONFIDENCE. TRACES INDICATE SUAREZ

HAS HELD SEVERAL RESPONSIBLE POSITIONS UNDER CASTRO, AND 
COFFEE

LIENVOY CONFIRMED SKEES MISSION. SUAREZ REPORTEDLY
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THOUSHAND DOLLAR LOSS ON COFFEE SEED DEAL WHICH MIGHT GIVE

RISE SUSPICION HE POCKETED FOR SELF GAIN IF WAY COULD BE

DEVISED FOR HIM TO ACTUALLY OR OSTENSIBLY RECOUP AND RE.

TURN LOSS TO CASTRO PERSONALLY, MIGHT BE BIG STEP FORWARD

RCWTON CAN ELABORATE. IF FOREGOING SIMPLY NOT FEASIBLE

WOULD APPRECIATE COMMENTS ON HOW MIGHT FUNNEL SOME ASPECT

RICO GALAN CASE THROUGH SUAREZ TO ACCOMPLISH SAME PURPOSE

■ EITHER WAY WITH LIRING-3 AS. CHANNEL A POSSIBLE BYPRODUCT

MIGHT BE STIMULATION OF CASTROS INTEREST IN LIRING-3 AND

SUBVERSIVE POSSIBLITIES OFFERED BY LATTERS GUATEMALAN

CONTACTS
END OF MESSAGE

*LIRING-3 reported 21 Nov had met Ismael Echemendia who
alleged be Mexico buy coffee seeds on CASTRO orders. 
Du/in/ LITEl^PO-B^DAINOLD conference 17 Dec L-S said RICO 

disQUss^his previous connection with Cubans in .

C/WHD

OFFiCM S E C R E T

WH/COG/Sv

in

AUtNCKTiCATIMO 
OFF ICC*

S

4
I
I

W. 3'4 Kaufman 
C/WH/1

99 OY OTHER THAN THE ISSUING OFFICE IS PROHIBITED.
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tom cor itst^»SIFIEO MESSAGE

SECRET
CO

REPRODUCTION PROHIBITED

0 RID COPY

riLt »lbO HI. TO MUCH O 
OtSTOOT O SIS. _____

ADVANCE COPY

SEC R • T 190343Z CITE MEXICO CITY 9984

DIRECTOR INFO JNWAVE GUATEMALA CITY

TYPIC LIRING

REF MEXICO CITY 9839

I. AT MEETING WITH WALLACE B. R0WT0:il6 JAM 67, LIRING-3 REPORTED

i THAT CUBAN A13 ON 11 JAN CALLED LIRING-3 ASIDE DURING RECEPTION AT

‘ EMB AND STATED KE HAD RECEIVED CABLE FROM ARNOL RODRIGUEZ CAMPS

* ASKING LIRI7G-3 RETURN CUBA FOR ADDITIONAL DISCUSSIONS.
i 2. L^HG-3 TOLD ROWTON HE BELIEVES THIS IS ANSWER HIS FIRST .

' LETTER TO RODRIGUEZ FOLLOWING LAST TRIP TO CUBA MID DECEMBER AT WHICH 

RODRIGUEZ INTRODUCED HIM TO OSMANI CIENFUEGOS AND AT WHIChTJeY

I DISCUSSED LIRING-3 PROPOSAL ASSIST TRICON?INENTAL COMMITTEE IN GUAT.

3. LIRING-3 AND STA BELIEVE IT BEST L-3 NOT JUMP MINUTE CUBANS
i CALL SO HE TELEPHONED RODRIGUEZ NIGHT 17 JAN INFORMED HIM HE WOULD Go 
i •
, CUBA BUT NOT UNTIL AFTER HAD MADE ANOTHER TRIP SOUTH WHICH MUST; DO IN
j NEXT FEW DAYS. LIRING-3- PLANS GO GUAT ABOUT 27 JAN AFTER RECEIVING

i SUPPLIES RONTON ORDERED WHILE AT HQS WHICH DUE ARRIVE MEXICO 25 JAN.

POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT RODRIGUEZ WILL ASK LIRING-3 COME CUBA PRIOR 

TRIP TO GUAT BUT LIRING-3 INTENDS BEG OFF IF POSSIBLE. RESULTS PHONEJ :
j TALK WILL 3E OBTAINED AT RCWTON LIRING-3 MEETING NIGHT 18 JAN.
[ . -CRET



PAGE TWO MEXICO CITY 9984 SECRET

4. DUR IMG PAST WEEK LIRING-3 CONTACTED ARCHAEOLOGIST FRIEND >• 

CARLOS NAVARETTE CACERES GUAT COMMIE FORKING FOR MEXI GOVT, WHO •’ 

REVEALED TO LIRING-3 IN GREAT CONFIDENCE HE INFORMED BY MUTUAL FRIENDS 

OF LIRING-3* S RECENT TRIP TO GUAT., NAVARETTE FURTHER STATED HE HAD 

BEEN DIRECTED TO PLACE HIMSELF AT DISPOSAL OF LIRING-3 TO ASSIST IN 

ANY WAY POSSIBLE. NAVARETTE SAID HE AND JACOBO RODRIGUEZ PADILLA j 

WERE MEMBERS OF FAR NETWORK IN MEXI. HE CAUTIONED LIRING j

3 AGAINST CONTACT WITH MEXI COMMUNIST PARTY BECAUSE-CERTAIN HIGH ' 

LEVEL POLICY MATTERS HAD NOT YET BEEN RESOLVED BETWEEN PCM AND FAR.

- 5,. NAVARETTE FURTHER TOLD LIRING-3 MASSIVE SOVIET AID PAREN IN 

EXCESS OF TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARSSEND PAREN WAS AVAILABLE TO FAR 

QUOTE DIRECTLY UNQUOTE BUT WITH CERTAIN STRINGS ATTACHED WHICH WOULD 

IN EFFECT PLACE FAR UNDER COMPLETE SOVIET CONTROL. FAR, IN DE SPARATE 

ATTEMPT RETAIN INDEPENDENCE, IS RAISING FUNDS ON OWN BY SUCH MEANS AS 

BANK AND TRAIN ROBBERIES IN CENTRAL AMERICA. • ;

6. PLAN HAVE LIRING-3 RENT HOUSE IN SAN CRISTOBAL DE LAS CASAS 

LEAVE SHIPMENT THERE OL WAY TO GUAT, CONTACT FAR REPS INSIDE GUAT 

AS ON LAST TRIP, AND EXPLAIN SHIPMENT IS AT HOUSE AND CAN BE PICKED 

UP WHEN THEY WISH. WILL EXPECT THEM PICK UP SHIPMENT IN SAN CRISTOBAL 

AND CARRY ACROSS BORDER. ^tkCUSXecL

secret ■ .
bt ! : ■ ' ' ■ ■ ' ■



£ C R E T C917S7Z CITE GUATEMALA CITY 6913

DIRECTOR,

A

B.

MEXICO CITY INFO JMWAVE 3Ja.*w <74091

।

GUATEMALA CIT Y - 69C5 « G3-43S7)

MEXICO CITY-9?3f.

1. STATION GUATEMALA MOST OPTIMISTIC DEVELOPMENTS LIR ING-3

•OPERATION WHICH A opF Ape Ha uf fvpfij.fnt POTEpr’v, OPERATIONAL.

T.>kE S-OULD PROVE EXTREMELY USEFUL. STATION AGREES WITH MEXICO

• • i:Y 1’iAT LONG RANGE OB.tCTr’ES THIS OPERATION PRECLUDE PASSAGE TO

• lAISOt; AT This STAGE DEVELOPMENT.

2. AS REF B REPORTED THAT TWO MEMBERS OF GUATEMALAN COMMUNIST 

r.m <PST) NOW IN HABANA SEEKING CUBAN AID, BELIEVE LETTER SUGGESTED 

"aRA 1 0? REF A WOXD BE TIMELY AND ALMOST CERTAIN BOOST LIR INCH'S; 

IMA W ITH THE FAR. . '

believe parallel operation using noris k> umphlet cpara 5 

iJ'F a? also OFFERS EXCELLENT POSSIBILITIES. AS MOST KEY COMMUNISTS 

IN GUATEMALA NOW UNDERGROUND, INITIAL CONTACTS MIGHT PROVE PROBLEM. 

UMPStET MIGHT ARRAN{£ CONTACTS THROUGH GUATEMALAN EXILES IN MEXICO,

.'G COULD BEGIN WITH SO CALLED COMMUNIST "INTELLECTUALS", SUCH AS ;

H-LANDO CALADO ARDON OR ALFONSO BALER PAE, WHO STILL IN THE OPEN.
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** f " ’

A 'i j uvAT/ALA CITY i<43 S E C R E T . ' ' £•4 
■.^'LFALA V ILL BE HAPPY PROVIDE ALL POSSIBLE SUPPORT.

RE FAR A 4 REF C: STATIC?! WOULD HE INTERESTED IN 

RECEIVING AVY ADDITIONAL INFO ON THE "ZENITH MEDIUM RAN(£ 

7’ANSDITIE? RECEIVER". ALSO NOTE WOULD APPEAR DIFFICULT 

► uROASE CORRECT TUPES IF NO ADDITIONAL DATA AVAILABLE. 

SECRET



• 3ul>-C ^S/sG^ pi: cx:fxc-i.
F^bz^-^ cdw U)rfc.0oi

SECRET J52 152Z CITE :£XICO CITY 9E49

DIRECTOR IMFO GUATEMALA CITY GJ^< 73020

ATTENTION DA IN OLD

RErS: (A. GUATEMALA CITY 

(Bl GUATEMALA CITY 

<C) GUATEMALA CITY 

(DJ GUATEMALA CITY 

<E J GUATEMALA CITY 

(Fl HGGA 839?

SRI • \

5847

6o8i W/U 762)
5888 ^r>J 3 I 7)

5892 :' 7 <’< /

I. USsWG REFS ABOVE AS BASIS FOR DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN

GUATEMALA CITY COS AND MEXICO CITY STATION OFFICERS ON

;PERAT IMS WHICH CAN _c£ INITIATED BY WOFaCT TO AID MEXICAN 4

AND GJATE"ALAN GOVERNMENTS COUNTER GUERRILLA ARMS SMUGGLING

r Rai MEXICO INTO GUATEMALA. TXLWING POINTS EVOLVED:

A. TEXICAN AND GUATEMALAN GOVERNMENTS APPARENTLY

BELIEVE MJbT SMUGGLING OCCURS IN SOUTHEASTERN PORTION STATE 
OF CHJAPaS ON MEXICAN SIDE AND SOUTHWESTERN PORTION GUATEtMALA

WHERE BOX' ACCESS ROADS EXIST. MOST SMUGGLING DONE VIA TRUCKS

BUSES AND OTHER V&ilCLES, BOTH GOVERNMENTS COOPERATING CLOSELY

. AND HAVE SEEFED UP OR HAVE PLANS TO BEEF UP MILITARY UNITS
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PAGE 2 MEXICO CITY 9849 SECRET *

THIS BORDER AREA TO DETECT ARMS TRAFFIC. GUATEMALAN SECOND 

VICE MINISTER DEFENSE, COLONEL FRANCISCO SOSA AVILA, HAS 

INITIATED UNILATERAL OPERATION TO PENETRATE GUATEMALAN 

CUSTOMS HOUSES IN KEY AREAS TO DETERMINE WHO A DING SMUGGLERS.

B. TREMENDOUS SURGE OF GOODWILL WHICH NOW EXISTS 

BETWEEN MEXICAN AND GUATEMALAN GOVERNMENTS WILL CERTAINLY AD 

IN KEEPING JOINT OPERATION OF WIPING OLT SMUGGLERS ON TRACK. 

TEND BELIEVE MAJOR W OF A CT EMPHASIS SHOULD BE ENCOURAGEMENT 

AfiD A .0 tv duTH G CL—a SriZaTS W ZT K AuVIvZ, ICnL ,

TRANSPORTATION, MONEY AND HARD INFO ON SMUGGLING ACTIVITIES 

WHEN AVAILABLE. AS CITED IN REFS, GUATEMALA CITY STATICS HAS 

ALREADY INITIATED SUCH HATER IAL SUPPORT TO GUATEMALAN TREASURY 

GUARD TO BUILD UP ITS COLLECT IOC CAPABILITIES.

C. REGARDING COLONEL SOSA'S UNILATERAL PENETRATION OF 

THE CUSTOMS HOUSES ALONG THE BORDER, MEXICO CITY .STATION CAN

DISCUSS SIMILAR POSSIBILITY WITH LITEMPO-8 TO SEND PERSONNEL TO 1
PENETRATE MEXICAN CUSTOMS HOUSES. THIS MIGHT REOUKE FINANCIAL 1
AID FROM MEXICO CITY STATION TO PAY ^JWIES OF ADDITIONAL . (T 

EMPLOYEE/AGE NTS. . - , , . ! ‘ 'J

. 2. UNILATERALLY, ST AT IONS. PLAN t... j
- A,-EXPL CITATION OF WHATEVER'.POTENT IAL LIRING-3 AND / 4
! E - -........

NORIKS T. .WW.ET MAY HAVE IN PENETRAT ING GUATEMALAN GUERRILLA ;
MOVEMENT'AND ARMS TRAFFIC RING. THESE PLAN'S DISCUSSED IN j

SEPARATE CABLES .......... .... ‘ ' 4. . • - * • k •• *• ■ . . ..... - •• • • 4 ‘ V.. ■ r. •• .JT
' " ' ’• ■" * . ■' .. ' '' . . •' •“’- J? J '*♦71 > ? ».M

------------  •'» ' '• -1 , ; " ■’
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B. LIAENO-1, FORMER MEXICAV IMMIGRATION OFFICER, WILL

BE QUERIED CH HIS ABILITY RECONTACT FORMER COLLEAGUES ALONG . f

BORDER AREA WHO HAVE ACCESS INFO ON ARMS 5MUGO. ING FOR POSSIBLE 

BILATERAL RECRUITMENT. THIS DIFFICULT OPERATION, HOWEVER, 

BECAUSE CF COMMO PROBLEMS CREATED BY DISTANCE FROM MEXICO 

CITY. ALSO, ANYONE WHO NOT FROM BORDER AREA EASILY SPOTTED 

BY LOCALS AND WOULD CREATE SUSPICION.

C. OS 5 OR 6 JAN 67, MEXICAN AND GUATEMALAN AUTHORITIES 

PLAN MEET TO DISCUSS SMUGGLING ACTIVITIES AND WHAT THESE 

GCWERNfOTS CAN DO TO JOINTLY SMASH ARMS TRAFFIC. COS GUATEMALA 

WILL FIND GUT WHO ATTENDED MEETING AND WHAT WAS AGREED UPuN TO 

GIVE (MEXICO CITY STATION CLEARER IDEA OF FOLLOW UP POSSIBILITIES.

D. IN VIEW FACT LIREBEL-1 TRIP TO CUBA HAS NOT PANNED ?
J .

OUT TO DATE AND FACT HE COULD BE OF IMMEDIATE USE TO GUATEMALA , 5
CITY STATION IN WORKING WITH GUATEMALAN GOVERNMENT ON GUERRILLAS ■

AND ARMS TRAFFIC, PLAN CANCEL CUBA TRAVEL AM) HAVE HIM RE-ENTER j

' \ : 1-S yv;'.; "Ce

's . , .r . ■ 1

. ■- ?<. \

r •• r J '
- —- --------------.......................................................... •

SECRET | ■ ’ •



classified message SECRET j in_6^,page„^L. 
PACE 4 MEXICO CITY 9849 SECRET 

GUATEMALAN GUERRILLA MOVEMENT AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. SEPARATE 

DISPATCH TO FOLLOW.
E. DESPITE LINLUCX ASSESSMENT CAPUANO WHICH SHOWED 

OBVIOUS PREJUDICE, STATION INTENDS REVAMP PLANS FOR CAPUANO 

RECRUITMENT ATTEMPT. CABLE TO FOLLOW.

3. ONE OF MAIN POINTS IN ENTIRE CASE IS HOW SERIOUS IS 

SMUGGLING THREAT. THERE ARE THOUSANDS OF ARMS IN GUATEMALA 

FJOM VARIOUS HISTORICAL INCIDENTS <1954 FALL OF ARBENZ REGIME} 
13 NOV 1953 UPRISING WHEN LARGE AMOUNTS OF ARMS TAKEN FROM 

GUATEMALAN MILITARY; 1961 WHEN ARMS LEFT IN GUATEMALA TRAILING 

SITES AFTER BAY OF PIGS; CGN7 LiLCUG HTPa.TTOW OF ARMS ' J

ON SMALL SCALE OVER PAST SEVERAL YEARS). WOFACT GOALS OF............ 

JOINT OPERATION ARE TO DETERMINE EXTENT OF ARMS SMUGGLING 

INTO GUATEMALA FROM MEXICO AND ASSIST GUATEMALAN AND FEXICAN 

AUTHORITIES IN EFFORT REDUCE ARMS TRAFFIC AND GUERRILLA . 

THREAT AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE.

4. CANNOT ESTIMATE COST OR DURATION OF OPERATION YET, 

BUT EXPECT SOME FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE MAY BE REQUIRED TO HELP 

BOTH GOVERNMENTS ESTABLISH INTELLIGENCE NETWORKS IN BORDER 

AREA. THIS, OF COURSE, IS IS ADDITION TO TECHNICAL AND OTHER

PAGE 5 MEXICO CITY 9849 SECRET z.
i ' I Sh*.C®.E^

EQUIPMENT. ir —

sjCRET.
SECRET I
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1. AT THIS JUNCTURE OF LINING-3 OPERATION FEEL L-3 SHOULD

J SEND LETTER TO ARNOLD RODRIGUEZ IN HAVANA VIA CHANNEL SETUP BY.

j LATTER DURING L-o’S LAST VISIT TO CUBA OUTLING FOLLOWING:
| A. L-3 STILL LOOKING INTO POSSIBILITY SUPPLY CHEMICALS \

| ASKED.FOR BY RODRIGUEZ AND WILL ADVISE. .

< B. KE MEANWHILE CONTACTED HIS CENTRAL AMERICAN FRIEL’DS
I
’ TO OFFER ASSISTANCE, AND JUST RETURNED FROM VISIT TO GUATEMALA »
i WHERE TALKED WITH REPS OF "FAR" GUERRILLA GROUP.
i.
| C. HE DISTURBED TO HEAR FROM GUAT GUERRILLAS THAT LATTER

i NOT RECEIVING CUBAN ASSISTANCE AND TRICONTINENTAL COMMITTEE
i
j . MEETING AGREEMENTS HOT CARRIED50UT. FROM GUERRILLAS OWN STATEMENTS

; APPEARS SOVIETS KAY BE REPLACING CUBANS IN GUIDANCE AND SUPPORT

i OF REVOLUTION IN GUATEMALA.

i D. IN ORDER MAINTAIN CUBAN REVOLUTIONARY INFLUENCE IN GUATE­

MALA AND OTHER CE-NTRAL AMERICAN COUNTIRES AND COUNTER-ACT POSSIBLE

SOVIET EFFORTS TO SQUEEZE OUT CUBANS,.CUBAN HELP MUST 

. j > ........... 3 $ ' * ' ' ? •
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EVEN IF ON REDUCED LEVEL.

E. IT WOULD SERVE PURPOSES OF CUBAN REVOLUTION WELL IF CUBANS 

MADE TIMELY "DONATION" OF QUANTITY OF ANTI-3IOTICS AND OTHER 

SUPPLIES NEEDEDiBY GUERRILLAS. GIVEN THE NECESSARY FUNDS, L-3 COULD 

PURCHASE, TRANSPORT AND DELIVER SUCH SUPPLIES TO GUERRILLAS IN 

NAME FIDEL CASTRO. ’

F. L-3 HOPING RODRIGUEZ' FRIEND OSMANI CIENFUEG05 WILL SUPPORT 

HIS CENTRAL AMERICAN FRIENDS. WOULD LIKE BE ABLE TRANSMIT CUBAN 

OFFER OF SUPPORT DURING NEXT MEETING WITH GUERRILLAS IN FEBRUARY. . 

L-3 WILLING TALK ABOUT THIS IN MORE DETAIL TO PERSON SENT TO JSEXICO 

BY CIENFUEGOS IF LATTER FEELS THIS DESIRABLE.

2. WILL PROVIDE GUATEMALA STATION WITH ALL OPERATIONAL INFO 

OBTAINED FROM L-3 SUCH AS DESCRIPTION OF GUAT GUERRILLA REPS, 

DETAILS ON TRANSPORTATION IN AND OUT OF GUATEMALA, ADDRESS OF 

HOUSES WHERE L-3 STAYING ETC. STRONGLY FEEL, HOWEVER, THIS INFO 

SHOULD NOT BE PASSED TO GUAT LIAISON AT THIS TIME AS OBJECTIVE OF 

LIRING-3 CONTACTS WITH GUERRILLAS SHOULD BE LONG RAHGE PENETRATION 

THESE GUERRILLAS IN ORDER TO TRY TO IDENTIFY PERSONALITIES, PIS 

POINT LOCATION AND MODUS OPERANDI GUERRILLA SUPPORT APPARAT, IDENTIFY 

CONTACTS IN MEXICO AND OBTAIN HARD INFO..D» CUBAN A® SOVIET
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INVOLVEMENT. IN OTHER WORDS FEEL LIRING-3 OPERATION WITH PROPER ;

GUIDANCE COULDSPROVIDE VALUABLE INFORMATION NOT ONLY ON GUATEMALA
*

SUBVERSION BUT ON CUBAN AND PERHAPS SOVIET SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN 

MEXICO. ALTHOUGH DELIVERY OF SUPPLIES TO GUAT GUERRILLAS WILL 

PROBABLY BE NECESSARY FOR PURPOSES CURRENT OPERATION, WITL TRY KEEP 

AMOUNTS TO MINIMUM AND FINANCING RESPONSABILITY THAT OF^CUDANS. ‘ •*
FULLY REALIZE RISK RUN BY L-3 IN MEETING WITH GUERRILLA REPS, BUT HOPE 
AS STATED IN REF, TO SWITCH CONTACTS AFTER FEBRUARY TO MEXICAN ^ffL So' 

WHERE RISK FROM LOCAL AUTHORITIES, AT LEAST, SOMEUHAT LOWER A® , 

STATION IN BETTER POSITION HELP L-3 IN CASE OF ARREST.

3. IN CONJUNCTION WITH L-5'S DEALINGS WITH GUAT GUERRILLAS WOULD 

LIKE MOUNT SEPARATE PARALLEL OPERATION TYING LOCAL CUBAN TARGET AND 

GUATEMALA SUBVERSION USING NORIS K. U-NPHLET (IDES FOR GUATEMALA 

WHO LONG TIXE CONNIE PENETRATION AND NOW HAS VALID DOCUMENTATION 

AND WEALTHY MEXICAN GIRL FRIEND WHOM HE CAN SAY IS SUPPORTING HIM. 

SPECIFICALLY CONSIDERING SEND UMPHLET ON “BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT" 

TRIP TO GUATEMALA AND OTHER CENTRAL AMERICAN COUNTRIES TO MAKE 

CONTACTS WITH SUITABLE ELEMENTS WHO COULD LATER BE USED AS ASSETS 

FOR SUBVERSION OPS. UMPHLET WAS GIVEN MISSION BY OWN COMMIE PARTY 

TO CONTACT LEFTISTS OF HIS NATIONALITY AND BACKGROUND, TN CENTRAL
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AND SOUTH AMERICA. FROM FIVE YEARS SPENT IN. CUBA, HE ALSO KNOWLEDGE- i 

ABLE OF NUMBER OF LATIN AMERICAN COMMIE SYMPATHIZERS. SUITABLE CONTACTS 

MADE GUATEMALA AND ELSEWHERE COULD THEN BE OFFERED BY UMPHLET TO- 

CUBAN INTEL REPS MEXICO aS POSSIBLE SUPPORT ELEMENTS FOR SUBVERSION 

INCLUDING CLANDESTINE RESUPPLY OF GUERRILLA GROUPS. REALIZE CUBANS ; 

may not take bait but feel such operation would constitute best •! 
POSSIBLE EXPLOITATION OF UMPHLET POTENTIAL THIS AREA.

4. REQUEST ABOVE BE DISCUSSED WITH ROWTON WHO ETA HQS CA 10 

JAN SO THAT WITH HQS GUIDANCE MORE DEFINITE OPS PLANS INVOLVING ’ 

L-3 AND UMPHLET CAN BE ELABORATED. WOULD ALSO APPRECIATE GUATEMALA 

STATION VIEWS. i

SECRET

NNNNN :
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$ IDE’J IS FETROr. "CJTSCS, CREEK RATIO?"!. AMD LOMCTIME

y MEMBER GREEK COMMIE PARTY, NOW RESIDENT MEXICO CITY.

/SECRET

/ BT
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REQUEST FOR ADVANCE
MM£ OF ADVANCft

Jack Stewart 13 January 1967 $3--'0.00

OF FUNDS PAYABLE TO

LIRING-3
ROOM 
33 4403

BULGING T£^««U« txr.
6954

'A
To purchase one case of cognac, two sets of tubes for Zenith Transoceanic

'Receiver, and antibiotics for LIR1NO-3 operation

signature of apfro*-ng officer

STATUS Of OUTSTANDING ADVANCES
/ Rfree that / »>ll tutly actount ft* thn advance Bp auimtatnon of vouchtvau^d tofund of a njr unaapanded balance t» thagdaca td account inf t fated and by the d /* data checked bejcat In the event uf fadute to *o arco^at ated refund any utarepertdadbalance, i autMTiaa deduction ftcm my tatary to effect! mttlement.

CATT AMOUNT UNACCOUNTED 3ALA*Ct DUE DATE ’ I authorise my edent, t9fr'^ar* heipo. ta reeetva
currency tnonntinf to¥.* ♦- cf ofhcielfxndt on my i■ behalf and trtaaciolt He receipted ruch fundi and my reeponan | 

fNereiir. when paid th my aient-
C* ARRIVAL AT DEST NATION -if
OB OR ABOUT {i

MOWTHLY—ON THE ML? 11
VORNDAY OF EACH WLNTH ’•

v*ia

ii

PEACE OF ACCOUNTING □Alt signature OF AGEWT
“0 - . 1

_ ________ REfiUESTING OFFICER RECEpT^OR FWDS ADVANCED

I 13 Jan 6rj DENATURE

Jack Stewart
ttovleope receipt oFYiweft n

: CERTIFY FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE ■j 13 Jan 67 W. J. Kaufman AMOUNT

OSUGaTCRI MF. NO.

DATE

CHARGE FAN ACCOUNT NQ. CERTIFIED FOR PAYMENT C* CREDIT

SAGMTURE O' A MEMORIZING OFFICER

DATE AUTHORIZED CERrtri^J OFFICER

SPACE BELO# FOR EXCLUSIVE USE OF OFFICE OF FINAWX

2MB

EMP. NO.

CB’.IG. 
RIF. NO. 
advance' 
*ccr. no._NO___ I £ 5

PROJECT} * E

3M9 
STATION |

0 ESCRIPTIC*— 
AOVANC4. ACCOUNTS tS-ZJ

wCSCIUPTlON— AU OTHER ACCOUNTS 1S-33

REVIEWED BY

T|A NO.
SNIP. DOC. XO.^ 

j£» 
DIV.

*O*M 281 OBSOLETE atttVOUS EPITIONS

HR.
L*Q. 

CODE

OR

o 
s

YR.

SECRET

ACCOUNT fTTtCDL
GENERAL 
LEDGER 

ACCT. N?.

I SIGNATURE OF £2«:u|NCE£ Oagwt

AMOUNT

TOWES
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Siri's artist and «x‘•'.i'.'.tsilst, Is *n cjwlitlr-g inferrant

•.-■> Ms .'sr c 1 itl t al ec-r. ri c t.l -r •> Ms been a e ye ? by his handler
>.. f ir«>:r walla*' t .t; Vv a 3—16 staff'^eA' i.-.der retfrenert tivcr in Mexico,

*.-♦ 'r: *.-.? . f-» . .;• yet a»er.ahl* ' o a recruitaent at JUS J DC* e
w'.fv. Mi r'- 'lli’.T. a 7:‘; worked ir. tne fit is r»a»<y tr. MXxicc C ity

t' - .-b-’. f-r '.’J-i anf —r.pretends to be a ureek tusfr.ssB
-v. '.nt er •"Mo in h; ;.i *.;• lucrative, eewlOrel buelr.es# with Cuba. : He has ccnvin. 
:»! J'JRC. Vat to r" r.r::r-.'i>X ire twc of tMn ms* te fully aware of ail the ■ 
r«a?l‘?«.s tf Cuban •nd szsntris. JVRVC, who lived In Cuba for a Couple
of y»;ars f-ii.:.win,< '.i/TV.' ? scenes! x, has naintalne4 frie&denlps with, acae well- 
t/.a'-c eorn-‘.e vr. XM. has Mie throe trips t< Harass In conr.e:tir3 with hit 
r-latterr",'.; vtv ttoWCCs,. obtains infonsatl-*r fr» XJiCCC by ellcitingand aireet 
£ sesrior.inr.

As a result of the injection cf JURAtO by Station Mexico City ir-to the 
eansitlci.a! .• illar. SZ^EC ' is: -'juatMaJan Arms its u jllng case, JOT.AfC va« asked by 
Ue'Cebv; U-mv to .te.;" IX with their aer.sttfae activities.in Mexico and to go 
to Havana .'or a brief:.".': .'.r. nt.at he cnld de. '. ■ ■ tntc the case,
Atathnn Mexico .Ci-tv .'ur-it'eo ria with sob® thereto!ore unoxsclveed infensation 
.;n tne arres.- >.y of -bai, a u..v. -*-cbou*j

steRr.lr.g frvn * C'j ils'Z.t"■ reerrter had ottaf *’d 1J, fross a nearer the Giiateaalan 
:«s*misl Mrty, In XjisA, JCRa?? iiecnese'5 the caeff^iCi hlsf^esa contact, Amol 
?.f2313rEZ Casps, a ferr.-r ”r. ce-Mir.teter in tr.e Xban fccrlgr. Ministry. However, 
instead of Mir.r. t.ri'.'er sereltirj project*, he vs ; requested by toe Cucane to 
attesrpt cb'ain vaec..: 1'er fpcsiibi" as a test of bls csEserclal contact’# bona 
flees}, ‘ie was also n r-.", a tri ;ate letter channel to ?u31SIT.TZ via the Cuban 
.vabassadcr ir. Mexico CI ty a.-.d the Cuban ycpialgri Minister. In an effort, tn naintain 
cr ■prove* tnnaf idee, the • Station plans to h*-'- ? > rrte-.'. 'ft to obtain
■c>eM-k.il*i*r --nd afford appropriate excuse8 for failure to coMuieuU a deal.
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U LWIWG-2 $4* •JASOcO HODirlGUtZ PADILLA NIGHT 1 DEC 66

A ND AiXED FCR COE’TACtS Hl fUlEHaLA COMMUNIST PART. .iACC30

S^Z <Vi KAME AXDtfWOCE NUMBER SENORA HERNANDEZ (F«U>, IN 
X!Ali*<A 3 ITT- A^ Sa’D WOULD CA2LE HER THAT LINING *3 SOLID 

CHLL.»KRCLTC^«Il.LtOSTAlH PSOKE SIFTER.) LIPINS -3 PROCEEDED 3Y 

RAIL 'TO 'xXICA’ -G^Ir.i?hU5 20RDER 2-3 DEC ASD CALLED HERNANDEZ 

RCT .■•^ICAL‘ $IDi. fKE PROMISED PUT P) CONTACT WITH 

"P-PORTAVT PERSON FROM COMPANY” AND ASKED HIM CALL BACK 
#

£Vi..vnG 3 DEC OR NEXT ."ORG, f SINCE COMPANY OFFICIAL NOT EASY

LX ATE ON SKORT NOTICE”.
I

< E,.LIRIK^3 PhCNs.0 :-.R.'.'ANC2Z MORNING 4.DEC ASO WAS^INFCRMED 

? CiTnsZoLlJ SOT BE ARRANGED PRIOR 18 OR 20 DEC SINCE OFFICIAL 
5 ' 2 '

AWAY ON BJSFiLSS. hEiUMNDEZ SAID MEETING WOULD BE HELD 

O^lALt^VAf.'GO, GUAT., aSD INSTRUCTED HIM CHECK IN ANY THREE 

'ioiclj That city and they would locate him.
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3 . LlRIN"-3 RETURNED XLXICO CITY 6 DEC AND RECONTACTED

JAC CHO REPORT ING WHAT TRANSPIRED. JACOBO EXPLAINED I1ELAY IN 
X £

MtETlNXAS NATURAL .IN VIEW SECURITY PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY UNDER
V®.4M^CON0niOSS^!:p SURMISED CU.1M1E OFFICIAL WOULD HAVE TO

TRaMLU to OUE^LTt-N^NGO FROM MOUNTAINS. JACOBO SAID HE HAD NO

IDEA WHO REPRESENTATIVE WOULD BE BUT HOPED W0U.D- BE FROM TURCIO

|GUE^IL^A^0* J^C^O SAID TURCIO HAD BEEN REPLACED BY CESAR 
?MBITES WHO OLD FRIEND OF JACOBO. JACOBO PROMISED GIVE LIRNG-S

LETTER TO MONTES WHICH LIRING-3 COULD PRESENT TO PERSON SENT BY 

’PITER WCULD ASK THAT LIRING-3 BE TAKEN TO MONTES.

v S4» L'RXNG-S PLANS PROCEED CUEZALTENANGO 15 DEC. PER ROWTON 
f INSECT I(fe'S fefkL INFORM CO™^ r£p or CONTES HE HAS DEVELOPED

EXCELLENT COStTERCIAL CONTACTS GUATEMALA CITY, HAS DISCUSSED 
GENERAL ^.ANS OF AID WITH OSMAN V CIENFUEGOS, AND WANTS HELP 

REVuLUTI^N SY EXPLOITING UNWITTING COMMERCIAL CONTACTS PASS

ARIS, ETC. ROWTOS IRPOSHIOS TIE LIRING-3 INTO ARVANITIS 

i«T ALO-PLA ST ICS INDUSTRY GUATEMALA FOR COVER PURPOSES THROUGH

STYLIAPOS FHEVOLIS, EMPLOYEE CREEK EMBASSY MEXICO CITY, WHO * ' z. ? ?
CLOSE FRIEND ARVaNITIS AND COULD GIVE LIRING-3 LETTER I«TRO-

D.CTION. IF REQUIRED.
SECREI
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S. Ri QUESTIONS POSED REF fc: LIRING-3 DID KOT HEAR WHAT >

.-.APPENED LOPEZ; HERRERA NEVER MATERIALIZED, WILL REQUESTION FOR 

DETAILS CAMPS AND LOCATIONS. F.OtfTON ASKED L E ING-3 IF HE THOUGHT 

ATHOL RODRIGUEZ MIGHT HAVE SEEN BRIEFED ?Y DSE TO QUESTION HIM RE 

^-.ROc KIS INFORMATION RE LOPEZ. LIRING-3 SAID RODRIGUEZ IN KOA
WAY INTERROGATED HIM AND ASKED NO QUESTIONS BEYOND WHAT LIRING-3

T OLD HIM. LIRING -3 SAID KE IN HANDS FOUR SECURITY TYPES FOR

SEVERAL DAYS AND <HE3E COULD HAVE INTERROGATED HIM HAD THEY
t EESIREC B(ff APPARENTLY THEY DID NOT. LIR ING-3 SAID RODRIGUEZ
J " ' ' ?

APPEARED KNOWNOTHING OF LOPEZ CASE.
» % V * $

SECRET > eF‘^ Z

5
MMMM.

I
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: Mexico z.i' j-■■■z(• '■'m <y_; 0 -46965 ;
;. i-hUi-..-.-, . •■—•:" U* •••nw CS**?!! -/ . ;<

C I? ,r C.' REF Te!F r.’T ’E S’JLTS ■ SO^S'-’HAT LESS THAN HOPED FOP 1

-z: 2 El. Y □ ?? C."_ Yfrp;E? 'iM'-i LI?!'JG-i PEE PELTED H'S PLANS TO 1

O'E'-’^GGS. ' . ?

' 2. ACTION LiE?<~ STA-F A3 L’2 INS-3 LEFT FO’ HAVANA ?

cEf?'" INDICATE CU3APS iOT READY-FOR LIRIHNG-3 VISIT. LIRING-3

ji- r l :-JVD 0' M VISA PPIC-3 ?EOAETU~E THPOyGH FP:£'!D IN HAVANA, ’

SCORIC^E CA'I^S, AND v!?DE FLAMS DEPART 4 N'OV. THAT DAY, 
’ . ?

HP E1EA;.:Y TOLS' HI'5 VISA NOT COMPLETE, JEEDE? S’"MATURE, .

A'.'j -E 'JI'ASLI DZPA"T. I INDIGNANTLY TOLS ncuIJALDO ;

CMTLS CUSA2M 2:0 NOT Hi'. SINCE THERE M REA SOX FOR. DELAY. .
. i

L;’- MG-3 TOLD / "CASSajC- -x LEAVING NEXT PLANE,: 5 NOV, OR WOULD 

’■jT 'D AT ALL. IN PROCESS LI=.E:G-4, ANSRY O’:E° APPARENT STALL IN 3, <

STORM 1)3 TO A'KIA .’SA j-.!' CLM ’1X3 THERE NO PE#.3OK FOR DELAY. • "4
SF.-T 10'4 SELL?.’PS ’??’ ’‘•MILT ~"Ar'’! LIRI‘M-4 NO Ly.'"R ^'ORXl’K 1

?:: o- pul ate. . SRCRgT ?
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4. £«ASSY ALiOW£DLLiniri3-3 DEPART 5 NOV BUT WITHOUT 

rMTMiSHSI, y^c*: ARRIVAL uAV£lA, LIPING-' MET t' AIRPORT/JOT

■y az -t£7'7''?L r *7:3 JONE 3 8Y CEPEDA CUT 3Y FOUR

V I FORMED GEZZRHY O- ?’:EnS. THEY CHATTED A-IC^RlY WITH HIM

:•-. J'iSJZNI ■ ’em MATTERS t47 TRIED FOUR HOTELS IN ATTEMPT FIND * \
MJ* PLACE STAY. EFFORTS 'JMSL'CCESSF'JL. FINALLY 1131^0-3 SUGGESTED ;!

BE STAY VHK HONDURAN FRIEND RE ME OCHOA FUNEZ, SECURITY OFFICERS • 1
/'PEED AND HE SETTLED THERE. *

,1
.4. NEXT MORN I VS FOUR DFF TCER3-RETURNED AND TOOK LIRING-3 . . J

•„' r i/i'A- IN PINAR DHL Rio. -LACt FILLED WITH AMERICAN-ARMS'AND j

1F'«‘ A.ND WOMEN DRESSED IN OOMrAT CLOTHES UNDERGOING PARAMILITARY ’

TP^Ili’NG. HE SHOWN OTHEP SIMILAR FINCAS, ONE TO WHICH HE LIFTED ; 3
-I

UY; HELICOPTER .1* CA”AG’JAY AND ANOTHER TO WHICH PE HIKED 20 1

KiLOYE'.EPS. HE CTVEN UO EXPLANATION FOR .TOUR AND ON 13 OR II

■3-V HL RETURNED TO OCHOA HC^E.

>. I* NOV. LIRIHS-3 CONTACTED ARNOL RODRIGUEZ WHO HAD BEEN

O?i WEEK LONG T~I“ CAMAC’IAY. LIRPIO’S SAID HE SPENT THREE HOURS 

TELLMG ROOP 15 USE DETAILS LOPEZ CASE AND EXPLAINING HE HAD PLAN

HIS MEXICAN a-;G CENTRAL AME.RICA’I CONTACTS into NETWORK

WHICH' WCUl.D ASSIST ^ERFORm CLANDESTINE SUBVERSIVE MISSIONS FOR SECRET'



ICO CITY j

as b-^uiRiO. rusr^sut;’ stated he thought this magnificemt i 

"A. -?j~ iGCEZ TOLD LIB MD-I HE READY TRAVEL '-TH DAY, 0’1

> NOV NE TOOK LIRING-3 LN D-N PLANE IO CAMACUAY FINCA VHE®E .. • ■; 

rr*;--;r ' 0^ ^P^Nni’IO HOST HIS T’ME. ]

C. AT "HC* LIRING-3 IE I OIENFUtGOS WITH RODRIGUEZ AND ;

•>RTH 1AM. FAT, FCDAT, <.3 LI’ING-S ASSUMED HE OIENFUEGOS 

ECRETm. C'E^ITECS EXF’ESEZD APPRECIATION FC' LIRINS-3 O^FCR 

~ A Si i GT jVCE AND STATE/' C;,?a INTERESTED EXPORT INS SUBVERSION ■ 

v CENTRAL AMERICAN TO HARASS ’JNITED STATES. LIPJMG-3 THEN EXPLAINED 

IS PLAN ORGANIZE ‘U.S AND CENTRAL AMEPfCSN CONTACTS INTO

ET^ORy ASSIST THIS ACTIVITY 3 JT CIEMF1SGOS DID HOT TAKE SA IT 

TOTING CJ3ANS TRUSTED LIPINS-^ BUT MOT HIS CCITAOTS OF WHOM 

NEW NOTHING. CIE'JFUEGOS SA ID SUBVERSION SERIOUS AMD COMPLICATED 

USINESS AND THAT ONE UNTRUSTWORTHY MEMBER OF LINK COULD ELON ’ ? 

NTIRE EFFORT. RODRIGUEZ SUGGESTED LIRING-3 BE ’IVEN POSSIBILITY) 

ECT SINCERITY HIS CONTACTS. SAID CUBA UOULD PAY DOLLARS FOR 
. ■ I jr

■•JOU NEEDED WELD KILLEh GUI WOuLD RATHER BARTER FOR NICKEL ORE J.- 

SKE* LIRING-3 SHOW WHAT HIS CONTACTS COULD DO THIS MATTER, 

.IRINO-O NOT ASKED IDENTIFY CONTACTS.
~ .7. LIRjNU-S SO”EWHAT CTi'NNEU ~Y LET-DOUN DID NOT ASK SPCRE7



■' 9’’I -T

y ills? >T ON HAS EXPLORED

MATTERS SLIGHTLY AND F0UN3 MISSEL OJfE ALREADY BEING OFFERED IN

•4FXLnO BY OTHERS. ICAM-’K OS SED KILLER AVAILABLE 
■ - I

TP.T.r.H NOT 'CT SURE IT HOT MA3E FR54 U.S. -YT"'.’!?. STILL ■ ',

E.X-LDP IK* ALON* YITH FR33L E'C jr EXPORT. , D '

3.: ENDMEETING WITH CIZNF I* GOS, RCDRI3UEZ GAVE LIRING-3 \ -
\\ Jn

FOLLOWING COMMO PLAN: WRITE LETTER TO R0DFI3UEZ, PUT IT IN \ Or 1
ENVELOPE SEARING -RODRIGUEZ NAME ON OUTSIDE, PLACE THIS ENVELOPE/ p^‘f^ '*
IN ■ SECOND ADDRESSED TO RAUL ROA GARCIA AND GIVE TO CUBAN

A’IDAESADOP TEXICO. 7
0. LK’S-I T-'T-ENT Cl'^.TAY 5E RESIST CUBANS .TAKING SECOND ”

LOOK AT PROPOSITION USHS XEX1CAN ASSIST I\ GUNRUNNING TO CENTRAL

ATE.’.ICA, PARTICULARLY SC SCON AFTER LOPEZ CASE. THEIR EFFORTS ;
• A

STALL HIS DEPARTURE MEXICO CITY A NOV ^!AY HAVE BEEN ON ORDERS ' }

•RO*-TISDOURAGE TRI’ ALTOGETHER. - ' “s• ---- 3
,13. AS FIRST COUNTER ^EASU°E AUD IN KEEPING HIS PERSONALITY |

’LAN SEND LIRI'-iG-S SACK INTO E^SASSY,. >"8 INST INSTRUCTIONS • J

P-IEIVE? FROM RODRIGUEZ TO CC.'FRCNT LIRING-2 OR CEPEDA WITH / j“ • ---- ■• 4
DENANdTc'show what CUBANS PULLING ON HIN. WOULD POINT OUT HE j

SENT HAVANA ON SERIOUS NISSIM OF SENSITIVE POLITICAL NATURE AND , J
GIVEN TOUR OF FARMS AND REQUIREMENT FOR WEED KILLER. VOULD ]
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■ C X A T

T

9 FRIEND 0" REV 31JTI ON

APPLYING REQUIREDTINUE

9 KILLS’ FROM

IAL t

C? '■ITU

UH I : ant

BE ALL

R CUBANS 5L7 THIS ONE EFFORT MOULD

0. HAVE NO INTENT

OSS 13 IL IT I

7 I

SITS P09RIUUEZ STATING

n. BOLTOV

in.’:

JA

INTRODUCING LIRING-3

CTS. HE HAS CHECKED CONTACTS

TWURK READY TO ^ER*TE =

SINCE IT NOT SERIOUS REVOLUTIONARY
J-f

LS^T !3-3 AL

AN GOVERNMENT AND
I < i. " » z

I • 1■ »I • Ij

L « ' t
UM ALSO ATTEMPT CONTACT GUATEMALA

R AND ARRANGE MEETING WITH THEM IN MEXICO

LIRiNG-J SAID HE fOXD MEET JAC02C RODRIGUEZ PADILLA NIGHT OF

2 4 NOV T

9X0 APPRECIATE COMETS

>

s
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7
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1
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i • MEXICO CITY INFO JMWAVE

KAPOK PBRUXEN LIRING 

RZF MEXICO CITY 9371 (IN 46965)*

| 1. PEA iUUCX PARA 12 REF, BQS OFFERS FOLLOWING

COMMENTS: SUDDEN SWITCH FROM SERIOUS SENSITIVE PROJECTS 
; $* * ervis reran for liring-3 by Cuban embassy (such as implied

PARA 3 MEXI 8944 FOR EXAMPLE) TO RELATIVELY LOW LEVEL COMMERCIAL

PROPOSALS CX’LD. AS STATION OP COURSE AWARE, BE ONE OF SEVERAL
4 i -» .. T 1'J'4)NORMAL SECURITY PRECAUTIONS CUBANS MIGHT TAKE THIS CASE,

ANOTHER WOULD B3 TRANSFER OF LIRING-4 TO LESS SENSITIVE JOB OR =

DISMISS ALTOGETHER, AS APPARENTLY OCCURRED. ALSO, SEEMS

INCREDIDLK CUBAN SECURITY WOULD NOT QUESTION L-3 IB DETAIL ON 

SOURCE HIS INFO LOPEZ DIAZ CASE. THUS ARNOL RODRIGUEZ, TO WTK9M 

1^-3 SPENT THREE HOURS EXPLAINING DETAILS LOPEZ CASE, MIGHT BE

| D3BR1EFTNO. L-3 ®Y SPECIAL REQUEST CUBAN SECURITY. LATTER, IP

| TRUE, -WOUlA GO MR EXPLAIN GREAT EASE WITH WHICH L-3 ABLE 02TAIN 

SEVERAL VISAS GO CUBA THROUGH RODRIGUKZ. IN THIS CONNECTION, 

(CONTINUED)

HSPBODUCTlOM »Y OTM8« TKAk TMS IH»«« OfFICS l» M0KWITIO.
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PAGE TWO

NOTE IN SC1SXI 873 VISA ALSO GRANTED FOR PERSON WITH SAKE

NAME AS L-3 EXCEPT DIFFERENT MATRONYMlC (POSSIBLY SON BY FORMER

:^x;ca5 i.....,. nov air manifest shows travel to

uulv a>d‘gives saik: Mexico address for both, would be i.v*&iix»».A«v

KNOW IF bj::i RETURNED MEXI 21 NOV AND WiSAT EXPLANATION MIGHT BE.

2. GIVEN CCKMuaCiAL PROPOSALS AND ASSUMING STRONG CUBAN

SEyUAITY IMERLST 15.CASE; BELIEVE GOOD POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT

LIRING-3 HAS IDENTIFIED IIIS "CONTACTS” 70 CUBANS AT LEAST IN PART I■ l
AS 'GREEK 3U3INESS.W.V LOOKING FOR SERIOUS AND LUCRATIVE CUBAN 

TRADE •'•KO SOMEHOW HAD INFO ON LOPEZ DIAZ CASE. THUS REQUEST 

FROM RODKIGUEZ/SECURITY TO TEST IUS CONTACT BY SEEING IF HE 

CCUi.t' P.10./UL&.

3. WITH REGARD ACT ION SUGGESTED PARA 10 REF, HQS CONCURS

STA' •3 BACK INTO CUBAN EMBASSY MEXICO CITY RUT

D SUGGEST L-3 PLAY DUMB ON WHAT ACTUALLY HAPPENED CUBA AND

VISIT ONLY FO! ;NSIBLE PURPOSE DELIVERING MESSAGE TO

-RpDHIGUEZ VIA AMBASSADOR AND ROA PER PAW 8 REF. MESSAGE
E ,ur.ci«» (CONTINUED)

1 III I ‘

WOULD
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GTE DIRECTOR

ASX RODRIGUEZ FOR CLARIFICATION TERMS WEED-KILLER, AMOUNTS

DESIRED, ADVISu WiU

COULD ALSO EXPRESS L-3'S DISAPPOINTMENT AT MISSION GIVEN HIM

SINCE IT NOT SERIOUS REVOLUTIONARY TALK WHICH HE ANTICIPATED

WOULD SHOW HIS GOOD FAITH BY FOLLOWING THROUGH AS CUBANS •

.SUGGESTED. IN ICEEPING THESE SENTIMENTS ROWTON AND L-3 CAN

GO THROUGH MOTIONS ATTEMPTING FIND INTERESTED FaRTIZS

ASCERTAINING AVAILABILITY, GETTING TERUS, AND, OF COURSE

OFFERING LIGITIXAIE EXCUSES'FOR .INABILITY CONSUMMATE DEALS

LATER ON. TO AVOID STEPPING NOTICEABLY GUT OF BELLIGERENT

CHARACTER, L-3 CAN STILL WAX XXKXEXXXX INDIGNANT ABOUT LOPEZ DIAZ

XTE3EX STUPIDITY BELIEVE THIS COURSE OF ACTION MIGHT

PRESERVE VARIOUS EQUITIES INVOLVED

4. AGAIN TO SHOW L-3’S GOOD FAITH, BELIEVE L-3 SHOULD NOT

<MCa»

> TRY PRESENT CIENFUEGOS READY-TO-OPERATE SUBVERSION NETWORK BUT

INaSTERESX IDENTIFYING POTENTIAL SMUGGLING CHANNELS SEE NO

f OBJECTION L-3 CONTACTING JACOBO RODRIGUEZ PADILLA OR MAKING TRIP

orrict*

COOBOlBATtWB orrtcttt (CONTINUED)
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PACE FOUR

70 CHIAPAS FOR IDENTIFICATION AND PRELIM ASSESSMENT ONLY 

POSSIBLE CANDIDATES. DO NOT BELIEVE L-3 SHOULD ATTEMPT SIMILAR 

TASK ACROSS GUAT BORDER VIEW CURRENT SITUATION THERE.

5. HQS HAS NUMEROUS TRACES JACOBO RODRIGUEZ PADILLA 

(201-210S04). GUATEMALAN PAINTER NOT ACTIVE IN COMMUNIST PARTY 

* WHO MARRIED TO LETICIA NAJARRO, RECENTLY EXPELLED FROM GUAT 

COMMUNIST PARTY DOTS RESIDING MEXICO (DOI 1957).

6. FYI, MACHINE RUNS SHOW FOLLOWING TRAVEL L-3 BETWEEN 

MEXI AND CUBA:

A. DEC 63 TO CUBA. B. NOV 64 TO CUBA. C. JAN 65 

TO MEXI WITH FAMILY. D. MAY 66 TO CUBA. E. JUNE 66 TO MEXI. 

F. 19 AUG 66 TO CUBA WITH FAMILY. G. 29 AUG 66 TO MEXI.

H. 13 SEPT 66 TO MEXI (FAMILY ONLY).

7. EQS : 

AND WHEN ACQU

3

•- * i V5 t 4 »Sv-*a< xiaenen

- X S 'at*ao<

IN ANSWERS TO FOLLOWING QUESTIONS

(CONTINUED)
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A. WRERL LIRING-< FORKING NOW? STILL IN EMBASSY?

’v'?PD CONTACT WITH JACOBO RODRIGUEZ

PADILLA?

C. DID L-3 EVE?. HEAR WHAT HAPPENED TO JULIO LOPEZ DIAZ 

Ama HIE RETURN CUBA?

D. DID FNU HERHESi (PERSON WHO WAS TO MEET L-3 IN HAVA)

EVER MA RIA L1Z i ' . ORTAI

ANY SAY GETTING L-3 TO PROVIDE MORE DETAIL AND LOCATE

CAMPS HE VISITED GN MAP WITHOUT OVERSTRAINING ROWTON

COVES?

F. ALL POSSIBLE DETAILS L-3 3-HOUR CONVERSATION WITH
4

KODRIG’JEZ ON LOPEZ DIAZ CASE, ESPECIALLY THOSE INDICATING -5
■4

7CRMAL CCBAN SECURITY INTEREST

END or MESSAGE
1

Give Lu report of his visit to Havana and requested

et

;>r. propose is to send LIRING-3 bacK into Cuban. Embassy 
su'd tor possible subversive

(CONTINUED)
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•

J. LIRING-3 RETURNED ’LXICO CITY 6 DEC AND RECONTACTED

JAC OS 3 REPORT HG URAT TRAfaSPlAaD. JACOBO EXPLAINED DELAY IN 
v i

MELTINXAS NAT..PALKIN VU< SECURITY PRECAUI IONS NECESSARY UNDER 
VfcANrlcweiHORfi^KD SURMISED COMMIE OFFICIAL WOULD HAVE TO .

TRAVLLrT© DUE^LU^NGO FROM MOUNTAINS. JACOBO SAID HE HAD NO 

IWA WHO REPRESENTATIVE WOULD BE BUT HOPED WOULD BE FROM TURCIO 

|GU't^IL|A^H JACGjO SA|D TURCIO HAD BEER REPLACED BY CESAR

MmiES WHO OLD FHI&ND OF JACOBO, JACOBO PROMISED GIVE LERNG-3

a

;’<i ■

W-
4 i

LITTER TO MONTES WHICH LIRING-3 COULD PRESENT TO PERSON SENT BY

LETTER WCULO ASK THAT LKIWG’J BE TAKEN TO MONTES

&
£

. p» ^HING-| PLANS PROCEED SUEZALTENANG0 15 DEC. PER ROWTON 
HNsAcTldRS v|.L INFORM COMMIE REP OR MONTES HE HAS DEVELOPED 

EXCELLENT CI AL CONTACTS GUATEMALA CITY, HAS DISCUSSED

GENERAL %ANS OF AID WITH OSMAHI CIENFUEGOS, AND WANTS HELP < 

REvuLUTIvS SY EXPLOITING UNWITTING COMMERCIAL CONTACTS PASS

<

i 3

ARMS, ETC. ROVTON INPOSniOH TIE LIRING’3 INTO ARVANITI5

J«TALO-PLAS7ICS INDUSTRY GUATEMALA FOR COVES PURPOSES THROUGH

STYLINGS tHXVOLIS. EMPLOYEE GREEK EMBASSY MEXICO CITY, “HO

CLCSt FRIEND AR VAN IT IS AND COULD GIVE LTRING-3 LETTER INTRO

. D .CT I ON IF REQUIRED
O' 
it

•r-A

i

1'4 y;*



3 MEXICO CITY 7562 SE ca ST SECRET
5. RE QUEST IOHS POSE^ REF Bj LIR ING-3 DID KOT HEAR WHAT 

HAPPENED LOPtZ; HERRERA NEVER MATERIALIZED, WILL REQUESTION FOR 

DETAILS CAHPS AUD LOCATIONS. ROWTON ASKED LIRING-3 IF HE THOUGHT 

ARNOL RODRIGUEZ MIGHT HAVE SEEN BRIEFED BY OSE TO QUESTION HIM RE 

SL.RCc KIS INFORMATION RE LOPEZ. LIRING-3 SAID RODRIGUEZ IN NO 

WAY INTERROGATED HIM AND ASKED NO QUESTIONS BEYOND WHAT LIRING-3

TOLD HIM. LIRING -3 SAID KE IN HANDS FOUR SECURITY TYPES FOR ‘ Jl
.Mi

SEVERAL DAYS AND jHESE COULD HAVE INTERROGATED HIM HAD THEY . .
'• CEUR0P BUT APPARENTLY THEY DID NOT. LlRING-3 SAID RODRIGUEZ ‘:.W . ? 

’ APfEARED KNOW NOTHING OF LOPEZ CASE.



0?! REF T*?!? PE SULTS. SO^ENHAT LESS THAN HOPED FOR 

e-soTu.y d?l -isiv: 'lpl’e:! ^ich li?I'IG-3 press ceiy his plans io 
cir’F’.rsos. ‘ . ..*/

Z. ACTIONS LiPPiS STAFF AS LPINS-3 LEFT "O’ HAVANA

Ssf-EO INDICATE CU3ANS 'i'Z~ REAUr FOR LIRIEN0-3 VISIT. LIRING-3 

JP’iiNi.D O' M VISA PRIOR DE?*-’TUFT THPC’JGH FRIEND IN HAVANA, 

STDRIOliEZ CASPS, AND **DE PLANS-DEPART 4 NOV. THAT DAY, 

iiC;!TV£P, EWSSY TOLD-H;" VISA NOT COMPLETE, JEEDED SIS-.NATL’RE, 

i!!S'SE L’NASLE jSPA”!. LIDINS-.! I ND IGNANTLY TOLD nEGiJALDO 

CEFEiA CL::A>!:; DID <CT 1 R?"T HI* SINCE THERE ND SEASON FOR DELAY. 

LT?iVC-d TOLD 7.**SASSADQ' rE LEAViN" NEXT PLANE 5 NOV, OR WOULD 

‘.■or TO «T ALL.. J'i PROCESS- LiRiNC-A^ ANSRY OVER APPARENT ST ALLINS, 

l<E:K STORM! )G TC ANNA ;s.' 00T= CLA I tins there *:o person for DELAY. 

-STATION :3Et.TiV:3 TP IV ‘'--^TLY TEAPO'! LIFI*ic--? NO LONGER WORK INS 

•1-:C^:%AK. . SSCim
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957; o' r

5 DEPART

FNTHUSItS^. UPON A’^IVAL HAVANA

u ’•/ pi_a

a

TAY

SSCREl
is NOV BUT

3 MET f l

JED 8Y CEPEDA CUT

WITHOUT

airport not

3Y FOUR

A-’IC'-DLY WITH HIM
‘VS'

4

Si ng 
J

FOUR HOT-If I?) ATTEMPT FT»d

FINALLY L’3I\’G-3 SUGGESTED

STAY 7 ‘TH HONDURAN FRIEND RENE OCHOA FUN!

4. NEXT CORNING FOUR 3.

rlNAR

ME N

SECURITY -I ICEHS^

RS RETURNED AND TOOK LIRING-3

"LACE. FILLED WITH AMERICAN ARNS AND

NFAT CLOTHES UNDERGO ING PARAMILITARY

TRAININ3. HE SHOWN OTHER SIMILAR FINCAS, ONE TO WHICH HE LIFTED 1

PTER IN CA-*AGUAY AND ANOTHER TO WHICH HIKED 28 $

*

w.

KILOMETERS. HE GIVEN NO EXPLANATION FOR TOW AND ON ' 10 OR It

V HL HPNED TO OOHOa HO^E »

■j

5. 14 NOV LIRING-3 CONTACTED ARNOL RODRIGUEZ VHOwHAD BEEN <
WEEK TR

TELLING RODRIGUEZ
U.T

WHICH WOULD ASSIST »i

AL AMERICAN CONTACTS INTO NETWORK'

LP'IDEST INE. SUBVERSIVE MISSIONS FOR

CASE AND EXPLAINING HE HAD'PLAN

‘X
"S ■

. 2s

7

-J;

HE SrtHT THREE HOURS

4)

■' $

Sic
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AS HE TH-jUcHI * H I AcN IF ICE■ ■

:y-:^.. told URiio-i yz ready t^veL next day. on

! > NOV HE TOOK LIRPJG-3 IN C PLAME TO CANAC'JAY FINCA WHERE 

? I ENDUES OS "PEX'D IM" “’DOT HIS TINE.

6. AT FI.WA- LU ING-3 m CIENFUtSOS WITH RODRIGUEZ AND 

y:>-»TH 1A*J. FAT, ClAY, v? J ,L ’’ IX'G-3 A 731' IED HE CIENF'JEG'OS ’ 

iTC^ETARY. C EXF^ESC:? APPRECIATION FOR LUIN3-3 OF

23 A3S13TA?'C£ AM? STATED C-’?^ ?.'TER£ STED E XF0RT INS SUBVERSIO 

i.0 E?:!TRAL AnRICAN TO HARASS UNITED STATES. L1RING-3 THEN E 

HIS PLAN ORGANIZE HIS NEXiOv A ID CENTRAL AIEPtCAN CONTACTS 

ME I MORK ASSIST THIS ACTIVITY SOT CIEN7SS0S DID NOT TAKE SA I 

STATING CV3ANS TRUSTED LIPIKS-I BUT NOT HIS CONTACTS OF WHON 

XNEV NOTHING. C IE JFUEGOS SAID SUBVERSION SERIOUS AND OONPLIC 

BUSINESS AND THAT ONE UNTRUSTWORTHY NEFBER OF LINK COULD BLO 

E::’iRE EFFORT. RODRIGUEZ SIC .TESTED LIRING-3 BE GIVEN POSSI3I 

TEST SINCERITY HIS OCDTAOTS. 2-ID CUBA ••’OL'LD PAY DOLLARS FOR

NEtE'ED WELD KIULLR-BUT iJliuD RATHER BARTER FOR NICKEL O 

ASKED LIRINS-' SHOW WHAT H IS. OOM’TA.CTS COULD DO THIS NATTER.
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sr '* ICKEL c R V! J H.AS S^PLORS^

3

RZ SLIG'-.nr AND FOUND U ICXEL. ORE ALREADY

3 3Y A N - IO!

H •4CT YET EUR

PING A ITH PR

T MAD'

OFFERED IJJ

.EED-KILLER AVAILABLE

XPERT

n ILL

END MEET ING WITH C IE NF DEGO S, RCDRI3UEZ GAVE LIRING-3.

OVTJG COIYO PLAN: VRITE LETTER TO RODRIGUEZ, IT IN

ELOPE BEARING RODPL: NA1TE ON OUTSIDE, PLACE THIS ENVELOPE

0N3 ASSESSED 13 RAUL ROA 3ARCIA AND HlVi TO CUBAN

' AMBASSADOR-MEXICO

up; : -;t o

“5L.

•3

-

’I

BE RESULT CUBANS TAKING SECOND 3

AT PROPOSITION USI-NG YEXICAN ASSIST IN GUNPUi.'N ING TO CENTRAL 5
PA IHLARLY SO SCO,'! APTER LOPEZ CASE. THEIR EFFORTS -I

-U-
HIS DEPARTURE NEK ICO CITY 4 NOV MAY HAVE BEEN ON ORDERS 1

FRO* DiSCOUPACE TRI’ ALTOGETHER.,

13, AS FIRST COUNTER "SEASUPZ ANO IN KEEPING HIS PERSONALITY

°LAV SEND LIP ivG INSTRUCTIONS i ••

'1 RODRI LIRI PE DA WITH
3$

?ENA’Q TO KNOW WHAT CUBANS PULLING -ON HIS. WOULD POINT OUT HE

SENT HAVANA ON SERIOUS MISSION OF SENSITIVE POLITICAL NATURE AND

GIVEN TOUR OF FARMS AND REQUIREMENT FOR WEED KILLER. WOULD .j#

£

R

4. ‘t'
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917 C ’ : T

A TREATS DEDICATED FRIEND OF REVOLUTION'

POSS 13 IL IT IE; SUPPLY INC REQUIRED

3 KILLER FROM MEXICO.-FAVE VO INTENTION INTRODUCING LIRING-3

FOR CU3ANS 2l'T THIS ONE EFFORT WOULD

3 HAVE LIRING-S 'IR ITE RODRIGUEZ STATING

SINCE IT NOT SERIOUS REVOLUTIONARY

ANT IC I PA IE

11

KHIFAS WE HE FORMERLY LORES? FOR MEXICAN GOVERNMENT AND
Hl CL A IMS HAv'l

WO'JI

ROWTON HE SE ALLOWED TRAVEL

r nT-rf r fp , ROWTON

ALSO ATTEST CONTACT GUATEMALA

S ACROSS BORDER A^ND ARRANGE MEETING WITH THEM IN MEXICO

JACOSO RODRIGUEZ PADILLA NIGHT OF

2-i NOV TO DEVELOP MO°- GUAT

APPRECIATE COMMENTS

OLD PRESENT TO CIEXFU-G3S

12. WOULD

L IEiNG-3 SAID HE WOULD MEET

4- '.1^'

:L‘»

■ -—... -....
CONTACTS. O'iCE .HE HAS CHECKED CONTACTS ' 1

J
AS NETWORK ready to derate.

-'1 J
s

ws

a i

&
-

-ift

1

s 
‘-J/’’ 
' s’yrf

f

:Ti
1 %

. J

-

A? ■

’’"a
'1 ■
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MEXICO CITY INYO JMWAVE

KAPOK fSBXj«ES LI RING

MEXICO CITY 9371 (IM 40965)’

fPKA)

56 9 0

PER STATION RYQUES'f PAHA 13 REF, EQS OFFERS FOILCWIKG

COMMENTS: SUDDEN SWITCH MOM SERIOUS SENSITIVE PROJECTS

* ENVISIONED FOB LIRING-3 BY CUBAN EMBASSY (SUCH AS IMPLIED 4

i

i i 
ft s

/

PARA 3 MEXI 8944 FOR EXAMPLE) TO RELATIVELY LOW LEVEL COMMERCIAL j 
PROPOSALS COULD, AS STATION OF COURSE AWARE, BE ONE OF SEVERALT 
t - s . r -.-^t

NORMAL SECURITY PRECAUTIONS CUBANS MIGHT TAKE THIS CASE.

ANOTHER WOULD BE TRANSFER OF LI RING-4 TO LESS SENSITIVE JOB

DISMISS ALTOGETHER, AS APPARENTLY OCCURRED

INCREDIBLE CUBAN SECURITY WOULD NOT QUESTION

SOURCE HIS INFO LOPEZ DIAZ CASE. THUS ARNOL

08 ;

ALSO, SEEMS

L—3 IN DktaIL ON

RODRIGUEZ, TOWHOM

1^3 SPENT THREE HOURS EXPLAINING DETAILS LOPEZ CASE, MIGHT BEL
D3pRlEF&(i(L-3 ©Y SPIXIAL REQUEST CUBAN SECURITY. LATTER, IP| 

TRUE, • WOUlA GO Par EXPLAIN GREAT EASE WITH WHICH L-3 ABLE OBTAIN 

SSVZRAL VISAS GO CUBA THROUGH RODRIGUEZ. IN THIS CONNECTION,1

(CONTINUED) It■
MeVtCATIM

S E C R E T
RtaiooucTiOM othih tmxm ths issuixc dr rice o promibito.



— .C lAMO TtMB ^UW- •-- ------— • » «t»eWfrO NUMft<BWl^l—■■■ ~ • *

-J I
'aKT GTE DIRECTOR -

PAGE TWO ' I

IN SCI-XXI 873.THAT" VISA ALSO GRANTED FOR PERSON WITH SAME J

AS LN EXCEPT DI ITERaNT KATRONYMIC (POSSIBLY SON BY FORMER

:AN • T’ ~<’\T 6 NOV AIR MANIFEST SHOWS TRAVEL TO/•
. ! V ■

AND GIVES SAUL N.EEICO ADDRESS FOR E07H. WOULD BE iNTbiiE...TNG ;

IF BOTH RETURNED MEXI 21 NOV AND WHAT EXPLANATION MIGHT DE.
- ■ ■ i

2. GIVEN.COMMERCIAL PROPOSALS AND ASSUMING STRONG'CUBAN-! 
' ''' ■'’■’■

lit? iMirr.-i tn case, believe good possibility exists that
■ . ?

NG-3 HAS IDENTIC 1Eu HIS "CONTACTS" TO CUBANS AT LEAST IN PART

REEK BUSIN^SSJIVN LOOKING FOR SERIOUS AND LUCRATIVE CUBAN t

■E LED SOMEHOW HAD INFO ON LOPEZ DIAZ CASE. THUS REQUEST 
RODRIGUEZ/SHCURxTY TO TEST HIS CONTACT BY SEEING IF KfiW

X- PRODUCE .

3. A'lTH RHG.VED ACTION SUGGESTED PARA TO REF, HQS CONCURS 

ION'S PLAN SEND L-3 RACK INTO CUBAN EMBASSY MEXICO CITY BUT 

D SUGGEST L-3 PLAY DUMB ON WHAT ACTUALLY HAPPENED CUBA" AND 

VISIT ONLY FOR OSTENSIBLE PURPOSE DELIVERING MESSAGE TO ‘ 

■IGUfeg-VlX AMBASSADOR AND ROA PER PARA 8 REF. MESSAGE K^ULD

<^F«CC4

(COKHljlUED) 1 
’ ***^******^ J-©rric<«.
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PAGE THREE

ASX RODRIGUEZ FOR CLARIFICATION TERMS WEED-KILLER, AMOUNTS

a

DESIRED SASSAGE

COULD ALSO EXPRESS L-3’S DISAPPOINTMENT AT MISSION GIVEN HIM

SINCE IT NOT SERIOUS- REVOLUTIONARY TALK WHICH HE ANTICIPATED

BUT WOULD SHOW HIS GOOD FAITH BY FOLLOWING THROUGH AS CUBANS

. SUGGESTED-. IN KEEPING THESE SENTIMENTS KC/TTON AND L-3 CAN y -i » . w
GO THROUGH MOTIONS ATTEMPTING FIND INTERESTED PARTIES,

ASCERTAINING AVAILABILITY, GETTING TERMS, AND, OF COURSE

LS-ITIMATF EXCUSES FOR INABILITY CONSUMMATE DEALS

LATER ON. TO AVOID STEPPING NOTICEABLY GUT OF BELLIGERENT

CHARACTER. L-3 CAN STILL WAX XXKXEXXNX INDIGNANT ABOUT IXJPEZ DIAZ

NTTREX STUPIDITY, ETC. BELIEVE THIS COURSE OF ACTION MIGHT

PRESERVE VARIOUS EQUITIES INVOLVED.

4. AGAIN TO SHOW L-3’S GOOD FAITH, BELIEVE L-3 SHOULD NOT T

TRY PRESENT CIENFUEGOS READY-TO-OPERATE SUBVERSION NETWORK, BUT 

I XnIjXTERSS^ IDENTIFYING POTENTIAL SMUGGLING CHANNELS SEE NO 

? OBJECTION L-3 CONTACTING JACOBO RODRIGUEZ PADILLA OR MAKING

COOAOtMATi
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TO PAGE FOUR

TO CHIAPAS FOR IDENTIFICATION AND PRELIM ASSESSMENT ONLY

POSSIBLE CANDIDATES. DO NOT BELIEVE L-3 SHOULD ATTEMPT SIMILAR^

TASK ACROSS GUAT BORDER VIEW CURRENT SITUATION THERE. !

5. HQS HAS NUMEROUS TRACES JACOBO RODRIGUEZ PADILLA

(201-210804) . GUATEMALAN PAINTER NOT ACTIVE IN COMMUNIST PARTY

WHO MARRIED TO LETICIA NAVARRO, RECENTLY EXPELLED FROM GUAT
7

COMMUNIST PARTY BOTH RESIDING MEXICO (DOI 1937)

6. FYI. MACHINE RUNS SHOW FOLLOWING TRAVEL L-3 BETWEEN -4

MEXI AND CUBA:

TO

F

H.

A. DEC 63 TO CUBA. B. NOV 64 TO CUBA

MEXI WITH FAMILY. D. MAY 66 TO CUBA. E. JUNE

19 AUG 66 TO CUBA WITH FAMILY. G. 29 AUG 66

18 SEPT 66 TO MEXI (FAMILY ONLY)

C. JAN 63

66 TO MEXI

TO MEXI. E

• •• • ••
7. EQS INTERESTED IK ANSYEBS TO FOLLOWING QUESTIONS IF 1 /y

AND WHEN ACQUIRED

?

* .<um4o"K<> $ ■
.. . 4 ■ •

> *
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ATTEi'. HIS RETURN CUBA?
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NOW? STILL IN EMBASSY?

HAPPENED TO JULIO LOPEZER HEAR WHAT DIAZ

HAVA)

LOCATE

END OF MESSAGE
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CONTACT WITH JACOBO RODRIGUEZ

DID FNU HERRERA (PERSON WHO WAS TO MEET L-3 IX

EVER MATERIALIZE? DETAILS?

ANY WAY GETTING L-3 TO PROVIDE MORE DETAIL AND

VISITED ON MAP WITHOUT OVERSTRAINING ROWTON

OVER?

ALL POSSIBLE DETAILS L-3 3-HOUR CONVERSATION WITH

RODRIGUEZ ON LOPEZ DIAZ CASE, ESPECIALLY THOSE INDICATING

FORMAL CUBAN SECURITY INTEREST

Gave LIF.ING-3 report of his visit to Havana and requested
'COnaea«s-a^pxAp£^U^ Co send LIRING-3 back into Cuban Embassy
Mexico C 
net.

y and for hi.m^5rjOTcr'eoretae4«-^®c.-#caaXtel?wguby®TSLve

L.
RSraooucTiow by nvneR tkah ths iiiuikc oypics is rROxtairce cowie.
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